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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
XI ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 30, 2006
OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission file number 1-11657

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaetr)

Delaware 36-4062333
(State of incorporation) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
14901 South Orange Blossom Trail,
Orlando, Florida 32837
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code(407) 826-5050

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:
Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock, $0.01 par value New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) ¢fie Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is welblum seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 d3¢oerities Act.
Yes No O
Indicate by check mark if the Registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ortidacl5(d) of the Act.
Yes O No
Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant éE)filed all reports required to be filed by Sectid or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsfiech shorter period that the Registrant was reduadile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastg@s. Yes[x No O
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquidlers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of Registrant’s knowledgeldfinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part Il of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-Kl
Indicate by check mark whether the Registrantl&gsge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, noa-accelerated filer. See definition of
“accelerated filer and large accelerated filerRnle 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):
Large accelerated filerX] Accelerated filerl Non-accelerafibetr [
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exde Act.):
Yes O No
The aggregate market value of the voting and ndimg@ommon equity held by non-affiliates compulsdreference to the average bid and
asked price ($19.80) of such common equity on tee Nork Stock Exchange-Composite Transaction Lgstin June 30, 2006 (the last
business day of the registrant’s most recently detag second fiscal quarter) was $1,173,559,642.20.
As of February 26, 2007, 61,026,120 shares of tar@on Stock, $0.01 par value, of the Registraneweertstanding.
Documents Incorporated by Reference:
Portions of the Proxy Statement relating to the vaiiMeeting of Shareholders to be held May 16, 28@7incorporated by reference i
Part 11l of this Report.
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PART |

Item 1. Business
(a) General Development of Business

Tupperware Brands Corporation (“Registrant”, “Tuppa&re Brands” or the “Company”), is a global dirsetler of premium, innovative
products across multiple brands and categoriesigitran independent sales force of approximatelyrillon. Product brands and categories
include design-centric preparation, storage andrsgisolutions for the kitchen and home throughThpperwareé® brand and beauty and
personal care products through its Avroy ShfaiBeautiControP, Fuller®, NaturCare®, Nutrimetics®, Nuvo®and Swissgard&brands.

The Registrant is a Delaware corporation that wgarized on February 8, 1996 in connection withatiporate reorganization of Premark
International, Inc. (“Premark”)n the reorganization, certain businesses of thgidRant and certain other assets and liabilitfeBremark ant
its subsidiaries were transferred to the Regist@ntMay 31, 1996, the Registrant became a pubtiely company through the pro rata
distribution by Premark to its shareholders ofbélihe then outstanding shares of common stock@Registrant. Prior to December 5, 2005,
the Registrant’s name was Tupperware CorporationO€tober 18, 2000, the Registrant acquired 100gmerof the stock of BeautiControl,
Inc. ("BeautiControl”) and on December 5, 2005, Registrant acquired the direct selling busines$&ara Lee Corporation (the
“Acquisition” or the “Acquired Units”). This acquitson was made to advance the strategy, beguntivittacquisition of BeautiControl in
2000, of adding consumable items to the produetgmatl mix by expanding into beauty and persona paoducts.

(b) New York Stock Exchange—Required Disclosures

General. The address of the Registrant’s principal offic@4901 S. Orange Blossom Trail, Orlando, Florid832 The names of the
Registrant’s directors are Catherine A. BertintaRBornstein, Kriss Cloninger, lll, E.V. Goings,ifftrd J. Grum, Joe R. Lee, Bob Marbut,
Angel R. Martinez, Robert J. Murray, David R. Parkimyce M. Roché, J. Patrick Spainhour and M. ABnestak. Members of the Audit,
Finance and Corporate Responsibility CommittednefBoard of Directors are Dr. Bornstein and MegSIsninger (Chair), Grum, Martinez,
Murray and Spainhour. The members of the Compeasatid Management Development Committee of thedofbDirectors are
Ms. Bertini, Ms. Roché, Ms. Szostak (Chair), andskts. Lee, Marbut and Parker. The members of tlmitading and Governance
Committee of the Board of Directors are Ms. RoMg, Szostak, and Messrs. Parker (Chair), Cloningeum and Murray. The members of
the Executive Committee of the Board of Directaes lls. Szostak and Messrs. Goings (Chair), Clomiagd Parker. The Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer is E.V. Goings and the Rieg) Director is David R. Parker. The Registramfficers and the number of its
employees are set forth below in Part | of this&®eprhe name and address of the Registrant’'sfeaagent and registrar is Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A., c/o Wells Fargo Shareowner Service4, N6rth Concord Exchange, South St. Paul, MN 5501R&. number of the Registrant’s
shareholders is set forth below in Part Il, ltewf $his Report. The Registrant is satisfying iteaa distribution requirement to shareholders
under the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE") rulestbg distribution of its Annual Report on Form 10aK filed with the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) in éa separate annual report.

Corporate Governance. Investors can obtain access to periodic reportanbrate governance documents, including boamthtittee
charters, corporate governance principles and coldesnduct and ethics for financial executiveg] #re Registrant’s transfer agent and
registrar through the Registrant’s website freehafrge (as soon as reasonably practicable aftertsegre filed with the SEC in the case of
periodic reports) by going teww.tupperwarebrands.coand searching under Investor Relations / SEC Hlamyd Governance Documents.
Such information, which is provided for convenietce is not incorporated by reference into this é&tgps available in print to any
shareholder who requests it in writing from the @2oate Secretary’s Department, Tupperware BrandpdZation, P.O. Box 2353, Orlando,
Florida 32802-2353. The Chief Executive Officettlodé Registrant has certified to the NYSE that heotsaware of any violation by the
Registrant of NYSE corporate governance listingdgads. The Registrant’s Chief Executive Officed &hief
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Financial Officer have filed with the SEC their pestive certifications in Exhibits 31.1, 31.2, 32rid 32.2 of this Report in response to
Sections 302 and 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Ac00R2

BUSINESS OF TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

The Registrant is a worldwide direct selling consuiproducts company engaged in the manufactursaedf Tupperwaréproducts
and cosmetics and personal care products undeietyvaf trade names, including Avroy Shi&inBeautiControP, Fuller®, NatureCaré,
Nutrimetics®, Nuvo Cosmetico8 and Swissgard®. Each business manufactures and/or markets a bneadf high quality products.

I. PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS

Tupperware. The core of Tupperware’s product line consistsoofif storage, serving and preparation products. &wyrre also has an
established line of kitchen tools, children’s ediareal toys, microwave products and gifts. The lifi@ upperware products has expanded
over the years with products such as Modular MatestigeSmart*, One Touch* canisters, the Rock &hv&* microwave line, OvenWorks*
and silicon baking forms for microwave or oven u@pen House and Elegant serving lines, the CheéSetnives and cookware, Flat Out*,
Stuffables* and CheeseSmart* storage containeus, pany specialized products for kitchen and home.

Tupperware continues to introduce new designsys@ond decoration in its product lines, to varypitsduct offerings by season and to
extend existing products into new markets arouednabrld. The development of new products variedifferent markets in order to address
differences in cultures, lifestyles, tastes andised the markets. New products introduced in 260tided a wide range of products in all
three of Tupperware’s geographic areas, coverirly bore business areas and new categories. Amesg tiew products were the Happy
Chopper, BreadSmart*, Full Contact* and the Outdaiming product line. New product development amaduction will continue to be an
important part of Tupperware’s strategy.

Beauty. The Beauty businesses manufacture and distribiriecake products, cosmetics, bath and body caitefrtes, fragrances,
nutritional products, apparel and related produdesy products introduced in 2006 in the Fuller Mexbusiness included Vivir by Lucia
Mendez, Maximum by Ernesto Laguardia and Festivityich are all fragrances. New products introduice2006 in the BeautiControl
business included Regeneration Platinum Line ArisautiBistro bath and body line and Regenerafiome to Go Time Capsules. Sales of
products are made through or facilitated by indepethsales persons called directors and consultattie home, workplace or other venues.
Outside the United States and Canada, BeautiCanitoducts are sold in selected markets within thepErware organization structure.

(Words followed by * are registered or unregistefeddemarks of the Registrant.)

II. MARKETS

Tupperware. Tupperware’s business is operated on the bashw@é geographic markets: Europe (Europe, Africathadiddle East),
Asia Pacific and North America. Market penetrat@mnies throughout the world. Several “developiaggas that have low penetration, suc
Latin America, Asia and Eastern and Central Eurppevide significant growth potential for Tupperwail upperware’s strategy continues to
include expansion and greater penetration in mattkebughout the world.

Beauty. Beauty products and image services are providetigots via independent sales forces in 22 martketsighout the world with
particularly high shares of the direct selling amdieauty market in Mexico, South Africa, the Ripines and Australia.

Tupperware Brands’ products are sold in almostfd@€ign countries and in the United States andd dperations in many of such
countries. For the past five fiscal years, salefsiiaign countries represented, 75 to 85 percetttaf revenues from the sale of Tupperware
Brands’ products.
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[ll. DISTRIBUTION OF PRODUCTS

Tupperware. Tupperware’s products are distributed worldwidenauiily through “direct selling” under which prodsaire sold to
consumers outside traditional retail store chanfiéie system facilitates the timely distributionppbducts to consumers, without having to
work through intermediaries, and establishes unifpractices regarding the use of Tupperware tradesvaand administrative arrangements
with Tupperware, such as order entering, deliveaind paying along with recruiting and training eéesl

Tupperware products are primarily sold directlgistributors, directors, managers and dealers ¢Sabrce”) throughout the world.
Where distributorships are granted, they haveitte to market Tupperware products using parties@her non-traditional retail methods
and to utilize the Tupperware trademark. The vagbnty of the sales force is independent contnacémd not employees of Tupperware. In
certain limited circumstances, Tupperware acquikesership of distributorships for a period of tinnetil an independent distributor can be
installed, in order to maintain market presence.

In addition to the introduction of new products alavelopment of new geographic markets, a key aleofeTupperware’s strategy is
expanding its business by increasing the sizes@dles Force. Under the system, distributors @mdtdrs recruit, train, and motivate a large
number of dealers. Managers are developed from griendealer group and promoted by distributorsdirettors to assist in recruiting,
training and motivating dealers, while continuingbld their own parties.

As of December 30, 2006, the Tupperware distrilbugigstem had 1,800 distributors, 47,500 manageds848,000 dealers worldwide.
During the year 11.9 million Tupperware demonstragitook place worldwide.

Tupperware relies primarily on the “party” methddsales, which is designed to enable the purchassppreciate through
demonstration the features and benefits of Tupperweoducts. Demonstrations, which are sometinfesresl to as “Tupperware partiesye
held in homes, offices, social clubs and othertiooa. Tupperware products are also promoted thrdugchures mailed to persons invited to
attend Tupperware parties and various other typdsmonstrations. Sales of Tupperware products@peorted by Tupperware through a
program of sales promotions, sales and training ail motivational conferences for the sales fdrcaddition, to support its sales force,
Tupperware utilizes catalogs, television and magaadvertising, which help increase its sales fewdth hard-to-reach customers and
generate sales force leads for parties and neverdeal

In 2006, Tupperware continued the implementatiauad the world of its integrated direct accesdatyias to enhance its core party
plan business and to allow consumers to obtain &iwpgre products other than by attending a Tupperparty. These strategies include
retail access points, Internet selling (which inlels the option of personal websites for the Unsiedes sales force), and television shopping.
In addition, Tupperware enters into business-tdrass transactions, in which Tupperware sells petsio a partner company for sale to
consumers through the partner’s distribution chamwi¢h a link back to Tupperware’s party plan mess to generate additional Tupperware
parties.

Beauty. Beauty products are sold primarily through consu#taand directors who are primarily independentreators. Of the larger
beauty businesses operated by the Company, BeattdCdlorth America and Nutrimetics Australia operander the party plan, one-to-
many selling system. In order to provide immedfateduct delivery, the sales force in these busesessay maintain a small inventory of
products. The other large beauty businesses opmiatarily through one-on-one sales interactionthywiroduct shipments made by the
Company after end consumers have ordered product.

BeautiControl consultants in the United Statesem@ouraged to use, company-developed and -spongersadnal internet web pages
called BeautiPage* in order to utilize multiplels®} opportunities.

As of December 30, 2006, BeautiControl North Ametiad a total sales force of 118,000 and the bssérsein the Company’s
International Beauty reporting segment had a s&xbds force of 898,000.
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IV. COMPETITION

Tupperware. There are two primary competitive factors whicheaffthe Registrant’s business: (i) competition weither “direct sales”
companies for sales personnel and demonstrati@s;datd (i) competition in the markets for foodrage, serving and preparation contair
toys and gifts in general. Also, Tupperware hateditiated itself from its competitors throughcgriquality of products (lifetime warranty
most Tupperware products) and new products. Tupgrerbelieves it holds a significant market shareaich of these markets in many
countries.

Beauty. There are many competitors in the beauty and petsame market and the principal bases of compatigienerally are
marketing, price, quality and innovation of prody@s well as competition with other “direct salestnpanies for sales personnel and
demonstration dates. The beauty businesses walikf¢oentiate themselves and their products fromittdustry in general through the use of
value-added services, technological sophisticatioand development, new product introductions abelssforce training, motivation and
compensation arrangements.

V. EMPLOYEES
The Registrant employs approximately 12,300 peagleshom approximately 900 are based in the Un8tdes.

VI. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Registrant incurred $15.6 million, $13.9 mifliand $13.0 million for fiscal years ended 2008)28nd 2004, respectively, on
research and development activities for new praduct

VIl. RAW MATERIALS

Tupperware. Products manufactured by Tupperware require plassins meeting its specifications. These resiagparchased through
various arrangements with a number of large chdro@apanies located throughout Tupperware’s marlfetsa result, Tupperware has not
experienced difficulties in obtaining adequate diggpand generally has been successful in obtaiiawngrable resin prices on a relative basis.
Research and development relating to resins usédpperware products are performed by both Tuppenaad its suppliers.

Beauty. Materials used in the beauty businesses’ skin caametic and bath and body care products congisaply of readily
available ingredients, containers and packagingrias. Such raw materials and components usedddggmanufactured and assembled by
the beauty businesses and through outsource amamge are available from a number of sources. T®, dae beauty businesses have been
able to secure an adequate supply of raw matdoaits products, and it endeavors to maintaintiefeships with backup suppliers in an eft
to ensure that no interruptions occur in its openst

VIIl. TRADEMARKS AND PATENTS

Tupperware Brands considers its trademarks anchisati@ be of material importance to its businessydver, except for the Tupperw:
® Fuller®and BeautiContrd? trademarks, Tupperware Brands is not dependent appsingle patent or trademark, or group of patent
trademarks. The Tupperwate Fuller® and BeautiContra? trademarks are registered on a country-by-courdsjsb The current duration for
such registration ranges from five years to temgjdzowever, each such registration may be renamathlimited number of times. The
patents and trademarks used in Tupperware Brand#éss are registered and maintained on a worélbadis, with a variety of durations.
Tupperware Brands has followed the practice ofypglfor design and utility patents with respectitost of its significant patentable
geve!;)pm%nts. The Company has a patent on the faenfor its “REGENERATION™® and “REGENERATION” ® alpha-hydroxy acid-

ased products.
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IX. ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS

Compliance with federal, state and local environtakprotection laws has not had in the past, ambisxpected to have in the future
material effect upon the Registrant’s capital exfieemes, liquidity, earnings or competitive positio

X. OTHER

Sales do not vary significantly on a quarterly basowever, third quarter sales are generally Idivan the other quarters in any year
due to vacations by dealers and their customemsglisis reduced promotional activities during sqalarter. Sales generally increase in the
fourth quarter as it includes traditional gift-gigi occasions in many markets and as children ré¢uschool and households refocus on
activities that include the use of Tupperware’sdoieis along with increased promotional activitiepgorting these opportunities.

Generally, there are no working capital practicebacklog conditions which are material to an ustierding of the Registrant’s
business, although the Company generally seeksrionize its net working capital position at the esfceach fiscal year. The Registrant’s
business is not dependent on a small number obmgss, nor is any of its business subject to retietipm of profits or termination of
contracts or subcontracts at the election of thitgddrStates government.

XI. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Following is a list of the names and ages of alExecutive Officers of the Registrant, indicatalppositions and offices with the
Registrant held by each such person, and eachpawshn’s principal occupations or employment duthegpast five years. Each such person
has been elected to serve until the next annueti@teof officers of the Registrant (expected towcon May 16, 2007).

Positions and Offices Held and Principal Occupatios
of Employment During Past Five Years

Name and Age Office and Experience

Carl Benkovich, age 50 Vice President, Internal Audit since October 208ffer serving as
Chief Financial Officer of Tupperware North Amerisiace
August 2000

Edward R. Davis lll, age 44 Vice President and Treasurer since May 2004, aérring as

Treasurer since May 2002. Prior thereto, he seagedirector,
International Finance since May 19!

R. Glenn Drake, age 54 Group President, Europe, Africa and the Middle Baste August
2006, after serving as Group President, North Acaeiicurope,
Africa and the Middle East since January 2(

Lillian D. Garcia, age 51 Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resoutdéiser
since August 2005, after serving as Senior VicaiBemt, Human
Resources since December 1€

V. Jane Garrard, age 44 Vice President, Investor Relations since April 20B8or thereto,
she was Vice President-Controller of TupperwarenBsa
BeautiControl subsidiary since May 20!
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Name and Age

Office and Experience

E.V. Goings, age 61

Josef Hajek, age 49

David T. Halversen, age 62

Simon C. Hemus, age 57

C. Morgan Hare, age 59

Christa M. Hart, age 47

Timothy A. Kulhanek, age 42

Michael S. Poteshman, age 43

Thomas M. Roehlk, age 56

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since Octal#97. Mr.
Goings serves as a director of SunTrust Bank otr@kRlorida,
N.A.

Senior Vice President, Tax and Governmental Affsinge
February 2006, after serving as Vice President,shiace
September 200:

Group President, Asia Pacific and North America&siAugust
20086, after serving as Group President, Tupperaai® Pacific,
Mexico and BeautiControl since January 2005, an@rasip
President, Latin America and BeautiControl since¢&2003.
Prior thereto, he served as Senior Vice Presidrdiness
Development and Planning since May 2002 and asoB¥ite
President, Business Development and Communicasiocs
November 199€

President and Chief Operating Officer since Jan@8fy/, after
serving as Group President, International BeautgesDecember
2005. Prior thereto he served as Group Presideh€&® of the
direct selling division of Sara Lee Corporationcgri993

Executive Vice President and Chief Marketing Offisance
August 2005, after serving as Senior Vice PresidedtSenior
Global Marketing Officer since October 20(

Executive Vice President, Beauty since January 28f&r serving
as Executive Vice President, Strategy and BusiDesglopment
since February 2006, as Senior Vice Presidenttetyaand
Business Development since August 2004, and asRfiesident,
Strategy and Business Development since July 2868« to such
date she served as a consultant from October 2002y 2003
with International Business Machines Corporatidteraserving as
a consultant with PricewaterhouseCoopers L

Vice President and Controller since January 206 akrving as
Assistant Controller since June 19

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offismce August
2004 after serving as Senior Vice President anéfCGhinancial
Officer since November 2003. Prior thereto, he sgms Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer of Tupperwtegope,
Africa and the Middle East since May 2002. He sdrag Vice
President, Finance and Investor Relations from RGGL to May
2002.

Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & 8#ary since
August 2005 after serving as Senior Vice Presideateral
Counsel and Secretary since December 1
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Name and Age Office and Experience

Christian E. Skroeder, age 58 Senior Vice President, Worldwide Market Developrm&nte
April 2001, responsible for emerging markets inaABacific and
also NaturCare Japan beginning in 2(

Jo€R. Timmerman, age £ Senior Vice President, Worldwide Operations sincguést 1997

Robert F. Wagner, age 46 Vice President and Chief Technology Officer sinaggst 2002.
Prior thereto, he was Vice President of Informafi@chnology,
Worldwide from June 200:

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

The risks and uncertainties described below aretim@inly ones facing the Company. Other eventsiieaCompany does not currently
anticipate or that the Company currently deems inema also may affect results of operations amdficial condition.

Sales Force Factors

The Company’s products are marketed and sold thrtueg direct selling method of distribution, in whiproducts are primarily
marketed and sold by a sales force made up of erdmt contractors to consumers without the usetail establishments. This distribution
system depends upon the successful recruitmeantieh and motivation of a large force of salespenel to compensate for a high turnover
rate. The recruitment and retention of sales foneenbers is dependent upon the competitive enviraharaong direct sellers and upon the
general labor market, unemployment levels, geremahomic conditions, and demographic and culturahges in the workforce. The
motivation of the sales force is dependent in ppan the effectiveness of compensation and promatiorograms of the Company, the
competitiveness of the same compared with othectgelling companies, the introduction of new piaid, and the ability to advance throi
the sales force structure.

The Company’s sales are directly tied to the atieivels of its sales force, which in large paraitemporary working activity for sales
force members. Activity levels may be affected gy tlegree to which a market is penetrated by theepice of the Comparsysales force, tt
amount of average sales per product demonstratieramount of sales per sales force member amithef high-margin and low-margin
products sold at product demonstrations and elsewhed the activities and actions of the Compapsosiuct line and channel competitors.
In addition, the Company'’s sales force members beagffected by initiatives undertaken by the Comypargrow the revenue base of the
Company and the inaccurate perception that theperdent sales force system is at risk of beingqrhast.

Legal and Regulatory | ssues

The U.S. Federal Trade Commission has proposedédasbpportunity regulations which may have arcetfpon the Company’s
method of operating in the United States, but gegulations are in the early stages of developraedtit is not possible to gauge the impact
or the effective date at this time.

The Company’s business may also be affected bgdtiens of governments to restrict the activitiedicect selling companies for
various reasons, including the limitation on thédigtof direct selling companies to operate thrboudjrect sales without the involvement of a
traditional retail channel. Foreign governments rasp seek to require that non-domestic compartggycr seeking to do business place a
certain percentage of ownership of legal entitiethe hands of local nationals to protect the corsrakinterests of its citizens.

9
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Customs laws, tariffs, import duties, export quatad restrictions on repatriation of foreign eagsimay negatively affect the Company’s
international operations. Governments may seelkeeithimpose taxes on independent sales force nmsmobéo classify independent sales
force members as employees of direct selling comepasith whom they may be associated, triggeringlegmentrelated taxes on the part
the direct selling companies. The U.S. Federal gowent may impose restrictions on the Compamility to engage in business in a fore
country in connection with the foreign policy okthnited States.

Product Safety

The materials used in the Company’s product linag give rise to concerns of consumers based upentdic theories which are
espoused from time to time, including the risk eftain materials leaching out of plastic containesad for their intended purposes or the
ingredients used in cosmetics or personal careygtsdausing harm to human health. It is the Cowyigaoolicy to use only those materials
ingredients which are approved by relevant regyaanthorities for contact with food or skin or fagestion by consumers, as applicable.

General Business Factors

The Company’s business can be affected by a witigeraf factors that affect other businesses. Weatladural disasters, strikes and
political instability may have a significant impamt the willingness or ability of consumers to attgroduct demonstrations or otherwise
purchase the Company’s products. The supply anido€eaw materials, particularly petroleum and makgas-based products, may have an
impact on the availability or profitability of th@ompany’s plastic products. The Company is alsgestibo frequent counterfeiting and
intellectual property infringement, which may béidult to police and prevent, dependent upon tkistence and enforceability of laws
affording protection to Company property. Otheksisas discussed under the sub-heading “Forward#ihgdtatementstontained in Part ||
Item 7 of this Report under the heading “Managenigstussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &wekbults of Operations,” may be
relevant to performance as well.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

The principal executive office of the Registrantigned by the Registrant and is located in Orlafdiarida. The Registrant owns and
maintains manufacturing plants in Belgium, BraEilance, Greece, Japan, Korea, Mexico, New Zeathed?hilippines, Portugal, South
Africa and the United States, and leases manufagtaind distribution facilities in China, India,cdaenezuela. The Registrant owns and
maintains the BeautiControl headquarters in Texad@ases its manufacturing and distribution féegiin Texas. The Registrant conducts a
continuing program of new product design and dgwalent at its facilities in Florida, Texas, Japamrexido, New Zealand and Belgium. None
of the owned principal properties is subject to angumbrance material to the consolidated opeatibthe Registrant except for the
Registrant’s United States properties and its Nealahd plant. The Registrant considers the comdéi extent of utilization of its plants,
warehouses and other properties to be good, thecitppf its plants and warehouses generally tadexjuate for its needs, and the nature of
the properties to be suitable for its needs.

In addition to the above-described improved pragsrthe Registrant owns approximately 1200 ackesionproved real estate
surrounding its corporate headquarters in OrlaRttojda, of which 300 acres have been prepared fariety of development purposes. The
Registrant began selling portions of this prop@rtg2002, and this project is expected to contirueugh 2009.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

A number of ordinary-course legal and administefivoceedings against the Registrant or its sudr#édi are pending. In addition to
such proceedings, there are certain proceedingitlave the discharge of materials
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into or otherwise relating to the protection of #revironment. Certain of such proceedings invobdefal environmental laws such as the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatidhiability Act of 1980, as well as state anddldaws. The Registrant has

established reserves with respect to certain df pogceedings. Because of the involvement of gtleties and the uncertainty of potential
environmental impacts, the eventual outcomes di sigtions and the cost and timing of expenditueesot be determined with certainty. |

not expected that the outcome of such proceedaith&r individually or in the aggregate, will hazenaterially adverse effect upon the
Registrant.

As part of the 1986 reorganization involving thenfiation of Premark, Premark was smffiby Dart & Kraft, Inc., and Kraft Foods, Ir
assumed any liabilities arising out of any legalgaedings in connection with certain divested ecaintinued former businesses of Dart
Industries Inc., a subsidiary of the Registrantiuding matters alleging product and environmeliility. The assumption of liabilities by
Kraft Foods, Inc. remains effective subsequenhéodistribution of the equity of the RegistranPt@mark shareholders in 1996. As part o
Acquisition, Sara Lee Corporation indemnified thegiRtrant for any liabilities arising out of anyiging litigation at the time of the
acquisition and for certain legal matters arising af circumstances that might relate to periodsteeor after the date of the acquisition.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders
None.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Ediy Securities

The Registrant has not sold any securities in 2B6zugh 2006 that were not registered under then8es Act of 1933. As of
February 23, 2007, the Registrant had 39,489 shltets of record and beneficial holders. The ppatlUnited States market on which the
Registrant’s common stock is being traded is thes Merk Stock Exchange. The stock price and dividiridrmation set forth in Note 15 to
the consolidated financial statements, entitledd@erly Financial Summary (Unaudited),” is includadtem 8 of Part Il of this Report and is
incorporated by reference into this Item 5.

Item 5a. Performance Graph

The following performance graph compares the paréorce of the Company’s common stock to the Stanglddor’s 400 Mid-Cap
Stock Index and the Standard & Poor’s 400 Mid-Capstimer Discretionary Index. The graph assumedhbatalue of the investment in the
Company’s common stock and each index was $10@etmber 29, 2001 and that all dividends were rsi@ee The Company is included in
both indices.

Cumulative Shareholder Return
Decomber 28, 2001 through December 30, 200G

Relirm %

1242801 1228,02 122703 12/26/04 T231/05 1213006

Time Pesicd
e Tpperanrs Brands Corp,  welles? 5 P Al Bd-Cap sl 55 B 800 M-CopCanaurmes Discralionary Indss
Tupperware S&P 40C S&P 400
Mid-Cap
Measurement Period Brands Mid- Consumer
(Fiscal Year Ended) Corporation Cap Discretionary Index
12/29/2001 100.0( 100.0( 100.00
12/28/200z 81.0C 84.0: 91.60
12/27/200:3 96.6¢ 113.8¢ 125.63
12/25/2004 121.3¢ 132.4¢ 148.41
12/31/200¢ 139.6: 150.2% 155.16
12/30/200¢ 147.3¢ 165.7¢ 160.14
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Item 5c¢. Changes in Securities, Use of Proceeds aisgduer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following information relates to the repurcha$éhe Registrant’s equity securities by the Reegig during any month within the

fourth quarter of the Registrant’s fiscal year aeekby this report:

Total Number of Maximum
Number of
Shares Shares that
Purchased as May yet be
Total Number of Part of Publicly Purchased
Announced Under the Plans
Shares Average Price Plans or
Purchased (a) Paid Per Share Programs or Programs
10/1/06- 11/4/06 391,780 21.35 n/a n/a
11/5/06- 12/2/06 4,750 21.51 n/a n/a
12/3/06— 12/30/06 - - n/a n/a
396,530 n/a n/a

(@) Represents common stock surrendered to the &oyrgs settlement of $8.5 million in amounts owerspant to loans by the Company
to various executives for the purchase of the sésckontemplated under the Management Stock PwéHas and as settlement of
Mr. Goings’ separate 1998 loan from the Compamyuiehase shares of the Registrant’s common stdwkelis no publicly announced

plan or program to repurchase Company shi
13
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table contains the Company’s seledtistorical financial information for the last fiyears. The selected financial
information below has been derived from the Com{maydited consolidated financial statements whichdata presented for fiscal years
2006, 2005 and 2004, are included as Item 8 ofRkjgort. This data should be read in conjunctiath wfie Company’s other financial
information, including “Management’s Discussion akhlysis of Financial Condition and Results of @pens (MD&A)” and the
Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes t€tresolidated Financial Statements included as Itéansd 8, respectively, in this Report.

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Operating results
Net sales
Europe (a $ 615.¢ $ 602t $ 597.C $ 546.C $ 426.7
Asia Pacific (a 239.7 204.t 194.¢ 213.¢ 211.¢
North America (a), (b), (d 255.k 253.€ 278.7 315.( 374.¢
BeautiControl North America ( 150.( 146.% 118.C 92.7 75.4
International Beauty (a), (i 482.¢ 72.C 35.7 26.7 33.€
Total net sale $1,743.° $1,279.: $1,224.7  $1,194.( $1,122.°
Segment profit (loss
Europe (a), (d $ 94.< $ 116.2 $ 133.¢ $ 110.( $ 88.:
Asia Pacific (a), (d 33.¢ 20.2 20.t 21.C 35.7
North America (a), (b), (d 8.7 0.5 (22.39) (16.7) 45.t
BeautiControl North America (i 14.¢ 14.C 8.C 5.1 5.9
International Beauty (a), (i 30.¢ 0.9 1.€ (6.0) (8.9
Unallocated expenses (d), (36.9 (28.9) (32.7) (40.5) (20.9
Other, net (d), (e), (f), (c 12.t 4.C 13.1 4.3 14.4
Re-engineering and impairment charges (7.€) (16.7) (7.0 (6.9 (20.8)
Interest expense, net ( (47.0 (45.7) (13.0 (13.9) (21.8)
Income before income tax 103.¢ 65.7 102.C 56.¢€ 117.¢
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 9.€ (20.5) 15.1 8.7 27.2
Net income before accounting char $ 94z $ 8.z $ 8. $ 47¢ $ 901
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of — (0.9 — — —
Net Income $ 942 $ 84 $ 8. $ 47¢ $ 901
Basic earnings per common share before accountiagge $ 157 $ 1.4t $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82 $ 1.5t
Cumulative effect of accounting char — (0.07) — — —
$ 1.57 $ 1.4 $ 1.A4¢ $ 0.8 $ 15t
Diluted earnings per common share before accouctiagge $ 154 $ 1.4c $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82 $ 154
Cumulative effect of accounting char — (0.07) — — —
$ 154 $ 1.41 $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82 $ 1.54

See footnotes beginning on the following page.
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Selected Financial Data (continued)

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2006
Profitability ratios
Segment profit as a percent of sales: Europeda 16%
Asia Pacific (a), (d 16
North America (a), (b), (d 3
BeautiControl North America ( 10
International Beauty (a), (i 5
Return on average equity 25.t
Return on average invested capite 11.2
Financial Condition
Cash and cash equivalel $ 102.
Working capital 220.k
Property, plant and equipment, | 256.¢
Total asset 1,696..
Short-term borrowings and current portion of loegat
debt 0.¢
Long-term obligations 680.t
Shareholder equity 399.2
Current ratic 1.5¢
Long-term dek-to-equity 170.4%
Total deb-to-capital (j) 63.1%
Other Data
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 172.¢
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi (131.%)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activifjes (122.5)
Capital expenditure 52.1
Depreciation and amortizatic 72.€
Common Stock Data
Dividends declared per she $ 0.8¢
Dividend payout ratio (k 57.1%
Average common shares outstanding (thousa
Basic 60,14(
Diluted 61,17:
Year-end book value per share $ 6.5¢
Yeal-end price/earnings ratio (r 14.7
Year-end market/book ratio (t 3.4
Year-end shareholders (thousan 7.7

2005 2004
19% 22%

10 11

— nm

10 7

1 5

26.: 34.€
18.2 17.2

$ 181.F $ 90.¢
218.( 173.¢
254.F 216.(
1,740.: 983.:
1.1 2.6
750.F 246
335. 290.¢
1.4¢ 1.6C
223.1% 84.7%
69.1% 46.1%

$ 140.: $ 121.
(511.9) (27.0
459.¢ (50.1)
52.C 43.€
50.€ 50.€

$ 0.8¢ $ 0.8¢
62.2% 59.5%
59,42 58,43:
60,61 58,84¢
$ b5.5¢ $ 4.9¢
13.7 13.7
3. 4.1
8.2 8.

2003

20%
10
nm
6
nm

24.1
10.¢

$ 45.C
121.(
221.
915.¢

5.€
263.%
228.2
1.4z
115.5%
54.1%

$ 105.€
(30.6)
(64.7)
40.
52.¢

$ 0.8¢
107.2%

58,38:
58,44(

$ 3.9C
20.€

4.2

94

2002

21%
17
12
8
nm

61.C
19.4

$ 32.¢
77.1
228.¢
838.1

21.2
265.1
177.k

1.27
149.4%

61.7%

$ 128.2
14.2
(132.])
46.¢
48.

$ 0.8¢
57.1%

58,24:
58,71¢

$ 3.0¢
9.8

4.9

10.1

a. Asaresult of changes in the Company’s managestricture as well as a re-evaluation of the Caamfs operating segment
definitions, the Company reorganized its previousjyorted segments as follov

e There have been no changes to the Con’s BeautiControl North America segme

» International BeautiControl operations are repoitetthe segments in which the business componergrgphically resides

» The International Beauty reportable segment indutie Acquired Units other than those operatedintt&rn Africa and Japan,
well as the Company’s Tupperware operations in @eéanhd South America and the Philippines whicheaniacluded in the
Compan’s Latin America and Asia Pacific reportable segmemnior to 2006, respectivel
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* The Company’s Tupperware and BeautiControl openatio Mexico are included in the North America segimthey were
included in the Latin America reportable segmeidro 2006.

» With the movement of Central and South America el as Mexico, the Company no longer has a Latirefioa reportable
segment

* The Company’s NaturCafebrand business operating in Japan is includedeiriia Pacific segment; it was previously included
in the International Beauty reporting segment. Thiange included the transfer of intangible assetsgoodwill of $30.2 million
and $24.3 million, respectivel

* The Company’s Avroy Shlaifiand Swissgard&brand businesses operating in Southern Africa aneincluded in the Europe
segment; they were previously included in the Imiional Beauty reportable segment. This chandeaded the transfer of
intangible assets and goodwill of $16.6 million &id.3 million, respectively

Prior period data has been reclassified to reflezse changes.

b.  Beginning in 2001 and concluding in 2003, th@derware United States business transitioned mnalsiness model. Under this
model, sales are made directly to the sales forttedistributors compensated through commissiompayts. This model results in a
higher company sales price that includes the mangwiously realized by the distributors and hasmaderial impact on profit. The
impact of this change on the comparison with pyear sales was approximately $27.0 million and hillion, in 2003 and 2002,
respectively. There was no material impact on B@622005 and 2004 comparisons with the prior y

c. In December 2005, the Company purchased Sar&bgmoration’s direct selling businesses, and ¢selts of these operations have
been included since the date of acquisit

d. The re-engineering and impairment charges lingiges for severance and other exit costs. Intewmidio these costs, the Company has
incurred various costs associated with it re-ergyimg activities that are not defined as exit costder SFAS No. 148\ccounting for
Costs Associated with Exit and Disposal Activiti#iese costs are included in the results of tipficgghble segment in which they were
incurred or as part of unallocated expenses Inatgr2005, the Company reached a decision to regteiits manufacturing facility in
Hemingway, South Carolina. As a result, in 20059%4illion, $0.5 million and $0.6 million was rect&d in Europe, Asia Pacific and
North America, respectively, for pretax costs imedrto relocate equipment from Hemingway to probnctacilities in those region
As a result of the capacity shift, the Company atsmrded a $5.6 million reduction of its reseroeWnited States-produced inventory
that is accounted for under the last-in first-dufFQ) method as that inventory was sold and $1.[Haniin the United States for
equipment relocation. Both of these items are hetlin the North America results for 2005. In 20826 million was recorded as a
reduction of Europe segment profit related to thigeadown of inventory and reserves for receivalsles result of restructuring the
business model of the Company’s United Kingdom apens. Also, 2002 Asia Pacific segment profit weduced by $2.7 million
primarily related to costs associated with the wlesf one of the Company’s Japanese manufactdisigbution facilities. In addition,
in 2002, $0.1 million was recorded as a reductibNarth America segment profit primarily as a résflreserves for receivables as a
result of a restructure of BeautiControl operationslexico. As part of re-engineering actions, 602, the Company sold its former
Spanish manufacturing facility, its Convention @Gerdomplex in Orlando, Florida and one of its Jasarmanufacturing/distribution
facilities generating pretax gains of $21.9 milli&4.4 million and $13.1 million, respectively. TBpanish and Japanese gains were
included in the Europe and Asia Pacific segmeetpectively, and the Convention Center gain wasrded in other, net in the table
above. In addition, unallocated expenses includkd fillion for internal and external consultingst®incurred in connection with
implementing restructuring actions in 2002. Tofét@tax impact of these costs (gains) was $5.8anil $(1.6) million, $4.3 million,
$3.1 million and $(8.5) million in 2006, 2005, 2Q0@003 and 2002, respectively. See Note 2 to thealmated financial statemen

e. In 2002, the Company began to sell land heldlémelopment near its Orlando, Florida headquariusing 2006, 2005, 2004, and
2003, pretax gains from these sales were $9.3omjl$4.0 million, $11.6 million and $3.7 milliorespectively, and were recorded in
other net. Certain members of managen
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including executive officers, received incentivengensation totaling $0.2 million, $0.1 million, $0million, $0.2 million and $1.3
million in 2006, 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respebt, based upon completion of performance goalisted to real estate
development. These costs were recorded in unadldaatpenses. Effective December 30, 2006, thisithaecompensation program t
been terminatec

f.  During 2006 and 2004, the Company recorded prggéns of $4.4 million and $1.5 million, respeetiy, as a result of insurance
recoveries from hurricane damage suffered in 2@®4 hAeadquarters location in Orlando, Floridae3éngains are included in other 1

g. During 2006, the Company recorded a pretaxdf$4.2 million as a result of a fire at its formmanufacturing facility in Halls,
Tennesses

h.  In 2005, interest expense includes approxim&28/million in net expense related to settling@mmpany’s $100 million 2006 notes
and $150 million 2011 notes as part of its refinagdn conjunction with its December 2005 acquisitof Sara Lee Corporatichdirect
selling business. $27.4 million of cash outflowsasated with these transactions was includederQbmpany’s 2005 10-K as an
outflow within the net cash used in financing aitiédés section of the cash flow statement. They Haen reclassified to be included
within 200%'s net cash provided by operating activities. SeiNdo consolidated financial stateme|

i. Returns on average equity and invested capi¢atalculated by dividing net income by the avenagathly balance of shareholders’
equity and invested capital, respectively. Investapital equals sharehold’ equity plus debi

J- Capital is defined as total debt plus shareho’ equity.

k.  The dividend payout ratio is dividends declaredgtere divided by diluted earnings per sh

l. Yeal-end book value per share is calculated as-end shareholde’ equity divided by average diluted shai

m. Year-end price/earnings ratio is calculatechasyear-end market price of the Company’s commacksdivided by the full year diluted
earnings per shar

n.  Year-end market/book ratio is calculated asydar-end market price of the Company’s common stiiokied by the year-end book
value per share

Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is a discussion of the results of ig@ns for 2006 compared with 2005 and 2005 coetbarith 2004, and changes in
financial condition during 2006. The Company’s éikgear ends on the last Saturday of Decemberrahdded 52 weeks during 2006 as
compared with 53 weeks in 2005 and 52 weeks in 200 information should be read in conjunctiothithe consolidated financial
information provided in Item 8 of this Annual Repor

The Company’s primary means of distributing itsdarct is through independent sales organizationsradididuals, which are also its
customers. The majority of the Company’s produstsimturn sold to end customers who are not mesethe Company sales forces. Tt
Company is largely dependent upon these indepersddéad organizations and individuals to reach em$emers and any significant
disruption of this distribution network would haaeegative financial impact on the Company andbisity to generate sales, earnings and
operating cash flows. The Company’s primary busirds/ers are the size, activity and productivityte independent sales organizations.

Estimates included herein are those of the Comgamgnagement and are subject to the disclosuheiRdrward Looking Statements
section at the end of this Iltem 7.
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Overview
Change
52 weeks 53 weeks excluding Foreign
ended ended exchangt
Dec. 30, Dec. 31, foreign
2006 2005 Change exchange impact
Net sales $1,743. $1,279.: 36.3% 35.6% $8.5
Gross margir 64.7% 64.3% 0.4pp 0.2pp 0.2pp
Delivery, sales & administrative as percent of s 56.3 54.6 1.7 1.9 (0.2)
Operating incom: $152.2 $110.1 38.2% 35.3% $1.4
Net income 94.1 85.4 10.2 9.2 1.1

The 2006 sales increase reflected $458.9 more Balashe Acquired Units than in 2005 when they evenly included in the
Company'’s results following their December 5, 2@@§uisition. Total 2006 sales by the Acquired Unitse $496.7 million. There was also
a net increase from the Tupperware units in Asifltaand North America, which includes Tupperwaexico, and BeautiControl North
America. Sales in Europe were up, from the bemnéfitcluding the South African beauty units in segment, which did not have sales for
first eleven months of 2005 prior to their acquisit

For the year, net income was up primarily due ofthl year inclusion of the Acquired Units, whigenerated $33.1 million in profit, or
$57.5 million before considering amortization afaingible assets recorded in purchase accountimgpaaed with $2.2 million in 2005 for the
one month they were owned by the Company. Prafd ehproved in the Tupperware units in Asia Pactfiere was a significantly lower lo
by Tupperware United States and Canada, and a snmtbvement in profit by BeautiControl North Ameaii Also impacting the comparison
was $23.7 million of amortization of purchase agtmg intangibles in 2006 versus $1.7 million ir080Q higher unallocated corporate
expenses, lower re-engineering and impairment esa@nd a large, favorable 2005 tax related sedtdemith the Company’s former parent.
Net interest expense did not change significanéiffecting higher ongoing expense in 2006 assatiaith higher average borrowings a
costs in 2005 associated with changes in the Coygpderbt financing, both in connection with the Aicsjtion.

The higher unallocated corporate expenses in 2@386 due to higher public relations costs in anreffocontemporize the Company’s
brand perception, increased equity compensatioraaret loss from foreign exchange versus net gaig805.

In 2006, the Company generated cash flow from dgjpeyactivities of $172.8 million. The year-end débtotal capital ratio was 63
percent compared with 69 percent last year.

In 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 123(R) SharedBRagment in 2006, which requires the Companydorcecompensation
expense for all unvested options that were issuied {o the Company’s adoption of fair-value accting. These options were not previously
considered under the Company’s decision to adapvédue accounting prospectively in 2003. Thismfpa resulted in $0.8 million of
incremental expense in 2006. Additionally, 2006uded an incremental $1.5 million of compensatigpense related to clarification from
the Securities and Exchange Commission regardioguating for stock options granted to retiree-éligiparticipants (see Note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements for further déston). This change did not impact the total corspéan cost to be recognized but did
accelerate it.

Net sales increased four percent in 2005 versu4d,2iifih as reported and in local currency. Threegrgage points of the increase
reflected the inclusion of the Acquired Units’ rissdor one month in 2005. BeautiControl North Amsarachieved a strong sales increase,
which was mostly offset by a decrease in Tupperiamh America coming from the United States busine

Net income was down two percent in spite of improgats from 2004 in both sales and profit from thgnsents. This was primarily
due to higher interest expense and re-engineeridgnapairment charges, along with lower land salé& Company had a negative provision
for income taxes due to a settlement related telJpre 1996 taxes as well as various audit settlenzamd planning transactions.
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Unallocated ExpensesThe Company allocates corporate operating exgeiosiés reporting segments based upon estimatezigpent
related to those segments where a direct relatiprisipresent and based upon segment revenueriergjeexpenses. The unallocated
expenses reflect amounts unrelated to segmenttaperaAllocations are determined at the beginmhthe year based upon estimated
expenditures. The unallocated expenses increaseyd@006 as compared with 2005 primarily due toiggcompensation, net losses from
foreign exchange and higher public relations cist effort to contemporize the Company’s branatggtion.

During 2006, the Company continued its programetbland for development near its Orlando, Flof@eadquarters which began in
2002. Pretax gains totaling $9.3 million ($5.5 roitl after tax) were recognized as a result of tatisns completed during 2006. This amc
compared with pretax gains of $4.0 million ($2.4lion after tax) during 2005 and $11.6 million ($7illion after tax) during 2004. Gains
on land transactions are recorded based upon \hleanansactions close and proceeds are collectadsdctions in one period may not be
representative of what may occur in other periods.

Additionally in 2006, the Company recorded a prdtesss of $1.2 million as a result of a fire atfiissmer manufacturing facility in Halls,
Tennessee. The amount recorded is based on ientiest estimate. As more information becomedablairelated to this event, adjustme
may be necessary.

The Company also recognized in 2004 a $1.5 miljaim for the preliminary settlement of an insurackegm related to hurricane
damage incurred at the Company’s headquartersna2@D6 a $4.4 million gain related to the finattkenent of this claim.

Included in 2006 net income were pretax chargeéi’dd million for reengineering and impairment compared with $16.7ionilin 200
($5.7 million and $11.2 million after tax, respeelly). These charges are discussed in the re-esgiigecosts section following.

International operations accounted for 84, 76 a@ngétcent of the Company’s sales in 2006, 2005280d, respectively. They also
accounted for 90 and 97 percent of the Companyt'segment profit in 2006 and 2005, respectivelyl alhof the Company’s net segment
profit in 2004. The increase in the percent of sélem international operations in 2006 was duhéoinclusion of the Acquired Units’ results
of operations for a full year.

Gross Margin:Gross margin as a percentage of sales increagtigercent in 2006 compared with 64.3 perce200b, which was
down from 65.3 percent in 2004. The slightly higherss margin percentage in 2006 was due to ttesion of a full year of the Acquired
Units’ results, which run a slightly higher margate than the other units, as well as improventehtdrth America from the utilization of
previously written down product, lower sales unideentive offers and LIFO reserve liquidation. Thegere partially offset by a lower
margin percentage in Europe due to lower utilizatb production capacity and a higher proportiosags under incentive offers with a lo'
margin percentage for such items in Germany.

On an overall basis in 2005, the decrease was phyntlue to higher raw material costs, particulasgin, and a higher proportion of
promotional sales in Europe reflecting effortstimslate sales force recruiting, customer demarddganty attendance.

Costs and ExpenseBelivery, sales and administrative expense (DS&\p aercentage of sales was 56.3, 54.6, and 5&:8migein
2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. In 2006, thecimse in DS&A as a percent of sales was due tmthgsion of a full year of the Acquired
Units’ results, which run a slightly higher rateththe other units and $23.7 million of amortizatas intangible assets recorded in purchase
accounting for the Acquired Units’ sales force tielaships compared to $1.7 million in 2005. Exchglthe amortization of intangible assets,
DS&A as a percentage of sales was 54.9 and 54ceipiein 2006 and 2005, respectively.

In 2005, the decline in DS&A as a percent of salas due to a continued focus on operating expawetions throughout the
Company, particularly in Tupperware United Stated @anada despite the lower sales volume.
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As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated findrst&ements, the Company includes costs relatéuktdistribution of its products in
DS&A expense. As a result, the Company’s gross mamngy not be comparable with other companiesittc@tide these costs in cost of
products sold.

Re-engineering Costés the Company continuously evaluates its operagingcture in light of current business conditiansl strives t
maintain the most efficient possible cost structitrperiodically implements actions designed tuge costs and improve operating
efficiency. These actions may result in re-engimgecosts related to facility downsizing and claseas well as related asset write downs and
other costs that may be necessary in light of évésed operating landscape. In addition, the Compaay recognize gains upon disposal of
closed facilities or other activities directly rigld to its re-engineering efforts. Over the pastahyears, the Company has incurred such costs
(gains) as detailed below that were included inftflewing income statement captions (in millions):

2006 2005 2004
Re-engineering and impairment charg $7.€ $16.% $7.C
Cost of products sold — —
_ @4
Total pretax r-engineering cost $7. $14.% $7.C
Total afte-tax re-engineering cost $5.¢8 $9.6 $4.3

In 2006, re-engineering and impairment charges7d #illion included $7.5 million primarily related severance costs incurred to
reduce headcount in the Compa€anada, Belgium, Philippines, Australian mold mgland Europe operations. The remaining $0.1 om
was to write down the value of certain assets @f@Gbmpany’s Philippines facility.

In 2005, re-engineering and impairment chargesléfBmillion included $10.2 million primarily reld to severance costs incurred to
reduce headcount in the Company’s South Carolinman@o, Australian mold making, Belgium, France &uwdtugal operations. In December
2004, the Company reached a decision to restruitiuneanufacturing facility in Hemingway, South Glma. In 2005, the Company
implemented its plans related to the Hemingwaplifgaivhich resulted in the elimination of 269 pasits and pretax severance and
outplacement costs of approximately $7.2 milliom. @dditional $0.9 million of severance was recorfiedhe elimination of 43 positions in
the Company’s U.S. sales operation. The balantieed$16.7 million charge was largely related toamment charges recorded to write down
the value of certain of the Company’s United Stataseshousing and distribution capacity and relaggipment, as well as a former
manufacturing facility in Halls, Tennessee. In diddi to headcount reductions, $3.2 million of pretasts were incurred to relocate
equipment to other facilities. As a result of tleg@acity shift, the Company also realized a $5.@ionireduction of its reserve for United
States produced inventory that is accounted foeuttte last-in first-out (LIFO) method as that int@y was sold. Both of these items were
recorded in cost of products sold.

In 2004, the re-engineering and impairment chaimyeladed severance costs of approximately $3.3anilrimarily related to
headcount reductions in the United States, Japath&nPhilippines. The Philippines action also Iteslin an asset impairment charge of
approximately $0.7 million. Also included in 200dacges was a $3.2 million write off of currencyngkation adjustments related to the
Company’s decision to liquidate a foreign subsigiduring the year which was previously classifirabther comprehensive income. The
decision in December of 2004 to restructure theufaturing facility in Hemingway, South Carolinagarly 2005 resulted in an asset
impairment charge of approximately $0.4 milliortlire fourth quarter of 2004. Partially offsettings$le charges was the reversal of
approximately $0.8 million of prior accruals pririiadue to lower than estimated severance cosBinope as all activities were concluded.

For further details of the re-engineering actionfer to Note 3 to the consolidated financial staats.

Tax RateThe effective tax rates for 2006, 2005, and 200ev@e2, (31.2), and 14.8 percent, respectivel2006, the tax rate was
impacted by tax planning and tax law changes ir62@hich was partially offset by the inclusion b&tAcquired Units’ operations which
currently carry a higher effective tax rate tham thmainder of the Company’s operations.
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In 2005, the Company reached a settlement wittoiteer parent company resulting in a cash recdigé million including interest
related to pre-June 1996 tax liabilities. This gated a net tax benefit of approximately $25 millafter considering amounts previously
recorded as a receivable on the Company’s baldremt and a provision for taxes related to the @stigportion of the settlement. This
transaction, together with various audit settleraemtd year-end tax planning transactions, resintdte negative provision for income taxes
for 2005. The 2004 rate reflected the impact aémgineering actions and gains on property dispostiincluding the hurricane related
insurance gain discussed earlier, as well as thfamerable resolution of domestic and internatlda& audit contingencies.

The Company has recognized deferred tax assetd bpse its analysis of the likelihood of realizithg benefits inherent in them and
where it has concluded that it is more likely timar that the benefits would ultimately be realized as such, no valuation allowance was
necessary. This assessment was based upon exrezatimproving domestic operating results as aglanticipated gains related to the
Company'’s sales of land held for development nsadilando, Florida headquarters. In addition,atertax planning transactions may be
entered into to facilitate realization of thesedfén. Refer to the critical accounting policiestsgn and Note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements for additional discussions of the Comsanethodology for evaluating deferred tax assets.

Based on expected revenue and profit contributidise Company’s various operations, managemere@gm tax rate in the low 20
percent range for 2007.

Net Interest Expens&he Company incurred $47.0 million of net interegbense in 2006 compared with $45.1 million in 2668
$13.0 million in 2004. Increased interest expens0i06 was driven largely by the higher level ofrbwing that resulted from financing the
Acquisition in late 2005. The Compasyprimary borrowing in 2006 was through term lodne in 2012 under its credit facility. The prindi
balance on these term loans at the beginning & 2@3 $745.0 million, but was reduced by princyments to $669.2 million as of the
end of 2006. The interest rate charged on thess lisaa floating LIBOR based rate and resultediierest expense of $47.7 million in 2006,
net of the impact from floating-to-fixed intereate swap agreements on $375 million of the outétgrtérm loans. Additional interest
expense on borrowings under the Company’s $20dlmcommitted revolving line of credit totaled $4million. The Company maintained
a portfolio of foreign exchange forward contrattattreduced interest expense by approximately tdlmmdollars in 2006. Other interest
expense resulted from bank borrowings at the Cowgipanibsidiaries around the world and a loan sethyethe BeautiControl headquarters
in Dallas.

Interest income during 2006 was approximately $ionj including $3.6 million earned from an escraacount funded in December
2005 at the time of the Acquisition. In order tealiarge the Company’s $100.0 million 7.25 percesiebldue in October 2006, the Company
funded an escrow account with cash in December.28@6e the Notes were paid off from the escroweui$ in October 2006, the escrow
account has been closed, and no interest incomeavasd thereon after October 1, 2006.

The sharp increase in 2005 was due to slightlydrighterest rates in 2005, along with the requinetme pay a make-whole payment of
$21.9 million for the early retirement of the Compa $150 million notes in connection with enterintpinew financing arrangements for
Acquisition and $6.0 million for the discharge dffigations related to $100 million of notes due006. Issuance costs of approximately $0.8
million related to retired debt were also writtdhas part of interest expense. A credit of $3.Hiam to recognize net deferred gains on
interest rate swaps related to these debt agresrtiaitwere previously closed offset some of thjzease. Interest expense also included a
$3.1 million payment to close an interest rate leeithg Company previously entered into to lock mlthse interest rate on the previously
expected refinancing of its 2006 notes. As the Caamypprogressed toward closing the Acquisition @ame no longer probable in the third
guarter of 2005 that the debt would be refinaneed, this agreement was no longer an effective hegigge additional discussion in Liquidity
and Capital Resources.
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During the first quarter of 2007, the Company Wwglgin hedging $50 million worth of its yen net agwnd $300 million of its euro net
equity through a series of new forward contractss Will significantly reduce interest expensehe future with an approximate $5.0 million
impact in 2007. The initial forward contracts willature in 2007 and 2008 and will be settled in casth that the Company will be expose
fluctuations in the value of the yen and euro vetbie U.S. dollar. Over time, this exposure is efgato be offset by changes in the value of
operating cash flows generated in the yen anduhz e

Segment Results 2006 vs. 2005

As a result of changes in the Company’s managesiamtture as well as a re-evaluation of the Comjsamyerating segment
definitions, the Company reorganized its previousfyorted segments as follows:

» There have been no changes to the Con’s BeautiControl North America segme
» International BeautiControl operations are repoitetthe segments in which the business componeamgrgphically resides

» The International Beauty reportable segment indutie Acquired Units other than those operatedintt&rn Africa and Japan,
well as the Company’s Tupperware operations in &aeéand South America and the Philippines whichenecluded in the
Compan’s Latin America and Asia Pacific reportable segmmior to 2006, respectivel

* The Company’s Tupperware and BeautiControl opematio Mexico are included in the North America segimthey were
included in the Latin America reportable segmeidro 2006.

*  With the movement of Central and South America e as Mexico, the Company no longer has a LatireAioa reportable
segment

* The Company’s NaturCafebrand business operating in Japan is includedeiriia Pacific segment; it was previously included
in the International Beauty reporting segment. Thiange included the transfer of intangible assetsgoodwill of $30.2 million
and $24.3 million, respectivel

* The Company’s Avroy Shlaifiand Swissgard&brand businesses operating in Southern Africa aneincluded in the Europe
segment; they were previously included in the Imiéional Beauty reportable segment. This chandeaded the transfer of
intangible assets and goodwill of $16.6 million &1id.3 million, respectively
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Prior period data has been reclassified to reflezse changes.

(a) Change
Change excluding Percent of total
the impact Foreign
exchang
of foreign
(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005 Dollar Percent exchange impact 2006 2005
Sales
Europe $ 615.¢ $ 602t $ 134 2% 1% $ 4.¢ 35% 47%
Asia Pacific 239.7 204.F 35.2 17 17 0.2 14 16
North America 255.k 253.¢ 1.9 1 — 0.7 15 20
BeautiControl N.A 150.( 146.7 3.3 2 2 0.2 9 12
International Beaut 482.¢ 72.C 410.€ + + 2.4 28 6
Total net sale $1,743.° $1,279.: $464.< 36.3 35 $ 8E 100 100
Segment profit
Europe (b), (c $ 94.4 $ 116.2 $(21.¢) (19)% (19)% $ 0E 52% 77%
Asia Pacific (b), (d 33.€ 20.2 13.€ 67 59 1.1 19 13
North America (d! 8.7 0.t 8.2 4 4 (0.2 5 —
BeautiControl N.A 14.¢ 14.C 0.6 4 4 — 8 9
International Beauty (b), (¢ 30.¢ 0.¢ 29.¢ 4F 4F (0.3 17 1
Segment profit as a percentage of sali
Europe (4.0)
15% 19% na pp (3.9)pp (0.2)pp na na
Asia Pacific 14 10 na 4.2 3.7 0.t na na
North America 3 — na 3.2 3.3 (0.2 na na
BeautiControl N.A 10 10 na 0.2 0.2 — na na
International Beaut 6 1 ng 5.1 5.6 (0.5) na na

a. 2006 actual compared with 2005 translated at 2806ange rate

b. In December 2005, the Company purchased Sar&bgmration’s direct selling businesses and isilte of operations have been
included since the date of acquisitit

c.  Europe includes 2006 and 2005 amortizationdentified intangibles valued as part of acquisiéaeounting of $1.7 million and $0.1
million, respectively

d. Asia Pacific includes 2006 and 2005 amortizat@ridentified intangibles valued as part of asifion accounting of $3.9 million and
$0.3 million, respectively

e. International Beauty includes 2006 and 2005 #radion for identified intangibles valued as pafracquisition accounting of $18.1
million and $1.3 million, respectivel

+ Increase greater than 100 perc

na Not applicable

Europe

The slight increase in European sales was primdtifyto the inclusion of the acquired South Afribaauty units. Excluding these
units, local currency sales were three percentidargely due to a 14 percent sales decline in Gaeymthe segment’s largest market, driven
by a reduction in total and active sales force2006 and 2005 the German market accounted for @18#ion and $231.0 million of the
segment’s sales, respectively. Additionally, in Engope segment approximately $8 million less bessrto-business sales than last year
contributed to the sales decline. While the Compaatively pursues business-to-business opportsnaies from this channel are based on
reaching agreements with business partners andptueluct needs, along with consideration of hogvdlrangements will be integrated with
the party-plan channel. Consequently, activityrie period may not be indicative of future trendthe® markets that were down versus
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2005 were the Netherlands, Austria and Switzerllhdue to a decrease in average active sales, fanckin the case of Switzerland a large
business to business transaction that did not recur

These declines were partially offset by TupperwBoathern Africa which had a significant increassates versus 2005 driven by good
recruiting and increases in total and average estifes force. The emerging markets of Russia,ejuskd Poland had strong increases in
2006 with growth of 46 percent versus last yeaiemheir contribution to total sales for the segingrew from 8 percent in 2005 to 11
percent in 2006. The largest sales growth coniobutame from Russia, which was up 60 percent anttibuted the largest dollar increase
from last year of all markets in the segment.

The segment overall ended the year with an eigtuepé sales force size advantage, but had a dedflieight percent in average active
sales force in 2006 versus 2005.

Although local currency sales increased slightipfipwas down 17 percent as reported and in logalency resulting in a decline of !
percentage points in return on sales. The lowermeain sales was driven by the decline in Germé&ssahich, despite the downturn, contil
to carry a return above the segment average, anahithof markets generating the profit, with a lstignpact driven by the inclusion of a full
year of results for the South African beauty unitéch operate at a lower return on sales. The higherating costs were driven by increa
costs in the growth markets and higher promotiergkenses in an effort to increase the size ofdta and active sales forces.

Asia Pacific

Net sales for the year increased both as reportédnalocal currency. Excluding NaturCare, the amfiJapan beauty unit that only had
sales in one month in 2005, sales were up eigleepéin local currency. Sales were up in virtuallymarkets, led by the emerging market:
China, India and Indonesia, which in total were28percent, with the largest increase coming frarm& up 44 percent. In China, direct
selling has been limited by law, and the Compamghes consumers through independent store frorgsawthe number of storefronts grew
25 percent to over 2,300. Japan, Korea and Austhalil modest growth in local currency versus 208&xd by a more productive sales force
offset by less business-to-business sales in Kaiteadecline in Korea’'s business-to-business salidsely to continue.

Excluding NaturCare, segment profit increased ithlveported and local currency reflecting improvatria most markets and led by
the emerging markets. Though costs showed a doliegase versus 2005, as a percent of sales theydeen driven primarily by strong
sales growth, resulting in a 4.2 percentage paireiase in return on sales.

North America

The slight increase in North American sales wasarily due to growth by Tupperware Mexico offsetabglight decrease in the United
States. Mexico sales were up slightly in local enay driven by a slightly larger sales force, amréase in business-to-business sales and five
percent growth in the sale of BeautiControl produ€tanada sales were up modestly due to bettengiivitly by the sales force partially due
to the implementation of a new compensation plaithvmirrors the plan implemented in the U.S. lasdty In the United States, sales were
down slightly versus last year although they werénueach of the third and fourth quarters verbesgrior year. Though total and active sales
forces were down for the year, productivity wasduipen by the new multi-tier sales force compemsatystem implemented in 2005. This
new compensation system provides for override casiams on group sales with an emphasis on thenggropportunity and recruiting new
sellers into the business. This along with incrda8empany sponsored training and an experiencellgsty format are designed to continue
to improve future results. The Company is seekinignprove its U.S. business through a refresheadrative party format, continuing to
introduce innovative and fashion forward produptsylic relations activities to ensure a broad ustdrding of the Company’s current
product categories, innovations and fashionabdlitg a better balance between its emphasis on pgeodnd its sales force earnings

opportunity.
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North America’s profit came from Tupperware Mexisbhere profit was up 12 percent primarily reflectsajes growth but also a slight
improvement in promotion and distribution expen3éwere was a decrease in the U.S. loss of oveeBtept. The lower loss was driven by a
higher gross margin percentage and a reductiorSi&Mdexpenses. The improvement in gross margin wastd the utilization of previously
written down product, fewer sales incentive offansl a reduction in the LIFO reserve. The improvanreexpenses was primarily due to a
reduction in distribution costs driven by improvieeight pricing and a greater number of consolidateipments. Additionally, in the United
States, post retirement benefit costs were $1.Bomilavorable to last year and are expected tdimkeanother $1.0 to $1.5 million in 2007
(see Note 12 “Retirement Benefit Plans” for furtdetails).

BeautiControl North America

BeautiControl North America had a slight increassales and profit. The business started the yewartsit was up 6 percent in the
second half of the year. The improvement in sgdegjcularly in the second half of the year, wae tluincreased volume reflecting a year-
over-year total and active sales force size adgantdecruiting remained strong again this year @ipring campaign that was the second
largest in BeautiControl’s history. The sales fogcewth continued to be fueled by both a strongiegs opportunity and an easy, replicable
interactive party experience, the “Spa ESCAPE”".

The sales growth was the primary reason for thétpngprovement along with a slight improvementgross margin driven by a better
mix of sales. These were partially offset by higbperating expenses due to strong recruiting arsition costs incurred for a new
manufacturing facility. The transition should bemgaete by the end of the first quarter of 2007.

International Beauty

The Acquired Units’ sales and profit were includedhe Company’s results beginning on Decembe©B52vith the closing of the
Acquisition. The sales increase in the Internati@eauty segment reflected $442 million of salesti®/Acquired Units in the segment. The
largest market in the segment, Fuller Mexico, aotefor more than 60 percent of sales and an exagatay proportion of segment profit. This
business achieved significant sales growth froargelr and more productive sales force versus 200igh was partially offset primarily by
lower sales in the Philippines due a smaller sale. The prior year results reflect $72.0 milliwinsales by the Acquired Units and the
operations of Tupperware businesses in Centrabath America and the Philippines. Combined, thesenesses did not materially impact
the comparison.

Segment profit reflected the same factors as salesg with approximately $18.1 million of negatiwepact from amortization expense
primarily associated with intangible assets recgdiideourchase accounting for the Acquired Unit¢ésdorce relationships.

Good progress was made during the year transitjothia Acquired Units into Tupperware Brands. Therihetics Australia business is
similar to BeautiControl North America in termsitsf skin care focused product line, party planmaéon and sales force compensation
model. Its party format and compensation model hmen adjusted to be more similar to what has vebwkell for BeautiControl North
America and are expected to reenergize that busihe€entral and South America, progress has bregte in combining back-office
functions in Brazil and in some cases both beantyTaupperwar@ products are being sold by the same sales force.
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Segment Results 2005 vs. 2004

(a) Change
Change excluding Percent of total
the impact Foreign
exchangt
of foreign
(Dollars in millions) 2005 2004 Dollar Percent exchange impact 2005 2004
Sales
Europe $ 602t $ 597.( $ 55 1% —% $ 6.2 47% 49%
Asia Pacific 204.t 194.¢ 9.7 5 5 0.€ 16 16
North America 253.¢ 278.1 (25.) 9) (12) 5.2 20 23
BeautiControl N.A 146.7 118.C 28.7 24 24 0.2 11 10
International Beaut 72.C 35.7 36.: + 88 2.€ 6 3
Total net sale $1,279.: $1,224.: $55.1 5 3 $ 14.¢ 100 100
Segment profit (loss)
Europe (c), (d $ 116.2 $ 133 $(17.2) (A3)% (13)% $ 0.7 7% 82%
Asia Pacific (c), (e 20.2 20.t (0.3 Q) (5) 0.8 13 13
North America (c 0.5 (22.9) 22.¢ nm nm 0.2 — na
BeautiControl N.A 14.C 8.0 6.C 75.0 74 — 9 5
International Beauty (b), ( 0.9 1.6 (0.7) (44) (55) (0.9 1 1
Segment profit as a percentage of sales
Europe (3.2)
19% 22% ne pp (2.9)pp (0.2)pp na na
Asia Pacific 10 11 ne (0.6) (1.0 0.4 na na
North America — nm ne 8.2 8.0 0.2 na na
BeautiControl N.A 10 7 ne 2.8 2.7 — na na
International Beaut 1 4 ne (3.2 (4.0) 0.8 na na

a. 2005 actual compared with 2004 translated at 2@08Bange rates

b. In December 2005, the Company purchased Sar&bagmration’s direct selling businesses and #silts of operations have been
included since the date of acquisiti

c. Includes machinery relocation costs incurreddf5 in connection with a shift of capacity fromrhiagway, South Carolina to other
manufacturing facilities. Amounts included are $&@ion in Europe, $0.5 million in Asia Pacific dr$1.8 million in North America.
Also includes a credit of $5.6 million due to awetlon in LIFO reserve requirements as a resuhefshift of capacity to facilities that
cost inventory on a FIFO bas

d. Europe includes 2005 amortization for identifiethirgibles valued as part of acquisition accountih§0.1 million.

e. Asia Pacific includes 2005 amortization for ideieiif intangibles valued as part of acquisition aotiog of $0.3 million.

f. International Beauty includes 2005 amortizationitentified intangibles valued as part of acquisitaccounting of $1.3 millior

+ Increase greater than 100 perc

na Not applicable

nm Not meaningfu

Europe

The slight increase in European sales was primdrib/to higher business-to-business sales of $iillibn at exchange rates consistent
with 2004. The emerging markets of Russia, Turkay Roland had strong increases in 2005 with gr@fill percent from last year. The
largest sales growth contribution came from Rusgiach was up over 50 percent and contributeddhgelst dollar increase from last year of
all markets in
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the segment. South Africa and France also con#ibuaicely to sales growth from 2004 due to largéaltand active sales forces. These
positive results were partially offset by largeesatieclines in the Nordics, Netherlands, Austrih@ermany.

The segment’s largest market, Germany, was dowht peycent from last year. While it ended the yeith a larger sales force size, for
most of the year it operated at a sales forcedisgvantage. Additionally, a sales force size athge for most of the fourth quarter did not
offset lower sales force productivity due to aidifft consumer environment. Sales in 2005 in Geynataled $231.0 million, as compared
with $251.1 million in 2004.

The segment overall ended the year with a 13 pesades force size advantage and achieved a 6rjgereerage active sales force size
advantage in the fourth quarter of 2005 versus 2004

Overall, the segment’s sales decline absent thiedsstobusiness impact noted above was due to lower galame, partially offset t
a slight increase in overall pricing. The averageipg increase was negatively impacted by the ofigroducts sold. There was also a
negative impact from the mix of markets generasiaigs.

Although local currency sales increased slighttgfipwas down 13 percent as reported and 12 pémedacal currency primarily due 1
a lower gross margin and higher operating expedeslower gross margin was a result of highemresits, which were not totally offset
price increases, and a less favorable sales miiridreased operating expenses were primarilyifgrdn promotional expenses in Germany
to increase the size of the sales force.

Asia Pacific

Net sales for the year increased slightly bothegented and in local currency. This comparison fitatefrom the inclusion in 2004 of a
product recall in Japan that resulted in salegmstaf $5.5 million, at the 2005 foreign exchangter Excluding this benefit, local currency
sales would have been flat. Significant sales asee in China and Korea combined with a strongeas® in Australia were partially offset by
a significant sales decline in Japan.

China sales grew over 70 percent and contributedhttgest dollar increase in the Asia Pacific segrdaring 2005 with almost 2,000
storefronts operating at the end of 2005, which w@mever 50 percent from 2004. Storefront saledyctvity was up as well.

Korea benefited from higher business-to-businessstictions and core sales during the year, whitdralia grew sales through a higher
active and more productive sales force.

Asia Pacific had a small decline in overall salekime for the year, but was able to offset thahwitmore favorable mix of products
sold as well as lower overall sales discounting.

In spite of a slight sales increase, both repaatetilocal currency profit was flat reflecting resuh Japan. The product recall in Japan
mentioned earlier had no impact on the profitablibmparison as the vendor reimbursed the Compamipdt profit and costs related to the
recall.

North America

North America had a decline in sales in 2005 duewer volume that was only partially offset byiamproved product mix that
included fewer sales force support items. This e almost exclusively to the performance in théadhStates, which continued to struggle
and had a 28 percent decline in the number of geesative sellers in 2005 versus 2004. In April2abe Company completed its
implementation of a multi- tier compensation sysfemits sales force. The new system is more coitipein the U.S. market than the
previous format and emphasizes building one’s lassitthrough recruiting. The Company started trgiitsnindependent sales force in 2004
to operate successfully under this new model.
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Mexico had a slight increase in sales for the geimen by an increase in the total and active dale® count along with continued
growth in the sale of BeautiControl products. Bgaatles grew 20 percent compared with 2004 anduated for 10 percent of Mexican
sales. Mexico profit improved slightly due to sajgewth however, profit growth was less due totsfyiz investments made to expand
BeautiControl's sales contribution.

The segment was about break even in spite of thetautial sales decline in the United States restilis improvement was largely due
to the significant improvements in the United Statdven by value chain improvements implementaithdu2004 and 2005 including a
restructure of its manufacturing operations in Hagiay, South Carolina to source the majority opitsducts from the Company’s other
manufacturing facilities. The Company also realiadgenefit of $7.2 million from reduced LIFO reseneeds as United States-produced
inventory was sold including $5.6 million directiglated to the capacity shift. Additionally, theitdd States benefited from an approximate
four million dollars reallocation of corporate otiead charges.

BeautiControl North America

BeautiControl North America had substantial incesais both sales and segment profit in 2005 whierevargely volume related. A
higher proportion of sales of low priced items tport increased recruiting resulted in a slighdlyer average selling price. The improved
performance was a result of substantial increasbsth the total and active sales forces during/éas with the business closing 2005 with a
20 percent advantage in the total sales force.sales force growth was fueled by both a strongiegsropportunity and an easy, replicable
interactive party experience, the “Spa ESCAPE”".

The sales growth was the primary reason for thétpngprovement along with the absence of an appnate $2.5 million charge in the
first quarter of 2004 related to an accrual forlagatters and an executive retirement.

International Beauty

The Acquired Units’ sales and profit were includedhe Company’s results beginning on Decembe©B52vith the closing of the
acquisition of Sara Lee Corporation’s direct sgllbusinesses. The sales and profit were $37.%midind $0.9 million, respectively,
including $1.3 million of purchase accounting anmation. Sales and profit were strong in Fuller itex partially offset by some weaknes:
Australia and Fuller Philippines. After considerimgremental interest expense related to the aitigmisthe Acquired Units had little net
impact on 2005 earnings.

The balance of this segment consisted of Tupper®argral and South America and the Philippines. Bioed, these operations did |
have a significant impact on segment results asdigative impact of a large decline in the Philiigs’ average active sales force was
balanced by improvement in Central and South Araeric

Financial Condition

Liquidity and Capital ResourcedNorking capital increased, reaching $220.5 millas of December 30, 2006 compared with $218.0
million as of December 31, 2005 and $173.9 milksnof December 25, 2004. The current ratio wasall6at the end of 2006 compared with
1.5 to 1 at the end of 2005 and 1.6 to 1 at theof2®04.

The 2006 working capital increase was primarily thueash generated from operations and an incieasmounts receivable driven by
strong year-end sales in Mexico. These were plriffiset by an increase in accounts payable. See M1 to the consolidated financial
statements for further details.

The 2005 working capital increase, exclusive ofithpact from the Acquired Units, was due to anéase in cash primarily from cash
generated from operations, including the settleroépte-June 1996 income taxes with the Comparyrimér parent, along with proceeds
received upon the exercise of stock options, gbriidfset by the pay down of debt. Another impa@ts a decrease in accounts payable in the
existing businesses
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primarily due to the timing of year end. The Decem®l year-end for 2005 resulted in more of the @amy’s trade payables coming due
before the end of the year. Of the Company’s yedreash balance of $181.5 million, $105 million yasd out in 2006 in connection with
the Acquisition. This included approximately $80lion of taxes that had been withheld for the béraffa subsidiary of Sara Lee
Corporation related to its sale of the Mexican afiens and other income tax items related to theudsition.

The $44.1 million overall working capital incredeeelation to the Acquisition is summarized asdais:

(In millions) 2005 vs. 200
Acquired Units $94.1
Tax accruals related to the Acquisiti (93.7)
Pre-acquisition existing busine: 43.7
Total working capital increas $44.1

In conjunction with closing the Acquisition on Degleer 5, 2005, the Company entered into a new caggdéement that included a
seven-year $775 million term loan bearing an anmiatest rate of 150 basis points over the LIB@& &and a $200 million revolving credit
facility. This agreement replaced the Company'viongsly existing $200 million revolving line of até. The Company used cash on hand
and the term loan borrowings to fund the amounttdugara Lee Corporation, to discharge its thestantling $100 million notes due in 2006
and to repay its $150 million notes due in 2011e $httlement of the 2011 notes required make-wbejyenents to the note holders of
approximately $22 million. In anticipation of thignsaction, the Company closed fixed to variablerest rate swaps with combined notional
amounts totaling $150 million that were scheduteehpire in 2011 with the notes. These swaps wetered to convert the Company’s $150
million notes from fixed to variable interest rat€osing these swaps resulted in a loss of apprataly $3.1 million that was recorded as a
component of income when the notes were settlecglgsdiscussed in the market risk section, the [@2oyp exited an agreement to lock in a
fixed 10-year treasury rate that was to providelth®e interest for an anticipated refinancing©$t00 million 2006 notes. The $3.1 million
cost to exit this arrangement was recorded as goonent of interest expense in the third quarte20ffs. In addition to the amounts discussed
above, upon closure of the transaction, the Compapgnsed unamortized debt issuance costs relatihg settled debt totaling
approximately $0.8 million and recognized defemetl gains related to previously terminated hedgimgngements associated with the se
debt. These net gains were $3.2 million. Unamadtidebt issuance costs of approximately $0.6 miltelated to the Company’s existing
revolving credit agreement were added to the aesdised to the new revolver and are being amortizest its 5-year term. Borrowings under
the credit agreement are secured by substantiathf the Company’s domestic assets and 65 perafitd stock in its significant foreign
subsidiaries. Principal payments on the term laganlgercent of the original amount per year irrgdato 6 and the first 3 quarters of year 7
in quarterly installments. The balance will be dua balloon payment at the end of the seven-y@an.tThe agreement also requires
additional principal payments consisting of 100ceet of cash generated from certain asset salesemdiebt issuances as well as up to 50
percent of excess cash flows. Excess cash flowsudnrgtantively defined as net cash provided byaipey activities less capital expenditures,
required debt payments and dividends paid up ton$iiidn annually. While the covenants are resivietand could inhibit the Company’s
ability to pay dividends or buy back stock, the Qamy currently believes it will be able to contimegying its current $0.22 per share
quarterly dividend under the covenant requireme3e® further information in Note 7 to the consdkdifinancial statements.

The $775.0 million Term Loan was reduced to $748illon at the end of 2005, and principal paymentsde during 2006 further
reduced the balance to $669.2 million as of Decer@®e2006. Due to prepayments made in the fourtirtgr of 2005, the Company had no
scheduled payments in 2006. However, the Compamemaluntary payments of $63.0 million and mandafmyments of $12.8 million.
The mandatory payments were a result of the sdkndfin the Orlando, Florida area.

The Company'’s two debt rating agencies, StandaddPaor's and Moody'’s, have both rated the Comp&tgndard and Poor’s
currently rates the corporate credit rating of@wmpany BB and assigns a stable outlook. Moodys&as a rating of Ba2 to the corporate
family rating of the Company.
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As of December 30, 2006, the Company had $186 Ibm#vailable under its revolving line of creditca$121.0 million available unc
other uncommitted lines of credit, along with atchalance of $102.2 million. Current and commitbedrowing facilities and cash generated
by operating activities are expected to be adeqodiaance working capital needs and capital exljteres.

The Company’s major markets for its products arstrglia, France, Germany, Japan, Mexico, Russidtantnited States. A
significant downturn in the Company'’s businesshiese markets would adversely impact the Comparjfityato generate operating cash
flows. The previously discussed downturn in the @any’s German business has impacted its abiligotdribute the same historical level of
operating cash flows to the Company and the opeyddisses in the Tupperware United States busheessmpacted its ability to contribute
operating cash flows. However, neither of theagasibns has resulted in a material negative impmattte Company as a whole. Operating
cash flows would also be adversely impacted byifsegmt difficulties in the recruitment, retenti@amd activity of the Company’s independent
sales force, the success of new products and promabprograms.

Included in the cash balance of $102.2 million régmbat the end of 2006 was $10.3 million denoneédan Venezuela bolivars. The
balance is primarily a result of favorable opemtiash flows in the market. Due to Venezuelan gowent restrictions on transfers of cash
out of the country and control of exchange rates,Gompany can not immediately repatriate this eashe exchange rate used to translate
the Venezuelan bolivars into U.S. dollars for irsatun on the Company’s consolidated balance shiestll pply for, and expects to receive,
authorization in 2007 to transfer approximatelyf lsflsuch amount out of the country. It has alsplemented other strategies in an effort to
eventually repatriate the entire cash balance.Qdrapany believes it could immediately repatriate¢hsh from Venezuela, but it would only
be able to do so at a significantly less favoraxehange rate. This would result in the Companyrtgafewer U.S. dollars than currently
reported as a component of cash and cash equisalarits consolidated balance sheet with the diffee recorded as a foreign exchange loss
in its consolidated income statement.

The debt-taotal capital ratio at the end of 2006 was 63 pgtrcempared with 69 percent at the end of 20051 Betkefined as total de
and capital is defined as total debt plus sharehslaquity. The decrease in debt from the samiegaryear ago reflected the debt principal
payments made from cash generated from operatimhfr@am the sale of real estate in the Orlandoriéfoarea. The increase in equity
resulted largely from earnings in 2006, reducedlibidends paid during the year.

Operating Activities Net cash provided by operating activities for @9¢as $172.8 compared with $139.9 million in 2008 §121.4
million in 2004.

The increase in cash from operating activitiesG8@&versus 2005 reflected higher cash pretax incemwuding land sales, of close to
$70 million, along with a cash inflow from higheaymables and accruals this year as opposed to 8owlast year. The improvement in
payables and accruals was largely due to the mamageof the timing of payments and the volume dfibess in certain markets. There were
also smaller improvements in inventory from thees#l slow moving items in certain markets and in+t@de receivables reflecting lower
VAT receivables and amounts relating to hedgingdaations. The main offsets were from cash tax gaysnof $30 million this year versus
net receipts of $35 million in 2005 that includei46 million receipt from the Comparsyformer parent. There was also an outflow frorde
receivables in 2006, versus an inflow in 2005 ee&tfhg higher December sales in certain marketsedisas higher past due amounts.

The increase from 2004 to 2005 was primarily duth&$46 million received in connection with seiglipre-June 1996 income taxes
with the Companys former parent. The Company also received a redfiagpproximately $10 million from the United Stataternal Revent
Service in settlement of audits for the period 1898001. These items were partially offset by erélase in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities. There was a cash inflow from settlingdge contracts this year versus an outflow last gtee to a weaker U.S. dollar during 2005
than in 2004.
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Investing Activities For 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company spent $88libn, $52.0 million and $43.6 million respectlyefor capita
expenditures. The most significant type of spendingll years was for molds for new products whk greatest amount spent in Europe. The
slight increase from last year was primarily duditther spending on improvements made for capagipansion at BeautiControl North
America. See Note 14 to the consolidated finarste@iements.

Partially offsetting the capital spending was $2&iBion in 2006, $8.0 million in 2005 and $16.6llein in 2004, of proceeds related to
the sale of certain property, plant and equipmemididition to insurance proceeds received in 20@62004 for property damaged by a
hurricane in 2004. The proceeds from the sales pumearily related to land for development near @@mpany’s Orlando, Florida
headquarters. Cumulative proceeds from the Compamggram to sell land for development which beiga2002, are now expected to be up
to $125 million by the end of 2009, including $58lion received through the end of 2006, inclusdfehe sale of the Company’s former
convention center facility.

Additionally, 2006 and 2005 included net cash auti of $104.9 million and $464.3 million, respeetiy in connection with the
Acquisition. See discussion above in Liquidity @apital Resources.

Financing Activities The primary financing activities were the netq@eds from issuance of term debt of $762.5 milt@fund the
Acquisition and refinance existing debt in 20034l as net repayments of $77 million primarilyatd to the term loan. See detailed
discussion in Liquidity and Capital resources idahg settlement of historical debt and related oawe restrictions.

Dividends.During 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company paid diddeof $0.88 per share of common stock totaling $58llion, $52.4
million and $51.6 million, respectively. At the tof its emergence as a publicly held corporatigh its spin off from Premark Internation
Inc. in May 1996, the Company established a taw§ptying 35 percent of trailing four quarter ina@as a dividend. At that time, such a
policy equated to a dividend level of approximat®y88 per share annually. Despite decreases amecthe Company has generated
sufficient cash flows from operations, dispositi@igroperty and available borrowing capacity todtits historical requirement for cash over
the period since the spin off, including workingital and capital spending needs, its share rejgrecprogram concluded in 1998, its
acquisition of BeautiControl in 2000, the Sara deect selling businesses in 2005, debt serviceitardividend. As noted above, a majority
of the Acquisition was funded through new borroveing/hile the payment of a dividend on common shiarasdiscretionary decision made
on a quarterly basis, in the absence of a sigmifieaent requiring cash, the Company has no cuengpéctation of altering the dividend level
as projected cash flows from operations as wedldaktional property sales are expected to be seffico maintain the dividend without
restricting the Company’s ability to finance itseogtions, make necessary investments in the fghaeth of the business or its near-term
debt repayment obligations. If there is an eveqtiining the use of cash, such as a strategic atignisthe Company would need to reevalt
whether to maintain its current dividend payout.

Stock Option ExercisedDuring 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company recegivedeeds of $7.4 million, $30.2 million and $4.1limon,
respectively, related to the exercise of outstamdinck options. The corresponding shares weredssut of the Company’s balance held in
treasury.

Subscriptions Receivablie October 2000, a subsidiary of the Company adbatManagement Stock Purchase Plan (the MSPP)hwhic
provided for eligible executives to purchase Conymstock using full recourse loans provided by thlessdiary. Under the MSPP, the
Company loaned $13.6 million to 33 senior execustivepurchase 847,000 common shares from treasagl. $n 2001 and 2002, an
additional nine senior executives purchased 74sb@bes of common stock from treasury stock utidjdeans totaling $1.7 million. The loans
have annual interest rates of 5.21 percent to ae®éent, and all dividends, while the loans arestanting, are applied toward interest due.
Each of the loans has scheduled repayment das pércent on the fifth and sixth anniversariethefloan issuance, with the balance due on
the eighth anniversary. There were no new partitgpduring 2006, 2005, or 2004. During each of 280& 2004, two participants left the
Company and surrendered 38,802 and 37,000 shaspgatively, to the Company, at the current mapkieg, to satisfy loans
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totaling $0.8 million and $0.7 million, respectiyelThe MSPP permits the surrender of shares indfgaayment of the loan with the
surrendered shares valued at the then current iranike. During 2006, thirteen participants surremed a total of 99,388 shares of the
Company’s common stock to the Company at curremkebgrices to satisfy loans totaling $2.1 millias part of both scheduled and
voluntary repayments. In addition, participants madsh payments to satisfy loan and interest palyaidigations totaling $0.5 million.

During 2005, 22 executives surrendered 254,44 lesharsatisfy $5.6 million of loans and four pap#nts made cash payments to satisfy
loan payment obligations totaling $0.6 million. Additional participant left the Company during 2@0w made a cash payment of $0.7
million to satisfy the loan obligation. Also durir204, a participant elected to make a voluntamaade loan payment totaling $0.6 million.
Based upon the provisions of the Sarbanes-OxleyoA2002, no further loans under this plan willgegmitted. Based upon the loan payment
schedule, the Company expects to receive $1.3omitif payments during 2007.

On November 30, 1998, the Company made a non-reepnon-interest bearing loan of $7.7 million (&) to its chairman and chief
executive officer (chairman), the proceeds of whigre used by the chairman to buy in the open mai®@,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock (the shares) at an average pricediiger share. The shares were pledged to sémiregayment of the loan. The loan was
recorded as a subscription receivable and was dwerNber 12, 2006, with voluntary prepayments pdetlitommencing November 12,
2002, and mandatory repayments equal to 10 peofemnual bonus payments. On October 26, 2006 timep@ny’s chairman and chief
executive officer surrendered 330,368 shares o€tmapany’s common stock at the current market @fc®21.49 in satisfaction of the $7.1
million outstanding balance, which had previousdgb reduced through cash payments of $0.6 million.

Contractual Obligations

The following summarizes the Company’s contractldigations at December 30, 2006, and the effeci sibligations are expected to
have on its liquidity and cash flow in future pelso(in millions).

Less thar More than

Total 1 year 1 3 year: 3 b5 years 5 Years

Other borrowing: $ 1.2 $ 0.¢ $ 0.2 $ — $ —
Long-term debt (a 680.2 — 21.5 16.7 642.2
Interest payments on term debt 261.2 44.: 87.2 84.5 45.1
Pension funding 130.t 8.€ 18.t 30.¢ 72.€
Post employment medical benet 40.t 4.4 8.E 8.€ 18.7
Operating lease obligatiol 69.€ 240 26.C 10.2 8.8
Total contractual obligations $1,134.¢ $ 82.C $ 156.5 $ 134.¢ $ 761.1

a. Includes balance under the Comg’s term loan facility due 2012 and 8.33 percent kfage Note due 20(

b. Includes interest payments due on the Compaawis loan facility due 2012, 8.33 percent Mortgalypge due 2009, borrowings on its
revolving credit facilities and the estimated imipakinterest rate swap agreements in place. Yed2€06 interest rates were used
where the underlying instrument calls for a vagataite.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies and Estmates

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations is based uperCitmpany’s consolidated
financial statements which have been prepareddardance with accounting principles generally ategin the United States of America.
The preparation of these financial statements requnanagement to make estimates and assumptaireffiect the reported and disclosed
amounts. Actual results may differ from these eaten under different assumptions or conditions. Thmpany believes the following
critical accounting policies affect its more sigeéint judgments and estimates used in the preparafiits consolidated financial statements.
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Allowance for Doubtful Account¥he Company maintains current and long-term retdévamounts with most of its independent
distributors and sales force in certain market® Thmpany regularly monitors and assesses it®fiskt collecting amounts owed to it by its
customers. This evaluation is based upon an asadysimounts currently and past due along withveelehistory and facts particular to the
customer. It is also based upon estimates of bigtir business prospects, particularly relatedh¢oetvaluation of the recoverability of long-
term amounts due. This evaluation is performed stdrk market and account by account based upoorisiat experience, market penetrat
levels, access to alternative channels and sifisidors. It also considers collateral of the cugtothat could be recovered to satisfy debts.
Based upon the results of this analysis, for tisisthe Company records an allowance for uncoldetaiccounts. This analysis requires the
Company to make significant estimates, and chaingiegts and circumstances could result in matefiahges in the allowance for doubtful
accounts.

Inventory Valuation The Company writes down its inventory for estiethbbsolescence or unmarketable inventory equbkto
difference between the cost of the inventory amdetstimated market value based upon estimateswéfdemand. The demand is estimated
based upon the historical success of product hsesell as the projected success of promotionararmas, new product introductions and r
markets or distribution channels. The Company pespprojections of demand on an item by item biasiall of its products. If inventory
guantity exceeds projected demand, the excesstimyes written down. However, if actual demandeiss than projected by management,
additional inventory write-downs may be required.

Income TaxedDeferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe future tax consequences attributable tgteary differences
between the financial statement carrying amountsseéts and liabilities and their respective tasebaDeferred tax assets also are recognizec
for credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets aatillties are measured using the enacted ratdicapfe to taxable income in the years in
which the temporary differences are expected terss/and the credits are expected to be used.ffeot @n deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the change in tax rates is recognized in incontbe period that includes the enactment dateaggessment is made as to whether or not a
valuation allowance is required to offset defert@dassets. This assessment requires estimate$wdsare operating results as well as an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companykgiianning strategies. These estimates are maael hgon the Company’s business plans
and growth strategies in each market and are ma@a @ngoing basis; consequently, future matehiahges in the valuation allowance are
possible. Any change in valuation allowance amoimisflected in the period in which the changeurscAt the end of 2006, the Company
had net domestic deferred tax assets of approxiyn®i86.5 million against which a valuation allovearof $2.4 million has been provided.

Of this total, approximately $63.9 million relat®srecurring type temporary differences which reeeregularly and are replaced by newly
originated items. The balance is primarily relai@doreign tax credits and federal and state netating losses that are expected to be rec
prior to expiration based upon an increase in déimegxome from BeautiControl North America as wadl expected improvement in the
Tupperware United States business. Also, expedat gelated to the Company’s previously discus3ddndo land sales activities will
result in the realization of a portion of thesee#ssln addition, certain tax planning transactiaresavailable to the Company should they be
necessary.

Promotional and Other Accrual¥he Company frequently makes promotional offergstindependent sales force to encourage them to
meet specific goals or targets for sales levelgydtendance, recruiting or other business @iitictivities. The awards offered are in the
form of cash, product awards, special prizes pstrihe cost of these awards is recorded duringehied over which the sales force qualifies
for the award. These accruals require estimatés the cost of the awards based upon estimateshag\®ment and actual cost to be incurred.
The Company makes these estimates on a market tkghaand program by program basis. It considersisirical success of similar
programs, current market trends and perceived sighimn of the sales force when the program is laeshdburing the promotion qualification
period, actual results are monitored and chang#setoriginal estimates that are necessary are mhda known. Like the promotional
accruals, other accruals are recorded at a time wieeliability is probable and the amount is reedily estimable. Adjustments to amounts
previously accrued are made when changes in the dad circumstances that generated the accruai.occ
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Valuation of Goodwill The Company'’s recorded goodwill relates primatdyhat generated by its acquisition of Beauti@alrinh
October 2000 and the Acquired Units in Decembeb20Be Company conducts an annual impairment fets cecorded goodwill in the
second and third quarter of each year relateda@®@tautiControl and the Acquired Units, respecyivAldditionally, in the event of a change
in circumstances that would lead the Company tebelthat a triggering event for impairment mayéaeccurred, a test would be completed
at that time. The valuation of its goodwill is dagent upon the estimated fair market value of @aBiControl operations both in North
America and internationally and the operationshefAcquired Units. The Company estimates the faue of its BeautiControl and Acquired
Units’ operations using discounted future cash festimates. Such a valuation requires the Compameake significant estimates regarding
future operations and the ability to generate dsts including projections of revenue, costs,iméition of assets and capital requirements. It
also requires estimates in allocating the goodwithe different segments that include BeautiCdmtperations (BeautiControl North
America, Asia Pacific and Mexico) and the Acquitéwits operations (Europe, Asia Pacific and Intdoveatl Beauty). Lastly, it requires
estimates as to the appropriate discounting ratbs tised. The results of the reviews conducteidt® related to BeautiControl and the
Acquired Units indicate fair values in excess @ tarrying values of the respective business opesatThe most sensitive estimate in this
evaluation is the projection of operating cash #as these provide the basis for the fair markietti@an. If operating cash flows were to be
more than 20 percent worse than projected, the @agnwould need to calculate a potential impairnzanit relates to BeautiControl
operations in Mexico and the Acquired Units operagiat Nutrimetic§ , NaturCare® and the South African beauty units. In BeautiCdntro
and the remaining Acquired Units’ operations, auidn of operating cash flows of more than 75 petevould be required to necessitate
calculating a potential impairment. A significantpairment would have an adverse impact on the Coyipaet income and could result in a
lack of compliance with the Company’s debt covesant

Other Intangible Asset¥he Company recorded as assets the fair valuermfugatrademarks and trade names of $197.4 miition
conjunction with its purchase of the Acquired Unitkese amounts have an indefinite life and wilekealuated for impairment as discusse
goodwill valuation above. Additionally, the Compamcorded $62 million for valuation of the Acquirddits’ sales forces, and $3.6 million
for product formulations. The estimated aggregatesal amortization expense associated with theabueangibles for each of the five
succeeding years is $12.7 million, $8.7 million,4billion, $3.8 million and $2.7 million, respeatiy.

Retirement Obligationslhe Company’s employee pension and other post-gmant benefits (health care) costs and obligataras
dependent on its assumptions used by actuarieddalating such amounts. These assumptions indledth care cost trend rates, salary
growth, long-term return on plan assets, discoatgsrand other factors. The health care cost sesamptions are based upon historical
results, the near-term outlook and an assessméongfterm trends. The salary growth assumptiofisaiethe Company’s historical
experience and outlook. The long-term return on plssets are based upon historical results oflmegmd investment market overall, as well
as the Company’s belief as to the future returrizetearned over the life of the plans. The discoatetis based upon current yields of AA-
rated corporate long-term bond yields. The Compmakgy assumptions and funding expectations areatetil in Note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

In the fourth quarter of 2006 the Company amentiedamestic retiree medical plan effective ApriRD07. Prior to the effective date
but after January 1, 1995, the Company subsidized st of health care for retirees based on agg@ars of service. For under age 65
retirees, the amendment altered the Company’sibatitn from a percent of cost to a fixed amourntr Bver age 65 retirees, the amendment
lowered the fixed subsidy amount. For former assesiretired prior to January 1, 1995 and undeagjeeof 80, the amendment introduced a
monthly premium charge of $35 per covered adule @thange resulted in a decrease of expense ofiillich in 2006 and is expected to
decrease the annual cost by approximately $1.5omilh 2007 and thereafter.
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Effective December 30, 2006, the Company adoptedabognition and disclosure provisions of SFASIS8 Employers’ Accounting
for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirenians, an amendment FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132{R)s Statement
requires employers to recognize in their balanesththe overfunded or underfunded status of défiemefit postetirement plans, measut
as the difference between the fair value of plagtssand the benefit obligation (the projected fieobligation for pension plans and the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation fiieo postretirement plans). Employers must recognize thegaan the funded status of !
plan in the year in which the change occurs thraagfumulated other comprehensive income. This i&&iealso requires plan assets and
obligations to be measured as of the employersinua sheet date.

Prior to the adoption of the recognition provisiaisSFAS No. 158, the Company accounted for itingef benefit post-retirement plans
under SFAS No. 8 Employers Accounting for Pensioasd SFAS No. 10&mployers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefitegd Than
Pensions. SFAS No. 87 required that a liability (minimumngeéon liability) be recorded when the accumulateddiit obligation (ABO)
liability exceeded the fair value of plan assetsy Aadjustment was recorded as a non-cash chaapetonulated other comprehensive income
in shareholders’ equity. SFAS No. 106 required thatliability recorded should represent the acaia@resent value of all future benefits
attributable to an employee’s service renderedate.dJnder both SFAS No. 87 and No. 106, changtifunded status were not
immediately recognized, rather they were deferratiracognized ratably over future periods. Uporptida of the recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 158, the Company recognized the amountsiaf changes in the funded status of its posteratent benefit plans through
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

For 2005, the Company increased its health caretieo® rate to 10 percent for all participantsdgmg down to 5 percent in 2010. This
change represented an increase of one percentagdqrgost-65 age participants and three perggnpmints for pre-65 age participants. As
a result, 2005 pretax expense related to the Coyprgpost-employment health care plan increasedaqapiately $0.5 million. Unrecognized
losses on post-employment plans as shown in Note ft# consolidated financial statements are xjp¢eted to result in a material increase
of pretax expense as compared with that of 2005.

Effective June 30, 2005, the Company froze theumt@f benefits to participants under its domedéfined benefit pension plans. This
action necessitated a re-measurement of its acati@tubenefit obligation under the plans and reduitea pretax increase of $4.8 million
($3.1 million after tax). This change resultedhe elimination of the service cost component ofpegtodic pension expense as it relates to
these plans and an ongoing annual reduction obappately $2.5 million or about $1.2 million as cpared with 2005.

Due to an excess of lump sum retirement distrilmstivom its domestic pension plans as comparedseithice and interest costs, the
Company recorded a settlement charge of approxiyn®@e9 million in 2005.

In conjunction with the benefit freeze, the Compamyeased its basic contribution related to onigsadomestic defined contribution
plans from 3 percent of eligible employee compeasaip to the Social Security Wage Base to 5 pdrcen

Impact of Inflation
Inflation as measured by consumer price indicexcbatinued at a low level in most of the countiiesrhich the Company operates.

New Pronouncements
Refer to discussion of new pronouncements in thiesio the consolidated financial statements.
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Market Risk

One of the Company’s market risks is its exposaré impact of interest rate changes. The Companyelected to manage this risk
through the maturity structure of its borrowingggrest rate swaps, the currencies in which itdvesrand the interest rate lock described
below. The Company has previously set a target, ive, of having approximately half of its borrowgs with fixed rates based either on the
stated terms or through the use of interest ratpagreements. As discussed earlier, the Comppogtsacquisition term debt carries a
variable interest rate, but requires the Companyamtain a fixed interest rate on at least 40 getrof total debt during the term of the loan.
The Company entered into swap agreements in Deae20b& and January 2006 to fix the rate on $378anibf its debt for at least three
years from the date of the contracts at a rat@pfaximately 6.3 percent. If sh-term interest rates varied by 10 percent the Coyipa
annual interest expense would be impacted by appetgly $2.5 million.

The Company had intended to refinance its $100anithotes when they came due in 2006. To protselfifrom the risk of higher
interest rates, in March 2005, the Company entitedan agreement to lock in a fixed §8ar treasury rate of approximately 4.70 perceat
would provide the base interest for the debt tisbeed in the refinancing. This derivative was gieaied as a cash flow hedge and was
recorded at its fair value on a quarterly basidigint of the refinancing necessary for the Acdigsi, the agreement was terminated since it
was no longer an effective hedge. This action teduh a charge of $3.1 million in interest expedsang the third quarter of 2005.

During 2002, the Company entered an interest rad @igreement with a notional amount of 6.7 billlapanese yen that matured on
January 24, 2007. The Company paid a fixed ratenpay of 0.63 percent semi-annually and receivegbardese yen floating rate payment
based on the LIBOR rate which is determined twosdasfore each interest payment date. At inceptierCtompany believed that this
agreement would provide a valuable economic hedgmst rising interest rates in Japan by convettiggvariable interest rate implicit in the
Company’s rolling net equity hedges in Japan tixedfrate. The balance of net equity hedges innJa@es reduced with a large reduction
occurring in the second quarter of 2005. The Comphaowever, maintained the interest rate swap ageeé until maturity. This agreement
did not qualify for hedge accounting treatment urSlEAS No. 133Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgirdivities.
Accordingly, changes in the market value of thesware recorded as a component of net interestnsepas incurred. As of December 30,
2006, the cumulative loss was about $0.4 milliohich was fully recognized in 2007.

A significant portion of the Company’s sales andfipprcomes from its international operations. Altigh these operations are
geographically dispersed, which partially mitigaties risks associated with operating in particatauntries, the Company is subject to the
usual risks associated with international operatidimese risks include local political and econoemgironments, and relations between
foreign and U.S. governments.

Another economic risk of the Company is exposur®teign currency exchange rates on the earniragh) ffows and financial position
of the Company’s international operations. The Canyps not able to project in any meaningful wag lossible effect of these fluctuations
on translated amounts or future earnings. Thisiestd the Company’s constantly changing exposuvatious currencies, the fact that all
foreign currencies do not react in the same maim@iation to the U.S. dollar and the large numdfezurrencies involved, although the
Company’s most significant exposures are to the and Mexican peso.

Although this currency risk is partially mitigategt the natural hedge arising from the Company’allpcoduct sourcing in many
markets, a strengthening U.S. dollar generallyshasgative impact on the Company. In responseigdaht, the Company uses financial
instruments, such as forward contracts, to hedgexiposure to certain foreign exchange risks aatgutivith a portion of its investment in
international operations. In addition to hedgingiagt the balance sheet impact of changes in egehaates, the hedge of investments in
international operations also has the effect ofjivegla portion of cash flows from those operatidiiee Company also hedges with these
instruments certain other exposures to variousagies arising from amounts payable and receivable;permanent intercompany loans and
forecasted purchases.
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During the first quarter of 2007, the Company expéc enter into a series of new forward contréfwas will significantly reduce intere
expense in the future by selling forward and addai $50 million of Japanese yen and $300 millibewo. The forward contracts will
deemed to be Net Equity Hedges under the guidetirmsded by SFAS 133, and will effectively convararger portion of the Company’s
US dollar denominated debt into euro and Japan&seThis action is expected to reduce interestresg@euring 2007 by approximately $5.0
million. It will increase the risk to the Companyash flow, as the settlement at maturity of the=& forward contracts will be impacted by
changes in exchange rates but be mitigated soméwtadtowing the Company to settle debt effectivielgurrencies generating a greater
proportion of its operating cash flows.

During the first quarter of 2007, the Company Wwigin hedging $50 million worth of its yen net @gund $300 million of its euro net
equity through a series of new forward contractss Will significantly reduce interest expensehe future with an approximate $5.0 million
impact in 2007. The initial forward contracts willature in 2007 and 2008 and will be settled in cagth that the Company will be expose
fluctuations in the value of the yen and euro vetbe U.S. dollar. Over time, this exposure is elgekto be offset by changes in the value of
operating cash flows generated in the yen anduhz e

The Company continuously monitors its foreign cocseexposure and may enter into additional cordgrachedge exposure in the
future.

See further discussion regarding the Compshgdging activities for foreign currency in Notéothe consolidated financial stateme

The Company is also exposed to rising materiakgrin its manufacturing operations and in partictiia cost of oil and natural gas-
based resins. This is the primary material usqaaduction of Tupperware products, and totaled &aB886 million in 2006. A 10 percent
fluctuation in the cost of resin could thereforgant the Company’s annual cost of sales in thet égghine million dollar range as compared
with the prior year. The Company manages thishisktilizing a centralized procurement functionttisaable to take advantage of bulk
discounts while maintaining multiple suppliers asb enters into short-term pricing arrangemenht&sb manages its margin through the
pricing of its products, with price increases geafigiin line with consumer inflation, and its mix sales through its promotional programs
discount offers. It may also, on occasion, makeaade material purchases to take advantage of whpeatdeives to be favorable pricing. At
this point in time, the Company has determined émdring forward contracts for resin prices is cmdt beneficial and has no such contracts
in place. However, should circumstances warraetGbmpany may consider such contracts in the future

The Company'’s program to sell land held for develept is also exposed to the risks inherent in ¢laéestate development process.
Included among these risks are the ability to obidligovernment approvals, the success of buyeastiacting tenants for commercial
developments in the Orlando real estate markegandral economic conditions, such as interestimateases.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain written and oral statements made or inaaed by reference from time to time by the Companigs representatives in this
report, other reports, filings with the SEC, preslsases, conferences or otherwise are “forwarkiihgostatements” within the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 199%atéments in this report that are not based ooiiist facts or information are forward-
looking statements. Such forward-looking statemamnslve risks and uncertainties which may caugaadcesults to differ materially from
those projected in forward-looking statements. Sigks and uncertainties include, among othersfahewing:

» successful recruitment, retention and productilgtiels of the Compar's independent sales fore
« disruptions caused by the introduction of new distor operating models or sales force compensatystems
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* success of new products and promotional progr.
» the ability to implement appropriate product mixanicing strategies

« the impact of changes in consumer spending pattardgreferences, particularly given the globalireebf the Company’s
busines:

« the value of longerm assets, particularly goodwill and indefiniteetl intangibles associated with acquisitions, tredrealizability
of the value of recognized tax assi

* increases in plastic resin prict
» the introduction of Company operations in new merkeitside the United State
» general economic and business conditions in marietisiding social, economic, political and compied uncertainties

» the impact of substantial currency fluctuationgtomresults of foreign operations and the cosbafang foreign products and the
success of foreign hedging and risk managemernegtes;

» the ability to obtain all government approvals on o control the cost of infrastructure obligasassociated with land
development

» the success of land buyers in attracting tenamtsdmmercial developmer

» the costs and covenant restrictions associatedfimdhcing the acquisition of new businesses arditbruption caused by taking
focus from oi-going lines of business to integrate acquired lassias into the organizatic

» integration of no-traditional product lines into Company operatic

» the effect of legal, regulatory and tax proceedjrgswell as restrictions imposed on the Compapgrations or Company
representatives by foreign governmel

» the Compan’'s access to financing; a

» other risks discussed in Item 1Risk Factors as well as the Company’s consolidated finand¢&ksnents, notes, other financial
information appearing elsewhere in this report tiedCompany’s other filings with the United StaBesurities and Exchange
Commission

The Company does not intend to regularly updateded-looking information.

Investors should also be aware that while the Campplaes, from time to time, communicate with sed@sianalysts, it is against the
Company’s policy to disclose to them any mater@i-public information or other confidential commiaténformation. Accordingly, it
should not be assumed that the Company agreesamytstatement or report issued by any analystpeets/e of the content of the confirmi
financial forecasts or projections issued by others
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Tupperware Brands Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Income

Year Ended
December 3C December 31 December 2E
(In millions, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004
Net sales $ 1,743. $ 1,279. $ 1,224
Cost of products sol 615.( 456.2 425.¢
Gross margir 1,128." 823.1 798.¢
Delivery, sales and administrati 981.t 699.( 688.¢
Re-engineering and impairment char 7.€ 16.7 7.C
Gains on disposal of assi 12.t 4.C 13.1
Operating incom: 152.1 111 116.2
Interest incomt 8.1 3.8 1.9
Other income — 0.t 1.C
Interest expens 55.1 48.¢ 14.¢
Other expens 1.3 1.1 2.2
Income before income tax 103.¢ 65.7 102.C
Provision for (benefit from) income tax 9.€ (20.5) 15.1
Net income before accounting char $ 94.2 $ 86.2 $ 86.¢
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net ofda%0.4 million — 0.8 —
Net income $ 94.2 $ 85.4 $ 86.¢
Basic earnings per common she
Before accounting chang $ 1.57 $ 1.4¢ $ 1.4¢
Cumulative effect of accounting char — (0.01) —
$ 1.57 $ 1.44 $ 1.4¢
Diluted earnings per common sha
Before accounting chang $ 1.5¢ $ 1.42 $ 1.4¢
Cumulative effect of accounting char — (0.07) —
$ 1.54 $ 1.4] $ 1.4¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.
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Tupperware Brands Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 3C December 31
(In millions) 2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel $ 102. $ 181t
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $22.8 anilln 2006 and $17.2 million in 20( 144.¢ 125.¢
Inventories 232.7 235.1
Deferred income tax benefits, r 57.¢ 66.¢&
Non-trade amounts receivable, 1 23.C 32.¢
Prepaid expenst 26.C 24.5
Total current asse 586.€ 666.¢
Deferred income tax benefits, r 243.¢ 168.2
Property, plant and equipment, | 256.¢ 254.t
Long-term receivables, net of allowances of $17.6 milii® 2006 and $17.9 million in 20( 41.2 37.2
Other intangible assets, r 239.7 261.c
Goodwill 312.¢ 309.¢
Other assets, n 31.t 36.1
Total asset $ 1,712.. $ 1,734..
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Accounts payabl $ 1271 $ 105.7
Shor-term borrowings and current portion of l-term deb: 0.¢ 1.1
Accrued liabilities 253.€ 341.¢
Total current liabilities 381.€ 448.¢
Long-term debt 680.t 750.5
Other liabilities 249.t 199.t
Shareholder equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 200,000,000 sharthorized; none issu — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 600,000,000 shatherzed; 62,367,289 shares issi 0.€ 0.€
Paic-in capital 26.2 22.C
Subscriptions receivab 3.3 (22.7)
Retained earning 613.¢ 577.
Treasury stock 1,805,803 and 1,935,746 shares(f aAd 2005, respectively, at ¢ (46.7) (51.9)
Accumulated other comprehensive | (190.¢) (200.7)
Total shareholde’ equity 400.k 335.k
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 1,712 $ 1,734.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.
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Tupperware Brands Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity an€omprehensive Income

Unearned
Portion of Accumulated Total
Paid- Restricted Other Share
Common Stock ~_Treasury Stock In Subscriptions Retainec Stock for Comprehensive holders’ Comprehensive
(In millions) Shares Dollars Shares Dollars Capital Receivable Earnings Future Service Loss Equity Income
December 27, 2003 62.4 $ 0.6 3¢ $(1055 $ 231 $ (20.€) $ 529.C $ (1.€) $ (196.§ $ 228.2
Net income 86.¢ 86.¢ $ 86.¢
Other comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation
adjustments 35.7 35.7 35.7
Minimum pension liability, net of te
benefit of $1.0 millior 1.8 (1.8) (1.8)
(15.7) (15.7) (15.7)
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax
benefit of $8.5 million 0.2 0.2 0.2
Net settlement of deferred losses on
cash flow hedges
Comprehensive incon $ 105.¢
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per
share) (51.6) (51.¢)
Net settlements of subscriptio
receivable 1 1.9
Restricted stock grants, net 1.9 (1.3
Stock and options issued for incentive
plans and
related tax benefits (0.4) 8.7 2.E (3.4) 7.8
December 25, 2004 624 $ 0.€ 3E $ (96.6) $ 25€ % (18.7 $ 560.¢ $ 29 $ (177.9 $ 290.¢
Net income 85.4 85.4 85.4
Other comprehensive incomr
Foreign currency translation
adjustments (33.9 (33.9 (33.9
Minimum pension liability, net of te
benefit of $1.8 million (5.0 (5.0 (5.0)
Net equity hedge gain, net of tax
provision of $9.5 millior 16.¢ 16.¢ 16.€
Net settlement of deferred losses on
cash flow hedges (0.3) (0.3) (0.3)
Comprehensive incon $ 63.1
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per
share) (52.7) (52.7)
Settlements of subscriptions receivabl 6.C 6.0
Restricted stock grants, net (3.5) (3.5)
Stock and options issued for incentive
plans, net of related
tax benefits of $2.0 million (1.6) 45.1 2.8 (16.2) 31.7
December 31, 2005 624 $ 0.€ 1¢ ($ 51.7) $ 284 ($ 12.7) $ 577.< (% 6.4 ($ 200.)) $ 335.f
Net income 94.2 94.2 94.2
Other comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation
adjustments 42.5 42.5 42.F
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax of
$12.0 million (21.9) (21.9) (21.3)
Net settlement of deferred losses (
cash flow hedges 0.6 0.6 0.€
Comprehensive income $ 116.C
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per
share) (53.9 (53.9)
Pension liability, net of tax benefit of
$6.1 million (12.5) (12.5)
Settlements of subscriptions receiva 9.4 9.4
Restricted stock grants, net — —
Stock and options issued for incentive
plans (0.7) 5.6 4.2 (4.3) 55
December 30, 2006 624 $ 0.€ 1.8 ($ 46.) $ 32.€ ($ 33 $ 613¢ (% 6.4) ($ 190.§) $ 400.t

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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Tupperware Brands Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In_ millions)

Operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Amortization of deferred gains, equity compensatod othe
Amortization of debt issuance co:
Net gains on disposal of ass
Provision for bad debt
Net impact of writ-down of inventories and change in LIFO rese
Non-cash impact of re-engineering, impairment castsloss on
disposal
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting pritec
Net change in deferred income ta:
Termination of interest rate hed
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts and notes receival
Inventories
Non-trade amounts receivak
Prepaid expenst
Other asset
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Income taxes payab
Other liabilities
Net cash impact from hedging activ
Other
Net cash provided by operating activit
Investing activities:
Capital expenditure
Purchase of direct selling businesses of Sara logpdtation, net of cash
acquirec
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egaimt
Payment to terminate interest rate he
Net cash used in investing activiti
Financing activities:
Dividend payments to sharehold:
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti
Proceeds from payments of subscriptions receiv
Proceeds from issuance of term d
Repayment of lor-term debi
Net change in shc-term debr
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvadnts
Net change in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

Supplemental disclosure:
Loans settled with common stock (Note

Year Ended

December 3C

2006

$ 94.2

72.€
6.6
3.2

(10.7)
8.2
6.4
0.4

(10.9)

(21.9)
5.4
10.1
(1.3)
(0.2)
18.€
4.0)
3.2
(9.1)

172.¢

(52.1)

(104.9)
25.

(131.5)

(53.9)
7.4
0.

(75.6)

(1.3
(122.5

1.8

(79.9)
181.F

$ 102

$ 9.2

December 31

2005

$ 85.4

50.€
1.2)
0.2
(0.6)
5.4
(3.7)

4.1
0.8

4.9)
3.1

9.6
(6.2)
(6.9

0.5
17.4
(23.9)
7.3
(2.1)
3.7
0.2

140.2

(52.0)
(464.9)
8.0

(3.1)
(5119

(52.4)
30.2

0.6

762.F
(280.5)
(0.9)

459 ¢

2.3

90.€

90.¢

$ 181

$ 5.6

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.
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December 2E

2004

$ 86.¢

50.¢
0.5

(12.9)
5.5
9.9
2.8

(219

3.8
(3.1)
3.3
5.8
1.3
13.€
(11.9)
(2.6)
(11.0)
(0.5)
1214

(43.6)

16.6€
(27.0
(51.5)

4.1
A8

(4.2)
(50.1)
1.6
45.¢
45.(
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of ConsolidationThe consolidated financial statements include te®ants of Tupperware Brands Corporation and atisof
subsidiaries (Tupperware Brands, the Company)sighificant intercompany accounts and transactiame been eliminated. The Company
acquired the direct selling businesses of SaraQaporation on December 5, 2005 (the “Acquisition’'the “Acquired Units”), and the
results of operations of the Acquired Units arduded as of that date. The Company'’s fiscal yedsam the last Saturday of December. As a
result, the 2006 and 2004 fiscal years contain 82ks as compared with 53 weeks for fiscal year 2005

Use of Estimatedhe preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethi@ United State
of America requires management to make estimatassumptions. These estimates and assumptioms #higereported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liéthdk at the date of the financial statements, el a8 the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual reszduld differ from these estimates.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS 134¢counting Changes and Error Correctionghis statement replaces APB No. 2@8counting
Changesand SFAS 3Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statemeatsi changed the requirements for the accountingrfdrreporting
of a change in accounting principle. The statemeired retrospective application to prior peridasancial statements of changes in
accounting principle, unless it was impracticableétermine either the period-specific effectsherdcumulative effect of the change. This
statement was effective for all accounting charagebcorrections of errors in fiscal years beginraftgr December 15, 2005. The Company
has adopted all components of this standard withmaierial impact.

Cash and Cash Equivalenf®he Company considers all highly liquid investmensith a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents. As of Decemh&08®B and December 31, 2005, $33.4 million and®#8llion, respectively, of the cash
and cash equivalents included on the consolidaatahbe sheets were held in the form of time depositrtificates of deposit, high grade
commercial paper, or similar instruments.

Included in the cash balance of $102.2 million regmbat the end of 2006, the Company had a casimt@lof $10.3 million
denominated in Venezuelan bolivars. The balancepriasarily a result of favorable operating cashwitoin the market. Due to Venezuelan
government restrictions on transfers of cash otti@ftountry and control of exchange rates, the f@my can not immediately repatriate this
cash at the exchange rate used to translate thezuetan bolivars into U.S. dollars for inclusiontbe Companys consolidated balance shi
It has applied for, and expects to receive, authdion in 2007 to transfer approximately half of thalance out of the country. It has also
implemented other strategies in an effort to evalhtuepatriate the entire amount. The Companyebek it could immediately repatriate the
cash from Venezuela, but only at a significantisléavorable exchange rate. This would resulténGbmpany having fewer U.S. dollars than
currently reported as a component of cash andeasivalents on its consolidated balance sheettwétdifference recorded as a foreign
exchange loss in its consolidated income statement.

Allowance for Doubtful Account¥he Company maintains current and long-term retdévamounts with most of its independent
distributors and sales force in certain market® Thmpany regularly monitors and assesses it®fiskt collecting amounts owed to it by
customers. This evaluation is based upon an asadysimounts currently and past due along withveelehistory and facts particular to the
customer. It is also based upon estimates of bigtir business prospects, particularly relatedh¢oetvaluation of the recoverability of long-
term amounts due. This evaluation is performed stdrk market and account by account based upoorisiat experience, market penetrat
levels, access to alternative channels and sifisidors. It also considers collateral of the custothat could be recovered to satisfy debts.
The Company records its allowance
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for uncollectible accounts based on the resulthisfanalysis. The analysis requires the Compamyake significant estimates and as such,
changes in facts and circumstances could resuiiiterial changes in the allowance for doubtful acts.

Inventories. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost orkat Inventory cost includes cost of raw matethor and overhead.
Domestically produced Tupperware inventories, apipnately three percent of consolidated inventoseBecember 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, are valued on the last-in;diust(LIFO) cost method. The first-in, first-outlf) cost method is used for the remaining
inventories. If inventories valued on the LIFO nutthad been valued using the FIFO method, theydvioave been $3.6 million and $4.9
million higher at the end of 2006 and 2005, respelt. The Company writes down its inventory forsolescence or unmarketable items
equal to the difference between the cost of thentwry and estimated market value based upon exghéttiure demand. The demand is
estimated based upon the historical success ofiptdides as well as the projected success of ptiomal programs, new product
introductions and new markets or distribution credeanThe Company prepares projections of demarahdtem by item basis for all of its
products. If inventory on hand exceeds projectedatel, the excess inventory is written down to @srealizable value. However, if actual
demand is less than projected by management, adalitivrite-downs may be required.

In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 1&itventory Costs—an amendment of ARB no. 43, @hdpiThis statement amended
the guidance in ARB No. 43, Chapteddyentory Pricing, to clarify the accounting for abnormal amountsdté facility expense, freight,
handling costs and wasted material (spoilage)ak effective for fiscal years beginning after Jube2004 and did not have a material impact
on the Company.

Internal Use Software Development Co3tse Company capitalizes internal use software agweént costs as they are incurred and
amortizes such costs over their estimated usefes Iof three to five years beginning when the saxfénis placed in service. In December
2005, the Company capitalized $1.3 million of saftevdevelopment costs as part of the assets retordelting from the Acquisition. This
amount represented the fair market value of intarsa software development costs at the acquisitaia as determined by an internal
analysis performed by the Company. The Companyrdecbthese and all other previously capitalizedrimal use software development costs
in property, plant and equipment. Net unamortizestcincluded in property, plant and equipment vdré. 7 million and $16.1 million at
December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, resplyctmortization cost related to internal use safterdevelopment costs totaled $4.1
million, $5.0 million and $4.7 million in 2006, 26@&nd 2004, respectively.

Property, Plant and EquipmerRroperty, plant and equipment are initially staedost. The Company recorded property, plant and
equipment arising from the Acquisition at its faiarket value as determined by the review of anpeddent third party with expertise in st
valuation judgments. Depreciation is determinedatraight-line basis over the following estimatiséful lives of the assets:

Building and improvement 10- 40 years
Molds 4 years
Production equipmet 10- 20 years
Distribution equipmen 3-5years
Computer/telecom equipme 3-5years
Capitalized softwar 3-5years

Depreciation expense was $43.7 million, $44.1 omlland $46.1 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respely. The Company considers
the need for an impairment review when events ott@trindicate that the book value of a long-lies$et may exceed its recoverable value.
Impairments are discussed further in Note 3 to
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the consolidated financial statements. Upon the satetirement of property, plant and equipmergfaia or loss is recognized equal to the
difference between sales price and net book vakpeenditures for maintenance and repairs are clagBS&A expense.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS B&hanges of Non-monetary Assets—an amendmenBoOAion No. 29 The
amendments eliminate the exception to fair valu®acting for non-monetary exchanges of similar patide assets and replace it with a
broader exception for exchanges of moanetary assets that do not have commercial sutestaimder APB 29, accounting for an exchang
a productive asset for a similar productive asseincequivalent interest in the same or similadpative asset is to be based upon the
recorded amount of the asset relinquished (carryloasis with no gain or loss recognition). The saation will now be accounted for based
upon the fair value of the assets exchanged. Téergent was effective for exchanges occurringsicdli years beginning after June 15, 2005
and is to be applied prospectively. This Staterhastnot had a material impact on the Company.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of cost over thresidue of net assets acquired. The Company’s decbgoodwill was
predominantly generated by the Acquisition in Delben005 and the acquisition of BeautiControl ingber 2000. The Company uses
discounted future cash flow estimates to deterntiedair market value of the Acquired Units’ andaB&Control operations worldwide for
purposes of conducting impairment reviews. The ahimpairment reviews for the Acquisition and Be&ontrol goodwill were completed
in the third and second quarters, respectively,ranonpairment charges were necessary. The goordeitirded on the Company’s balance
sheet at December 30, 2006 which is primarily ideliin the International Beauty and BeautiControftN America segments, was $273.6
million and $39.0 million, respectively, with smadlamounts included in the Europe, Asia Pacific ldndh America segments.

Other Intangible AssetsOther intangible assets are recorded at theinfarket values at the date of acquisition in adance with the
provisions of SFAS 14Business Combinatiorsd definite lived intangibles are amortized ovwirt estimated useful lives in accordance
with SFAS 142Goodwill and Other Intangible Assefhe other intangible assets included in the Comisacgnsolidated financial
statements at December 30, 2006 and December 83,826 primarily related to the Acquisition and eeeorded at their respective fair
market values. The value of other intangible assetsweighted average estimated useful lives exdutthe impact of foreign currency
translation are as follows:

December 30, 2006

Gross Carrying Accumulated
Weighted Average

(in millions) Value Amortization Useful Life
Trademarks and Trade nam $ 197.¢ $ — Indefinite
Sales force relationshi—single level 33.C 16.€ 6 — 8 years
Sales force relationshi—multi tier 29.C 7.2 10- 12 years
Acquired proprietary product formulatio 3.6 1.4 3 years
Total other intangible asse $ 263.( $ 25.4

Amortization expense was $23.7 million and $1.7ionlin 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Compary i@ amortizable intangibles
during 2004. The estimated aggregate annual aratidizexpense associated with the above intangibtesach of the five succeeding years
is $12.7 million, $8.7 million, $5.4 million, $3illion and $2.7 million, respectively.

Promotional and Other Accrual¥he Company frequently makes promotional offersi@nbers of its independent sales force to
encourage them to fulfill specific goals or targietssales levels, party attendance, recruitinges sales force members or other business-
critical functions. The awards offered are in thef of cash, product awards, special prizes ostrip

A program is generally designed to recognize dalee members for achieving a primary objective.esample is to reward the
independent sales force for recruiting new salesefmmembers. In this situation, the
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Company offers a prize to sales force membersattizieve a targeted number of recruits over a gpedgiferiod. The period runs from a
couple of weeks to several months. The prizes anemlly graded in that meeting one level may tésukceiving a piece of jewelry with
higher achievement resulting in more valuable griagch as televisions and trips. Similar prograrasiasigned to reward current sales force
members who reach certain goals by promoting tleeanttigher level in the organization where themaa opportunity would be expanded
and they would take on additional responsibilif@srecruiting new sales force members and progdiaining and motivation to new and
existing sales force members. Other business driaugch as the scheduling of new direct selling destrations, increasing the number of
sales force members holding parties or increasnggcensumer attendance at parties may also becths bf a program.

The Company also offers cash awards for achievdrggeted sales levels. These types of awards asralgrbased upon the sales
achievement of at least a mid-level member of glessforce and his or her down-line members. Thengline consists of those sales force
members that have been recruited directly by angbatdes force member, as well as those recruitddsbgr her recruits. In this manner, sales
force members can build an extensive organizatian tme if they are committed to recruiting andreleping their units. In addition to the
bonus, the positive performance of a unit may alditle its leader to the use of a company-providehicle and in some cases, the permanent
awarding of a vehicle. Similar to the prize prograated earlier, these programs generally offer ingrievels of vehicles that are dependent
upon performance.

The Company accrues for the costs of these awamitsgthe period over which the sales force quedifior the award and reports these
costs primarily as delivery, sales and administeaéixpense. These accruals require estimatestias tost of the awards based upon estin
of achievement and actual cost to be incurred.iguttie qualification period, actual results are itwwad and changes to the original
estimates that are necessary are made when knotal.pfomotional expenses included in deliveryesand administrative expense were
$251.6 million, $215.2 and $196.6 million for 20@®05 and 2004, respectively.

Like promotional accruals, other accruals are edrat the time when the liability is probable #melamount is reasonably estimable.
Adjustments to amounts previously accrued are mddn changes in the facts and circumstances thatgied the accrual occur.

Revenue RecognitioRevenue is recognized when goods are shipped toreass and the risks and rewards of ownership pagsed t
the customer who, in most cases, is one of the @ayip independent directors or distributors or aner of its independent sales force.
When revenue is recorded, estimates of returnmacde and recorded as a reduction of revenue. Diss@arned based on promotional
programs in place, volume of purchases or oth@ofa@re also estimated at the time of revenugyrétton and recorded as a reduction of
revenue.

Shipping and Handling Cost$he cost of products sold line item includes coslsted to the purchase and manufacture of godd<y
the Company. Among these costs are inbound freiglatges, purchasing and receiving costs, inspectets, internal transfer costs, and
warehousing costs of raw material, work in pro@ss packing materials. The warehousing and digtabwcosts of finished goods are
included in the delivery, sales and administraéixpense line item. Distribution costs are comprieoutbound freight and associated labor
costs. Fees billed to customers associated witditgbution of its products are classified asemwe. The shipping and handling costs
included in delivery, sales and administrative exgeein 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $85.6 million, &&&llion and $60.8 million,
respectively.

Advertising and Research and Development Céstgertising and research and development coststarayed to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense totaled $14.7 million, $8.9limil and $7.5 million 2006, 2005 and 2004, respetyi. Research and development costs
totaled $15.6 million, $13.9 million and $13.0 rimh, in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Reseanchdevelopment expenses primarily
include salaries, contractor costs and facilityt€oBoth advertising and research and developnusis @re included in delivery, selling and
administrative expenses.
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Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatidine Company has several stock-based employediggaior compensation plans, which are
described more fully in Note 12 to the consoliddirdncial statements. Through 2002, the Compagg@atted for those plans under the
intrinsic value recognition and measurement prilesipf Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28counting for Stock Issued to
Employee;, and related Interpretations. Effective with fis2@03, the Company began accounting for thosespliaing the fair-value-based
method of accounting for stock options under thavisions of SFAS 123Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatiprospectively to all
employee awards granted, modified, or settled &rember 28, 2002 as permitted under the trangifiidance of SFAS 148ccounting
for Stocl-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure—agnament of FAS 123Awards under the Comparsyplans vest over perio
up to seven years. Compensation cost for opticatsvitst on a graduated schedule is recorded oattfitie period. Therefore, the cost rele
to the stock-based employee compensation includ#tei determination of net income for 2005 and 280dss than that which would have
been recognized if the fair-value-based methodheeh applied to all awards since the original ¢iffecdate of SFAS 123. Compensation
expense associated with restricted stock gramguial to the market value of the shares on theafajeant and is recorded pro rata over the
required holding period. For those restricted stp@nts with performance criteria, the expensedsmded based on an assessment of
achieving the criteria.

Compensation expense associated with restrictetf grants was $2.5 million, $1.4 million and $0.8lion in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The following table illustrates tHéeet on net income and earnings per share ifdirevhlue recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123(R) had been applied to st-based compensation since its effective date.

(In millions except per share amounts) 2005 2004
Net Income, as reporte $85.4 $86.¢€
Add: Stockbased employee compensation expense includedanteeinet income, net of relat
tax effects 2.5 1.t
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expensendieted under fair-value-based method fc
all awards, net of related tax effe (3.6) (4.4)
Pro forma net incom $84.< $84.C
Earnings per shar
Basic—as reportel $1.44 $1.4¢
Basi——pro forma $1.42 $1.44
Diluted—as reportet $1.41 $1.4¢
Diluted—pro forma $1.3¢ $1.43

The fair value of the stock option grants was eatéd using the Black-Scholes option-pricing modi¢hwhe following assumptions:
dividend yield of 4.3 percent for 2006, 4.2 perdemt2005 and 5.1 percent for 2004 grants; expectdatility of 27 percent for 2006, 29
percent for 2005 and 40 percent for 2004, risk-ingéerest rates of 4.6 percent for 2006, 4.4 perfmr2005 and 3.9 percent for 2004; and
expected lives of 6 years for 2006 and 2005 aneasyfor 2004.

On March 29, 2005, the Staff of the SEC issuedf 3tedounting Bulletin No. 107 (SAB 1075hare-Based Paymen8AB 107 was
issued to provide guidance on SFAS 123(R) anahitsaction with certain SEC rules and regulatiamd @ provide the SEC staff views
regarding valuation of share-based payment arraagemOn April 14, 2005, the SEC adopted a newttuteugh release number 33-8568,
Amendment to Rule-01(a) of Regulation S-X regarding the Compliane@geor Statement of Financial Accounting Standatds 123
(Revised 2004), Share-based Payméatamend the effective date of SFAS 123(R) fgisteants to fiscal years beginning after Deceniltg
2005. As such, effective January 1, 2006, the Copaopted the provisions of Statement of Finamstaounting Standards No. 123(R),
Share-Based Paymerind related interpretations, or SFAS 123(R), tmantfor stock-based compensation using the matifiespective
transition method and therefore did not restatergreriod results. SFAS 123(R) supersedes Accogifitimciples Board Opinion
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No. 25,Accounting for Stock Issued to Employess] revises guidance in SFAS 128counting for Stock-Based Compensatiamong

other things, SFAS 123(R) requires that compensatigpense be recognized in the financial statenfenthare-based awards based on the
grant date fair value of those awards. The modifiepective transition method applies to (a) utedstock options outstanding as of
December 31, 2005 and granted prior to Decembe2@®, when the Company began recognizing in incitradair value of all newly issu
or modified stock-based compensation awards unBASSL23, and (b) any new share-based awards granbeg:quent to December 31,
2005. Stock-based compensation expense in 2006nalsales the cumulative effect of estimating fdtfees as part of the fair value
measurement that the Company previously accountdobled on actual activity. This change had neri@timpact on results of operations.

In 2005, the SEC Staff offered its views on how pamies should address non-substantive vesting timmgli such as retirement
eligibility provisions, of share-based payment a¥gaunder SFAS 123Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatiand APB 25 Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employe. Under SFAS 123 and APB 25, it specifies that aware vested when the employerstention of the award
no longer contingent on providing subsequent servitie SEC clarified this provision to specify tttas would be the case for awards issued
to employees who are or become retirement eliglbléng the vesting period when the award providestcelerated vesting upon retirem
However, the prevalent accounting for this situatiad been to recognize the compensation costtbgarominal vesting period (the vesting
terms of the award). Companies that had been tiiagnethod, including the Company, were advisecbttinue doing so until adopting the
provisions under SFAS 123(R). Upon adoption of RJ3&ny new grants going forward are to be recaghes compensation immediately if
issued to individuals who are already retiremeigfitde, or vest over the period of time the indivads will become retirement eligible if it is
prior to the nominal vesting period of the grartteTimpact to the Company of using this vesting appin for its 2006 grants was to accelerate
recognition of $1.5 million of compensation experiBes is reflected in the amounts above.

The table below summarizes the impact on resultgefations for the year ended December 30, 2G@8pensing, under the
provisions of SFAS 123(R), unvested options graptéat to December 29, 2002:

Year Ended

(in millions, except per share data) December 30, 20C
Stocl-based compensation expel $ 0.8
Income tax benef 0.9
Net decrease in net incor $ 0.5
Decrease in income per common sh
Basic $ 0.01
Diluted $ 0.01

SFAS 123 (R) requires the benefits associated taitldeductions in excess of recognized compensatieh) generated upon the
exercise of stock options, to be reported as aéimg cash flow rather than as an operating cash &ls previously required. For the year
ended December 30, 2006 the Company did not genangtexcess cash tax benefits from option exexcigeile for the year ended
December 31, 2005, it generated $0.3 million ohdoenefits.

Additionally, prior to the Company’s adoption of & 123(R), unearned compensation was presentedefsasate component of
shareholders’ equity. In accordance with the piions of SFAS 123(R), on January 1, 2006, unearnethensation was reclassified as
additional paid-in-capital on the balance sheetfbperiods presented.

On August 31, 2005, the FASB issued FSP 123(R)ldssification and Measurement of Freestanding Raial Instruments Originally
Issued in Exchange for Employee Services under FA&®Rment No. 123(l. The guidance defers the requirements of SFASR)2Bat a
freestanding financial instrument originally sultjec
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to Statement 123(R) becomes subject to the redogriind measurement requirements of other appécatdounting standards when the
rights conveyed by the instrument to the holdemaréonger dependent upon the holder being an greplof the Company. A freestanding
financial instrument originally issued as emplogeenpensation would be subject to the recognitichrapasurement provisions of SFAS 123
(R) throughout the life of the instrument, unlegsstérms are modified after the time the rightsveyed by the instrument are no longer
dependent on the holder being an employee. ThissEfrsedes guidance in FSP EITF 00-18ghlication of EITF Issue No. 00-19 to
Freestanding Financial Instruments Originally Issluess Employee Compensatwhich was issued on May 31, 2005. The FSP wasteféec

in conjunction with SFAS 123(R) which was the figstarter of 2006. There was no impact to the Compguon implementation of the
guidance in FSP 123(R)-1.

On October 18, 2005, the FASB issued FSP SFAS )23(Rractical Accommodation to the Application of Gr&rdte as Defined in
FASB Statement No. 123(. Under SFAS 123(R), there is a requirement thmtitual understanding of the key terms and conditifire
share-based payment award has been communicate® lagjrant can be deemed to have been made. SRigl@rifies that a mutual
understanding of the key terms and conditions efatvard can be presumed on the date the awargriewsal if (1) the award is a unilateral
grant and the recipient does not have the abdityegotiate key terms and conditions of the awadi(2) if the key terms and conditions are
communicated to the individual recipients withiretatively short time period from the date of apmio The Company had no impact from
the adoption of this standard.

Accounting for Asset Retirement ObligatioimsMarch 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretatitm 47 Accounting for Conditional
Asset Retirement Obligatio(FIN 47), which was issued to clarify the term “conditionatet retirement obligation” as used in SFAS, 143
Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligaticissued in June 2001. SFAS 143 refers to a compdeya obligation to perform an asset
retirement activity in which the timing and (or) thed of settlement are conditional on a future étieat may or may not be within the
control of the entity. The obligation to performethsset retirement activity is unconditional eveugh uncertainty exists about the timing
and (or) method of settlement. Thus, the timing @mimethod of settlement may be conditional datare event. Accordingly, a company is
required to recognize a liability for the fair valof a conditional asset retirement obligatioré fair value of the liability can be reasonably
estimated. The fair value of a liability for thenclitional asset retirement obligation should begmized when incurred-generally upon
acquisition, construction, or development and {opugh the normal operation of the asset. Unagstaibout the timing and (or) method of
settlement of a conditional asset retirement obibgashould be factored into the measurement ofigtdity when sufficient information
exists. In the fourth quarter of 2005, the Compagpgnized a liability for the fair market valueaanditional future obligations associated
with environmental issues at its manufacturinglfiées in Belgium and the United States that thenpany will be required to remedy in
Belgium in 2007 or 2008 and at some future datbénUnited States, when these assets are retirélde ffourth quarter of 2005, the Compi
recognized $0.8 million of expense, net of $0.4iaril of tax benefit, representing the cumulativieef of these conditional future obligatio
The Company performs an annual evaluation of itgations regarding this matter and is requiredetmord depreciation and costs associated
with accretion of the obligation. This was not nmetefor 2006 and is not expected to be materighinfuture.

Income TaxedDeferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe future tax consequences attributable tgteary differences
between the financial statement carrying amoungseéts and liabilities and their respective tasebaDeferred tax assets also are recognizec
for credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets &millties are measured using the enacted ratelicapfe to taxable income in the years in
which the temporary differences are expected terss/and the credits are expected to be used.ffeot @ deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in incontbérperiod that includes the enactment date. Aesssnent is made as to whether or not a
valuation allowance is required to offset defett@dassets. This assessment requires estimatesuasre operating results as well as an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companygpianning strategies. These estimates are made ongoing basis based upon the
Company’s business plans and growth strategieadh market and consequently, future material chengthe valuation allowance are
possible.
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In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretatian K8, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income TaxE#\ 48). FIN 48 clarifies the
accounting for income taxes by prescribing a minimqrobability threshold that a tax position musetgefore a financial statement benefit
is recognized. The minimum threshold is define&liN 48 as a tax position that is more likely tham to be sustained upon examination by
the applicable taxing authority, including resadutiof any related appeals or litigation proceskased on the technical merits of the position.
The tax benefit to be recognized is measured almthest amount of benefit that is greater thap&@ent likely of being realized upon
ultimate settlement. FIN 48 must be applied teaisting tax positions upon initial adoption. Thenwlative effect of applying FIN 48 at
adoption, if any, is to be reported as an adjustriteapening retained earnings for the year of #dopFIN 48 is effective for the Company’s
2007 fiscal year. The Company is currently assggia potential effect of FIN 48 on its financittements.

Interest and penalties related to tax contingemaetilement items are recorded as a componehegdrovision for income taxes on the
Company'’s statement of income. The Company recacdsials for tax contingencies as a component@iiad liabilities or other long-term
liabilities on its balance sheet.

Net Income Per Common ShaBasic per share information is calculated by divighet income by the weighted average number of
shares outstanding. Diluted per share informasazaiculated by also considering the impact of piidecommon stock on both net income
and the weighted average number of shares outsntihe Company’s potential common stock consisé&iployee and director stock
options and restricted stock. Restricted stockédueled from the basic per share calculation arndcisided in the diluted per share calcula
when doing so would not be anti-dilutive. The conmnstock elements of the earnings per share compusadre as follows (in millions):

2006 2005 2004
Net income $94.2 $85.4 $86.¢
Weightec-average shares of common stock outstan 60.1 59.4 58.4
Common equivalent share
Assumed exercise of outstanding dilutive opti 1.1 1.2 0.4
Weightec-average common and common equivalent shares oditstg 61.2 60.€ 58.¢
Basic earnings per she $1.57 $1.44 $1.4¢
Diluted earnings per sha $1.54 $1.41 $1.4¢
Potential common stock excluded from diluted eagaiper share because inclusion would have
been an-dilutive 2.t 1kt 5.6

Derivative Financial InstrumentsThe Company recognizes all derivative instrumestsither assets or liabilities in the consolidate
balance sheets and measures those instrumenis\alige. If certain conditions are met, a derivatinay be specifically designated as a
hedge. The accounting for changes in the valuedafrivative accounted for as a hedge depends antiraded use of the derivative and the
resulting designation of the hedge exposure. Depgrah how the hedge is used and the designatiergdin or loss due to changes in value
is reported either in earnings or in other compnshe income. Gains or losses that are reportethier comprehensive income eventually
recognized in earnings; with the timing of thisaguition governed by SFAS 13&¢counting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended by SFAS 149nendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instrusreemd Hedging ActivitieSFAS 149), and SFAS
138,Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments anertain Hedging Activities

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159,HdieValue Option for Financial Assets and Finarldigabilities (SFAS
No. 159). SFAS No. 159 permits companies to chémseeasure certain financial instruments and aedthier items at fair value. Tl
standard requires that unrealized gains and lass@sms for which the fair value option has belected be reported in earnings. SFAS
No. 159 is effective for the company beginningha first quarter of fiscal year 2008, although ieadoption is permitted. The compan)
currently evaluating the impact that SFAS No. 139 ave on its consolidated financial statements.
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The Company uses derivative financial instrumemtsicipally over-the-counter forward exchange caats and local currency options
with major international financial institutions, tdfset the effects of exchange rate changes omwestments in certain foreign subsidiaries,
forecasted purchase commitments, certain intercagnfman transactions and the value of internaticash flows. Gains and losses on
instruments designated as hedges of net investrimeatfreign subsidiary or intercompany transaxtithat are permanent in nature are
accrued as exchange rates change, and are reabgni&teareholders’ equity, as foreign currencydfation adjustments. Forward points and
option costs associated with these net investmeaigés are included in interest expense and otlpense, respectively. Gains and losses on
contracts designated as hedges of intercompangattions that are not permanent in nature are ed@s exchange rates change and are
recognized in income. Gains and losses on contdesignated as hedges of identifiable foreign cuydirm commitments are deferred and
included in the measurement of the related foreigmency transaction. Contracts hedging non-permtangercompany transactions and
identifiable foreign currency firm commitments da@d to maturity. In 2005 the Company utilized net& rate swap agreements to convert a
portion of its fixed-rate U.S. dollar long-term déb floating rate U.S. dollar debt. Changes infiievalue of the swaps resulting from
changes in market interest rates were recordedcasmponent of net income which offset the changdhke related long-term debt. Finally,
the Company has entered into a series of europiigres that it considers to be a hedge of a poufdts expected current year euro-
denominated cash flow from operating activitieswduaer, these options are not considered to be gehedder U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, and therefore when theynaaeked to market at the end of each accounting@egain or losses will be included as a
component of other income or expense, as applic8ele Note 7 to the consolidated financial statésnen

Foreign Currency TranslatiorResults of operations of foreign subsidiaries eanpdlated into U.S. dollars using the average exgha
rates during the year. The assets and liabilitieabase subsidiaries, other than those of operatiomighly inflationary countries, are
translated into U.S. dollars using exchange rat#fseabalance sheet date. The related translatiusinents are included in accumulated ¢
comprehensive loss. Foreign currency transactiarsgad losses, as well as re-measurement of fimastatements of subsidiaries in highly
inflationary countries, are included in income.

Product WarrantyTupperware® brand products are guaranteed against chippingkiag breaking or peeling under normal non-
commercial use of the product. The cost of reptadefective products is not material.

ReclassificationsCertain prior year amounts have been reclassifigdd consolidated financial statements to confaricurrent year
presentation.

The statement of cash flows for 2005 includes fssification between net cash provided by opegaditivities and net cash from
financing activities. In the fourth quarter of 208 Company made make-whole payments of $22 mitktated to the early repayment of its
7.91 percent Notes due 2011 and six million dolfarghe discharge of obligations related to $10Mion of notes due in 2006 (see Note 7 to
the consolidated financial statements). These patsneere included in the statement of cash flonas $27.4 million increase to net income
in arriving at net cash provided by operating atiég and a decrease to net cash from financingites for the same amount. Within the
2005 statement of income the $27.4 million was méed as interest expense.

This reclassification reduced the Company’s 20G5ash provided by operating activities by $27.4iom to $140.2 million versus
$167.6 million as previously disclosed and increabe Company’s 2005 net cash from financing atiwiby the same amount to $459.5
million versus $432.1 million as previously dis@ds There was no change to the net increase inatasbhash equivalents. Additionally, nc
of the Company’s debt covenants were affected eydblassification.
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A comparison of the 2005 statement of cash flowerkeeand after the reclassification is shown below.

Year Ended December 31, 2005

As
(In millions) Reclassifie( Original
Operating activities:
Net income $ 85« $ 85.¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigen by operating activitie:
Depreciation and amortizatic 50.¢ 50.¢
Amortization of deferred gains, equity compensatod othe (1.2 2.C
Amortization of debt issuance co: 0.2 0.2
Net gains on disposal of ass (0.6) (0.6)
Provision for bad debt 5.4 5.4
Net impact of writ-down of inventories and change in LIFO rese (3.7 (3.7
Non-cash impact of -engineering and impairment co 4.1 4.1
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting pritec 0.8 0.8
Change in net deferred income ta 4.3 4.3
Termination of interest rate hed 3.1 3.1
Loss on repayment of de — 24.2
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Accounts and notes receival 9.€ 9.€
Inventory (6.2 (6.2
Non-trade amounts receivak (6.3 (6.3
Prepaid expenst 0.t 0.t
Other asset 17.¢ 17.¢
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit (23.9 (23.9
Income taxes payab 7.3 7.3
Other liabilities (2.2) (2.2)
Net cash impact from hedging activ 3.7 3.7
Other 0.2 0.2
Net cash provided by operating activit 140.2 167.¢
Investing activities:
Capital expenditure (52.0 (52.0
Purchase of direct selling businesses of Sara logpdtation, ne (464.9) (464.9)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egaig 8.C 8.C
Payment to terminate interest rate he (3.2) (3.2)
Net cash used in by investing activit (511.9 (511.9
Financing activities:
Dividend payments to sharehold (52.9) (52.9
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti 30.2 30.2
Proceeds from payments of subscriptions receiv 0.€ 0.€
Proceeds from issuance of term d 762.5 762.5
Repayment of det (280.5 (307.9
Net change in shc-term debr (0.9 (0.9
Net cash from financing activitie 459t 432.1
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cashaénts 2.3 2.3
Net change in cash and cash equival 90.¢€ 90.¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 90.¢ 90.¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of - $ 181t $181.L
Supplemental disclosure:
Loans settled with common stock (Note $ 5.€ $ b€
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Note 2: Business Combination

On December 5, 2005, Tupperware Brands acquireg&fifent of the net assets of the direct sellirgirtmsses of Sara Lee Corporation
and originally included these businesses in therivational Beauty segment. See Note 13 for a qesnriof the composition of the
International Beauty segment. The Acquired Unitsaseiide variety of consumable products, primadblor cosmetics, skin care, fragrances
and toiletries in 21 countries in North and Southekica, Asia Pacific, Southern Africa and Europdanthe brand names House of Fufler
Nutrimetics®, NaturCare®, Avroy Shlain®, Nuvo Cosmetico8 and Swissgard&through a sales force of 898,000 independent ctargsla:
of December 30, 2006. This acquisition was mad®i@nce the strategy, begun with the acquisitioBeafutiControl in 2000, of adding
consumable items to the product category mix byaagng into beauty and personal care productsr&dts of operations for the Acquired
Units are included in the Company’s Consolidatete$hent of Income beginning on the acquisition.date

The acquisition cost was $569.2 million in cashe Blequisition and the retirement of the Compartyentexisting $250 million in long
term notes, was funded through cash on hand aed&m75 million secured sevgear term loans which carry an interest rate of@MBplus
150 basis points. The total cost of the acquisitias been allocated to the assets acquired atidbiigies assumed based on their respective
fair values at the date of acquisition, in accomawith SFAS 141Business CombinationgGoodwill, none of which is deductible for tax
purposes, and other intangibles recorded in coioreutith the acquisition totaled $256.4 and $23hMDecember 30, 2006, respectively, and
are reported primarily within the International Beasegment with $29.9 million and $52.7 milliontire Europe and Asia Pacific segments,
respectively. The goodwill and intangible assetdude a cumulative adjustment for foreign curretrepslation of $1.6 million and $2.1
million, respectively. The goodwill amounts recaggd in the acquisition resulted primarily from #euisition of the assembled workforce,
including a management team with a proven trackrceof success in direct selling as well as empldyedd representatives in several
significant markets. Of the $263.0 million of aceud intangible assets, $197.4 million was assigoedgistered trademarks, which were
determined to have indefinite useful lives. Of thmaining balance of intangible assets acquire®,dillion was assigned to sales force
relationships and $3.6 million was assigned to pebformulations which are being amortized overghéed average useful lives of 6 to 12
years and 3 years, respectively. Aggregate amtidizaxpense associated with the above intangiseta recorded in 2006 and 2(
subsequent to the acquisition date was $23.7 midiod $1.7 million, respectively, and the estimatedual amortization expense for each of
the five succeeding years is $12.7 million, $8.Wiom, $5.4 million, $3.8 million and $2.7 milliorespectively.

The unaudited condensed pro forma consolidatedmstatts of income for 2005 and 2004, assuming thehpse of the Acquired Units
as of the beginning of fiscal 2004 are as follows:

For the Year Ended

December 31 December 2E
(In millions except per share amounts) 2005 2004
Net sales $ 1,724. $ 1,691.:
Operating incom: 159.: 155.C
Net income from continuing operatio 94.1 90.:
Net income from continuing operations per commaars
Basic $ 1.5¢ $ 1.5t
Diluted $ 1.5t $ 1.54

These pro forma statements have been preparedfgrarative purposes only and are not intended todieative of what the
Company’s results would have been had the acquisitccurred at the beginning of 2004 or the resuifich may occur in the future.
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Note 3: Re-engineering Costs

The Company continually reviews its business modetsoperating methods for opportunities to inaefficiencies and/or align costs
with business performance. Pretax costs incurreldeme-engineering and impairment charges cajjorategory were as follows:

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004
Severanct $7.5 $10.2 $2.5
Asset impairmen 01 6.5 4.t

Total re-engineering and impairment charg $7.€ $16.7 $7.C

In 2006, the Company recorded $7.5 million of samee costs related primarily to actions taken duce headcount at the Company’s
Canada, Philippines, Australia and European margethd manufacturing operations. In total, apprexéty 260 positions were eliminated
primarily in the Philippines and Europe. The assgtairment cost of $0.1 million was associated wlith write down of assets at the
Company'’s Philippines facility. The current values based on the assets’ fair market value asndieted by market appraisals performed at

the time of recording the impairment.

In 2005, the Company recorded $10.2 million of samee costs related primarily to actions takerettuce headcount at the Company’s
South Carolina, Orlando, Belgium, France and Paitoperations. In total, approximately 350 posisiovere eliminated primarily in the
United States. The shift of manufacturing capaftityn the Companyg facility in South Carolina which accounts forémgory using the LIF(
basis of valuation to other manufacturing facifitighich use the FIFO method of valuation resulted ieduction in the Company’s LIFO
reserve of $5.6 million which is included as pdrtast of products sold (See Note 4 to the conatdid financial statements). This shift was
completed by the end of 2005. The asset impairmests of $6.5 million were primarily associatedhwitrite-downs at the ComparsyUnitec
States facilities including the write-down of cémtavarehousing and distribution facilities and guuoéent at the Company’s South Carolina
facility and its former manufacturing facility inaHs, Tennessee. The current values are basecassets’ fair market value as determined
by market appraisals performed during 2006.

In 2004 the Company incurred severance costs tetatthe reduction in headcount of approximatel§ a28sociated with actions to
reduce the sales and marketing function in the buSiness due to a change in the Company’s saies éompensation plan, the
rationalization of manufacturing operations in Btglippines and Japan, and downsizing of operatio™orth America, Brazil, Korea and
New Zealand. Asset impairment costs incurred weragpily the result of writ-downs of the book value of certain machinery i thited
States and Philippines manufacturing operatiorssCitbmpany’s former manufacturing facility in Hall&nnessee and the net investment in
the Company’s operations in Argentina. Total impent write-downs are based on the excess of bdolk wwer the estimated fair market
values of the assets impaired. Fair values wererahted based on quoted market prices and discdwakh flows.

Pretax costs incurred in connection with the reksegring program included above and in cost of pet&lsold were as follows:

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004
Re-engineering and impairment chary $7.€ $16.7 7.C
Cost of products sold — —

_ 24
Total pretax r-engineering cost $7.€ $14.% $7.C

In 2005, amounts included in cost of products sodtlided $3.2 million related to asset impairmentevdowns at the Company’s
Hemingway, South Carolina and Halls, Tennesseétfasiand the $5.6 million reduction in the LIF€serve noted above.
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The balances, included in accrued liabilities,texlato re-engineering and impairment charges &eoémber 30, 2006, December 31,
2005 and December 25, 2004 were as follows:

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004

Beginning balance $1.7 $1.¢ $4.4

Provision 7.€ 17.2 7.8

Accrual adjustment — (0.5 (0.8
Cash expenditure

Severanct (8.6) (9.3 (4.2

Other (0.3 (1.0) (0.8

Non-cash asset impairmer — (6.6) (4.5)

Ending Balanct $0.€ $ 17 $1.8

The accrual at December 30, 2006 related priméwilyosts of eliminating positions as a result eéngineering actions taken in 2006
and is expected to be largely paid out by the dnideofirst quarter of 2007. The accrual adjustrmier2005 related to the resolution of a
litigation claim. The 2004 adjustment was primariyated to lower severance costs than originatimeted.

Note 4: Inventories

(In millions) 2006 2005
Finished good $156.¢ $161.4
Work in proces: 17.t 18.4
Raw materials and suppli 58.4 55.2

Total inventories $232.7 $235.1

During 2006, LIFO inventory reserves were reduggareximately $1.6 million due to lower inventorywéds. During 2005 the
Company engaged in efforts to lower inventory Isveladvance of the capacity shift made undeeisngineering initiative discussed in
Note 3 to the consolidated financial statementsa Assult, LIFO inventory was reduced $7.3 millior2005 including the $5.5 millio
referred to in Note 3 above, which was a direatltesf the capacity shift.

Note 5: Property, Plant and Equipment

(In millions) 2006 2005
Land $ 31z $ 25.1
Buildings and improvemen 186.2 181.:
Molds 479.7 443.¢
Production equipmet 237.¢ 247.(
Distribution equipmen 125.% 96.4
Computer/telecom equipme 72.C 69.C
Furniture and fixture 27.C 24.:
Capitalized softwar 47.2 42.¢
Construction in progres 23.8 20.2
Total property, plant and equipme 1,229.¢ 1,149.¢
Less accumulated depreciati (973.9 (895.9

Property, plant and equipment, | $ 256.¢ $ 254.F
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Note 6: Accrued Liabilities

(In millions) 2006 2005
Income taxes payab $ 22.: $108.2
Compensation and employee bene 80.2 74.€
Advertising and promotio 33.2 31.t
Taxes other than income tax 28.4 22.F
Pension: 2.3 2.9
Pos-retirement benefi 4.3 7.3
Dividends payabli 13.2 13.2
Other 69.€ 81.€

Total accrued liabilities $253.¢ $341.¢
Pos-retirement benefi $ 42.¢ $ 35.¢
Pensions 82.4 72.C
Income taxe: 17.€ 10.:3
Long-term deferred income t¢ 77.C 57.2
Other 30.2 24.€

Total other liabilities $249.F $199.F

Income taxes payable at December 31, 2005 incl§@8dB million withheld on behalf of Sara Lee Cogttarn in connection with its
sale of the Acquired Units to the Company.

Note 7: Financing Arrangements
Debt
Debt consisted of the following:

(In_ millions) 2006 2005
Term loan facility due 201 $669.2 $745.(
8.33% Mortgage Note due 20 4.8 5.C
Belgium facility 6.€ —
Other 0.8 1.2

681.< 751.2
Less current portio 0.9 0.7

Long-term debt $680.5 $750.5

(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005

Total shor-term borrowings at ye-end $ 0.9 $ 04

Weighted average interest rate at -end 4.7% 4.7%

Average sho-term borrowings during the ye $ 724 $ 22t

Weighted average interest rate for the y 6.7% 4.3%

Maximum shor-term borrowings during the ye $ 96.1 $ 39.2

The average borrowings and weighted average intextes were determined using month-end borrowamgsthe interest rates
applicable to them.

The mortgage note is a 10-year note amortized @@2-year period with monthly payments of princigadl interest of $47,988. The
note is collateralized by certain real estate lpeimet book value of $6.2 million at DecemberZmM6. A principal payment of $4.4 million
is due to be paid June 1, 2009.
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The Company entered into a credit agreement onrleee5, 2005 (“Term Loan Facility”), in conjunctievith closing the Acquisition.
The Credit Agreement provided for $775 million efrh loans and a $200 million revolving credit fagithat expires December 5, 2010 and
replaced the Comparg/then existing revolving credit facility of thensa amount. Proceeds from the term loans were lesggy, to fund th
Acquisition, retire existing long-term notes ang parious acquisition fees and expenses. The Tayam [Facility is a floating rate debt
instrument but the Company is required to maingileast 40 percent of total outstanding debbt@ifirates. Quarterly principal payments of
$1.9 million each began April 2, 2006; however, dgeeement permits the Company to omit these patgifecertain prepayments have been
made during the previous four quarters. The Compaage such optional principal prepayments in 20@&ing $63.0 million, and therefore
the first required quarterly payment is now not daél January 2, 2008. The debt agreement alsainegjthat any proceeds generated by the
sale of land be used to pay down the term loars, itn@006 additional payments of $12.8 million werade. A final principal payment of
$630.5 million is due to be paid on December 520he debt is secured by substantially all of@eenpany’s domestic assets plus a 65
percent stock pledge of its significant foreign sdtaries.

At December 30, 2006, the Company had $307.2 miltibunused lines of credit, including $186.2 mifliunder the committed, secu
$200 million revolving line of credit and $121.0lkein available under various uncommitted linesuard the world. The Company satisfies
most of its short-term financing needs utilizinggédommitted, secured revolving line of credit. iet paid on total debt, excluding credits
from interest rate swaps and forward contract20id6, 2005, and 2004 was $53.6 million, $48.9 omlland $15.0 million, respectively. The
interest paid in 2005 includes “make whole” payrsesft$21.9 million relating to the early prepaymehthe 7.91 percent Notes due 2011. It
also includes the pre-funding of $6.0 million ofdrest due under the terms of the 7.25 percentdNbt had been due in 2006. Both the 2011
and 2006 Notes were retired in connection withAbaquisition.

During 2006, the Company renegotiated a line odlitrgith a financial institution in Australia. Oraf the terms for this credit facility
required the Company to grant to the lender adiecertain real estate located in Australia. Timis bf credit totals $4.5 million, and is
included in the unused uncommitted lines of credituded above. The real estate used to securérthisf credit had a book value of $6.3
million at the end of 2006.

The Credit Agreement contains covenants of a simadure to those under the previous agreementastomary for similarly rated
companies. While the covenants are restrictivecandd inhibit the Company’s to borrow, to pay dierdls, acquire its own stock or make
capital investments in its business, this is notently expected to occur.

The primary financial covenants are a fixed chageerage ratio, a leverage ratio and an adjustedoth requirement. The covenant
restrictions include adjusted covenant earningsretavorth measures that are non-GAAP measuresndimé&sAAP measures may not be
comparable to similarly titted measures used bymwo#ntities and exclude unusual, non-recurringsgjaiartain non-cash charges and changes
in accumulated other comprehensive income. Disonssi these measures is presented here to pronidederstanding of the Company’s
ability to borrow and to pay dividends should cerzovenants not be met and caution should be whed comparing this information with
that of other companies.

The Company'’s fixed charge ratio is required torbexcess of 1.05 through September 29, 2007 athwioint the requirement
becomes more difficult to meet as it increases20 and then increases annually after the endaif #scal third quarter until it reaches 1.50
after the end of the third quarter of 2010. Thestage ratio must be below 3.50 through the thimatgm of 2007. Beginning with the fourth
quarter of 2007 the required ratio declines to 326ugh the third quarter of 2008 and to 2.75 2 in the fourth quarters of 2009 and
2010, respectively, and remains at 2.50 for theaieimg term of the credit agreement. The fixed geaand leverage ratio covenants are b
upon trailing four quarter amounts. The CompaniXed charge and leverage ratios for the year eibdmember 30, 2006 were 1.42 and
3.021 respectively.
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The adjusted net worth requirement was $330.3anillis of December 30, 2006. The requirement inesegsarterly by 50 percent of
the Company’s consolidated net income. There iadjaestment for losses. The Company’s adjusted diolased net worth at the end of 2006
was $391.1 million.

As of
Adjusted net worth (in millions) Dec. 30, 200
Minimum adjusted net worth requir
Base net worth per financial coven; $ 268«
Plus 50% of net income after December 31, 2 47.1
Plus increases from equity issuances, 14.¢
Adjusted net worth require $ 330.:
Compan’s adjusted net worl
Total shareholde’ equity as of December 30, 20 $ 400.
Less increases resulting from currency adjustms&nte yee-end 200% (42.5)
Less increases resulting from cash flow hec (0.6)
Plus reduction resulting from net equity hed 21.2
Plus reduction resulting from adoption of SFAS ! 12.5
Adjusted net wortl $ 391.1
12 months
ended
Dec. 30, 200
Adjusted covenant earnin
Net income 94.2
Add:

Depreciation and amortizatic 72.¢

Gross interest expen 55.1

Provision for income taxe 9.€

Pretax no-cash loss on disposal of an as 0.€

Other 6.€
Deduct:

Gain on Orlando land sales & insurance settler 13.t
Total adjusted covenant earnings 225.F
Gross interest expen 55.1
Less amortization of debt cos 3.2
Equals cash intere 51.¢
Capital expenditure 51.2
Less amount excluded per agreen 7.3
Equals adjusted capital expenditu 44.¢
Fixed charge coverage ra
Adjusted covenant earnin 225t
Less:

Adjusted capital expenditur: 44.¢

Cash taxes pai 29.t

Subtotal 151.2
Divided by sum of

Scheduled debt paymer 1.2

Dividend payment 53.2

Cash interes 51.¢

Subtotal 106.4
Fixed charge coverage ratio 1.4z
Consolidated total del 681.4
Divided by adjusted covenant earnir 225t
Leverage ratio 3.021
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Due to their short maturities or their insignifican the carrying amounts of cash and cash equigalaocounts and notes receivable,
accounts payable, accrued liabilities and short+ieorrowings approximated their fair values at Delber 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005.
The approximate fair value of the Company'’s teran®was $669.2 million at December 30, 2006 sineentire issue consists of floating
rate debt. The fair value of the remaining longrtelebt approximated its book value at the end 6624hd 2005.

Derivative Financial Instruments
Following is a listing of the Company’s outstandifgrivative financial instruments as of DecemberZZ®6 and December 31, 2005:

Forward Contracts 2006 2005

(in millions) Buy Sell Buy Sell
US Dollars $26.2 $153.¢

Australian dollar 19.¢ 37.7
South Korean wo 10.¢ 12.c

Singapore dollar 10.4 9.C

South African rant 9.t 0.7
Danish kronz 5.2 7.5

Mexican pes( 2.¢ 61.¢

New Zealand dollar 2.€ 7.2
Hong Kong dollai 1.4 ilC

Malaysian ringgit 1.4 —

Indonesian rupia 1.C —

Canadian dollar 1.C 9.1
Swiss franc: $38.¢ $ 77.7
Japanese ye 23.C 39.4
Euro 10.¢ 51.4
Argentine peso 4.4 2.C
Philippine peso 4.3 8.1
Russian rubilt 2.7 0.8
Croatian kun: 2.1 2.7
Swedish kroni 1.t 1.7
Norwegian krong 14 1.9
Czech korun: 1.C —
Indian rupee 0.€ 0.4
Other currencies (ne 0.¢ 3.3

$92.2 $91.5 $245. $244.1

The Company markets its products in almost 100 t@maand is exposed to fluctuations in foreigrrency exchange rates on the
earnings, cash flows and financial position ofriternational operations. Although this currenakris partially mitigated by the natural hec
arising from the Company’s local manufacturing iamy markets, a strengthening U.S. dollar genehallya negative impact on the
Company. In response to this fact, the Company fiisascial instruments to hedge certain of its esgpes and to manage the foreign
exchange impact to its financial statements. Ainicgption, a derivative financial instrument uéedhedging is designated as a fair value,
cash flow or net equity hedge.

Fair value hedges are entered into with financisiruments such as forward contracts with the ¢ibgof limiting exposure to certain
foreign exchange risks primarily associated witboamts receivable, accounts payable and non-pemhariercompany transactions. In
assessing hedge effectiveness, the Company excludes
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forward points, which are considered by the Companye components of interest expense. In Dece2@% and January 2006, the
Company effectively converted $375.0 million offizating rate borrowings to fixed rate debt thrhugterest rate swaps. The agreement:
for the Company to receive a floating rate equah®3 month U.S. dollar LIBOR rate and pay a widglaverage fixed rate of 4.81 percent.
The swap agreements expire in 2009 through 201@sé& hgreements have been designated as cash figesheith interest payments
designed to match the interest payments due otetheloans due 2012. The impacts of these agresmaemtrecorded in interest expense.

On July 1, 2003, the Company entered into two sagrpements effective September 29, 2003 as a luédlge fair value of its $150
million 7.91 percent debt due July 2011. Each saggeement converted a portion of the borrowing ffoed to floating rate interest. The
Company received premiums of approximately $0.8onilfor both agreements. Changes in the fair valuthe swaps resulting from chany
in market interest rates were recorded as a conmpafiemet income along with the offsetting chaniethe fair value of the related debt
instrument to the extent that the hedge was etffectheffectiveness was insignificant in 2006, 2@@8 2004. The swap agreements both had
original maturity dates of July 15, 2011 and nosilbamounts of $75 million each. Under the termthefswaps, the Company received semi-
annual interest payments coinciding with the irdepayments on the underlying debt of 7.91 peraadtpaid a variable rate based on the 6
month LIBOR rate plus a spread of about 3.7 peeggnpoints. As part of the Acquisition, the Compterninated these swaps and genet
a loss of $3.1 million which was originally defedrdJpon closing the Acquisition and retirementha tliebt, these deferred losses, along with
the remaining previously deferred gains totaling3$@illion were recorded as a component of inteegpense.

Effective July 30, 2002, the Company terminated imterest rate swap agreements having notional ate@f $50 million and $75
million and generating gains of approximately $hillion and $3.3 million, respectively. These gamesre capitalized as a component of ¢
and were being recognized as a reduction of netdat expense. Additionally, in the fourth quade2001, the Company terminated a swap
agreement having a notional amount of $75 millind generating a net gain of $5.4 million. This gass capitalized as a component of debt
and was being recognized as a reduction of neteisttexpense over the remaining life of the debis @ebt was retired in connection with
Acquisition in December 2005 and the deferred gamshe previously terminated swaps were recograsea component of interest expense
in 2005.

The fair value hedging relationships the Comparg/drgered into have been highly effective andnifféctiveness recognized in other
expense for the years 2006, 2005 and 2004 was ienialat

During the first quarter of 2002, the Company ezdento an interest rate swap agreement with anatiamount of 6.7 billion Japanese
yen that matured on January 24, 2007. The Compaidygpfixed rate payment of 0.63 percent semi aiynaad received a Japanese )
floating rate based on the LIBOR rate. This agregrnenverted the variable interest rate implicitie Company’s rolling net equity hedges
in Japan to a fixed rate. While the Company belietat this agreement provided a valuable econbweige against rising interest rates in
Japan, it did not qualify for hedge accountingtimeant under SFAS No. 138ccounting for Derivative Instruments and HedgingiWties.
Accordingly, changes in the market value of thesware recorded as a component of interest expenseurred. Over the life of the swap,
any cumulative gains or losses since the incetfdhe agreement were reduced to zero. As of Deeeil, 2006, the cumulative loss was
$0.4 million, which was fully recognized in 200thd& change in the cumulative loss for 2005 was gaiet of $0.4 million.

The Company also uses derivative financial instmisieo hedge foreign currency exposures resultio firm purchase commitments
or anticipated transactions, and classifies thesmah flow hedges. The Company generally entevysash flow hedge contracts for periods
ranging from three to twelve months. The effecfpogtion of the gain or loss on the hedging instraotie recorded in other comprehensive
loss, and is reclassified into earnings as thestretions being hedged are recorded. As such, taadmaat the end of the year in other
comprehensive loss will be reclassified into eagaiwithin the next twelve months. The associateétasr liability on the open hedge is
recorded in other current assets or accrued lisgsilas applicable. As of December 30, 2006, Deeerdb, 2005 and December 25, 2004, the
balance in other comprehensive loss (net of
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tax) resulting from open hedges designated asftasthedges was a $0.2 million, $0.8 million andSillion, respectively. The change in
the balance in other comprehensive loss was aawetlpss) of $0.6 million, $(0.3) million and $0allion during the years ended
December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005 and DecerBb@0R4, respectively. The ineffective portion ther expense was immaterial.

The Company had intended to refinance its $100onithotes that were due in 2006. To protect itGelh the risk of higher interest
rates, in 2005 the Company entered into an agreiiméock in a fixed treasury rate of approximatélyO percent, as compared with a cut
market rate of approximately 4.35 percent that jgled the base interest for the debt originally expe to be issued in the refinancing. This
derivative had been designated as a cash flow hegj@vas recorded at its fair value on a quarteaikis. Pending the expected issuance of
the new debt, any gains or losses, to the exteptrtpresented an effective hedge, were recordactcasponent of other comprehensive
income. In the third quarter 2005, in anticipatafrthe Acquisition, when it was no longer probathiat the refinancing of this debt would
occur, the Company terminated these agreementseandded a loss of $3.1 million as a componenhigfrest expense.

In addition to fair value and cash flow hedges,G@menpany uses financial instruments such as foneantracts and options to hedge a
portion of its net equity investment in internatboperations, and classifies these as net eqaigés. For the years 2006, 2005 and 200¢
Company recorded prex net gains/(losses) associated with these hexf@83.3) million, $25.7 million and $(23.6) mdh, respectively, i
other comprehensive loss. Due to the permanenteafuhe investments, the Company does not aatieipeclassifying any portion of this
amount to the income statement in the next 12 nsonth

The Company’s derivative financial instruments acBmber 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 consisliglgt sbthe financial
instruments summarized above. All of the contragit) the exception of the interest rate swapsuneatvithin 18 months. Related to the
forward contracts, the “buy” amounts representUtf®. dollar equivalent of commitments to purchaseifyn currencies and the “sell”
amounts represent the U.S. dollar equivalent ofraiiments to sell foreign currencies, all translaaéthe year-end market exchange rates for
the U.S. dollar. All forward contracts are hedgima investments in certain foreign subsidiariegssfcurrency intercompany loans that are
not permanent in nature as well as cross currexieyreal payables and receivables, or forecast pgelhommitments.

The Company'’s theoretical credit risk for each aive instrument is its replacement cost, but rgangent believes that the risk of
incurring credit losses is remote and such lostasy, would not be material. The Company alsexposed to market risk on its derivative
instruments due to potential changes in foreigmarge rates; however, such market risk would betanbally offset by changes in the
valuation of the underlying items being hedged. &boutstanding derivative instruments, the neraed losses were $0.2 million, $0.1
million and $0.6 at December 30, 2006, Decembe8@5 and December 25, 2004, respectively, and reemded either in accrued
liabilities or other assets depending upon thepostition of the individual contracts. While certaihthe Company’s fair value hedges of non-
permanent intercompany loans mitigate its exposufereign exchange gains or losses, they resahiimpact to operating cash flows as the
hedges are settled. However, the cash flow impfacttain of these exposures is in turn offset bgidges of net equity and other forward
contracts. The notional amounts listed in the tableve change based upon the Company’s outstaagpusure to fair value fluctuations.

In January 2005, in order to hedge against the étnpfaa strengthening U.S. dollar, the Company rexaténto ten euro option
agreements. Eight of the options were to hedgeatéoopoof its net equity investments denominateeunos, and the other two were deemed
speculative because they did not meet the requitenfier hedge accounting. The options’ strike @miaere approximately 1.256 U.S. dollars
to the euro as compared with a market rate of 1L8%%6 dollars to the euro when the options werelpased. The effect of these options was
to protect the value of the Company’s euro nettgaand cash flows with a floor of 1.256 U.S. ddlam the euro by giving the Company the
option to sell euros at that value. The hedge aptltad an original combined notional value of 48ilion euro and expiration dates at
various points during 2005. The speculative options
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had an original combined notional value of 20.9ionil euro, with one of the options with a notiomalue of 6.3 million euro having an
expiration date of September 2005 and the othdr avitotional value of 14.2 million euro having apieation date of October 2005. When
the exchange rates were above the strike prideeodption immediately prior to their expirationet@ompany allowed the options to expire
unexercised. Conversely, when the U.S. dollar wasrate below 1.256 U.S. dollars to the euro imiatedy prior to the expiration of the
option contracts, they were exercised. At the érehoh quarter, the Company revalued the openmgptod recorded any change in fair vi
as a component of other comprehensive income faityeliedge options and as a component of othemigcor expense for the speculative
options. For the year ended December 31, 2005 dmepany exercised 6 options with an aggregate mat@mount of 45.5 million euros and
allowed 4 with an aggregate notional amount of 2dilflon euros to expire unexercised. The Compatprded a net pre-tax gain of $1.0
million associated with the settlement of theseamist and had a gain of $1.7 million associated witércised hedge options that was reco
in equity. The Company entered into similar optmmneements in 2004, all of which were accounted$dnedges, and all of which expired
unexercised during the year. In 2006 the Compadyndt purchase or sell currency options while if®2and 2004 the Company recorded a
net pretax loss of $1.1 million and $1.7 millioaspectively, for the cost of the options.

During the first quarter of 2007, in order to pitthe value of a portion of the Company’s eurodtlasash flows expected during 2007,
the Company purchased a series of put optionmygivie Company the right, but not the obligationsell approximately 34.0 million euros
exchange for US dollars. The put options expireamous dates throughout 2007, and they have ahtexigaverage strike price of about 1.28
dollars per euro. The Company paid premiums fosetut options totaling about $0.5 million. Althdutihe Company considers these put
options to be a hedge of its exposure to changisinalue of the euro, they do not qualify for e@dccounting under SFAS 133.
Accordingly, the value of the options will be madki® market at the end of each quarter of 200h ity change in value recorded as a
component of other income or expense, applicalile.aximum net expense that will be recognizedas$0.5 million premium already
paid., and these premiums will be recorded as akgense during 2007. Additionally, changes inrtfeeket value of the options will also be
recorded as other income or expense each quar2é0in

During the first quarter of 2007, the Company Wwglgin hedging $50 million worth of its yen net agwnd $300 million of its euro net
equity through a series of new forward contractss Will significantly reduce interest expensehe future with an approximate $5.0 million
impact in 2007. The initial forward contracts willature in 2007 and 2008 and will be settled in casth that the Company will be expose
fluctuations in the value of the yen and euro vetbie U.S. dollar. Over time, this exposure is efgato be offset by changes in the value of
operating cash flows generated in the yen anduhz e

Note 8: Subscriptions Receivable

In October 2000, a subsidiary of the Company adbatklanagement Stock Purchase Plan (the MSPP)hwhiawided for eligible
executives to purchase Company stock using fuluese loans provided by the subsidiary. Under ti8PH, the Company loaned $13.6
million to 33 senior executives to purchase 847 8&mon shares from treasury stock. In 2001 an@ 28 additional nine senior executi
purchased 74,500 shares of common stock from tngasock utilizing loans totaling $1.7 million. Theans have annual interest rates of 5.21
percent to 5.96 percent, and all dividends, whikelbans are outstanding, are applied toward istehge. Each of the loans has scheduled
repayment dates of 25 percent on the fifth andhsaxiniversaries of the loan issuance, with therfcglalue on the eighth anniversary. During
2006, thirteen participants surrendered a tot&99888 shares of the Company’s common stock t€tmpany at current market prices to
satisfy loans totaling $2.1 million. In additionve participants made cash payments to satisfy ji@gment obligations totaling $0.2 million.
During 2005, eighteen participants surrenderedad ¢ 254,441 shares of the Company’s common ghack to the Company at current
market prices to satisfy loans totaling $5.6 million addition, four participants made cash paymémsatisfy loan payment obligations
totaling $0.6 million. During 2004, two
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participants left the Company and surrenderedheattirrent market price, 36,882 shares to the Coynfmasatisfy loans totaling $0.7 million.
Also during 2004, a participant left the Company amade a $0.7 million cash payment to satisfy diaa lobligation and another participant
elected to make a voluntary advance loan payme®® @& million. Under the terms of the MSPP, iffa scheduled repayment date a loan
remains outstanding and the Company’s stock prcespare is below the market price when the loasmarginated, the Company will make
cash bonus payments equal to the amount the vathe stock is below its purchase price, up to @&ent of the outstanding principal on the
loan then due. For each share purchased, an apiitmo shares was granted under the 2000 InceRtave See Note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements. The loans have been recassdbscriptions receivable and are secured bshdres purchased. Principal amounts are
due as follows: $0.2 million in 2007; $2.6 milliam 2008 and $0.5 million in 2009. No further loanssales of stock are being made under
this Plan.

In 2006 and 2005, the Company returned to incomé ®dlion and $0.8 million, respectively, of a prsion recorded since the
adoption of the MSPP for the potential cash boraysments described above associated with principabats due in 2006 and 2005. This
was due to the associated loans being repaid forihieir due dates. The Company will continue tcrae for the cost of potential future cash
bonus payments associated with loans that remastamaing.

On November 30, 1998, the Company made a non-reepnon-interest bearing loan of $7.7 million (&) to its chairman and chief
executive officer (chairman), the proceeds of whigre used by the chairman to buy in the open mai®@,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock (the shares) at an average pricediider share. The shares were pledged to sémiregayment of the loan. The loan was
recorded as a subscription receivable and was dwerNber 12, 2006, with voluntary prepayments péethitommencing November 12,
2002, and mandatory prepayments required equd pedcent of annual bonus payments. On Octobe2@®# the Company’s chairman and
chief executive officer surrendered 330,368 shafélse Company’s common stock at a market price2df.49 in satisfaction of the $7.1
million outstanding balance, which had previousteb reduced through cash payments of $0.6 million.

Note 9: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

(In millions) 2006 2005
Foreign currency translation adjustme $(160.€) $(203.)
Net equity hedge gain (los (6.9 14.4
Pension and retiree medic (23.]) (10.6
Deferred loss on cash flow hedc¢ 0.2) (0.8)

Total $(190.¢ $(200.7)

In 2006, there was a $12.5 million (net of tax) Eien liability adjustment as a result of the Compamdoption of SFAS 158,
Employer’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and OtRestretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statsmn 87, 88, 106, and
132(R).

Note 10: Income Taxes
For income tax purposes, the domestic and foreagmponents of income (loss) before taxes were &mifsl

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004
Domestic $(31.7) $(19.9 $ 23
Foreign 135.F 84.4 99.7

Total $103.¢ $ 64.5 $102.(
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The provision (benefit) for income taxes was abfes:

(In millions)

Current:
Federal
Foreign
State

Deferred:
Federal
Foreign
State

Total

2005 2004
$36.0 $ 84
19.4 19.1
— 1.8
(16.6) 29.C
2.1) (20.9)
(2.4) 8.7
0.2 (1.7)
(4.9) (13.9
$(20.9  $15.1

The differences between the provision for inconxe$sand income taxes computed using the U.S. festatatory rate was as follows:

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004
Amount computed using statutory ri $ 36.2 $22.€ $ 35.7
(Reduction) increase in taxes resulting fr
Net benefit from repatriating foreign earnings aect foreign tax credit (20.2) (0.6) (1.9
Foreign income taxe (28.9) (7.4)) (12.79)
Change in valuation allowance for deferred tax tas 7.2 (5.1 (1.8
Foreign and domestic tax audit adjustme — (27.7) (2.3
Other 4.€ (3.9 (2.€)

Total $ 9.€ $(20.9) $15.1
Deferred tax (liabilities) assets are composedheffollowing:

(In millions) 2006 2005
Purchased intangible $(60.9) $(71.9)
Other (12.2) (2.0)

Gross deferred tax liabilities (73.) (73.9
Credit and net operating loss carry forwa 213.7 157.%
Fixed assets basis differenc 23.2 30.C
Employee benefits accrue 25.4 19.¢
Postretirement benefi 17.¢ 15.7
Inventory 113 14.C
Accounts receivabl 11.€ 11.5
Depreciatior 3.t 1.3
Other accrual 36.E 39.5

Gross deferred tax asset 343.4 289.:
Valuation allowance (47.09 (39.9

Net deferred tax asset: $223.2 $176.2
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At December 30, 2006, the Company had domestigdtdad state net operating loss carry forwardg88f2 million, separate state net
operating loss carry forwards of $77.0 million, dackign net operating loss carry forwards of $85%illion. Of the total foreign and
domestic net operating loss carry forwards, $32iillon expire at various dates from 2007 to 20&6jle the remainder have unlimited liv
During 2006, the Company realized net cash bengffi#s.8 million related to foreign net operatimg$ carry forwards. At December 31,
2006, the Company had estimated foreign tax coadity forwards of $50.2 million, most of which es@beginning in 2014 if not utilized.
These valuation allowances relate to tax assétsigdictions where it is management’s best estntlaat there is not a greater than 50 percen
probability that the benefit of the assets willrbalized in the associated tax returns. The likelthof realizing the benefit of deferred tax
assets is assessed on an ongoing basis. Consgqbigntle material changes in the valuation alloeeaare possible. The Company paid
(received refunds) income taxes, net, in 2006, 20152004 of $29.5 million, $(34.7) million and $&5nillion, respectively. The Company
has foreign subsidiaries which receive tax holidings will expire in 2007 and 2009 if not renewadegtended. There are various factors
which may impact the amount of the annual benefibvéd from the tax holiday. The net benefit of the holidays in 2006 and 2005 was ¢
million and $4.0 million, respectively.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretatiam K8, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
(FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for incertaxes by prescribing a minimum probability thadhthat a tax position must meet bef
a financial statement benefit is recognized. Theimmiim threshold is defined in FIN 48 as a tax posithat is more likely than not to be
sustained upon examination by the applicable taairtgority, including resolution of any related ap|s or litigation processes, based on the
technical merits of the position. The tax benafibe recognized is measured as the largest ambbenefit that is greater than 50 percent
likely of being realized upon ultimate settlemdfitN 48 must be applied to all existing tax posigampon initial adoption. The cumulative
effect of applying FIN 48 at adoption, if any, @stie reported as an adjustment to opening retaiagtdngs for the year of adoption. FIN 48 is
effective for the Company’s 2007 fiscal year. Th@pany is currently assessing the potential effie&iN 48 on its financial statements.

On December 21, 2004, the FASB issued two FSPshwaddress issues related to recently enactedgestddon. FSP 109-1,
Application of FASB Statement No. 109, Accountingricome Taxes, for the Tax Deduction Provided $8-Based Manufacturers by the
American Jobs Creation Act of 20, clarifies that the tax deduction for domestic ofacturers under the American Jobs Creation Actikho
be accounted for as a special deduction as opposedate reduction. The benefit of this provisimsignificant.

FSP 109-2Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Foreitarnings Repatriation Provision within the Americdéwbs Creation
Act of 2004, provides accounting and disclosure guidancelferspecial one-time dividends received deductitmwald by the act on the
repatriation of certain foreign earnings to a We&payer. The Company elected not avail itselhef deduction.

The Company has $546.2 million of undistributecheags of international subsidiaries. The Compars/iat provided for U.S. deferr
income taxes on these undistributed earnings beaafuts intention to indefinitely reinvest thesaings.

Effective January 1, 2006 the Company adopted theigions of Statement of Financial Accounting S@mls No. 123(R), Share-Based
Payment, and related interpretations, or SFAS 1p3¢Raccount for stock-based compensation usiegrtadified prospective transition
method and therefore will not restate prior periesults. SFAS123(R), requires that recognitioregfwindfall benefits related to the exercise
of employee stock-based compensation be delayddhmperiod that the reduction will reduce incotages payable. Due to current year
domestic net operating losses of $54.3 million,Gleenpany did not recognize $0.5 million of benefitsdeductions associated with the
exercise of employee stock options in 2006. The @y recognized $2.0 million and $0.2 million, resively, of benefits for deductions
associated with the exercise of employee stoclongtin 2005 and 2004, respectively. These bengéite added directly to paid-in capital,
and were not reflected in the provision for incaamees.
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Note 11: Retirement Benefit Plans

Pension PlansThe Company has various defined benefit pensiomsptavering substantially all domestic employeasleyed as of
June 30, 2005, except those employed by BeautiGlpaind certain employees in other countries. itah to providing pension benefits,
the Company provides certain postretirement healthand life insurance benefits for selected Unfl. @anadian employees. Most employ
and retirees outside the United States are coumregbvernment healthcare programs. Employees megnie eligible for these benefits if
they reach normal retirement age while workingtfer Company and satisfy certain years of servigairements. The medical plans are
contributory for post-1994 retirees, with retiremtributions adjusted annually, and contain otlst-sharing features, such as deductibles
and coinsurance. The medical plans include an alhoe for Medicare for post-65 age retirees. In bdxr 2003, the Medicare Prescription
Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003e(kct) was signed into law. The Act provides neesgription drug benefits under
Medicare as well as providing for a federal subsalipe paid to plans that are at least actuarélyivalent to Medicare in their prescription
drug plans. In May 2004, the FASB issued FSP Nd& BA6-2 Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Relatetlédvtedicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernizatiort 8&c2003.This FSP provides guidance on accounting for tfeceSf of the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization éfc2003 by employers whose prescription drug benare actuarially equivalent to
the drug benefit under Medicare Part D. It alsotaims basic guidance on related income tax accogiatnd rules for transition allowing
prospective or retroactive adoption and was effedir the third quarter of 2004. The Company @égirospective adoption of the FSP
guidance and the effect of the subsidy on the egbgic postretirement benefit cost for 2004 waeettuce the interest cost by $0.2 million
and the amortization of the actuarial loss by $fillion.

In the fourth quarter of 2006 the Company amentiedamestic retiree medical plan effective ApriR00Q7. Prior to the effective date
but after January 1, 1995, the Company subsidized st of health care for retirees based on agg@ars of service. For under age 65
retirees, the amendment altered the Company’sibation from a percent of cost to a fixed amourt: &ver age 65 retirees, the amendment
lowered the fixed subsidy amount. For former asdesiretired prior to January 1, 1995 and undeagigeof 80, the amendment introduced a
monthly premium charge of $35 per covered adule @thange resulted in a decrease of expense ofiillich in 2006 and is expected to
decrease the annual cost by approximately $1.8milh 2007 and thereafter.

Effective June 30, 2005, the Company froze the titsrte participants under its U.S. defined benpéibsion plans. This action
necessitated a re-measurement of its accumulategfibebligation under the plans and resulted pretax increase of $5.1 million ($3.3
million after tax). As part of its re-measuremeahg Company decreased its discount rate assunmfpdion5.75 percent to 5.0 percent. Other
assumptions remained consistent with those preyiaised. The Company also recorded an immaterighidment loss in the second quarter
of 2005 related to this action. In conjunction witie benefit freeze, the Company increased itshwasitribution related to one of its domestic
defined contribution plans from 3 percent of eligibmployee compensation up to the Social SecWwage Base to 5 percent.

Effective December 30, 2006, the Company adoptedebognition and disclosure provisions of SFASIS8 Employers’ Accounting
for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirenilans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 81088and 132(F. This Statement
requires employers to recognize in their balanesththe overfunded or underfunded status of défiemefit postetirement plans, measut
as the difference between the fair value of plaetssand the benefit obligation (the projected fieokligation for pension plans and the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation fiieo postretirement plans). Employers must recognize thegéan the funded status of !
plan in the year in which the change occurs thraagfumulated other comprehensive income. This I&&iealso requires plan assets and
obligations to be measured as of the employersirza sheet date.

Prior to the adoption of the recognition provisi@isSFAS No. 158, the Company accounted for itinéef benefit post-retirement plans
under SFAS No. 8 Employers Accounting for Pensioasd SFAS No. 106,
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Employer’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Thaamsions SFAS No. 87 required that a liability (minimumngén liability) be
recorded when the accumulated benefit obligatidB@Aliability exceeded the fair value of plan assétny adjustment was recorded as a
non-cash charge to accumulated other compreheimsiome in shareholders’ equity. SFAS No. 106 rezlithat the liability recorded should
represent the actuarial present value of all fub@eefits attributable to an employee’s servicelesed to date. Under both SFAS No. 87 and
No. 106, changes in the funded status were not oirately recognized; rather they were deferredrecognized ratably over future periods.
Upon adoption of the recognition provisions of SAR& 158, the Company recognized the amounts of phianges in the funded status of

its post-retirement benefit plans through accunedatther comprehensive income (loss).

As a result, the Company recognized the followidgistments in individual line items of its Consalidd Balance Sheet as of December 30,

2006:

(in millions)

Other assets, n

Accrued liabilities
Accrued postretirement benefit c
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Accumulated other comprehensive loss -tax)

67

Prior to
Application of

SFAS No. 15t
$ 5.1

10.Z
35.5
72.C

117.5
(16.9

Effect of
Adopting
SFAS No. 15!

$ (4.8)

(3.6)
7.0
10.4

13.€
(18.6)

As Reported
at December 3C

2006
$ 0.3

6.€
42.5
82.4

131.:
(34.9)
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The Company uses a fiscal year end measurementodat® plans. The plans of the Acquired Units im&@uded below. The funded

status of all of the Company’s plans was as foltows

U.S. plans Foreign plans
Pension benefits Postretirement benefits Pension benefits

(In millions) 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Change in benefit obligations:

Beginning balance $ 45.c $48.t $ 69.: $ 64.F $123.¢ $ 95.7
Service cos 0.8 1.4 0.5 0.6 [2s 4.€
Interest cos 2.5 2.t 3.1 3.8 6.3 3.8
Actuarial (gain) los: (0.9 S (10.5) 5.7 2.2 {25
Benefits paic (2.3 (0.9 (5.2 (5.6) (5.5 4.7
Impact of exchange rat — — — — 3 (7.9
Amendment: — (5.7 (9.6) — — —
Settlement: — (4.7) — — (1.8) —
Curtailment — — (1.9 — (0.7 —
Acquisition — — — — (3.9 24.t

Ending balance $45.5 $45.2 $ 46.2 $ 69.2 $135.¢ $123.€

Change in plan assets at fair value

Beginning balance $ 28.< $24.¢ $ — $ — $ 56.4 $ 46.¢
Actual return on plan asse 3.3 1.€ — — 3.8 6.5
Company contribution — 7.5 5.1 5.€ 8.1 6.7
Plan participant contributior — — — — 0.7 0.8
Benefits and expenses pi (2.9 (1.7 (5.2 (5.6) (4.6) (4.9
Impact of exchange rat — — — — 4.1 (3.0
Settlement: — (4.€) — — (1.4) —
Acquisition — — — — — 3.5

Ending balance $29.2 $ 28.2 $ — $ — $ 67.1 $ 56.£

Funded status of the plan $(16.5)  $(17.0 $ (46.9 $ (69.9 $(68.7) $(67.9
Unrecognized actuarial lo: 7.7 10.: 16.5 29.4 17.7 12.7
Unrecognized prior service cost/(bene 0.S 1.2 9.9 (0.8 1.7 1.€
Unrecognized net transition liabili — — — — 0.2 0.8

Net amount recognizec $ (7.9) $ (5.5 $ (39.7) $ (40.9) $(49.]) $(53.2)

Weighted average assumptions
Discount rate 5.8% 5.5% 5.8% 5.5% 4.2% 5.C%
Return on plan asse 8.5 8.5 n/e n/e 5.C 4.2
Salary growth rat — 4.8 n/e n/e 3.C 3.2
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Amounts recognized in the balance sheet considted o

(in millions) December 3C December 31
2006 2005

Accrued benefit liability $ (1319 $ (115.9

Accumulated other comprehensive loss -tax) 34.¢ 13.€

Net amount recognize $ (96.5) $ (101.9)

Items not yet recognized as a component of persipense as of December 30, 2006 consisted of:

(in millions)

Transition liability $ 0.2

Prior service cost/ (benefi (7.3

Net actuarial los 41.€
Accumulated other comprehensive loss -tax) $34.¢

In 2007, the Company expects to recognize apprdrin&0.1 million of the prior service benefit afiél.2 million of the net actuarial
loss as a component of pension expense.

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defirhefit pension plans at December 30, 2006 andrbleee31, 2005 was $163.5
million and $127.9 million, respectively. At Deceart80, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the accumuleteefit obligations of certain
pension plans exceeded those plans’ assets. Fa¥ fHians, the accumulated benefit obligations W&&3.8 million and $107.3 million, and
the fair value of their assets was $52.2 milliod &42.5 million as of December 30, 2006 and DecerBhe2005, respectively. The accrued
benefit cost for the pension plans is reportecciriged liabilities and other long-term liabilities.

The costs associated with all of the Company’sglaere as follows:

Pension benefits Postretirement benefits
(In millions) 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost and expens $ 8.2 $ 5.7 $5.C $0.E $0.8 $0.8
Interest cos 8.8 6.5 5.5 3.2 3.8 3.€
Return on plan asse (2.9 (1.0 (2.6) — — 1.C
Curtailment — — — (0.3 — —
Recognized net actuarial lo 0.4 0.6 — 1.C 1.t —
Net deferra (1.0 (1.5) (1.0 (0.2 (0.0 (0.7)
Net periodic benefit cosl $13.5 $10.3 $6.8 $4.2 $6.1 $5.3
Weighted average assumptions:
U.S. plans
Discount rate 5.5% 5.4% 6.C% 5.5% 5.8% 6.C%
Return on plan asse 8.t 8.5 8.5 n/e n/a n/e
Salary growth rat — 4.8 4.8 n/e n/e n/e
Foreign plans
Discount rate 4.3 4.5% 4.5% n/e n/e n/e
Return on plan asse 5.C 3.9 5.1 n/e n/a n/e
Salary growth rat 3.C 3.0 2.8 n/e n/a n/e

The overall long-term rates-of-return-on-assetdtierU.S. pension plans were chosen from the rahtijieely results of compound
average annual returns over a 20-year time horikzbe.range was calculated by modeling a probaleofreturn based on historical data
the period 1926-2002 for stocks, bonds and cash
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and was applied to the Company’s current targettasisx for the plan. The long-term rate4efturn for foreign pension plans was also sele
from probable returns based on historical datasaf=zitated by the actuaries as well as comparigntreihds in other companies.

The Company utilizes a published rating index pbéefolio of high quality, fixed-income debt insinents as a benchmark for the
discount rates used to determine the benefit diibigs of its plans. For the U.S. plans, the dis¢oate was based on the rate of return for a
portfolio of Moody’s AA rated high quality bonds thimaturities that are consistent with the projédtgure benefit payment obligations of
the plans. The weighted average discount ratehtottS. and foreign plans for 2006 were 5.8 peraadt4.4 percent, respectively and 5.5
percent and 5.0 percent, respectively for 2005.

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate for 200BWasercent for both post-65 age participantsprde5 age participants, decreasing
to 5.0 percent in 2010. The healthcare cost tratelassumption has a significant effect on the atsaeported. A one percentage point
change in the assumed healthcare cost trend ratgldl Wwave the following effects:

(In millions) One percentage point
Increase Decrease

Effect on total of service and interest cost congis $ 023 $ (0.3

Effect on pos-retirement benefit obligatio 3.2 (3.0

The Company’s weighted-average asset allocatiobee¢mber 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 by assgfary were as follows:

2006 2005

Asset Category U.S. plan: Foreign plans U.S. plan: Foreign plans

Equity securitie: 63% 64% 62% 61%

Debt securitie! 37 20 37 19

Real estat — 2 — —

Cash and money market investme — 14 1 20
Total 10(% 10(% 10(% 10(%

The Company’s specific return objective on its Ua&nsion plan is to achieve each year a returrtegré@an or equal to the return that
would have been earned by a portfolio invested@pprately 60 percent in equity securities and 4@@et in fixed income securities. The
Company has adopted the following asset classaitwts for its U.S. pension plan: 62 percent initycggecurities (32 percent large U.S.
stocks, 20 percent small U.S. stocks, and 10 penctamnational stocks) and 38 percent fixed incameurities (36 percent bonds and 1
percent U.S. cash equivalents). At each quartertardasset classes may be rebalanced to obtaiarties asset mix if the percentages fall
outside of acceptable range variances. The invedtpaicy is reviewed from time to time to ensuomsistency with the long-term objective
of funding at least 90 percent of the plan’s ligieis. Options, derivatives, forwards, futures caats, short positions, or margined positions
may be held in reasonable amounts as deemed prdaansactions that would jeopardize the tax-exestadtis of the plan are not allowed.
Lending of securities may be permitted in casesghiich an appropriate gain can be realized. The Gmyploes not invest in any of its own
stock; however, this restriction does not prevaméstment in insurance company accounts, other doghed or mutual funds, or any index
funds which may hold securities of the Company. iididal guidelines for investment managers selebtethe Company to manage equity
securities prohibit the securities of one compangffiliated group, other than U.S. government siies, to exceed 5 percent of the portfolio
and that no more than 25 percent of a separatetgeal portfolio be invested in any one industryessithat industry represents greater than
20 percent of the benchmark market index. Inteonati equity investments shall be diversified byrtopand by industry and primarily
include securities
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listed on significant exchanges. Equity portfolinay include a small portion of convertible bondd areferred stock but these securities do
not substitute as bonds within the portfolios. ktweent managers selected by the Company to mahadixéd income investments are also
prohibited from holding more than 5 percent in ang company or affiliated group of companies, othan U.S. government securities, and
from holding more than 25 percent of investmentariy one industry. In addition, no more than 2%est of the fixed income portfolio may

be invested in foreign securities and no more g&@percent of the portfolio may be invested in beiovestment grade securities.

The Company’s return objective for its foreign glasto achieve a return of approximately 6.3 petrte 6.5 percent. To achieve this
return, the foreign plans weighted average tarfi@tations for its investments are 60 percent gogeicurities and 40 percent fixed income,
cash and money market investments.

The Company expects to contribute $8.6 milliontsdl.S. and foreign pension plans and $4.4 milloits other U.S. postretirement
benefit plan in 2007.

The Company also has several savings, thrift aofitggharing plans. Its contributions to these plare in part based upon various
levels of employee participation. The total costhafse plans was $5.5 million in 2006, $4.1 millior2005 and $2.3 million in 2004.

The following benefit payments, which reflect extgetfuture service, as appropriate, are expectée fmaid for the Company’s foreign
and U.S. plans:

Years Pension benefit Postretirement benefits Subsidy Receipt Total

2007 $ 8.€ $ 5.C $ 0.€ $13.C
2008 8.7 5.C 0.€ 13.1
2009 9.8 5.C 0.€ 14.2
2010 9.8 5.C 0.€ 14.2
2011 21.C 4.8 0.7 25.2
2012- 2016 $ 72.€ $ 22.2 $ 3.t $91.:

Included in the postretirement benefits in theaadidove are expected payments for prescription lokengfits. As a result of the
Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modaation Act of 2003 discussed above, the Companga@szsubsidy receipts of $6.6
million from 2007 through 2016 related to thesesprigtion drug benefits.

Note 12: Incentive Compensation Plans

Incentive PlansOn May 17, 2006 the shareholders of the Companyoapd the adoption of the Tupperware Brands Cotmr2006
Incentive Plan (the “2006 Incentive Plan”). The @00centive Plan provides for the issuance of @axhstock-based incentive awards to
employees and certain non-employee participantekStased awards may be in the form of performameards, stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock awards astticted stock unit awards. The total number ofsbavailable for grant under the 2006
Incentive Plan as of December 30, 2006, was 3,8@%9 which 1,092,344 could be issued in the fofmrestricted stock.

Other than for options on 157,118 shares exchafayezkrtain BeautiControl options in connectionhwithe 2000 acquisition, all
options’ exercise prices are equal to the undeglgimares’ grant-date market values. Outstandingsted options generally vest in one-third
increments on the anniversary of the grant daegaoh of the following three years; however, certgitions granted in 2000 and 2001 vest
seven years after the date of grant. The vestirigesie options may be accelerated if certain gtoick appreciation goals are attained. No
such acceleration occurred in 2006 and 535,71&shaere vested prior to 2006. At December 30, 26p6ons of this type to purchase
1,009,306 shares were outstanding. The unvestashsptill vest in November 2008, or earlier.
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All outstanding options have exercise periods #natl0 years from the date of grant and outstarreisigicted shares have initial vest
periods ranging from one to three years. Undeptae, awards that are canceled or expire are adaekito the pool of available shares.

Director Plan.On May 17, 2006 the Compayshareholders also approved amendments to theefwgpe Brands Corporation Direc
Stock Plan (“Director Stock Plan”). The amendmeansand the types of awards that may be issued uhed@irector Stock Plan to include
restricted stock and restricted stock unit awartbsauthorize the Compensation and Management Dawvelot Committee of the Board of
Directors to grant equity-based awards in amoumdsvéaith terms and conditions that permit the Conypanattract and retain qualified
directors.

Under the Director Stock Plan, non-employee dinsctoe obligated to receive one-half of their ahnet@iners in the form of stock and
may elect to receive the balance of their annualmers in the form of stock or cash. In additieach noremployee director on the date of
Company’s annual meeting of shareholders receiwtsck grant in such form and amount as may bemeted by the Compensation and
Management Development Committee of the Board ofdddrs. The number of shares authorized for grader the Director Stock Plan and
the number of shares available for grant as of Bées 30, 2006, were 600,000 and 282,024, respéctive

Through 2002, the Company accounted for its staded compensation under the intrinsic value retiognand measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board Opinion.N25,Accounting for Stock Issued to Employeasd related Interpretations. Effective
with fiscal 2003, the Company began accountinghose plans using the fair-value-based method afwatting for stock options under the
provisions of SFAS 123 prospectively to all empleyavards granted, modified, or settled after De@riB, 2002 as permitted under the
transition guidance of SFAS 14&c¢counting for Stock-Based Compensation—Trans#ti@hDisclosure—an amendment of FAS 123
Compensation cost for options that vest on a giteduschedule is recorded over that time periodré&fbee, the cost related to the stduksec
employee compensation included in the determinaifaret income for 2005 and 2004 is less thanutth would have been recognized if
the fair-value-based method had been applied @vadrds since the original effective date of SFRS.LCompensation expense associated
with time-based restricted stock grants is equ#théomarket value of the shares on the date oft gwashis recorded pro rata over the required
holding period. In 2006, the Company awarded paréorce restricted shares and for these the expgensedrded based on an assessment of
achieving a defined level of sales and net incorogth within the next three years.

Compensation expense associated with restrictetf grants was $2.5 million, $1.4 million and $0.8lion in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Earned cash performance awards of $15.7 millior8 #$llion and $12.2 million were included in thensolidated statement of income
for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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Stock option and restricted stock activity for 202605 and 2004 for all of the Company’s Incentans including the Director Stock
Plan are summarized in the following tables.

Weighted Options Weighted
Shares subjec average optior exercisable a average exercis
Stock options to option price per share year end price per share
Balance at December 27, 20C 10,541,37 $ 19.87 6,087,91. $ 21.7(
Granted 588,10( 18.1¢
Expired / Forfeitec (383,39) 26.5:
Exercisec (252,09) 16.4:
Balance at December 25, 20C 10,493,99 19.61 7,572,41. 20.7¢
Granted 727,80! 23.41
Expired / Forfeitec (588,80:) 26.51
Exercisec (1,641,78) 18.3:
Balance at December 31, 20C 8,991,20. 19.7¢ 6,770,38: 20.1¢
Granted 652,30( 20.8:
Expired / Forfeitec (488,799 40.6¢
Exercisec (419,489 17.6(C
Balance at December 30, 20C 8,735,21! $ 18.8i 6,459,38! $ 18.7¢
Shares availabl
Shares
Restricted stock outstanding for issuance
Balance at December 27, 20C 122,00( 346,84«
Awarded 112,00( (112,000
Vested (9,000 —
Balance at December 25, 20C 225,00( 234,84«
Awarded 220,00 (220,000
Vested (5,000 —
Forfeited (8,000 8,00(
Balance at December 31, 2005 432,00( 22,84«
Granteo 132,00( (132,000
2006 Incentive Pla 18,00¢( 1,197,50!
Vested (104,000 —
Forfeited (4,000 4,00(
Balance at December 30, 2006 474,00( 1,092,34.
Stock Options Outstanding As of December 30, 2006 Outstanding Exercisable
Average Average Average
remaining
exercise exercise
Exercise price range Shares life price Shares price
$4.23-$12.68 55,85( 3.2 $9.7¢ 55,85( $ 9.7¢
$12.69- $16.90 2,585,53 4.7 15.7¢  1,643,45! 15.6¢
$16.91- $21.13 4,892,033 4.€ 19.41 4,036,77! 19.21
$21.14- $29.58 1,201,79. 5.8 23.71 723,31 23.9¢
8,735,21! 48 $18.81 6,459,38' $18.7¢

The estimated weighted average fair value of 20@6tg was $4.26 per share under option. See Nwt¢ht consolidated financial
statements for pro forma presentation had fairevalstimates been used to record compensation expetige consolidated statements of
income for grants prior to 2003.
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Note 13: Segment Information

The Company manufactures and distributes a brogbfio of products primarily through independeiitedt sales consultants. Certain
international operating segments have been aggedatsed upon consistency of economic substarm#gts, production process, class of
customers and distribution method. As a resulthainges in the Company’s management structure agssvalre-evaluation of the Compasy’
operating segment definitions, the Company reomgahits previously reported segments as follows:

There have been no changes to the Con’s BeautiControl North America segme
International BeautiControl operations are repoitetthe segments in which the business componeamgrgehically resides

The International Beauty reportable segment inautie acquired businesses operated primarily uth@elorand names noted
above, as well as the Company’s Tupperware opasatioCentral and South America and the Philippimegh were included in
the Compan’s Latin America and Asia Pacific reportable segm@nior to 2006, respectivel

The Company’s Tupperware and BeautiControl opamatin Mexico are included in the North America segimthey were
included in the Latin America reportable segmeitro 2006.

With the movement of Central and South America et as Mexico, the Company no longer has a Latirefioa reportable
segment

The Company’s NaturCafebrand business operating in Japan is includederia Pacific segment; it was previously included
in the International Beauty reportable segments Thiange includes the transfer of intangible assetggoodwill of $30.2 million
and $24.3 million, respectivel

The Company’s Avroy Shlaifand Swissgard&brand businesses are now included in the Europaesgly they were previously
included in the International Beauty reportablensegt. This change includes the transfer of intdegilssets and goodwill of $1!
million and $16.3 million, respectivel

Prior period data has been reclassified to reflezse changes.

The Company'’s reportable segments include thevidtig businesses:

Europe

Primarily food storage, preparation and servingt@ioers, professional kitchen tools, microwave

Asia Pacific cookware and educational toys marketed under tippdmwvare® brand worldwide. Europe includes

North America

Avroy Shlain® and Swissgard®, the beauty and personal care units in SouthericagAfAsia Pacific
includes NaturCar@, the beauty and personal care unit in Japan.

BeautiControl North America Premium cosmetics and skin care products marketddrithe BeautiContrélbrand in the United

States and Canac

International Beauty Primarily beauty and personal care products innLatid South America, Asia Pacific and Europe

under the brand names House of FulleNutrimetics® and Nuvo Cosmeticds. Also includes the
Tupperware units in the Philippines and Central @adth America
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Worldwide sales of beauty and personal care pradotiled $663.3 million, $199.3 million and $12&8lion in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The Acquired Units operations arduided from the date of acquisition.

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004
Net sales:
Europe $ 615.¢ $ 602.f $ 597.(
Asia Pacific 239.% 204.t 194.¢
North America 255t 253.¢ 278.7
BeautiControl North Americ 150.( 146.% 118.(
International Beaut 482.¢ 72.C 35.7
Total net sales $1,743.° $1,279.: $1,224.
Segment profit (loss):
Europe $ 94. $ 116.2 $ 133«
Asia Pacific 33.¢ 20.2 20.t
North America 8.7 0.t (22.9)
BeautiControl North Americ 14.€ 14.C 8.C
International Beaut 30.¢ 0.8 1.€
Total profit $ 182.: $ 151¢ $ 1412
Unallocated expenst (36.9) (28.9) (32.7)
Other, ne 12.t 4.C 13.1
Re-engineering and impairment char (7.€) (16.7) (7.0
Interest expense, n (47.0) (45.7) (13.0
Income before income taxe $ 103 $ 657 $ 102.(
Depreciation and amortization:
Europe $ 21.: $ 18. $ 19.C
Asia Pacific 17.t 10.¢ 9.1
North America 10.¢ 13.¢ 15.¢
BeautiControl North Americ 1.8 1.t 1.3
International Beaut 18.1 0.2 1.1
Corporate 3.5 6.C 4.4
Total depreciation and amortization $ 72¢ $ 50.t $ 50.t
Capital expenditures:
Europe $ 19:& $ 20t $ 194
Asia Pacific 9.C 9.t 8.4
North America 6.8 7.8 8.S
BeautiControl North Americ 5.1 2.1 1.6
International Beaut 7.C 4.7 0.7
Corporate 4.8 7.3 4.7
Total capital expenditures $ 521 $ 52.( $ 441
Identifiable assets:
Europe $ 3290.¢ $ 290.¢ $ 286.f
Asia Pacific 173.2 165.1 117.¢
North America 198.t 210.¢ 236.
BeautiControl North Americ 76.4 73.€ 68.4
International Beaut 658.¢ 646.: 38.¢
Corporate 252.¢ 347.¢ 228.(
Total identifiable assets $1,689.: $1,734.. $ 976.C
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a. In 2002, the Company began to sell land heldlémelopment near its Orlando, Florida headquarfzusing 2006, 2005 and 2004,
pretax gains from these sales were $9.3 milliorQ $illion and $11.6 million, respectively, and weecorded in other, net in the table
above. Internal costs for management incentivesctlyr related to these sales were $0.2 million1 $6illion and $0.3 million in 2006,
2005 and 2004, and were recorded in unallocatedresqgs

b.  The re-engineering and impairment charges liogiges for severance and other exit costs. Tdtef-tax impact of these costs was ¢
million, $10.5 million and $4.3 million in 2006, @88 and 2004, respectively. See Note 3 to the cafetel financial statemen

c.  During 2006 and 2004, the Company recorded yigams of $4.4 million and $1.5 million, respeetiy, as a result of the insurance
settlement from hurricane damage suffered at thragamy’s headquarters location in Orlando, FlorAdditionally, in 2006 the
Company recorded expense of $1.2 million relatedl ltwss arising from a fire at its former manufaicty facility in Tennessee. These
gains and impairment are included in other, néhétable above

Sales and segment profit in the preceding tablérane transactions with customers. Inter-segmentdfers of inventory are accounted
for at cost. Sales generated by product line, exoeputy and personal care versus Tupperf¥aege not captured in the financial statements
and disclosure of the information is impracticales to a single customer did not exceed 10 peafdntal sales in any segment. Export si
were insignificant. Sales to customers in Germaayev$198.0 million, $231.0 million and $252.6 naiiliin 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Sales of Tupperware and beauty ptsdaoccustomers in Mexico were $370.4 million, $21&illion and $83.7 million in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. There was no otheigorcountry in which sales were material to thenpany’s total sales. Sales of
Tupperware and BeautiControl products to custornmetise United States were $284.9 million, $287.8iam and $296.6 million in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. Unallocated expensesaporate expenses and other items not diresitiyed to the operations of any
particular segment.

Corporate assets consist of cash, buildings aretsasgintained for general corporate purposesf&secend of 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, long-lived assets in the United Statere $90.1 million, $106.3 million and $98.1 ioifl.

As of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 ¢imnep@ny’s net investment in international operatimas $891.6 million and
$852.2 million, respectively. The Company is subfedhe usual economic risks associated with imdgonal operations; however, these risks
are partially mitigated by the broad geographipeision of the Company’s operations.

Included in the cash balance of $102.2 million regmbat the end of 2006, was a cash balance o8$tillion denominated in
Venezuelan bolivars. The balance is primarily altesf favorable operating cash flows in the markate to Venezuelan government
restrictions on transfers of cash out of the cquatrd control of exchange rates, the Company caimmoediately repatriate this cash
at the exchange rate used to translate the Verszbelivars into U.S. dollars for inclusion on thempany’s consolidated balance sheet. It
will apply for, and expects to receive, authoriaatin 2007 to transfer approximately half of suofoant out of the country. It has also
implemented other strategies in an effort to evalhtuepatriate the current cash balance. The Compalieves it could immediately
repatriate the cash from Venezuela, but it woully be able to do so at a significantly less favtgaxchange rate. This would result in the
Company having fewer U.S. dollars than currentfyoréed as a component of cash and cash equivalerts consolidated balance sheet with
the difference recorded as a foreign exchangeitoiés consolidated income statement.

Note 14: Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and certain subsidiaries are involadiigation and various legal matters that arengelefended and handled in the
ordinary course of business. Included among thesigens are environmental issues.
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The Company does not include estimated future legsts in any necessary accruals. The Companyabslidat it is remote that the
Company’s contingencies will have a material adv@fect on its financial position, results of cgtérns or cash flow.

In 2006 the Company recorded a pretax loss of 8lllbn as a result of a fire at its former manutaing facility in Halls, Tennessee.
The amount recorded is based on its current béstags. As more information becomes available egldab this event, adjustments may be
necessary.

Kraft Foods, Inc., which was formerly affiliatedtviPremark International, Inc., the Company’s forma&rent and Tupperware, has
assumed any liabilities arising out of certain dieel or discontinued businesses. The liabilitissimed include matters alleging product
liability, environmental liability and infringemeif patents. As part of the Acquisition, Sara Leepgdration indemnified the Registrant for
any liabilities arising out of any existing litigah at the time of the Acquisition and for certédgal matters arising out of circumstances w
might relate to periods before or after the datthefacquisition.

LeasesRental expense for operating leases totaled $28lidmin 2006, $27.5 million in 2005 and $28.9 iwh in 2004. Approximate
minimum rental commitments under non-cancelableaipeg leases in effect at December 30, 2006, wa@7—3$24.7 million; 2008—H6.2
million; 2009—$9.7 million; 2010—%$6.6 million, 203+$3.7 million and after 2011—3$8.8 million. Leasasluded in the minimum rental
commitments for 2007 and 2008 primarily relategtase agreements for automobiles which generallg hdgase term of 2-3 years. It is
common for lease agreements to contain variousgioms for items such as step rent or other esoalatauses and lease concessions which
may offer a period of no rent payment. These tyffeétems are considered by the Company and arededanto expense on a straight line
basis over the minimum lease terms. The Company lesse agreement on a warehouse located in Ewtupk offers a purchase option of
about $3.5 million, which is expected to approxienfsir market value, at the end of the lease ter@0i10. There were no material lease
agreements containing renewal options. Certairekessquire the Company to pay property taxes, amag and routine maintenance.

In 2006, the Company initiated construction of a fleipperware manufacturing facility which will reygle its existing facility in
Belgium. The total cost of the new facility and gument is estimated at approximately $21 milliow &being financed via sales-lease-back
transactions. The two new leases will be class#iga capital leases with terms of 15 years fofabitity and 10 years for the equipment and
should commence in the second half of 2007. Addiiily in 2006, the Company’BeautiControl subsidiary entered into an opegdease fo
a new manufacturing facility in Texas. The totaufe commitment under the new lease is approxim&®0 million over the next 10 years.
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Note 15: Quarterly Financial Summary (Unaudited)

Following is a summary of the unaudited interimutessof operations for each quarter in the yeadedrDecember 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005.

First Second Third Fourth
(In millions, except per share amounts) quarter guarter quarter guarter
Year ended December 31, 2006:
Net sales (a $423.7 $438.6 $394.¢ $486.t
Gross margin (e 275.k 286.2 254.¢ 312.1
Net income (a),(c 16.C 25.2 13.1 39.¢
Basic earnings per share: (a), 0.27 0.41 0.22 0.67
Diluted earning per share: (a), 0.2¢ 0.41 0.22 0.65
Dividends declared per she 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Composite stock price ranc
High 23.6( 22.8¢ 20.17% 22.6%
Low 20.0¢ 19.01 17.0¢ 19.3(
Close 20.5¢ 19.6¢ 19.4¢ 22.61
Year ended December 31, 200!
Net sales (a $326.2 $320.. $270.7 $361.¢
Gross margin (e 211.¢ 210.7 170.z 230.2
Income before accounting char 23.¢ 27.1 2.6 32.C
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — (0.9
Net income (a),(b),(c 23.¢ 27.1 2.6 31.2
Basic earnings per share: (a),(b)
Before accounting chang 0.41 0.4¢ 0.04 0.5t
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — (0.09
After accounting chanc 0.41 0.4¢€ 0.04 0.54
Diluted earning per share: (a),(b),
Before accounting chang 0.4C 0.4¢€ 0.04 0.51
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — (0.09)
After accounting chanc 0.4C 0.4¢ 0.04 0.5C
Dividends declared per she 0.22 0.2z2 0.22 0.22
Composite stock price rang
High 21.42 23.9( 24.6¢ 24.0(
Low 19.4¢ 19.4¢ 19.8¢ 20.5¢
Close 20.0¢ 23.3¢ 22.7¢ 22.4(

a. Includes the results of operations of the Acquldeits after December 5, 20C

b. Includes a net benefit of approximately $25 ignillfor the settlement of a pre June 1996 incomeédtlement with the Company’s
former parent compan

c. Includes pretax re-engineering and impairmestscof $2.1 million ($1.6 million after-tax), $0mgillion ($0.5 million after-tax), $2.1
million ($1.6 million after-tax) and $2.8 millior$2.1 million aftertax) in the first through fourth quarters of 208&spectively, and $6
million ($4.1 million after-tax), $1.2 million ($8.million after-tax), and $0.6 million ($0.4 millicafter-tax) in the second, third and
fourth quarters, respectively of 2005. See Note thé¢ consolidated financial stateme
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Tappee Brands Corporation:

We have completed an integrated audit of TuppenBaaeds Corporation’s consolidated financial staeta and of its internal control
over financial reporting as of December 30, 200&doordance with the standards of the Public Compacounting Oversight Board
(United States). Our opinions, based on our auglitspresented below.

Consolidated financial statements and financiatestaent schedule

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bzdasheets and the related consolidated statemieintsome, of shareholders’ equity
and comprehensive income and of cash flows prdagly, in all material respects, the financial fiims of Tupperware Brands Corporation
and its subsidiaries at December 30, 2006 and DieeeB1, 2005, and the results of their operatiomstheir cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 30, 2006 inocarify with accounting principles generally accepite the United States of America.
addition, in our opinion, the financial statemectiedule listed in the index appearing under Itef@l&) presents fairly in all material
respects, the information set forth therein andmwte&ad in conjunction with the related consoliddtadncial statements. These financial
statements and financial statement schedule ares$ipensibility of the Company’s management. Ospoasibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements and financial statésehedule based on our audits. We conducteduslitseof these statements in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accoun@wgrsight Board (United States). Those standagqgire that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whittbdinancial statements are free of material rateshent. An audit of financial statements
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgaghe amounts and disclosures in the finarstaiements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made égagement, and evaluating the overall financiaéstant presentation. We believe that
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 11 to the financial stateméhésCompany changed the manner in which it adsdion retirement obligations in
fiscal 2006.

Internal control over financial reportin

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessmentydted in Management’s Report on Internal ControliQaieancial Reporting
appearing in Item 9A, that the Company maintairféetéve internal control over financial reportiag of December 30, 2006 based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integrafedmework issued by the Committee of Sponsorirgp@izations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO0), is fairly stated, in all materéspects, based on those criteria. Furthermoreyi opinion, the Company maintained, in
all material respects, effective internal contreéofinancial reporting as of December 30, 2008gkleon criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the COB@. Company’s management is responsible for maimigieffective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessmerthefeffectiveness of internal control over finahogorting. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on management’s assessment and on thatiedfeess of the Company’s internal control oveaficial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit of internal control ovegfinial reporting in accordance with the standafdeePublic Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standamgisinethat we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reportingis maintained in all material respects. An aaflinternal control over financial reporting
includes obtaining an understanding of internati@mver financial reporting, evaluating managetieeassessment, testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intezaatrol, and performing such other procedures asamsider necessary in the circumstan
We believe that our audit provides a reasonablestf@sour opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting ipteez A company’s internal control over finandi@porting includes those policies and
procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenanceadnds that, in reasonable detail, accurately aimly freflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reastmassurance that transactions are recorded assaggeo permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally acceptealating principles, and that receipts and expenelit of the company are being made

in accordance with authorizations of managementdinedtors of the company; and (iii) provide reasue assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company’s assets that coakkta material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Orlando, Florida
February 26, 2007
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountémon Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and phoess (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(@)1&(d)-15(e) ) that are
designed to ensure that information required tdibelosed in the Company’s reports filed or subexditinder the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the pieniods specified in the Securities and Exchangar@igsion’s rules and forms, and that
such information is accumulated and communicatededCompany’s management, including the Chief bttee Officer and the Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timelcisions regarding required disclosure. In desigaind evaluating the disclosure controls
and procedures, management recognized that coatrdlprocedures, no matter how well designed ardatgd, can provide only reasonable
assurance of achieving the desired control objestiv

As of the end of the period covered by this reppanagement, under the supervision of the CompaBlyisf Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveme$the design and operation of the Company’dalisce controls and procedures. Based
upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officed &hief Financial Officer concluded that the dasigd operation of the disclosure cont
and procedures were effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

The Company’s management is also responsible fabkshing and maintaining adequate internal comtver financial reporting as
defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). As of thel ef the period covered by this report, managemarer the supervision of the
Company'’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah®fficer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Canys internal control over financial
reporting based on the frameworklimernal Control—Integrated Frameworgsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizaifahe
Treadway Commission. Based upon that evaluatienCthief Executive Officer and Chief Financial O#ficconcluded that the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting were efige as of the end of the period covered by tbport. The Company’s assessment of the
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 30, 2006, has been audited by PricewaterBoogpers LLP, an independent registe
public accounting firm, as stated in their repohieh is included herein.

Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no significant changes; excepttasl ielow, in the Company’s internal control ofeancial reporting during the
Company'’s fourth quarter that have materially afdoor are reasonably likely to materially afféstinternal control over financial reporting
as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated underSieurities Exchange Act of 1934.

During October 2006, the Company implemented amagwgto its accounting system for the TupperwariedrStates and Canada
units. The implementation involved changes in systéhat included internal controls, and accordintiigse changes have required chang
our system of internal controls. The Company haieveed the controls affected by the implementatibthe upgrade and made appropriate
changes to affected internal controls. The Comjmatigves that the controls as modified are appabpi@nd functioning effectively to provi
reasonable assurance on its internal controlsfaneancial reporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information
None
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PART 1lI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant

The information as to the Directors of the Registiset forth under the sub-caption “Board of Dicest appearing under the caption
“Election of Directors” in the Proxy Statement téig to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to blel lom May 16, 2007, as well as the
information under the caption “Corporate Governémeasuch proxy statement, and the informationfegth under the captionSection 16(A,
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in sygebxy statement, is incorporated by reference tini®Report. The information as to the
Executive Officers of the Registrant is includedPart | hereof under the caption “Executive Off&cef the Registrant” in reliance upon
General Instruction G to Form 10-K and Instruct®to Item 401(b) of Regulation S-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information set forth under the caption “Congation of Directors” of the Proxy Statement relgtio the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held on May 16, 2007, and fleenmation in such Proxy Statement relating to exgewfficers’ compensation is
incorporated by reference into this Report.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The information set forth under the captions “Saguwnership of Certain Beneficial Owners”, “SeityiOwnership of Management”
and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in th@® Statement relating to the Annual Meeting o&@olders to be held on May 16,
2007, is incorporated by reference into this Report

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ns

The information set forth under the captions “Ingelmess of Management” and “Transactions with Rdl&ersons” in the Proxy
Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Shaladrs to be held on May 16, 2007, is incorporatgddierence into this Report.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information set fourth under the captions “AleBes,” “Audit-Related Fees,” “Tax Fees,” “All @GthFees,” andApproval of Audit
Services” in the Proxy Statement related to theuahiMeeting of Shareholders to be held on May 08,72 is incorporated by reference into
this report.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(&) (1) List of Financial Statements

The following Consolidated Financial Statement3wpperware Brands Corporation and Report of InddpenRegistered Public
Accounting Firm are included in this Report underi 8:

Consolidated Statements of Income, ShareholdensitfEgnd Comprehensive Income and Cash Flows— Yerzaisd
December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005 and Decerbb@024;

Consolidated Balance Sheets—December 30, 2006 aneniber 31, 2005;
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements; and
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm.

82



Table of Contents

(@) (2) List of Financial Statement Schedules

The following consolidated financial statement sities (numbered in accordance with Regulation $fXjupperware Brands
Corporation are included in this Report:

Schedule Il—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts farca of the three years ended December 30, 2006.

All other schedules for which provision is madeha applicable accounting regulations of the SECnat required under the related
instructions, are inapplicable or the informati@tied for therein is included elsewhere in the fiicial statements or related notes contained or
incorporated by reference herein.

(a) (3) List of Exhibits: (humbered in accordance vth Item 601 of Regulation S-K)

Exhibit
Number Description
*3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Reagist (Attached as Exhibit 3.01 to Form 8-K, filedmthe Commission on
February 13, 2006 and incorporated herein by reteke
*3.2 Amended and Restated By-laws of the Registrantreeded December 5, 2005 (Attached as Exhibit 3Ebtmn 10-K, filed
with the SEC on March 16, 2006 and incorporateéindry reference’
10.1 1996 Incentive Plan as amended through Decemb&0D$,
10.2 Directors Stock Plan as amended through November 2, 2
10.3 Form of Change of Control Employment Agreem:
*10.4 Credit Agreement dated December 5, 2005, (Attaeisexhibit 10.01 to Form 8-K, filed with the SEC Dacember 21, 2005
and incorporated herein by referenc
*10.6 Securities and Asset Purchase Agreement betwedRetistrant and Sara Lee Corporation dated as gligtul0, 2005
(Attached as Exhibit 10.01 to Forr-K, filed with the SEC on August 15, 2005 and inargied herein by referenci
10.7 Forms of stock option and restricted stock agreasngtilized with the Registrant’s officers and di@rs under certain stock-
based incentive plan
*10.8 Management Stock Purchase Plan (Attached to Fogn(N&. 333-48650) as Exhibit 4.3 filed with the SBEOctober 26,
2000, and incorporated SEC on October 26, 2000rarwdporated herein by referenc
*10.9 Form of Promissory Note between a subsidiary oRbgistrant and various executives (Attached ashiixt0.11 to Form 10-
K filed with the SEC on March 20, 2001, and incagied herein by referenct
*10.1C Form of Stock Pledge Agreement between a subsidiattye Registrant and various executives (Attac&xhibit 10.12 to
Form 1(-K filed with the SEC on March 20, 2001, and incagied herein by reference
10.11 2000 Incentive Plan as amended through Decemb&0®B,
*10.12 Chief Executive Officer Severance Agreement betwherRegistrant and E.V. Goings dated June 1, 2@@ched as
Exhibit 10.2 to Form 1-Q filed with the SEC on August 12, 2003, and incogbed herein by referenc
*10.13 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated Jug8Q3 (Attached as Exhibit 10.3 to Form 10-Q fikeith the SEC on
August 12, 2003, and incorporated herein by refeep
10.1¢4 2002 Incentive Plan, as amended through Decemh&0D6.
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Exhibit
Number Description
*10.15 Amendment Number One to the Tupperware Brands Catipo Supplemental Plan, effective as of JulyQ® (Attached as
Exhibit 10.1 to Form -K, filed with the SEC on August 29, 20C
10.1¢ 2006 Incentive Plan as amended through Decemb&0D$,
21 Subsidiaries of Tupperware Brands Corporation dsebfuary 26, 2007
23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.
24 Powers of Attorney
31.1 Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive Offic:
31.2 Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢14(a) Certification of the Chief Financial Offict
32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®pbTitle 18 of the United States Code by the €hieecutive Officer.
32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States Code by the €Riaancial Officer.

* Document has heretofore been filed with the SECisimtorporated by reference and made a part he

The Registrant agrees to furnish, upon requesteoSEC, a copy of all constituent instruments dedithe rights of holders of longrm
debt of the Registrant and its consolidated suasas.
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Col. A

Allowance for doubtful accounts,

current and long term:
Year ended December 30, 2006

Year ended December 31, 2005

Year ended December 25, 2004

Valuation allowance for deferred
tax assets:
Year ended December 30, 2006

Year ended December 31, 2005

Year ended December 25, 2004

Allowance for Inventory
Obsolescence:
Year ended December 30, 2006

Year ended December 31, 2005

Year ended December 25, 2004

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 30, 2006

(In millions)
Col. B. Col. C. Col. D.
Additions
Balance a Charged ta Charged
Beginning Costs and to Other
of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions
$ 37.C $ 8.3 $ — $
(5.5)/ F:
2.6/ F:
$ 427 $ 54 $ = $
(9.3) / F:
(1.5)/ Fe
$ 53.€ $ b5E $ — $(19.1) / F
2.4 F:
$ 39.¢ $ 8.C $ — $
(2.0) /F1
1.2 /FZ
$ 23.1 $ (5.1 $26.3/ F $
(3.0) /F1
(1.5) / F:
$ 32 $ (1.8) $ —
(8.1) /F1
0.6 /FZ
$ 227 $ 6. $ — $
1.1 /F2
(10.9) /F:
$ 26. $ 2.9 $ =
(1.0) /Fz
(5.5) /F:
$ 20.¢ $ 9.¢ $ — $
1.0 /FZ
(5.5) IF:

F1 Represents wri-offs less recoverie:

F2 Foreign currency translation adjustme
F3 Represents wri-offs less inventory solc
F4 Represents allowance established with respeciossgteferred assets recognized with the Acquisi
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Col. E

Balance
at End
of Period

$ 424

$ 37.C

$ 424

$ 47.C

$ 39.¢

$ 231

$ 19.t

$ 26.5
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyidthas duly caused this Report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, théoedmly authorized.

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
(Registrant’

By: /sl E.V.GOINGS

E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

February 28, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this Report has been signed bblothe following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities@nthe date indicated.

Signature Title
/sl E.V.Goings Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Director
E.V. Goings (Principal Executive Officer
/sl MICHAEL S. POTESHMAN Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offiferincipal
Michael S. Poteshman Financial Officer)
/s/ TiMOTHY A. K ULHANEK Vice President and Controler (Principal Accountiigicer)
Timothy A. Kulhanek
* Director
Catherine A. Bertini
* Director
Rita Bornstein, Ph.D.
* Director
Kriss Cloninger Ill
* Director
Clifford J. Grum
* Director
Joe R. Lee
* Director
Bob Marbut
* Director

Angel R. Martinez

* Director
Robert J. Murray

* Director
David R. Parker

* Director
Joyce M. Roché
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Signature

Title

* Director
J. Patrick Spainhour

* Director
M. Anne Szostak

By /s/  THOMAS M. R OEHLK
Thomas M. Roehlk
Attorney-in-fact

February 28, 2007
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Exhibit 10.1

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
1996 INCENTIVE PLAN
(As amended August 18, 1999, August 10, 2000, Ded®mn28, 2005 and November 2, 2006)

Article 1. Establishment, Purpose, and Duration

1.1 Establishment of the PlanTupperware Brands Corporation, a Delaware cotfmorghereinafter referred to as the “Company” Yy
establishes an incentive compensation plan to bavkras the “Tupperware Brands Corporation 1996ritice Plan” (hereinafter referred to
as the “Plan”), as set forth in this document. Plen permits the grant of Nonqualified Stock Opgioimcentive Stock Options, Stock
Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, and PerforoeaAwards. The Plan shall become effective ah@Hffective Date, and shall remain in
effect as provided in Section 1.3 herein.

1.2 Purpose of the PlanThe purpose of the Plan is to promote the suaed®nhance the value of the Company by linkiegpirsonal
interests of Participants to those of the Compastgskholders, and by providing Participants withirecentive for outstanding performance.
The Plan is further intended to provide flexibilttythe Company in its ability to motivate, attreantd retain the services of Participants upon
whose judgment, interest, and special efforts tleeassful conduct of its operations largely is deleat.

1.3Duration of the Plan The Plan shall commence on the Effective Datestadl remain in effect, subject to the right of tBoard of
Directors to terminate, amend or modify the Plaargt time pursuant to Article 14 herein, until@Hares subject to it shall have been
purchased or acquired according to the Plan’s pimws. However, in no event may an Award be graateter the Plan on or after May 1,
2006.

Avrticle 2. Definitions

Whenever used in the Plan, the following termsldiale the meanings set forth below and, when themmg is intended, the initial letter of
the word is capitalized:

(a) “Award” means, individually or collectively,grant under this Plan of Nonqualified Stock Optidnsentive Stock Options,
SARs, Restricted Stock, or Performance Awards.

(b) “Award Agreement” means an agreement enteredap each Participant and the Company, settintt fibie terms and
provisions applicable to Awards granted to Paréiois under this Plan.

(c) “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning ased to such term in Rule 13d-3 of the General RatesRegulations under the
Exchange Act.

(d) “Beneficiary”means a person who may be designated by a Pantigipesuant to Article 10 and to whom any bengider the
Plan is to be paid in case of the Participant'sldea physical or mental incapacity, as determibgdhe Committee, before he or
she receives any or all of such benefit.

(e) “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the BoafDirectors of the Company.

(f) “Cause” means (i) conviction of a Participaat Eommitting a felony under federal law or the lafithe state in which such
action occurred, (ii) dishonesty in the courseutfilfing a Participant's employment duties or Yiwillful and deliberate failure on
the part of a Participant to perform his employnaiuttes in any material respect, or such other tsvas shall be determined by
Committee. The Committee shall have the sole discréo determine whether “Cause” exists, and éednination shall be final.

(9) “Change of Control” of the Company means:

i. An acquisition by any Person of beneficial owstep (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgateder the Exchange
Act) of 20% or more of either (1) the then outsiagdShares (the “Outstanding Company Common Stoak(P) the
combined voting power of the then outstanding Shartitled to vote generally in the election okdtors (the
“Outstanding Company Voting Securities”); excludihgwever, the following: (1) any acquisition ditlgdrom the
Company, other than an acquisition by virtue of@Rercise of a conversion privilege unless the siydoeing so converted
was itself acquired from the Company, (2) any asitjioh by the Company, (3) any acquisition by amptoyee benefit
plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintainethByCompany or any corporation controlled by thenBany or (4) any
acquisition by any Person pursuant to a transaettlioh complies with clauses (1), (2) and (3) dbsection (iii) of this
definition; or

-1-



ii. A change in the composition of the Board suudt the individuals who, as of the effective ddtéhe Plan, constitute the
Board (such Board shall be hereinafter referregstthe “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reasomtstitute at least a
majority of the Board; provided, however, for puspe of this definition, that any individual who bews a member of the
Board subsequent to such effective date, whoséi@leor nomination for election by the Companyteckholders, was
approved by a vote of at least a majority of thoséviduals who are members of the Board and whevaéso members of
the Incumbent Board (or deemed to be such purdadhts proviso) shall be considered as though sudividual were a
member of the Incumbent Board; but, provided furttieat any such individual whose initial assumiptid office occurs as
a result of either an actual or threatened eleat@rtest (as such terms are used in Rule 14a-Regdilation 14A
promulgated under the Exchange Act) or other aciutireatened solicitation of proxies or consdyter on behalf of a
person or legal entity other than the Board shatlle so considered as a member of the IncumbeardBor

iii. The approval by the stockholders of the Compaha reorganization, merger or consolidationale ®r other
disposition of all or substantially all of the atssef the Company or the acquisition of assetsoflger corporation
(“Corporate Transaction”) or, if consummation o€BlWCorporate Transaction is subject, at the timguch approval by
stockholders, to the consent of any governmenbeemmental agency, the obtaining of such congstiter explicitly or
implicitly by consummation); excluding, howeverchua Corporate Transaction pursuant to which (19radubstantially a
of the individuals and entities who are the Bernafi©wners, respectively, of the Outstanding Conyp@ommon Stock ar
Outstanding Company Voting Securities immediatelgrto such Corporate Transaction will benefigiadwn, directly or
indirectly, more than 60% of, respectively, thestamding Shares, and the combined voting powéreothien outstanding
Shares entitled to vote generally in the electibdiectors, as the case may be, of the Companytireg from such
Corporate Transaction (including, without limitatica corporation which as a result of such tramsacwns the Company
or all or substantially all of the Company’s assstker directly or through one or more subsid&ria substantially the
same proportions as their ownership, immediatdlyr po such Corporate Transaction, of the Outstagp@ompany
Common Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Seesrias the case may be, (2) no Person (othethleaBiompany,
any employee benefit plan (or related trust) spoetbor maintained by the Company or any corporatimmtrolled by the
Company or such corporation resulting from suchpGrate Transaction) will beneficially own, directly indirectly, 20%
or more of, respectively, the outstanding shareafmon stock of the corporation resulting fromrsGorporate
Transaction or the combined voting power of thestautding voting securities of such corporationtktito vote generally
in the election of directors except to the extéat such ownership existed with respect to the Gaypprior to the
Corporate Transaction and (3) individuals who waembers of the Incumbent Board will constitutesaist a majority of
the board of directors of the corporation resulfimgn such Corporate Transaction; or

iv. The approval by the stockholders of the Compaing complete liquidation or dissolution of thermany.

(h) “Change of Control Price” means the higheripfhe highest reported sales price, regular wég, €hare of Common Stock in
any transaction reported on the New York Stock Exge Composite Tape or other national exchangehichvguch shares are
listed or on NASDAQ during the 60-day period priorand including the date of a Change of Contrdlipif the Change of
Control is the result of a tender or exchange affes Corporate Transaction, the highest price per
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share of Common Stock paid in such tender or exgaffer or Corporate Transactiqrpvided, howevethat (x) in the case of
Stock Option which (A) is held by an optionee wh@n officer or director of the Corporation angubject to Section 16(b) of the
Exchange Act and (B) was granted within 240 daythefChange of Control, then the Change of Comride for such Stock
Option shall be the Fair Market Value of the Comn$tack on the date such Stock Option is exercisettemed exercised and
(y) in the case of Incentive Stock Options and B#ppreciation Rights relating to Incentive Stocktdns, the Change of Conti
Price shall be in all cases the Fair Market Valfithe Common Stock on the date such Incentive S@jation or Stock
Appreciation Right is exercised. To the extent thatconsideration paid in any such transactiocritesd above consists all or in
part of securities or other noncash consideratlmmyalue of such securities or other noncash dersiion shall be determined in
the sole discretion of the Board.

(i) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1@86mended from time to time.
(j) “Commission” means the Securities and ExchaBgemission or any successor agency.

(k) “Committee” means the committee described itiche 3 or (unless otherwise stated) its designesyant to a delegation by
the Committee as contemplated by Section 3.3.

() “Company” means Tupperware Brands CorporatioBelaware corporation, or any successor therepomsded in Article 16
herein.

(m) “Covered Employee” has the meaning ascriberkthén Section 162(m) of the Code and the reguiatthereunder.
(n) “Director” means any individual who is a memioéthe Board of Directors of the Company.

(o) “Disinterested Person” means a member of ther®evho qualifies as a disinterested person asefin Rule 16b-3(c)(2), as
promulgated by the Commission under the Exchandedk@ny successor definition adopted by the Cosrion.

(p) “Effective Date” means May 20, 1996.

(q) “Employee” means any nonunion employee of tbenfany or of the Company’s Subsidiaries. Directane are not otherwise
employed by the Company shall not be consideredi@maps under this Plan.

(r) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchangeokd 934, as amended from time to time, or anysssor Act thereto.

(s) “Fair Market Value’means, except as expressly provided otherwisef, @syagiven date, the closing sales price of then@on
Stock on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tap#é not listed on such exchange, on any otfaional securities
exchange on which the Common Stock is listed dNABDAQ. If there is no regular public trading marker such Common
Stock, the Fair Market Value of the Common Stocklldbe determined by the Committee in good faith.

(t) “Freestanding SAR” means a SAR that is graimddpendently of any Options pursuant to Sectidrhérein.

(u) “Incentive Stock Option” or “ISO” means an aptito purchase Shares, granted under Article @rhesich is designated as
an Incentive Stock Option and is intended to mieetréquirements of Section 422 of the Code.

(v) “Insider” shall mean an Employee who is, on thkevant date, an officer, director, or ten pet¢&f%) beneficial owner of the
Company, as defined under Section 16 of the Exahég.
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(w) “Nonqualified Stock Option” or “NQSO” means aption to purchase Shares, granted under Artitler&in, which is not
intended to be an Incentive Stock Option.

(x) “Option” means an Incentive Stock Option or amNjualified Stock Option.

(y) “Option Price” means the price at which a Shagy be purchased by a Participant pursuant topioQ as determined by the
Committee.

(2) “Participant” means an Employee of the Compahy has been granted an Award under the Plan.

(aa) “Performance Award” means an Award granteaht&mployee, as described in Article 9 hereinudilg Performance Units
and Performance Shares.

(ab) “Performance Goals” means the performancesgesthblished by the Committee prior to the gréResformance Awards
that are based on the attainment of one or any c@tidn of the following: specified levels of eangs per share from continuing
operations, operating income, revenues, returnp@nating assets, return on equity, stockholdermgtmeasured in terms of stock
price appreciation) and/or total stockholder retimeasured in terms of stock price appreciatiod@ardlvidend growth),
achievement of cost control, working capital tuesh flow, net income, economic value added, sagprefit, sales force
growth, or stock price of the Company or such dlibsy, division or department of the Company fomathin which the
Participant is primarily employed and that areroled to qualify under Section 162(m) (4) (c) of @&de. Such Performance
Goals also may be based upon the attaining of fipedévels of Company performance under one orenobthe measures
described above relative to the performance ofratbgporations. Such Performance Goals shall bbys#ie Committee within tl
time period prescribed by Section 162(m) of the €add related regulations.

(ac) “Performance Period” means a time period duwihich Performance Goals established in conneetitimPerformance
Awards must be met.

(ad) “Performance Unit” means an Award grantedrt&mployee, as described in Article 9 herein.
(ae) “Performance Share” means an Award grantad 8mployee, as described in Article 9 herein.

(af) “Restriction Period” or “Period” means the joeror periods during which the transfer of ShareRestricted Stock is limited
based on the passage of time and the continuatisereice with the Company, and the Shares areestify) a substantial risk of
forfeiture, as provided in Article 8 herein.

(ag) “Person” shall have the meaning ascribed ¢ $&rm in Section 3(a) (9) of the Exchange Act ased in Sections 13(d) and
14(d) thereof, including a “group” as defined ircSen 13(d).

(ah) “Restricted Stock” means an Award granted Rasdicipant pursuant to Article 8 herein.
(ai) “Share” means a share of common stock of thea@any.

(aj) “Subsidiary” or “Subsidiaries” means any camgion or corporations in which the Company ownediy, or indirectly
through subsidiaries, at least fifty percent (5@¥dhe total combined voting power of all classéstock, or any other entity
(including, but not limited to, partnerships anthjorentures) in which the Company owns at ledst fiercent (50%) of the
combined equity thereof.

(ak) “Stock Appreciation Right” or “SAR” means arwArd, granted alone (Freestanding SAR) or in cotimreevith a related
Option (Tandem SAR), designated as a SAR, purgoahe terms of Article 7 herein.

(al) “Tandem SAR” means an SAR that is grantedoinnection with a related Option pursuant to SecTidnherein, the exercise
of which shall require forfeiture of the right tanghase a Share under the related Option (and wiSdrare is purchased under the
Option, the Tandem SAR shall similarly be cancglled
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Article 3. Administration

3.1 The Committee.The Plan shall be administered by the CompensatidrDirectors Committee or such other committethefBoard as
the Board may from time to time designate (the “@uttee”), which shall be composed of not less ttvem Disinterested Persons each of
whom shall be an “outside director” for purpose$ettion 162(m)(4) of the Code, and shall be afgpdiby and serve at the pleasure of the
Board.

3.2 Authority of the Committee. The Committee shall have plenary authority to ghamards pursuant to the terms of the Plan to offiGnc
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries dfiliafes.

Among other things, the Committee shall have thbaity, subject to the terms of the Plan:
(a) To select the officers and employees to whonardls may from time to time be granted;

(b) To determine whether and to what extent Ineenfitock Options, NonQualified Stock Options, SARsstricted Stock and
Performance Awards or any combination thereof afgetgranted hereunder;

(c) To determine the number of Shares to be covaeyeshch Award granted hereunder;

(d) To determine the terms and conditions of anyafdrgranted hereunder (including, but not limitecthe option price (subject
to Section 6.4 (a)), any vesting condition, refioit or limitation (which may be related to the feemance of the Participant, the
Company or any subsidiary or Affiliate) and anytirgg acceleration or forfeiture waiver regardingy &ward and the Shares
relating thereto, based on such factors as the Gaeenshall determine;

(e) To modify, amend or adjust the terms and camabtof any Award, at any time or from time to tinrecluding but not limited
to Performance Goals, unless at the time of estambient of goals the Committee shall have preclitdealithority to make such
adjustments; and

(f) To determine to what extent and under whaturitstances Shares and other amounts payable witbate® an Award shall be
deferred.

The Committee shall have the authority to adopéra@nd repeal such administrative rules, guidslared practices governing the Plan as it
shall from time to time deem advisable, to intetpine terms and provisions of the Plan and any Avissued under the Plan (and any
agreement relating thereto) and to otherwise sugethie administration of the Plan.

3.3 Action of the Committee The Committee may act only by a majority of its nfems then in office, except that the members thHenay
(i) delegate to an officer of the Company the arithdo make decisions pursuant to Section 6.4yigex that no such delegation may be
made that would cause Awards or other transactiadsr the Plan to cease either to be exempt fratiddel6(b) of the Exchange Act or to
qualify as “qualified performance-based compensgatis such term is defined in the regulations prigaed under Section 162(m) of the
Code, and (ii) authorize any one or more of thaimber or any officer of the Company to execute @gltver documents on behalf of the
Committee.

3.4 Decisions BindingAny determination made by the Committee or purstmaelegated authority pursuant to the provisiofithe Plan
with respect to any Award shall be made in the dideretion of the Committee or such delegate atithe of the grant of the Award or,
unless in contravention of any express term oPtla@, at any time thereafter. All decisions madéheyCommittee or any appropriately
delegated officer pursuant to the provisions ofRken shall be final and binding on all personsluding the Company and Plan Participants.

Article 4. Shares Subject to the Plan

4.1 Number of SharesSubject to adjustment as provided in Section 4r8ihgethe total number of Shares available for gramer the Plan
shall be six million one hundred thousand (6,100)0provided, however, that if during the term lo¢ Plan the Company
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repurchases Shares, additional Options may beegtagual to the number of Shares so repurchaseepethat no more than one million fi
hundred thousand (1,500,000) additional Share$ Isbauthorized for Options under this proviso; anavided further that the total number
of available Shares that may be used for Restristedk Awards under the Plan shall be limited te¢thundred thousand (300,000). No
Participant may be granted Awards covering in excé0% of the Shares available for issuance theelife of the Plan. Shares subject tc
Award under the Plan may be authorized and unisshacks or may be treasury shares.

The following rules will apply for purposes of tHetermination of the number of Shares availablgyfant under the Plan:
(a) While an Award is outstanding, it shall be dmahagainst the authorized pool of Shares, regesdiéits vested status.

(b) The grant of an Option or Restricted Stock Istezluce the Shares available for grant under the By the number of Shares
subject to such Award.

(c) The grant of a Tandem SAR shall not reducentiraber of Shares available for grant by the nunob&hares subject to the
related Option (i.e., there is no double countii@ptions and their related Tandem SARS).

(d) The grant of a Freestanding SAR shall redueentimber of Shares available for grant by the nurobEreestanding SARs
granted.

(e) The Committee shall reduce the appropriate murabShares from the authorized pool where a Pedace Award is payable
in Shares.

4.2 Lapsed Awards If any Award granted under this Plan is cancelfedgited, terminates, expires, or lapses for arason (with the
exception of the termination of a Tandem SAR upr@&se of the related Option or the terminatiom oélated Option upon exercise of the
corresponding Tandem SAR), any Shares subjectcto Award again shall be available for the grarwmfAward under the Plan. However, in
the event that prior to the Awagdtancellation, forfeiture, termination, expiratian lapse, the holder of the Award at any timesiesd one ¢
more “benefits of ownership” pursuant to such Awgasl defined by the Commission, pursuant to any eulinterpretation promulgated under
Section 16 or any successor rule of the Exchangk the Shares subject to such Award shall not adaravailable for regrant under the Plan
to Insiders, but shall be available for regrantdarrthe Plan to Participants who are not Insiders.

4.3 Adjustments in Authorized Shares and Pricedn the event of any change in corporate capitabratsuch as a stock split or a corporate
transaction, such as any merger, consolidatioraraéipn, including a spin-off, or other distributiof stock or property of the Company, any
reorganization (whether or not such reorganizatmmes within the definition of such term in Sect888 of the Code) or any partial or
complete liquidation of the Company, the Committe®oard may make such substitution or adjustmientse aggregate number and clas
shares reserved for issuance under the Plan, imutimder, kind and option price of shares subjecutstanding Stock Options or SARs, in
number and kind of shares subject to other outstgnélwards granted under the Plan and/or such @beitable substitution or adjustments
as it may determine to be appropriate in its s@erdtion; provided, however, that the number @afrsh subject to any Award shall always be
a whole number; and provided further, however, tioditvithstanding the foregoing, in the event oharge in capitalization that is the result
of an equity restructuring which is not the consawe of a corporate transaction with a third-patigh substitutions or adjustments shall be
required to be made. Such adjusted option prick alsa be used to determine the amount payablad¥ompany upon the exercise of any
Tandem SAR.
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Article 5. Eligibility and Participation

5.1 Eligibility. Persons eligible to be granted Awards under ttas Riclude all Employees of the Company and itssilidries, as
determined by the Committee, including Employees ate members of the Board, but excluding Direcidrs are not Employees.

5.2 Actual Participation. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Committey, from time to time, select from all eligiltenployees,
those to whom Awards shall be granted and shadrdghe the nature and amount of each Award.

Article 6. Stock Options

6.1 Grant of Options.Stock Options may be granted alone or in additooother Awards granted under the Plan and may bemfypes:
Incentive Stock Options and Nonqualified Stock Opsi. Any Stock Option granted under the Plan $f&lh such form as the Committee
may from time to time approve. The Committee shalle the authority to grant any optionee Incenfiteck Options, Nonqualified Stock
Options or both types of Stock Options (in eacleaaish or without Stock Appreciation Rights); prded, however, that grants hereunder are
subject to the aggregate limit on grants to indigidParticipants set forth in Article 4. Incenti@&ck Options may be granted only to
employees of the Company and any “subsidiary catpmr” (as such term is defined in Section 424{flh@ Code). To the extent that any
Stock Option is not designated as an IncentivekKS@jation or even if so designated does not qualifyan Incentive Stock Option, it shall
constitute a Nonqualified Stock Option.

6.2 Award Agreement.Stock Options shall be evidenced by option agre¢snéme terms and provisions of which may diffen. éption
agreement shall indicate on its face whetheriittsnded to be an agreement for an Incentive SBymtion or a Nonqualified Stock Option.
The grant of a Stock Option shall occur on the da¢eCommittee by resolution selects an individadde a Participant in any grant of a Stock
Option, determines the number of Shares to be sutgjesuch Stock Option to be granted to such iddal and specifies the terms and
provisions of the Stock Option, or such later det¢he Committee designates. The Company shafyroRarticipant of any grant of a Stock
Option, and a written option agreement or agreesngmll be duly executed and delivered by the Compathe Participant. Such agreement
or agreements shall become effective upon execbgaghe Company and the Participant.

6.3 Incentive Stock OptionsAnything in the Plan to the contrary notwithstargdino term of the Plan relating to Incentive St@gkions
shall be interpreted, amended or altered nor singlldiscretion or authority granted under the Plaexercised so as to disqualify the Plan
under Section 422 of the Code or, without the cohséthe optionee affected, to disqualify any imbee Stock Option under such

Section 422.

6.4 Terms and Conditions Stock Options granted under the Plan shall be stitgehe following terms and conditions and skalitain such
additional terms and conditions as the Committed! slkeem desirable:

(a) Option Price. The option price per Share purchasable under &®ption shall be determined by the Committee atdasth in the
option agreement, and shall not be less than theévigaket Value of the Common Stock subject to $teck Option on the date of grant.
Options may not be repriced without shareholderaysd.

(b) Option Term. The term of each Stock Option shall be fixed by@wenmittee, but no Incentive Stock Option shalkkercisable more
than 10 years after the date the Stock Optionaatgd.

(c) Exercisability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Stock Optsiradl be exercisable at such time or times andestibp such terms and
conditions as shall be determined by the Commitfeabe Committee provides that any Stock Optiomxercisable only in installments, the
Committee may at any time waive such installmertreise provisions, in whole or in part, based arthdactors as the Committee may
determine. In addition, the Committee may at ametaccelerate the exercisability of any Stock Qptio

(d) Method of Exercise.Subject to the provisions of this Article 6, Sta@gtions may be exercised, in whole or in partgttéme during the
option term by giving written notice of exerciseti® Company specifying the number of Shares stifpetbe Stock Option to be purchased.

Such notice shall be accompanied by payment irofithe purchase price by certified or bank checguzh other instrument as the Company
may accept. If approved by the Committee, paymeritll or in part, may also be made in the formdefivery of
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unrestricted Shares already owned by the optioh#esame class as the Shares subject to the Siatodn (based on the Fair Market Value
of the shares on the date the Stock Option is esaat}; or by certifying ownership of such Shareghs/Participant to the satisfaction of the
Company for later delivery to the Company as spetiby the Committee; provided, however, thathia ¢ase of an Incentive Stock Option
the right to make a payment in the form of alreadyed Shares of the same class as the Sharestdobjee Stock Option may be authorized
only at the time the Stock Option is granted.

In the discretion of the Committee, payment for &mares subject to a Stock Option may also be padeiant to a “cashless exercise” by
delivering a properly executed exercise noticdhto@ompany, together with a copy of irrevocablériredions to a broker to deliver promptly
to the Company the amount of sale or loan proceegay the purchase price, and, if requested, ii@uat of any federal, state, local or
foreign withholding taxes. To facilitate the forégg, the Company may enter into agreements fordinated procedures with one or more
brokerage firms.

No shares shall be issued until full payment trmrbhs been made. An optionee shall have all ofigjés of a stockholder of the Compe
holding the class or series of Shares that is stiljesuch Stock Option (including, if applicaktee right to vote the shares and the right to
receive dividends), when the optionee has givetterrinotice of exercise and has paid in full facts&hares.

(e) Restrictions on Share Transferability. The Committee may impose such restrictions on dayes acquired pursuant to the exercise
Option under the Plan as it may deem advisabl&ydimg, without limitation, restrictions under apable Federal securities laws, under the
requirements of any stock exchange or market uguohwsuch Shares are then listed and/or tradedyader any blue sky or state securities
laws applicable to such Shares.

(f) Nontransferability of Stock Options. No Stock Option shall be transferable by the ogt@ather than (i) by will or by application of the
laws of descent and distribution; or (i) in theseaf a Nonqualified Stock Option, pursuant toa(@pmestic relations order issued by a
tribunal of competent jurisdiction or (b) a giftmeembers of such optionee’s immediate family, wlethrectly or indirectly or by means of a
trust or partnership or otherwise, if expresslynmiied under the applicable option agreement. £k Options shall be exercisable, subject
to the terms of this Plan, during the optioned&tilne, only by the optionee or by the guardiategal representative of the optionee or, in the
case of a Nonqualified Stock Option, its alternatpayee pursuant to such domestic relations oitdering understood that the term “holder”
and “optionee” include the guardian and legal repngative of the optionee named in the option agees and any person to whom an option
is transferred by will or the laws of descent amdribution or, in the case of a Nonqualified St@ftion, pursuant to a domestic relations
order or a gift permitted under the applicable aptagreement.

(g) Death.Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, ibationee’s employment terminates by reason oftjeaty Stock Option held
by such optionee shall become immediately and fMigrcisable and (unless another period is spddifigthe Committee in the option
agreement) may thereafter be exercised by thesesftéite optionee for a period of three years fthendate of such death; provided, however,
that if the optionee is at least sixty years of agghe time of death and has fifteen years sewittethe Company, such Stock Option may
thereafter be exercised by the estate of the optidor a period of six years from the date of sdeéith. In no event, however, may a Stock
Option be exercisable beyond the stated expirataia of such Stock Option. Notwithstanding any iow herein to the contrary, unless
otherwise determined by the Committee, if an ogé@dies after termination of the optionee’s emplegtmany Stock Option held by such
optionee may thereafter be exercised, to the estarit Stock Option was exercisable as of the dataah death, for a period that expires on
the earliest of (i) the first anniversary of theedaf such death, (ii) the last date on which thiéamee would have been entitled to exercise
such Stock Option had the optionee not died Jrttig date on which the stated term of such Stautko® expires; provided, however, that if
such optionee had retired from the Company prighéodate of death, the estate of the optioneé¢ ahiatinue to have the benefit of the
vesting and exercisability benefits specified bgta 6.4(i).

(h) Termination by Reason of Disability.Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, bationee’s employment terminates by reason
of Disability, any Stock Option held by such opgen if not fully vested and exercisable as of the @f such termination, shall continue to
vest according to such Stock Option’s stated vgstehedule and may thereafter be exercised byptienee, to the extent it was exercisable
at the time of termination or thereafter becomesr@zable, or on such accelerated basis as the @tmam
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may determine, for a period of three years (or |lndrter period as the Committee may specify irogiteon agreement) from the date of such
termination of employment or until the expiratioitloe stated term of such Stock Option, whicheaiqal is the shorter; provided, however,
that if the optionee dies within such period, angxercised Stock Option held by such optionee gloaitinue to be exercisable to the extent
to which it was exercisable at the time of deattili@ remainder of such period, or for a period®imonths from the date of such death, or
until the expiration of the stated term of suchc&t®ption, whichever period is the shortest. Ingkient of termination of employment by
reason of Disability, if an Incentive Stock Optiisrexercised after the expiration of the exerciseqgals that apply for purposes of Section 422
of the Code, such Stock Option will thereafter feated as a Nonqualified Stock Option.

(i) Termination by Reason of RetirementUnless otherwise determined by the Committee, ibationees employment terminates by rea:
of retirement, the following vesting and exercisioterms will apply. For purposes of this Plan, @tionee shall be deemed to have
terminated employment by reason of retirementéhsoptionee is age 55 years or older with 10 orenyaars of service with the Company,
has given due notice (as determined by the Come)jtéend has entered into an agreement, the fornc@ment of which shall be specified by
the Committee, not to compete with the Companyienéffiliates for a period of one year followingish retirement.

Years of Continuec Years of Continued
Vesting Following Exercisability
Age at Retirement Retirement Following Retirement
55-59 1 2
6C-64 2 3
65 or mort 3 3

With respect to any grants of a Stock Option odngrafter August 18, 1999, and notwithstanding @mepnsistent provision contained in the
first paragraph of this Section 6.4(i), the follogivesting and exercisability terms shall applyy Aptionee who has attained the age of 60
years or older with 15 or more years of servicédwie company, and who meets the other conditipesiied by the second sentence of
first paragraph of the Section 6.4(i), shall hayeeérs of continued vesting and exercisabilitydaihg retirement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the optionee digthin such period of continued exercisabilityyamexercised Stock Option held by st
optionee shall continue to be exercisable to thergxo which it was exercisable at the time oftddar the remainder of such period, or for a
period of 12 months from the date of such deatlundif the expiration of the stated term of sucbcBtOption, whichever period is the
shortest. In the event of termination of employngnteason of retirement, if an Incentive Stocki@pts exercised after the expiration of the
exercise periods that apply for purposes of Seethof the Code, such Stock Option will therealftetreated as a Nonqualified Stock
Option.

(j) Other Termination. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee: {Apioptionee incurs a voluntary termination of BEoyment, any
Stock Option held by such optionee, to the extean texercisable, or on such accelerated basig&sdimmittee may determine, may be
exercised for the lesser of thirty days from thieedd such termination of Employment or the balaoicsuch Stock Option’s term; and (B) if
an optionee incurs a termination of Employment beeauch optionee Employment is terminated by the Company or aiiliatf, other thai
by reason of retirement or Disability or for Cauaey Stock Option held by such optionee, to themthen exercisable, or becomes
exercisable during the one-year period followingri@ation of employment by the Company or an Adtfiéi, or on such accelerated basis as
the Committee may determine, may be exercisechtolasser of one year from the date of such tetiimaf Employment or the balance of
such Stock Option’s term; provided, however, th#teé optionee dies within such thirty-day or oresyperiod, as the case may be, any
unexercised Stock Option held by such optioned shatinue to be exercisable to the extent to witietas exercisable at the time of death
for the remainder of such period, or for a peribd2 months from the date of such death, or uhélexpiration of the stated term of such
Stock Option, whichever period is the shortestviihistanding the foregoing, if an optionee incufBeamination of Employment at or after a
Change of Control, other than by reason of deaigalillity or Retirement, any Stock Option held logls optionee shall be exercisable for the
lesser of (1) six months and one day from the dhaseich termination of Employment, and (2) the bataof such Stock Option’s term. In the
event of termination of Employment, if an Incent®®ck Option is exercised after the expiratiothef exercise periods that apply for
purposes of Section 422 of the Code, such Stoclo@piill thereafter be treated as a NonqualifiedcBtOption.
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(k) Termination for Cause. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, ibgtionee incurs a Termination of Employment fou€s al
Stock Options held by such optionee shall theredponinate.

Article 7. Stock Appreciation Rights

7.1 Grant of SARs.Subject to the terms and conditions of the PIZ®AR may be granted to an Employee at any time @md fime to time
as shall be determined by the Committee. The Cormenihay grant Freestanding SARs, Tandem SARs,yoc@nbination of these forms of
SAR. In the case of a Nonqualified Stock Optiompdem SARs may be granted either at or after the tfrgrant of such Stock Option. In
case of an Incentive Stock Option, Tandem SARs Ipeagranted only at the time of grant of such Stopkion.

The Committee shall have complete discretion irheining the number of SARs granted to each Pptiti (subject to Article 4 herein) ar
consistent with the provisions of the Plan, in deiaing the terms and conditions pertaining to s8&Rs. However, the grant price of a
Freestanding SAR shall be at least equal to theNfaiiket Value of a Share on the date of granhef$AR. The grant price of Tandem SARs
shall equal the Option Price of the related Optlamo event shall any SAR granted hereunder be@mecisable within the first six

(6) months of its grant. SARs may not be repricétiaut stockholder approval.

7.2 Exercise of Tandem SARsTandem SARs may be exercised for all or part ofhares subject to the related Option upon thesder
of the right to exercise the equivalent portioriraf related Option. A Tandem SAR shall terminate lam longer be exercisable upon the
termination or exercise of the related Stock OptdTandem SAR may be exercised only with respeéihé Shares for which its related
Option is then exercisable.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plarthie contrary, with respect to a Tandem SAR graintednnection with an ISO; (i) t
Tandem SAR will expire no later than the expiratidrthe underlying ISO; (ii) the value of the payatith respect to the Tandem SAR may
be for no more than one hundred percent (100%)eotlifference between the Option Price of the ugiohey ISO and the Fair Market Value
of the Shares subject to the underlying ISO atithe the Tandem SAR is exercised; and (iii) thedean SAR may be exercised only when
the Fair Market Value of the Shares subject td#@ exceeds the Option Price of the ISO.

7.3 Exercise of Freestanding SARSubject to the other provisions of this ArticleFreestanding SARs may be exercised upon whatever
terms and conditions the Committee, at its solerdtn, imposes upon them.

7.4 SAR AgreementEach SAR grant shall be evidenced by an Award Agez that shall specify the grant price, the tefrihe SAR, and
such other provisions as the Committee shall determ

7.5 Term of SARs.The term of a SAR granted under the Plan shalldterchined by the Committee, at its sole discrefppoyided, however,
that such term shall not exceed ten (10) years.

7.6 Payment of SAR AmountUpon exercise of a SAR, a Participant shall betledtto receive payment from the Company in an arhou
determined by multiplying:

(a) The excess of the Fair Market Value of a Sbharthe date of exercise over the grant price oSAR; by

(b) The number of Shares with respect to whichSAR is exercised.

At the discretion of the Committee, the paymentruSéR exercise may be in cash, in Shares of eqnvahlue, or in some combination
thereof.

7.7 Rule 16b-3 RequirementdNotwithstanding any other provision of the Plare @ommittee may impose such conditions on exeadise
SAR (including, without limitation, the right of éhCommittee to limit the time of exercise to spiedfperiods) as may be required to satisfy
the requirements of any rule or interpretation putated under Section 16 (or any successor rultjeofct.
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7.8 Nontransferability of SARs.No SAR granted under the Plan may be sold, traresfepledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or
hypothecated, other than by will or by applicatadrihe laws of descent and distribution. Furth8rSARs granted to a Participant under the
Plan shall be exercisable during his or her lifetiomly by such Participant. Notwithstanding theeffing, at the discretion of the Committee,
an Award Agreement may permit the transferabilita GAR by a Participant solely to members of thetiBipants immediate family or trus
for the benefit of such persons.

Article 8. Restricted Stock

8.1 Administration. Shares of Restricted Stock may be awarded eitbeeair in addition to other Awards granted underRkan. The
Committee shall determine the officers and empleyteavhom and the time or times at which grantRedtricted Stock will be awarded, the
number of shares to be awarded to any Participajéct to the aggregate limit on grants to indieidParticipants set forth in Article 4), the
conditions for vesting, the time or times withinialinsuch Awards may be subject to forfeiture ang @her terms and conditions of the
Awards, in addition to those contained in Sectidh 8

The Committee may, prior to grant, condition thstirey of Restricted Stock upon continued servicthefParticipant. The provisions of
Restricted Stock Awards need not be the same witpact to each recipient.

8.2 Awards and Certificates.Shares of Restricted Stock shall be evidenceddh suanner as the Committee may deem appropriate,
including book-entry registration or issuance oé @n more stock certificates. Any certificate igbirerespect of shares of Restricted Stock
shall be registered in the name of such Participadtshall bear an appropriate legend referrirtgederms, conditions, and restrictions
applicable to such Award, substantially in thedaling form:

“The sale or other transfer of the Shares of stepkesented by this certificate, whether voluntaryoluntary, or by operation of
law, is subject to certain restrictions on transtesset forth in the Tupperware Corporation 19%@mtive Plan, and in a Restricted
Stock Agreement. A copy of the Plan and such RasttiStock Agreement may be obtained from Tupperv@arporation.”

The Committee may require that the certificateslencing such Shares be held in custody by the Coynyatil the restrictions thereon shall
have lapsed and that, as a condition of any AwaRlkestricted Stock, the Participant shall haveveeéd a stock power, endorsed in blank,
relating to the Common Stock covered by such Award.

8.3 Terms and ConditionsShares of Restricted Stock shall be subject tdath@wving terms and conditions:

(a) Subject to the provisions of the Plan and thsticted Stock Agreement referred to in Secti@{f8.during the Restricted
Period, the Participant shall not be permittedeit assign, transfer, pledge or otherwise encurabares of Restricted Stock,
except that, if expressly provided in the Restdc®ock Agreement, a Participant may, during thstiRgion Period, transfer
shares of Restricted Stock to members of the Raatit's immediate family or trusts or partnerships fa bienefit of such persol
Within these limits, the Committee may provide tfoe lapse of restrictions based upon period ofisein installments or
otherwise and may accelerate or waive, in wholi@ part, restrictions based upon period of serMit@withstanding the

foregoing, any Restricted Stock Award granted haedeu shall have a Restriction Period of not leas tiiree years, except that an
aggregate amount of Restricted Stock Awards na¢ediog one-third of the Shares available for usRestricted Stock Awards
pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Plan may be issu#thut a minimum Restriction Period.

(b) Except as provided in this paragraph (b) andgraph (a), above, and the Restricted Stock Ageeérnthe Participant shall
have, with respect to the shares of RestrictedkSaitof the rights of a stockholder of the Compéduolding the class or series of
Shares that is the subject of the Restricted Staclkyding, if applicable, the right to vote theasbs and the right to receive any
cash dividends. Unless otherwise determined byCttramittee in the applicable Restricted Stock Agreetndividends payable in
Shares shall be paid in the form of Restricted IStdd¢he same class as the Shares with which swatedd was paid, held subject
to the vesting of the underlying Restricted Stdnkhe event that any dividend
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constitutes a “derivative security” or an “equigcsrity” pursuant to Rule 16(a) under the Act, sditiidend shall be subject to a
vesting period equal to the longer of: (i) the remimey vesting period of the Shares of RestrictencBvith respect to which the
dividend is paid; or (ii) six months. The Commitsell establish procedures for the applicatiothif provision.

(c) Except to the extent otherwise provided indpplicable Restricted Stock Agreement and paragréhand (d) of this
Section 8.3 and Section 13.1(b), upon a Participdrrmination of Employment for any reason durihg Restriction Period, all
Shares still subject to restriction shall be fdddiby the Participant.

(d) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Bect3.1(b), in the event that a Participant retiwe such Participant’s
employment is involuntarily terminated (other tHanCause), the Committee shall have the discratiomaive, in whole or in
part, any or all remaining restrictions with redpecany or all of such Participant’s shares oftReted Stock.

(e) If and when any applicable Restriction Perirgies without a prior forfeiture of the Restrict8tbck, unlegended certificates
for such shares shall be delivered to the Partitippon surrender of the legended certificates.

(f) Each Award shall be confirmed by, and be sutiecthe terms of a Restricted Stock Agreement.

Article 9. Performance Awards

9.1 Grant of Performance Awards.Subject to the terms of the Plan, Performance Asvardy be granted to eligible Employees at any time
and from time to time, as shall be determined leyGbommittee, and may be granted either alone addition to other Awards granted under
the Plan. The Committee shall have complete discrét determining the number, amount and timind\afards granted to each Participant.
Such Performance Awards may take the form detemhiiyethe Committee, including without limitatiorash, Shares, Performance Units and
Performance Shares, or any combination thereofoPeance Awards may be awarded as short-term g@-term incentives.

9.2 Performance Goals(a) The Committee shall set Performance Goals aliscretion which, depending on the extent to tithey are me
will determine the number and/or value of PerforoeAwards that will be paid out to the Participaatsd may attach to such Performance
Awards one or more restrictions, including, withbmrtitation, a requirement that Participants pastipulated purchase price for each
Performance Share, or restrictions which are necgss desirable as a result of applicable lawmsgulations. Each Performance Award may
be confirmed by, and be subject to, a Performaneard Agreement.

(b) The Committee shall have the authority at ametto make adjustments to Performance Goals fpoatstanding Performan:
Awards which the Committee deems necessary oratdsiunless at the time of establishment of gde<tommittee shall have
precluded its authority to make such adjustments.

(c) Performance Periods shall, in all cases, exsee(b) months in length.
9.3 Value of Performance Units/Shareqa) Each Performance Unit shall have an initialeahat is established by the Committee at the
of grant.
(b) Each Performance Share shall have an initialevaqual to the Fair Market Value of a Share endéate of grant.
9.4 Earning of Performance Awards After the applicable Performance Period has eniliedholder of Performance Awards shall be entitled

to receive the payout earned by the Participant theePerformance Period, to be determined asdaifumof the extent to which the
corresponding Performance Goals have been achiexedpt as adjusted pursuant to Section 9.2(b$ deferred pursuant to Article 11.
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9.5 Timing of Payment of Performance AwardsPayment of earned Performance Awards shall be mealecordance with terms and
conditions prescribed or authorized by the Commitighe Committee may permit the Participants totetedefer or the Committee may
require the deferral of, the receipt of Performafaards upon such terms as the Committee deemsgpiigte.

9.6 Nontransferability. Performance Awards may not be sold, transferrestigeld, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypatédcother
than by will or by application of the laws of destand distribution. Further, a Participant’s rigbnder the Plan shall be exercisable during
the Participant’s lifetime only by the Participamtthe Participant’s Beneficiary. Notwithstanditng tforegoing, at the discretion of the
Committee, an Award Agreement may permit the trenaddility of a Performance Award by a Participasiely to members of the
Participant’s immediate family or trusts or parsteps for the benefit of such persons.

9.7 Termination. Performance Awards shall be subject to the follgngrms and conditions:

(a) Except to the extent otherwise provided ingpplicable Performance Award Agreement, if any, &adtions 9.7(b) and 13.1
(c), upon a Participant’s Termination of Employmfantany reason during the Performance Period farbeny applicable
Performance Goals are satisfied, the rights tetiaes still covered by the Performance Award $iefbrfeited by the
Participant.

(b) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Bect3.1(c), in the event that a Participaréamployment is terminated (other tl
for Cause), or in the event a Participant retitles,Committee shall have the discretion to wairaylole or in part, any or all
remaining payment limitations (other than, in tlase of Performance Awards with respect to whiclrgid¢tpant is a Covered
Employee, satisfaction of any applicable Perfornea@oals unless the Participant’'s employment isiteatad by reason of death
or disability) with respect to any or all of suchrficipant’s Performance Awards.

Article 10. Beneficiary

10.1 DesignationEach Participant under the Plan may, from timénbe@t name any Beneficiary or Beneficiaries (who rhaynamed
contingently or successively). Each such designatfll revoke all prior designations by the samdi€ipant, shall be in a form prescribed
by the Company, and shall be effective only wheadfby the Participant in writing with the Compathyring the Participant’s lifetime. Any
such designation shall control over any inconstsiestamentary or inter vivos transfer by a Pas#iot, and any benefit of a Participant under
the Plan shall pass automatically to a ParticigalBgneficiary pursuant to a proper designationyamsto this Section 10.1 without
administration under any statute or rule of laweyming the transfer of property by will, trust,tgif intestacy.

10.2 Absence of Designatiorin the absence of any such designation contemplaté&kction 10.1, benefits remaining unpaid at the
Participant’s death shall be paid pursuant to #ai¢tpant’s will or pursuant to the laws of destcand distribution.

Article 11. Deferrals

The Committee may permit a Participant to electherCommittee may require at its sole discretigdnject to the proviso set forth below, any
one or more of the following: (i) the deferral bEtParticipant’s receipt of cash, (ii) a delayha exercise of an Option or SAR, (iii) a delay in
the lapse or waiver of restrictions with respedRtstricted Stock, or (iv) a delay of the satistatbf any requirements or goals with respect
to Performance Awards; provided, however, the Caeis authority to take such actions hereunder shat exly to the extent necessan
reduce or eliminate a limitation on the deductiibf compensation paid to the Participant purstaifand so long as such action in and of
itself does not constitute the exercise of impesihis discretion under) Section 162(m) of the Categny successor provision thereunder. If
any such deferral is required or permitted, the @ittee shall establish rules and procedures fohn sleéerrals, including provisions relating
to periods of deferral, the terms of payment foiloyvthe expiration of the deferral periods, andrite of earnings, if any, to be credited to
any amounts deferred thereunder.
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Article 12. Rights of Employees

12.1 Employment.Nothing in the Plan shall interfere with or limit any way the right of the Company to terminate Bagticipant’s
employment at any time, nor confer upon any Padici any right to continue in the employ of the @amy. For purposes of the Plan,
transfer of employment of a Participant betweenGbenpany and any one of its Subsidiaries (or batv&ebsidiaries) shall not be deemed a
termination of employment.

12.2 Participation. No Employee shall have the right to be selectagédeive an Award under this Plan, or, having beesetected, to be
selected to receive a future Award.

Article 13. Change of Control
13.1 Impact of Event.Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plarhe contrary, in the event of a Change of Control:

(a) Any Stock Options or SARs outstanding as ofdate such Change of Control is determined to loaearred, and which are
not then exercisable and vested, shall become dulycisable and vested to the full extent of thgimal grant; provided, howevt
that in the case of the holder of Stock OptionSARs who is actually subject to Section 16(b) ef Exchange Act, such Stock
Options or SARs shall have been outstanding férast six months at the date such Change of Costddtermined to have
occurred.

(b) The restrictions and deferral limitations apable to any Restricted Stock shall lapse, and Redttricted Stock shall become
free of all restrictions and become fully vested &nansferable to the full extent of the origingdigf.

(c) All Performance Awards shall be consideredeebrned and payable in full, and any deferratloerorestriction shall lapse a
such Performance Units shall be settled in cagit@aptly as is practicable.

Article 14. Amendment, Modification, and Termination

14.1 Amendment, Modification, and Termination.At any time and from time to time, the Board mayrtimate, amend, or modify the Plan.
However, no amendment, alteration or discontinuasioall be made which would disqualify the Plamfrihhve exemption provided by Rule
16b-3, and no such amendment shall be made withewtpproval of the Company’s stockholders to ttierg such approval is required by
law or agreement.

14.2 Awards Previously GrantedNo termination, amendment, or modification of tHarPshall adversely affect in any material way any
Award previously granted under the Plan, withoetwhitten consent of the Participant holding suetefd except such an amendment made
to cause the Plan or Award to qualify for the exgampprovided by Rule 16b-3. The Committee shallehthe right to replace any previously-
granted Award under the Plan with an Award equ#hgovalue of the replaced Award at the time ofaegment, without obtaining the
consent of the Participant holding such Award.

Subject to the above provisions, the Board shalkteuthority to amend the Plan to take into accohahges in law and tax and accounting
rules as well as other developments, and to grarards which qualify for beneficial treatment undach rules without stockholder approval.

Article 15. Withholding

15.1 Tax Withholding. The Company shall have the power and the righetludt or withhold, or require a Participant to retmithe
Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy Fedetates and local taxes (including the ParticipaRIGA obligation) required by law to be
withheld with respect to any taxable event arisinger or as a result of this Plan.

15.2 Share Withholding.With respect to withholding required and/or peredtupon the exercise of Options or SARS, uponépsd of
restrictions on Restricted Stock, or upon any otheable event hereunder, Participants may elabjest to the approval of
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the Committee, to satisfy the withholding requiretnén whole or in part, by having the Company \ighd Shares (or by surrendering Shares
previously owned which have been held for longantkix months) having a Fair Market Value on thie dlae tax is to be determined eque
the minimum statutory total tax which could be irapd on the transaction. All elections shall bevmmable, made in writing, signed by the
Participant, and elections by Insiders shall adddilly comply with the requirements establishedhgyCommittee.

Article 16. Successors

All obligations of the Company under the Plan, witspect to Awards granted hereunder, shall bar@mmh any successor to the Company,
whether the existence of such successor is thé tfsudirect or indirect purchase, merger, coitlstion, spin-off, or otherwise, of all or
substantially all of the business and/or assetse@Company.

Article 17. Legal Construction

17.1 Gender and NumberExcept where otherwise indicated by the context,raasculine term used herein also shall includdehenine;
the plural shall include the singular and the slagshall include the plural.

17.2 Severability.In the event any provision of the Plan shall balliétgal or invalid for any reason, the illegality invalidity shall not
affect the remaining parts of the Plan, and tha Blall be construed and enforced as if the illegatvalid provision had not been included.

17.3 Requirements of LawThe granting of Awards and the issuance of Shamdsithe Plan shall be subject to all applicables|aules,

and regulations, and to such approvals by any gowental agencies or national securities exchargesag be required. With respect to
Insiders, transactions under this Plan are intetaledmply with all applicable conditions of Rulékt3 or its successors under the Exchange
Act. To the extent any provision of the plan or@tty the Committee fails to comply with Section3, it shall be deemed null and void, to
the extent permitted by law and deemed advisablhdommittee.

Notwithstanding any other provision set forth ie #lan, if required by any rule or interpretatioorpulgated under Section 16 of 1
Exchange Act, any “derivative security” or “equétgcurity” offered pursuant to the Plan to any lasithay not be sold or transferred for at
least six (6) months after the date of grant ohstiward. The terms “equity security” and “derivaisecurity” shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in the then-current Rule 16(agutite Exchange Act.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plaragreements made pursuant thereto, the Companynstdde required to issue or deli
any certificate or certificates for Shares underRian prior to fulfilment of all of the followingonditions:

i. Listing or approval for listing upon notice afsiuance, of such shares on the New York Stock Exgghdnc., or such other
securities exchange as may at the time be theipainmarket for the Shares;

ii. Any registration or other qualification of su&hares under any state or federal law or reguiatiothe maintaining in effect of
any such registration or other qualification whibk Committee shall, in its absolute discretionnugfte advice of counsel, deem
necessary or advisable; and

iii. Obtaining any other consent, approval, or péfrom any state or federal governmental agencicivthe Committee shall, in
its absolute discretion after receiving the adwiteounsel, determine to be necessary or advisable.

17.4 Pooling Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrifrany right granted pursuant to this Plan womldke a Change of Control
transaction ineligible for pooling-of-interests aoating under APB No.16 that but for the naturswfh grant would otherwise be eligible for
such accounting treatment, the Committee shall lavability to substitute for the cash payablespant to such grant Common Stock with a
Fair Market Value equal to the cash that would otiee be payable hereunder.
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17.5 Governing Law.To the extent not preempted by Federal law, the,Riad all agreements hereunder, shall be consinusztordance
with and governed by the laws of the State of Dalaw
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Exhibit 10.2

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
DIRECTOR STOCK PLAN

(as amended November 12, 1998, November 13, 20018yM 1, 2005, May 17, 2006 and November 2, 2006)

Section 1Purpose

The purposes of the Plan are to assist the Comipgily promoting a greater identity of interestéween the Company’s non-employee
directors and its shareholders, and (2) attracimdjretaining directors by affording them an opyoity to share in the future successes of the
Company.

Section 2Definitions
“Act” shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 498s amended.

“Award” shall mean an award of Common Stock as emplated by Section 7 or Section 8 of this Plaa 8tock Option, Restricted
Stock Award or Restricted Stock Unit Award as coméated by Section 9 of this Plan.

“Board” shall mean the Board of Directors of then@any.

“Change of Control” shall mean the happening of afithe following events:

() An acquisition by any individual, entity or grp (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or 142J)of the Act) (a “Person”) of
beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Ruleli8promulgated under the Act) of 20 percent oravadreither (1) the then outstanding
shares of Common Stock (the “Outstanding Comparmr@on Stock”) or (2) the combined voting power & then outstanding voting
securities of the Company entitled to vote gengiialthe election of directors (the “Outstandingn@many Voting Securities”); excluding,
however, the following: (1) any acquisition dirgcttom the Company, other than an acquisition iyuei of the exercise of a conversion
privilege unless the security being so converted itgzlf acquired from the Company, (2) any acgjoisiby the Company, (3) any acquisiti
by any employee benefit plan (or related trusthspoed or maintained by the Company or any corforabontrolled by the Company or
(4) any acquisition by any Person pursuant to mstretion which complies with clauses (1), (2) a3idof subsection (iii) of this definition; or

(il) A change in the composition of the Board stiuéit the individuals who, as of the Effective Datenstitute the Board (such Board
shall be hereinafter referred to as the “IncumliBo@rd”) cease for any reason to constitute at least a ityagdrthe Board; provided, howev
for purposes of this definition, that any individwaho becomes a member of the Board subsequehé



Effective Date, whose election, or nomination ftecéion by the Company’s stockholders, was apprdyed vote of at least a majority of
those individuals who are members of the Boardvelmal were also members of the Incumbent Board (ema&l to be such pursuant to this
proviso) shall be considered as though such indalidvere a member of the Incumbent Board; but, igexl/further, that any such individual
whose initial assumption of office occurs as a Itesfueither an actual or threatened election ceinf@s such terms are used in Rule 14a-11 of
Regulation 14A promulgated under the Act) or othetual or threatened solicitation of proxies orsats by or on behalf of a Person other
than the Board shall not be so considered as a erenfibhe Incumbent Board; or

(iii) The consummation of a reorganization, mergéstutory share exchange or consolidation oraatther disposition of all or
substantially all of the assets of the Companyheracquisition of assets or stock of another ebiitthe Company or any of its subsidiaries
(“Corporate Transaction”); in each case unles$ofidhg such Corporate Transaction (1) all or sutisadly all of the individuals and entities
who were the beneficial owners, respectively, ef@utstanding Company Common Stock and Outstar@amgpany Voting Securities
immediately prior to such Corporate Transactiondfierally own, directly or indirectly, more than @@rcent of, respectively, the outstanding
shares of common stock, and the combined votingepafvithe then outstanding voting securities eadito vote generally in the election of
directors, as the case may be, of the entity rieguiitom such Corporate Transaction (including hwiit limitation, an entity which as a result
of such transaction owns the Company or all or tsutbiglly all of the Company’s assets either digeot through one or more subsidiaries) in
substantially the same proportions as their owrigystnmediately prior to such Corporate Transactufithe Outstanding Company Common
Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Securitieshasase may be, (2) no Person (other than thep@ayn any employee benefit plan (or
related trust) sponsored or maintained by the Compaany corporation controlled by the Compangueh entity resulting from such
Corporate Transaction) beneficially owns, directhyindirectly, 20 percent or more of, respectivéhe outstanding shares of common stoc
the corporation resulting from such Corporate Taatien or the combined voting power of the outstagdoting securities of such
corporation entitled to vote generally in the dlatiof directors except to the extent that suchenship existed with respect to the Company
prior to the Corporate Transaction and (3) indialduvho were members of the Incumbent Board dtirtie of the execution of the initial
agreement or of the action of the Board providimgsuch Corporate Transaction constitute at leasajarity of the board of directors of the
corporation resulting from such Corporate Transactor

(iv) The approval by the stockholders of the Conypaina complete liquidation or dissolution of ther@pany.
“Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended from time to time, and the rules agdlations thereunder.
“Common Stock” shall mean the common stock, $.0dvphue, of the Company.
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“Company” shall mean Tupperware Brands CorporatoDgelaware corporation.
“Effective Date” shall have the meaning given irct&an 18 of the Plan.

“ERISA” shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Sechdtyf 1974, as amended from time to time, andrtthes and regulatior
thereunder.

“Fair Market Value” shall mean, as of any givenajdhe closing sales price of the Common Stockndumormal business hours on the
New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape, or, iflisdeéd on such exchange, on any other nationalrg@suexchange on which tl
Common Stock is listed or on NASDAQ. If there isnegular public trading market for such Common Bidlee Fair Market Value of the
Common Stock shall be determined by the Committegbd faith.

“Fees” shall mean the annual retainer fee for &éidhaant in connection with his or her service be Board for any fiscal year of the
Company.

“Participant” shall mean each member of the Boand v& not an employee of the Company or any sulnsidif the Company.
“Plan” shall mean the Tupperware Brands Corporafiorctor Stock Plan.

“Retirement” shall mean the retirement by a Pgrtiai from the Board in accordance with the Compastated policy on Director
retirement.

“Restricted Stock Award” shall have the meaningegivn Section 9(d) (iii) of the Plan.
“Restricted Stock Unit Award” shall have the meangiven in Section 9(d) (iv) of the Plan.

“Rules” shall mean the rules promulgated undertbiefrom time to time and the interpretations issbg Securities and Exchange
Commission in respect thereof.

“Stock Option” shall mean a non-qualified stockioptgranted under the Plan.

Section 3Eligibility

Each member of the Board who is not an employekeofCompany or any subsidiary of the Company $l@#ligible to participate in
the Plan.

Section 4Shares Subject to the Plan

The maximum number of shares of Common Stock wsiicil be available for use under the Plan shaifg000, subject to
adjustment pursuant to Section 16 hereunder. Tareslissued under the Plan may be authorized assiued shares or issued shares
heretofore or hereafter acquired and held as trgahares or shares purchased on the open market.
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Section 5Duration of Plan

Unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section Yé&dfethis Plan shall automatically terminate amd ao grants, awards or elections 1
be made after, the date of the twentieth anniversithe Effective Date.

Section 6 Administration

(&) The Plan shall be administered by the Boamhgrcommittee thereof so designated by the Boarl“€ommittee”), which shall
have full authority to construe and interpret th@nPto establish, amend and rescind rules andatgus relating to the Plan, and to take all
such actions and make all such determinationsmm@ction with the Plan as it may deem necessadgsirable.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Rlaa amendment or termination of the Plan shalkesbly affect the interest of any
Director in Awards or Stock Options previously geathto the Director without that Director’'s expregstten consent.

Section 7 Initial Awards

Each Participant shall receive a one-time gramnef thousand (1,000) shares of Common Stock, ugming his or her initial three
months as a member of the Board.

Section 8Stock in Lieu of Retainer

A Participant shall receive 50 percent of his arfees in the form of Common Stock (the “Stock Pe@$e remaining 50 percent of a
Participant’s Fees are hereinafter referred thh@s€ash FeesEach Participant who, in any year of the Planvée$i to the Company writte
notice of an irrevocable election concerning thelClaees to be earned in the next fiscal year o€thmapany, may receive in lieu of cash an
amount of shares of Common Stock equal in valw@ltor any portion of the Cash Fees (but only inoeats of 25 percent or a multiple
thereof, and in no event to exceed 100 percerteoClash Fees) as so designated by the Participanth written notice. The amount of the
Common Stock to be received in lieu of Fees steafiétermined by dividing the dollar value of thecktFees, plus the dollar value of the
Cash Fees, if any, the Participant has electedve paid in Common Stock, that are payable in &achl quarter of the Company by the Fair
Market Value of a share of Common Stock on thebasiness day of such fiscal quarter (but if suate @ not a day on which the New York
Stock Exchange is open, then on the next precatiiggon which the New York Stock Exchange is opergept that only whole numbers of
shares shall be obtainable pursuant to this Sedaiuhany remainder Fees which otherwise would pavehased a fractional share shall be
paid in cash. Any
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such written notice pursuant to this Section 8lgleahain in effect for subsequent Plan years urdesh Participant delivers a written notice
setting forth a different election with respectash Fees, which shall be applied to future Plamnsyentil further written notice is received by
the Company pursuant to this Section 8.

Section 9Stock Awards

(a) Each Participant who, in any year of the Ptativers to the Company an irrevocable electiorceaning the Cash Fees to be earned
in the next fiscal year of the Company, may rec&iMéeu of all or any portion of the Cash Feest(buly increments of 25 percent or a
multiple thereof) as so designated by the Partitips Stock Option for an amount of shares of Com®twck in each fiscal year of the
Company as follows:

Number of
Shares
Subject
to
Percent of Cash Fees Forgone Option
100% 1,00(
50% 50C
The exercise price shall be determined as follows:
Fair Market Value 100% of Cash Fees _ Exercise Price
Of a Share ~ 1,000 ~ Per Share
Of Common Stocl ’
(F)?I; ’\gﬁ;krgt Value _ 50% of Cash Fees - Exercise Price
500 Per Share

Of Common Stocl

In no event, however, shall the exercise pricesle than 50 percent of the Fair Market Value dfaaesof Common Stock on the date
the grant.

In the event that the effect of the foregoing secges to limit the reduction of the exercise priaay portion of the Cash Fees which are
so prevented from reducing the exercise price seaflaid to the affected Participant, in cash an@on Stock (as elected by the Participant)
in an equitable fashion over the remainder of & yn which the Cash Fees are earned, as if aticlgo receive a Stock Option pursuant to
this Section 9(a) had not been made.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Participant shalleligible to elect to receive a stock optionem8ection 9(a) of this Plan in respec
Cash Fees earned for any fiscal year of the Comp#iaythe Company’s 2004 fiscal year.

(b) The date of grant of a Stock Option pursuarBeotion 9(a) shall be the date of the annual mgeti stockholders of the Company
that occurs during the year in which the Cash Ree®arned. If such day would not be a day on wiielNew York Stock Exchange is open,
then on the next succeeding day on which the Nevk Btock Exchange is open.
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(c) A Stock Option granted pursuant to Section 8falll vest and be exercisable on the last dalyeofiscal year in which the Stock
Option is granted. In the event that a Participsuniot a member of the Board on the last day ofilual year in which the Stock Option is
granted, except in the case of a Participant’stdeatermination for cause, such Participant’s BOption which has not become vested and
exercisable as of such time shall (i) be reduceahtamount of shares of Common Stock which reflégagtsamount of the foregone Cash Fees
earned as of the date of termination from servitéhe Board, which amount shall be determined bitiptying the number of shares of
Common Stock subject to the Stock Option as detexdhpursuant to Section 9(a), above, by a fractttmnumerator of which shall be the
number of days of the fiscal year of the Companyliich the Stock Option is granted that the Paréint was a member of the Board and the
denominator of which shall be 365, provided, thrat §tock Option for a fractional share of CommoacBtshall be rounded up to the nearest
whole number of shares, and (ii) shall continuegst. The term of exercisability for a Stock Optgmanted under this Section 9 shall be ten
(10) years.

(d) (i) Each Participant may receive on the dathefCompany’s annual meeting of shareholders s&kSta@rd in an amount of shares
of Common Stock as determined by the CommitteeckS#avards shall be evidenced by agreements incatjpgy the terms and conditions
forth below, and which shall become effective uparacution by the Company and the Participant.

(i) Stock Options granted under Section 9(d) ttenRhall be subject to the following terms andditions, except as otherwise
determined by the Committee at the time of gramd, shall contain such additional terms and conalitias the Committee shall deem
desirable:

(A) Option Price. The option price per Share puselide under a Stock Option shall be equal to tlireNfarket Value of the
Common Stock subject to the Stock Option on the dagrant. Except as may be contemplated by Sedtiothe option price may
not be adjusted (repriced), nor may new Stock @ptlee issued in exchange for the surrender ofandstg Stock Options, without
shareholder approval.

(B) Option Term. The term of each Stock Option khall10 years from the date the Stock Option isitge

(C) Exercisability. Each Stock Option granted unithés Section 9(d) shall be immediately exercisalflthe Committee
otherwise provides that any Stock Option is exatdss only in installments, the Committee may at timg waive such installment
exercise provisions, in whole or in part, basedwch factors as the Committee may determine. litiaddthe Committee may at a
time accelerate the exercisability of any Stocki@pt
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(D) Method of Exercise. Subject to the provisiohshis Section 9(d), Stock Options may be exercigedvhole or in part, at
any time during the option term by giving writteatice of exercise to the Company specifying the pemof shares subject to the
Stock Option to be purchased.

Such notice shall be accompanied by payment irofuthe purchase price by certified or bank checkuzh other instrument as the
Company may accept. Payment, in full or in party mlao be made in the form of delivery of unrestidcshares of Common Stock
already owned by the Participant (based on theMaiket Value of the shares on the date the Stqaio® is exercised) and held for
a period of not less than 6 months prior to thelsption exercise, or by certifying ownership o€l shares by the Participant to
the satisfaction of the Company for later delivierghe Company as specified by the Committee.

In the discretion of the Committee, payment for ahgres subject to a Stock Option may also be padiant to a “cashless
exercise” by delivering a properly executed exercistice to the Company, together with a copyreviocable instructions to a
broker to deliver promptly to the Company the antafrsale or loan proceeds to pay the purchase pric facilitate the foregoing,
the Company may enter into agreements for coorgihptocedures with one or more brokerage firms.

No shares shall be issued until full payment tt@rbfs been made. A Participant shall have alefights of a stockholder of the
Company holding the class or series of sharedgsaibject to such Stock Option (including, if apable, the right to vote the shares
and the right to receive dividends), when the Badint has given written notice of exercise andgad in full for such shares.

(iii) Restricted Stock Awards. A Restricted Stocward is a Stock Award in the form of Common Stdukttwill be settled by
delivery of shares of Common Stock. The Committesd sletermine the number of Shares to be awamlady Participant, the
conditions for vesting, the time or times withinialinsuch Awards may be subject to forfeiture ang @ther terms and conditions of the
Awards. Restricted Stock Awards may be awardectedtone or in addition to other Awards grantedarrttle Plan. Restricted Stock
Awards shall be subject to the following terms andditions, except as otherwise determined by thai@ittee at the time of grant, and
shall contain such additional terms and condit@anthe Committee shall deem desirable:

(A) Restricted Periods. The Committee may, priogtant, condition the vesting of a Restricted StAekard upon continued
service of the Participant. The provisions of Rettd Stock Awards need not be the same with réspexach recipient. The
Committee may provide for the lapse of restrictibased upon period of service in installments bewtise and may accelerate or
waive, in whole or in part, restrictions based upenod of service.
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(B) Evidence of Award. Shares of Restricted StdwdIde evidenced in such manner as the Commitsgedaem appropriate,
including book-entry registration or issuance of @mn more stock certificates. Any certificate isburerespect of Shares of Restricted
Stock shall be registered in the name of suchddaatit and shall bear an appropriate legend refgto the terms, conditions, and
restrictions applicable to such Award, substantialithe following form: The sale or other transfer of the Shares of stepkeisente
by this certificate, whether voluntary, involuntaoy by operation of law, is subject to certairtnieions on transfer as set forth in the
Tupperware Brands Corporation Director Stock Péandl in an Award Agreement. A copy of the Plan amthsAward Agreement
may be obtained from Tupperware Brands Corporédtibme Committee may require that the certificateislencing such Shares be
held in custody by the Company until the restricsidthereon shall have lapsed and that, as a condifiany Award of Restricted
Stock, the Participant shall have delivered a sfmoker, endorsed in blank, relating to the CommumtiScovered by such Award.

(C) Restriction on Alienation. During the Restritteeriod, the Participant shall not be permittedeit assign, transfer, pledge
or otherwise encumber Shares of Restricted Stock.

(D) Rights of a Stockholder. Except as may be mhediin the Award Agreement, the Participant shalleh with respect to the
shares of Restricted Stock, all of the rights efackholder of the Company holding the class desef Shares that is the subject of
the Restricted Stock, including, if applicable, thght to vote the Shares and the right to recaiwe cash dividends. Dividends
payable in Shares and other non-cash dividendsliatributions shall be held subject to the vestifithe underlying Restricted
Stock, unless the Committee determines otherwisiedmpplicable Award Agreement or makes an adjeistror substitution to the
Restricted Stock pursuant to the Plan.

-8-



(E) Delivery of Shares. If and when any applica®éstriction Period expires without a prior forfegwof the Restricted Stock,
unlegended evidence of ownership for such Shamslshdelivered to the Participant upon surreradéhe legended certificates.

(F) Award Agreement. Each Award shall be confirmgdand be subject to, the terms of an Award Agesgm

(iv) Restricted Stock Units. Restricted Stock Umite Awards denominated in Shares that will bdesktsubject to the terms and
conditions of the Restricted Stock Units, eitherdie§ivery of Shares to the Participant or by thgmpent of cash based upon the Fair
Market Value of a specified number of Shares. Rastt Stock Units may be awarded either alone adiition to other Awards grant
under the Plan. The Committee shall determine timb®er of Shares to be awarded to any Participa@tcdnditions for vesting, the til
or times within which such Awards may be subjedotdeiture and any other terms and conditionshef Awards. Restricted Stock Unit
Awards shall be subject to the terms and conditgmtgorth in Section 9(d)(iii) above and to thédwing terms and conditions, except
as otherwise determined by the Committee at the @frgrant, and shall contain such additional teamd conditions as the Committee
shall deem desirable:

(A) Performance Awards. The Committee may, in catina with the grant of Restricted Stock Units,idaate them as
Performance Awards, in which event it shall comditthe vesting thereof upon the attainment of Perémce Goals. If the Committ
does not designate Restricted Stock Units as Peafoce Awards, it may condition the vesting thergmin the attainment of
Performance Goals.

(B) Restricted Periods. The Committee may also itimmdthe vesting thereof upon the continued seratthe Participant. The
applicable Award Agreement shall specify the conseges for the Restricted Stock Units of the Pigditt’s termination of
employment.

(C) Settlement of Awards. An Award of Restrictedc Units shall be settled as and when the ResttiStock Units vest or at
a later time specified by the Committee or in adaoce with an election of the Participant, if tren@nittee so permits.
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(D) Restrictions on Alienation. Restricted Stockitdmay not be sold, assigned, transferred, pledgetherwise encumbered
until they are settled, except to the extent predith the applicable Award Agreement in the evénhe Participant’s death.

(E) Dividend Equivalent Rights. The Award AgreemémtRestricted Stock Units shall specify whetherwhat extent and on
what terms and conditions the applicable Partidighall be entitled to receive current or defepagiments of cash, Common Stock
or other property corresponding to dividends paidi® Common Stock.

Section 10Transferability

Rights, grants and Awards under the Plan may nasbigned, transferred, pledged or hypothecatebslaall not be subject to
execution, attachment or similar process. Notwéthding the foregoing, any such right, grant or aamstituting a “derivative security”
under the Rules shall not be transferable by dadfaant other than by will or by operation of ajplble laws of descent and distribution or
pursuant to a domestic relations order or qualifiethestic relations order as such terms are defigetle Code or ERISA.

Section 11Amendment

The Board may from time to time make such amendsitenthe Plan as it may deem proper and in theibiesest of the Company
without further approval of the Company’s stocklesk] subject to Section 6(b).

Section 12Termination

The Plan may be terminated at any time by the Boalwy the approval by the holders of at least gority of the shares of Common
Stock present, or represented, and entitled toatoéemeeting held for such purpose.

Section 13Effect of Change of Control

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plarthte contrary, in the event of a Change of Conaml; Stock Options outstanding and
not then exercisable and vested as of the dateGhahge of Control is determined to have occushdll become immediately exercisable,
and shall remain exercisable throughout their ertifginal term, without regard to any subsequemination of membership on the Board.

Section 14Death, Disability, Termination or Retirement of Reipant

(a) Death.Except as otherwise provided in Section 9(c) ottiSed3 of the Plan, in the event of the death Bhsicipant while a
member of the Board, any Stock Awards outstandingfdhe date of death and not then exercisablested shall become
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immediately exercisable and vested, and all outétanStock Options held by such Participant sheathain exercisable by the person to wi
the Stock Option is transferred by will or by thevk of descent and distribution for a period ofldsser of (i) the remaining term of the Stock
Option or (i) three (3) years after the date ddttte In the event of the death of a Participanseghent to termination of membership from
Board, to the extent not already exercisable, dirstack options shall remain exercisable by thespe to whom the Stock Option is
transferred by will or by the laws of descent amdribution for a period of the lesser of (i) thmmaining term of the Stock Option, or (ii) th
(3) years after the date of death.

(b) Disability, Retirement or Other TerminatioBxcept as otherwise provided in Section 9(c) ottiBed 3 of the Plan, in the event of a
Participant’s termination of membership on the Blaas a result of the Participant’s disability otiRenent or for another reason other than
death or cause (as defined in Section 15 of the)Pdmy Stock Awards outstanding as of the datoh termination and not then exercisable
or vested shall (i) be adjusted in amount to réfilee proportion of Fees earned in the final ydaaueh Participant’s service in such year (in
accordance with the operation of Sections 8 anfitBi® Plan and in consideration of such Partictjgaglections for such year), and
(i) become exercisable on the last day of the Camg{s then-current fiscal year. All outstanding @&®ptions held by such Participant shall
remain exercisable (to the extent they are exdrlgsat the time of such termination or become @gabie pursuant to the preceding sentence)
until the end of their original term.

Section 15Effect of Termination for Cause

If a Participant incurs a termination of membersatripthe Board for cause, such Participant’s Stoslars which are not then
exercisable or vested shall be automatically céed@inmediately. Unless otherwise determined byBbard, for purposes of the Plan
“cause” shall mean (i) the conviction of the Paptmt for commission of a felony under Federal tavthe law in the state in which such
action occurred, or (ii) dishonesty in the cours&utiilling the Participant’s duties as a director

Section 16Adjustments Upon Changes in Capitalization

In the event of any change in corporate capitabmasuch as a stock split or a corporate transactiuch as any merger, consolidation,
separation, including a spin off, or other disttibn of stock or property of the Company, any remigation (whether or not such
reorganization comes within the definition of stefm in Section 368 of the Code) or any partiat@mplete liquidation of the company, the
Committee or Board may make such substitution prstichents in the aggregate number and class oéshaserved for issuance under the
Plan, in the number, kind and option price of shatgbject to outstanding Stock Options, in the remaimd kind of shares subject to other
outstanding Awards granted under the Plan andufdr sther equitable substitution or adjustments$ may determine to be appropriate in its
sole discretionprovided, howevethat the number of shares subject to any Award shahys be a whole number; and provided further,
however, that notwithstanding the foregoing, in¢kent of a change
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in capitalization that is the result of an equiggtructuring which is not the consequence of aaratp transaction with a third-party, such
substitutions or adjustments shall be requirecetomibde. Such substitutions and adjustments maydeclvithout limitation, canceling any
and all Awards in exchange for cash payments baped the value realized by shareholders generally spect to Shares in connection
with such a corporate transaction.

Section 17Regulatory Matters

The Plan is intended to be construed so that fiaation in the Plan will be exempt from Sectiond)6¢f the Act, pursuant to Rule 1@b-
as promulgated thereunder, as may be further ardesrdaterpreted by the Securities and Exchanger@ission. In the event that any
provision of the Plan shall be deemed not to bepimpliance with the Rules in order to enjoy theregtion from the Act, such provision sh
be deemed of no force or effect and the remainiogigions of the Plan shall remain in effect.

Section 18Effectiveness of Plan

The Plan as amended and restated hereby shall besffeative as of the date the shareholders o€drapany approve it (theEffective
Date”.)

Section 19Governing Law

To the extent not preempted by Federal law, the,Rlad all agreements hereunder, shall be consinusztordance with and governed
by the laws of the State of Delaware.
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Exhibit 10.3
CHANGE OF CONTROL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT by and between TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPOR2N, a Delaware corporation (the “Company”) and
(the “Executive”), dated as of the  day of , 20 .

The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Boaridds determined that it is in the best interestb@Company and its
shareholders to assure that the Company will Haedntinued dedication of the Executive, notwihsding the possibility, threat or
occurrence of a Change of Control (as defined betdwhe Company. The Board believes it is imp&gtd diminish the inevitable
distraction of the Executive by virtue of the perabuncertainties and risks created by a pendirtgreatened Change of Control and to
encourage the Executive’s full attention and dedoao the Company currently and in the eventrof threatened or pending Change of
Control, and to provide the Executive with compéieseand benefits arrangements upon a Change af@avhich ensure that the
compensation and benefits expectations of the Execwill be satisfied and which are competitivelwihose of other corporations.
Therefore, in order to accomplish these objectitles Board has caused the Company to enter irgdAfieement.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:
1. Certain Definitions

(a) The “Effective Date” shall be the first dateidg the Protection Period (as defined in Secti@#))lon which a Change of
Control occurs. Anything in this Agreement to tlemtrary notwithstanding, if a Change of Controlwscand if the Executive’s employment
with the Company is terminated prior to the datewhich the Change of Control occurs, and if itdasonably demonstrated by the Executive
that such termination of employment (i) was atréguest of a third party who has taken steps redpicalculated to effect the Change of
Control or (ii) otherwise arose in connection wathanticipation of the Change of Control, thendbpurposes of this Agreement the
“Effective Date” shall mean the date immediatelippto the date of such termination of employment.

(b) The “Protection Period” shall be the period coemcing on the date hereof and ending on the sesomigersary of such date;
provided, however, that commencing on the dateyeae after the date hereof, and on each annualensary of such date (such date and
each annual anniversary thereof shall be hereinagterred to as the “Renewal Date”), the Protecieriod shall be automatically extended
S0 as to terminate two years from such Renewal, Datess at least 60 days prior to the Renewal bat€ompany shall give notice to the
Executive that the Protection Period shall notd®exdended.

2. Change of ControlFor the purpose of this Agreement, a “Changeaftfol” shall mean:

(a) The acquisition by any individual, entity oogp (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or )42} of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchang®)Aet “Person”) of beneficial ownership (withingdimeaning of Rule 13d-3
promulgated under the Exchange Act) of 20% or nedmsther (i) the then outstanding shares of comstook of the Company (the
“Outstanding Company Common Stock™) or (ii) the ¢oned voting power of the then outstanding votiagwsities of the Company entitled
to vote generally in the election of directors (thatstanding Company Voting Securities”); provigbdwever, that for purposes of this
subsection (a), the following acquisitions shali canstitute a Change of Control: (i) any acquisitdirectly from the Company, (ii) any
acquisition by the Company, (iii) any acquisitiondny employee benefit plan (or related trust) spoed or maintained by the Company or
any corporation controlled by the Company or (iny acquisition by any corporation pursuant to ageation which complies with clauses
(1), (i) and (iii) of subsection (c) of this Seati 2; or



(b) Individuals who, as of the date hereof, contithe Board (the “Incumbent Board”) cease for mason to constitute at least a
majority of the Board, provided that any individilcoming a director subsequent to the date hereo$e election, or nomination for
election by the Company’s shareholders, was apprbyea vote of at least a majority of the directitien comprising the Incumbent Board
shall be considered as though such individual wwereember of the Incumbent Board, but excludingttite purpose, any such individual
whose initial assumption of office is in connectigith an actual or threatened election contestloeroactual or threatened solicitation of
proxies or consents by or on behalf of a Persoerdtian the Board; or

(c) Consummation by the Company of a reorganizatiwerger or consolidation or sale or other dispmsiof all or substantially
all of the assets of the Company the acquisitioasskts of another corporation, a statutory shanea@mge or other similar transactions (a
“Corporate Transaction”), in each case, unlesviohg such Corporate Transaction, (i) all or sabgally all of the individuals and entities
who were the beneficial owners, respectively, ef@utstanding Company Common Stock and Outstar@amgpany Voting Securities
immediately prior to such Corporate Transactiondfierally own, directly or indirectly, more than @0of, respectively, the then outstanding
shares of common stock and the combined voting pofvine then outstanding voting securities erditie vote generally in the election of
directors, as the case may be, of the corporaéisulting from such Corporate Transaction (includimighout limitation, a corporation which
as a result of such transaction owns the Compaayl or substantially all of the Company’s assétses directly or through one or more
subsidiaries) in substantially the same proportemtheir ownership, immediately prior to such @oape Transaction of the Outstanding
Company Common Stock and Outstanding Company V@ewrities, as the case may be, (ii) no Persariugixg any employee benefit
plan (or related trust) of the Company or such emfion resulting from such Corporate Transactlmm)eficially owns, directly or indirectly,
20% or more of, respectively, the then outstandimgres of common stock of the corporation resuftiog such Corporate Transaction or
combined voting power of the then outstanding \g8acurities of such corporation except to therexteat such ownership existed prior to
the Corporate Transaction and (iii) at least a mitgjof the members of the board of directors @& torporation resulting from such Corporate
Transaction were members of the Incumbent Boatideatime of the execution of the initial agreementat the time of the action of the
Board, providing for such Corporate Transaction; or



(d) Approval by the shareholders of the Compang obmplete liquidation or dissolution of the Compan

3. Employment PeriodThe Company hereby agrees to continue the Exeintiits employ or the employ of one of its
subsidiaries, and the Executive hereby agreeanairein such employ of the Company subject to émm$ and conditions of this Agreement,
for the period commencing on the Effective Date anding on the second anniversary of such date'mployment Period”).

4. Terms of Employment.
(a) Position and Duties

() During the Employment Period, (A) the Executs/position (including status, offices, titles amggborting requirements),
authority, duties and responsibilities shall beeast commensurate in all material respects wigmtst significant of those held, exercised
and assigned at any time during the 90-day penwdédiately preceding the Effective Date and (B)Ebkecutive’s services shall be
performed at the location where the Executive wapleyed immediately preceding the Effective Date@uwoy office or location less than 35
miles from the Executive’s primary residence imnagely prior to any relocation.

Such position, authority, duties and responsibgithall be regarded as not commensurate andassistent and result in a diminution for
purposes of Section 5(c)(i) if, as a result of @a@je of Control, (1), the Company becomes a dweatdirect subsidiary of another
corporation or becomes controlled, directly or irdily, by an unincorporated entity (such ultimaéeent corporation or unincorporated er
is hereinafter referred to as a “parent compary”)J1) all or substantially all of the assets bétCompany are acquired by another corpor:
or corporations or unincorporated entity or ergittevned or controlled, directly or indirectly, byather corporation or unincorporated entity
(such ultimate parent corporation or unincorporatetity is also hereinafter referred to as a “paoempany”), unless, in each of (I) and (lI),
(x) Section 12 (c) of this Agreement shall haverbeemplied with by any such parent company andhg)Executive shall have assumed a
position with such parent company and the Execigtipesition, authority, duties and responsibilitiéigh such parent company are at least
commensurate in all material respects with the rsigstificant of those held, exercised and assigrighithe Company at any time during the
90-day period immediately preceding the Effectivad) or (Ill) the Company becomes owned or corddltlirectly or indirectly, by more
than one other corporation and/or unincorporatéityems the case may be, which are not owned oirathed, directly or indirectly, by a
single parent company or (IV) more than one uneel@rporation or unincorporated entity acquiregaificant portion of the assets of the
Corporation and such unrelated corporations oramjporated entities, as the case may be, are notadwor controlled, directly or indirectly,
by a single parent company.

(if) During the Employment Period, and excludiny geriods of vacation and sick leave to which tixedtitive is entitled,
the Executive agrees to devote reasonable atteationime during normal business hours to the lessiand affairs of the
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Company and, to the extent necessary to dischhegeesponsibilities assigned to the Executive heteqy to use the Executive’s reasonable
best efforts to perform faithfully and efficientiyich responsibilities. During the Employment Peitadhall not be a violation of this
Agreement for the Executive to (A) serve on corf@raivic or charitable boards or committees, (Blj\r lectures, fulfill speaking
engagements or teach at educational institutiodd@hmanage personal investments, so long asaaialities do not significantly interfere
with the performance of the Executive’s respongibd as an employee of the Company in accordarittethis Agreement. It is expressly
understood and agreed that to the extent thataety activities have been conducted by the Executiia to the Effective Date, the
continued conduct of such activities (or the conddi@activities similar in nature and scope theysigbsequent to the Effective Date shall not
thereafter be deemed to interfere with the perfoiceaf the Executive’s responsibilities to the Camp

(b) Compensation

(i) Base Salary During the Employment Period, the Executive stedkive an annual base salary (“Annual Base S3jary
which shall be paid at a monthly rate, at leastétputwelve times the highest monthly base sgbaig or payable, including any base salary
which has been earned but deferred, to the Execbiithe Company and its affiliated companies épeet of the twelve-month period
immediately preceding the month in which the EffecDate occurs. During the Employment Period,Ahaual Base Salary shall be
reviewed at least annually and shall be increasadyatime and from time to time as shall be sutifly consistent with increases in base
salary generally awarded in the ordinary courseusiness to other peer executives of the Compathytaaffiliated companies. Any increase
in Annual Base Salary shall not serve to limiteduce any other obligation to the Executive undisrAgreement. Annual Base Salary shall
not be reduced after any such increase and theAaral Base Salary as utilized in this Agreeméuatlsrefer to Annual Base Salary as so
increased. As used in this Agreement, the ternilist#d companies” shall include any company cdfegcbby, controlling or under common
control with the Company.

(i) Incentive Awards In addition to Annual Base Salary, the Execuskall be awarded, for each fiscal year ending durin
the Employment Period, an annual incentive awdrd {(Annual Incentive Award”) and a lortgrm incentive award (which may be design
as a performance unit award)(the “Long-Term Caslritive Award” and together with the Annual InceatAward, the “Incentive Awards”)
in cash at least equal to the average annualipey fiscal year consisting of less than twelveérhonths or with respect to which the
Executive has been employed by the Company forthesstwelve full months) annual incentive award &ng-term cash incentive award,
respectively, paid or payable, including by reasbany deferral, to the Executive by the Company issaffiliated companies in respect of
the three fiscal years immediately preceding thedliyear in which the Effective Date occurs (tbgetthe “Recent Incentive Awards”);
provided, however, that for any year of such thyear period in which the actual incentive awardsaness than the target level of such
incentive awards, then the target levels of suchrtive awards shall be used for purposes of tteging formula. Each such Annual
Incentive Award and Long-Term Cash Incentive Awsindll be paid no later than two and one-half moaftex the fiscal year for which the
Annual Incentive Award or the Long-Term Cash InaenAward, as the case may be, is awarded, urthesExecutive shall elect to defer the
receipt of such Annual Incentive Award or Long-Te@ash Incentive Award, which deferrals shall be ensdaccordance with the provisions
of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of61 238 amended (the “Code”).
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(iii) Profit Sharing, Thrift, Savings and Pensiolas. In addition to Annual Base Salary and Incentiweafds payable as
hereinabove provided, the Executive shall be extitb participate during the Employment Periodlipefit sharing, thrift, savings and
pension plans, practices, policies and programergdip applicable to other peer executives of thenfany and its affiliated companies, but
in no event shall such plans, practices, policres@rograms provide the Executive with profit shgropportunities (measured with respect to
both regular and special profit sharing opportesiij thrift opportunities, savings opportunitiesl aension benefits opportunities, in each
case, less favorable, in the aggregate, than tis¢ fancorable of those provided by the Company &hdffiliated companies for the Executive
under such plans, practices, policies and progesnis effect at any time during the 90-day periathediately preceding the Effective Date
or if more favorable to the Executive, those preddienerally at any time after the Effective Datether peer executives of the Company
and its affiliated companies.

(iv) Welfare Benefit PlansDuring the Employment Period, the Executive antlie Executive’s family, as the case may
be, shall be eligible for participation in and $hateive all benefits under welfare benefit plgmmsictices, policies and programs provided by
the Company and its affiliated companies (includinghout limitation, medical, prescription, dentdisability, salary continuance, employee
life, group life, accidental death and travel aeaidinsurance plans and programs) to the extergrgty applicable to other peer executive:
the Company and its affiliated companies, but irement shall such plans, practices, policies andnams provide benefits which are less
favorable, in the aggregate, than the most faverabsuch plans, practices, policies and progranesfect for the Executive at any time
during the 90-day period immediately precedingEffective Date or if more favorable to the Execatithose provided generally at any time
after the Effective Date to other peer executiviethe Company and its affiliated companies.

(v) Expenses During the Employment Period, the Executive shelentitled to receive prompt reimbursement fbr al
reasonable expenses incurred by the Executiveciordance with the most favorable policies, prasti@ed procedures of the Company an
affiliated companies in effect for the Executiveaay time during the 90-day period immediately pring the Effective Date or, if more
favorable to the Executive, as in effect at anyetifmereafter generally with respect to other pgecetives of the Company and its affiliated
companies.

(vi) Perquisites During the Employment Period, the Executive shalkntitled to perquisites in accordance withrttost
favorable plans, practices, programs and policiegekedoCompany and its affiliated companies in dffec the Executive at any time during the
90-day period immediately preceding the Effective Datef more favorable to the Executive, as in efffat any time thereafter generally w
respect to other peer executives of the Companytardfiliated companies.
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(vii) Office and Support StaffDuring the Employment Period, the Executive shalentitled to an office or offices of a
size and with furnishings and other appointmemntd, ta exclusive personal secretarial and othest@s®ie, at least equal to the most favorable
of the foregoing provided to the Executive by tta@any and its affiliated companies at any timerduthe 90-day period immediately
preceding the Effective Date or, if more favoralolehe Executive, as provided at any time thereafémerally with respect to other peer
executives of the Company and its affiliated conigsn

(viil) Vacation. During the Employment Period, the Executive shalentitled to paid vacation in accordance withrttost
favorable plans, policies, programs and practi¢éeseoCompany and its affiliated companies as facffor the Executive at any time during
the 90-day period immediately preceding the Effecate or, if more favorable to the Executiveinasffect at any time thereafter generally
with respect to other peer executives of the Comgend its affiliated companies.

5. Termination of Employment

(a) Death or Disability The Executive’'s employment shall terminate autizally upon the Executive’s death during the
Employment Period. If the Company determines indg@ith that the Disability of the Executive hasoed during the Employment Period
(pursuant to the definition of “Disability” set fitbrbelow), it may give to the Executive written igetin accordance with Section 13(b) of this
Agreement of its intention to terminate the Exegeis employment. In such event, the Executive’s lesmpent with the Company shall
terminate effective on the 30th day after receffguzh notice by the Executive (the “Disability &ffive Date”), provided that, within the 30
days after such receipt, the Executive shall neehiaturned to full-time performance of the Exeeei duties. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Disability” means the absence of thedtstive from the Executive’s duties with the Comypan a substantially full-time basis
for 180 consecutive business days as a resultaparcity due to mental or physical illness whicesermined to be total and permanent by a
physician selected by the Company or its insuredsaecceptable to the Executive or the Executivegal representative (such agreement as tc
acceptability not to be withheld unreasonably).

(b) Cause The Company may terminate the Executive’'s empkynduring the Employment Period for Cause. Foppses of
this Agreement, “Cause” shall mean:

(i) the willful and continued failure of the Exeotd to perform substantially the Executive’s dutiath the Company or
one of its affiliates (other than any such failtesulting from incapacity due to physical or meiitakss), after a written demand for
substantial performance is delivered to the Exgeutly the Board or the Chief Executive Officer tod «Company which specifically identifies
the manner in which the Board or Chief Executivéidef believes that the Executive has not substfintperformed the Executive'duties, ¢

(i) the willful engaging by the Executive in illagconduct or gross misconduct which is materialig demonstrably
injurious to the Company.



For purposes of this provision, no act or failueatt, on the part of the Executive, shall be abersid “willful” unless it is done, or omitted to
be done, by the Executive in bad faith or with@gsonable belief that the Executive’s action orssion was in the best interests of the
Company. Any act, or failure to act, based upohauitty given pursuant to a resolution duly adoptgdhe Board or upon the instructions of
the Chief Executive Officer or a senior officerthé Company or based upon the advice of couns¢héo€Company shall be conclusively
presumed to be done, or omitted to be done, bixieeutive in good faith and in the best intere$the Company. The cessation of
employment of the Executive shall not be deemdaktéor Cause unless and until there shall have Helivered to the Executive a copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the affirmative votenot less than three-quarters of the entire memhedstihe Board at a meeting of the Board
or, if the Company is not the ultimate parent coagtion of its affiliated companies and is not palylitraded, the ultimate parent of the
Company (excluding the Executive, if the Executsva member of such board) at a meeting of suchdbezled and held for such purpose
(after reasonable notice is provided to the Exgewlind the Executive is given an opportunity, tbgetvith counsel, to be heard before the
Board), finding that, in the good faith opiniontb& applicable board, the Executive is guilty af tonduct described in subparagraph (i) or
(i) above, and specifying the particulars theriaadetail.

(c) Good ReasonThe Executive’'s employment may be terminatednduthe Employment Period by the Executive for Good
Reason. For purposes of this Agreement, “Good Réadwll mean

(i) the assignment to the Executive of any dutie®nsistent in any respect with the Executive’stpms(including status,
offices, titles and reporting requirements), autigpoduties or responsibilities as contemplatedSiegtion 4(a) of this Agreement, or any other
action by the Company which results in a diminutiosuch position, authority, duties or respongib# (but not occurring solely as a result
of the Company’s ceasing to be a publicly tradeitydnexcluding for this purpose an isolated, ibstantial and inadvertent action not taken
in bad faith and which is remedied by the Compamyrptly after receipt of notice thereof given by tExecutive;

(i) any failure by the Company to comply with aofythe provisions of Section 4(b) of this Agreemeather than an
isolated, insubstantial and inadvertent failureaaxturring in bad faith and which is remedied by @ompany promptly after receipt of notice
thereof given by the Executive;

(iii) the Company’s requiring the Executive (i)lte based at any office or location other thandiesatribed in Section 4(a)
()(B) hereof, (ii) to be based at a location otti&n the principal executive offices of the Compdithe Executive was employed at such
location immediately preceding the Effective Date(iii) to travel on Company business to a suliidiin greater extent than required
immediately prior to the Effective Date;

(iv) any purported termination by the Company @& Executives employment otherwise than as expressly permitgetiis
Agreement; or



(v) any failure by the Company or any successa@otaply with and satisfy Section 12(c) of this Agremt, provided that
such successor has received at least ten daysagit@n notice from the Company or the Executiféhe requirements of Section 12(c) of
this Agreement.

For purposes of this Section 5(c), any good faéitermination of “Good Reason” made by the Execusival be conclusive. The Executive’s
mental or physical incapacity following the occunce of an event described in above clauses (iugirgv) shall not affect the Executive’s
ability to terminate employment for Good Reason.

(d) Notice of Termination Any termination by the Company for Cause, orhmy Executive during the Window Period or for Gi
Reason, shall be communicated by Notice of Ternunab the other party hereto given in accordanitk Section 13(b) of this Agreement.
For purposes of this Agreement, a “Notice of Temttion” shall mean a written notice which (i) indies the specific termination provision in
this Agreement relied upon, (ii) to the extent agaddle, sets forth in reasonable detail the fasts@rcumstances claimed to provide a basis
for termination of the Executive’s employment unthex provision so indicated and (iii) if the DatieT@rmination (as defined below) is other
than the date of receipt of such notice, spectfietermination date (which date shall be not ntiba@ fifteen days after the giving of such
notice). The failure by the Executive or the Comptmset forth in the Notice of Termination anytfac circumstance which contributes to a
showing of Good Reason or Cause, as the case mahdlenot waive any right of the Executive or @empany, respectively, hereunder or
preclude the Executive or the Company, respectifedyn asserting such fact or circumstance in enrfigrthe Executive’s or the Company’s
rights hereunder.

(e) Date of Termination“Date of Termination” shall mean (i) if the Exdiue’s employment is terminated by the Company for
Cause, or by the Executive during the Window Pedofbr Good Reason, the date of receipt of theéddatf Termination or any later date
specified therein, as the case may be, (i) ifEkecutive’s employment is terminated by the Compatimer than for Cause, Disability or
death, the Date of Termination shall be the daterleich the Company notifies the Executive of sumimtination, and (iii) if the Executive’s
employment is terminated by reason of death orhlisg the Date of Termination shall be the dateleath of the Executive or the Disability
Effective Date, as the case may be.

6. Obligations of the Company upon Terminatidga) Good Reason; Other than for Cause or Disabilf, during the
Employment Period, the Company shall terminateBkecutive’s employment other than for Cause or Biigg or the Executive shall
terminate employment for Good Reason, the Comphaly save the following obligations.

(i) The Company shall pay to the Executive in apusam in cash within 30 days after the Date of Teation the
aggregate of the following amounts:

(A) the amount equal to the product of (x) thred &) the sum of the Executive’s Annual Base Satarg the
Executive’s Annual Incentive Award at the targefelefor the year of termination; provided, howewbat such amount shall be
paid in lieu of, and the Executive hereby waivesrilght to receive, any other amount of severaalzing to salary or bonus
continuation to be received by the Executive upgshdermination of employment under any severatexe, jpolicy or
arrangement of the Company; and



(B) the amount equal to the sum of: (x) the prodict) the target level Annual Incentive Award theould have been
available to the Executive under the applicablemmive plans of the Company and the policies andgaures thereunder for the
fiscal year of the Company in which the Change oft@ol occurs or, if greater, the fiscal year inieththe Date of Termination
occurs and (Il) a fraction, the numerator of whiglthe number of days in the current fiscal yeaoulgh the Date of Termination,
and the denominator of which is 365; and (y) thedprct of (1) the target level Long-Term Cash IncemiAward that would have
been available to the Executive under the appleatdentive plans of the Company and the policies@ocedures thereunder for
performance cycles outstanding as of the Date ohifation and (Il) a fraction, the numerator of alhis the number of days in
the applicable Long-Term Cash Incentive Award cybleugh the Date of Termination, and the denoroinat which is the
number of days in such cycle; provided, howeveat tto payout under this Agreement shall be madetwhbuld result in a
duplicate payment under the plans governing theudhimcentive Award and/or the Long-Term Cash InieenAward for any
period for which such plans, by their terms, hasulted in an accelerated payment in the evenQifamge of Control; and

(C) the amount of the ExecutigeAnnual Base Salary through the Date of Termimaticthe extent not theretofore p
and the amount of any compensation previously deddoy the Executive (together with any accruedrggt thereon) and not yet
paid by the Company and any accrued vacation p#lyeoExecutive not yet paid by the Company.

For purposes of this Agreement, the aggregateeoathounts described in clauses (A), (B) and (GhisfSection 6(a) shall hereafter be
referred to as the “Special Termination Amount.eTum of the amounts described in clauses (B) @hdf(this Section 6(a) shall be
hereinafter referred to as the “Accrued Obligations

(ii) For three years after the Date of Terminationsuch longer period as may be provided by thradef the applicable
plan, program, practice or policy, the Company Ist@itinue benefits to the Executive and, wherdiepbple, the Executive’s family at least
equal to those which would have been providedeatin accordance with the plans, programs, practioel policies described in Section 4
(b)(iv) of this Agreement if the Executive’'s empiognt had not been terminated in accordance witimibst favorable plans, practices,
programs or policies of the Company and its at@éhcompanies generally applicable to other peecwives and their families during the 90-
day period immediately preceding the Effective Datef more favorable to the Executive, as in efffat any time thereafter generally with
respect to other peer executives of the Companytamdfiliated companies and their families (farposes of determining eligibility of the
Executive for retiree benefits pursuant to suchglpractices, programs and policies, the Execstinad! be considered to have remained
employed until the end of the Employment Period @nidave retired on the last day of such periodjyided, however, that in the event the
Executive becomes reemployed with another emplagdris eligible to receive medical or other welfaemefits under any employer provic
plan, the medical and other welfare benefits dbedrherein shall not be provided by the Companindwsuch applicable period of eligibilit
but shall resume if such period of eligibility shigrminate.



(iii) To the extent not theretofore paid or prowid¢éhe Company shall timely pay or provide to thxeutive any other
amounts or benefits required to be paid or provioledhich the Executive is eligible to receive undey plan, program, policy or practice or
contract or agreement of the Company and its afffii companies (such other amounts and benefitsbghlaereinafter referred to as the
“Other Benefits”).

(iv) The Company shall, at its sole expense asrirdy provide the Executive with outplacement sersithe scope and
provider of which shall be selected by the Exeautivthe Executive’s sole discretion, provided thatcost of such outplacement shall not
exceed $50,000.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of thisen 6(a), to the extent required in order to chympith Section 409A of the Cod

amounts and benefits to be paid or provided urtderSection 6(a) shall be paid or provided to tRedttive on the first business day after the
date that is six months following the Date of Taration. To the extent that the benefits to be gledito the Executive under Section 6(a)(ii)
are so delayed, the Executive shall be entitlsdd@BRA continuation coverage under Section 49808hefCode (“COBRA Coverage”)

during such period of delay, and the Company skatiburse the Executive for any Company portionsuath COBRA Coverage in the
seventh month following the Date of Termination,

(b) Death. If the Executive’s employment is terminated bgsen of the Executive’s death during the Employniartod, this
Agreement shall terminate without further obligasdo the Executive’s legal representatives urfusrAgreement, other than the payment by
the Company of the Special Termination Amount, ffed however, that the amount of such payment ohétexd under Section 6(a)(i)(A)
shall be adjusted as follows. The amount set fortiause (A) shall be offset in all cases by thsib life insurance benefit paid or payable in
respect of the Executive’s death and, in additiiothe death occurs after the one year anniverdigwing the Change of Control, it shall be
offset by the amount of any salary payments madieetd&xecutive for any periods of employment foliogithe Change of Control. The
Special Termination Amount shall be paid to thedtiiwe's estate or beneficiary, as applicable, lmrap sum in cash within 30 days of the
Date of Termination. Anything in this Agreementi@ contrary notwithstanding, the Executive’s fansihall be entitled to receive benefits at
least equal to the most favorable benefits provigkakerally by the Company and any of its affiliatednpanies to surviving families of peer
executives of the Company and such affiliated corigsaunder such plans, programs, practices andig®lielating to family death benefits
any, as in effect generally with respect to othesrpexecutives and their families at any time dytire 90-day period immediately preceding
the Effective Date or, if more favorable to the Eixtéve and/or the Executive’s family, as in effeotthe date of the Executive’s death
generally with respect to other peer executivethefCompany and its affiliated companies and ttaanilies.

(c) Disability . If the Executive’s employment is terminated bgsen of the Executive’s Disability during the Empteent Period,
this Agreement shall terminate without further ghtions to the Executive, other than the paymenhbyCompany of the
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Special Termination Amount. The Special Termina#anount shall be paid to the Executive in a lummsao cash within 30 days of the D

of Termination. Anything in this Agreement to thentrary notwithstanding, the Executive shall batksat after the Disability Effective Date
to receive disability and other benefits at leagtad to the most favorable of those generally ptegliby the Company and its affiliated
companies to disabled executives and/or their famih accordance with such plans, programs, mestnd policies relating to disability, if
any, as in effect generally with respect to othesrpexecutives and their families at any time dytive 90-day period immediately preceding
the Effective Date or, if more favorable to the Eixtédve and/or the Executive’s family, as in effatany time thereafter through the Date of
Termination generally with respect to other peeroexives of the Company and its affiliated compsuaied their families. Notwithstanding
the foregoing provisions of this Section 6(c),le extent required in order to comply with Secd@9A of the Code, amounts and benefits to
be paid or provided under this Section 6(c) shalphid or provided to the Executive on the firssibass day after the date that is six months
following the Date of Termination.

(d) Cause; Other than for Good Reastfithe Executive’s employment shall be terminafi@dCause during the Employment
Period, this Agreement shall terminate withouttartobligations to the Executive other than thégalion to pay to the Executive Annual
Base Salary through the Date of Termination plesatmount of any compensation previously deferrethbyExecutive, in each case to the
extent theretofore unpaid. If the Executive terrtéseemployment during the Employment Period, exolyd termination for Good Reason,
this Agreement shall terminate without further ghtions to the Executive, other than for the Acdr@dligations, all of which such Accrued
Obligations shall be paid to the Executive in apusam in cash within 30 days of the Date of Terriama

(e) Rabbi Trust. In the event that the Executivedees entitled to benefits under Section 6(a) pof this Agreement, the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directoaldtave the authority to fund a rabbi trust imnaeelly prior to the Change of Control or
the applicable Date of Termination in an amounta¢¢m 100 percent of the maximum aggregate bengdiyable to the Executive under such
Section 6(a) or (c) and any estimated Gross-Up Rayias provided for under Section 9 of this Agresime

7. Nonexclusivity of Rights Except as explicitly modified or otherwise exjilicprovided by this Agreement, (i) nothing in shi
Agreement shall prevent or limit the Executive’sittouing or future participation in any benefit,rags, incentive or other plans, programs,
policies or practices provided by the Company or a@frits affiliated companies and for which the Eugve may qualify, nor shall anything
herein limit or otherwise affect such rights as Executive may have under any other agreementsthétiCompany or any of its affiliated
companies and (ii) amounts which are vested benefitvhich the Executive is otherwise entitleddoeive under any plan, policy, practice
program of the Company or any of its affiliated qgmamies at or subsequent to the Date of Terminatiatl be payable in accordance with
such plan, policy, practice or program except g@iefly modified by this Agreement.

8. Full Settlement The Company’s obligation to make the paymentsigeal for in this Agreement and otherwise to perfats
obligations hereunder shall not be affected bysetyoff, counterclaim, recoupment, defense or attem, right or
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action which the Company may have against the Hikecar others. In no event shall the Executivebkgated to seek other employment or
take any other action by way of mitigation of tmeaunts payable to the Executive under any of thgigions of this Agreement and, except
as provided in Section 6(d)(ii) of this Agreemesuch amounts shall not be reduced whether or edEXiecutive obtains other employment.
The Company agrees to pay, to the full extent pisechby law, all legal fees and expenses whictetkecutive may reasonably incur as a
result of any contest (regardless of the outcoraestif) by the Company, the Executive or otherhiefvalidity or enforceability of, or liabilit
under, any provision of this Agreement or any gote of performance thereof (including as a resfdiny contest by the Executive about
amount of any payment pursuant to this Agreemehiy in each case interest on any delayed paymém applicable Federal rate provided
for in Section 7872(f)(2)(A) of the Code.

9. Certain Additional Payments by the Company

(a) Anything in this Agreement to the contrary nithstanding, in the event it shall be determineat ts a result, directly or
indirectly, of any payment or distribution by ther@pany to or for the benefit of the Executive, vileetpaid or payable or distributed or
distributable pursuant to the terms of this Agreenoe otherwise (a “Payment”), the Executive wolidsubject to the excise tax imposed by
Section 4999 of the Code or any interest or pessdire incurred by the Executive with respect th @xcise tax (such excise tax, together
with any such interest and penalties, are heranatillectively referred to as the “Excise Taxfeh the Executive shall be entitled to
promptly receive an additional payment (a “GrossR#yment”) in an amount such that after paymenhbyExecutive of all taxes (including
any interest or penalties imposed with respectith $axes), including, without limitation, any inme taxes (and any interest and penalties
imposed with respect thereto) and Excise Tax impog®n the Gross-Up Payment, but excluding anynmetaxes on the Payment, the
Executive is in the same after-tax position a®iexcise Tax had been imposed upon the Executie®iged, however, that if the Payment
would result in the Executive receiving total “Rarate Paymentsivithin the meaning of Section 280G of the Code,auféqual less than ol
hundred and twenty percent (120%) of the amourtERacutive would be entitled to receive withoutdming subject to the Excise Tax, but
for the application of this sentence, then the Rayrshall be reduced to the minimum extent necggbat in no event to less than zero) so
that no portion of any such Payment, as so redumattitutes an “Excess Parachute Payment” witiémteaning of Section 280G of the
Code;_provided further, that the foregoing reduction shall be made d@frdynd to the extent that such reduction would ltedguan increase in
the aggregate Payment to be provided, determinesh@fter-tax basis (taking into account the Ex@iae imposed, and any applicable
federal, state and local income taxes). The faatttthe Executives right to a Payment may be reduced by reasoredittfitations contained i
this Section 9(a) shall not of itself limit or otiagése affect any other rights of the Executive ott@an under this Agreement. In the event that
a Payment intended to be provided under this Ageeeis required to be reduced pursuant to the pood this Section 9(a), the Executive
shall be entitled to designate which portion of Hayment will be so reduced in order to give eftedhis Section 9(a). The Company shall
provide the Executive with all information reasolyalequested by the Executive to permit the Exeeutd make such designation. In the
event that the Executive fails to make such designavithin 10 business days after the EffectivdeDaf Termination, the Company may
effect such reduction in any manner it deems apjatep
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(b) Subject to the provisions of Section 9(c) daterminations required to be made under this &e&jincluding whether or wh
a Gross-Up Payment is required and the amountabf 8noss-Up Payment and the assumptions to beadtiln arriving at such
determinations, shall be made by the accountimg &f PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (the “Accountingn® which shall provide detailed
supporting calculations both to the Company and=tkecutive within 15 business days of receipt dfagofrom the Executive that there has
been a Payment or such earlier time as is requbgtdte Company. In the event that the Accountimmfs serving as accountant or auditor
for the individual, entity or group effecting thén&ge of Control, the Executive shall appoint aeotiationally recognized accounting firnr
make the determinations required hereunder (whicbunting firm shall then be referred to as thedArtting Firm hereunder). All fees and
expenses of the Accounting Firm shall be bornelgblg the Company. Any Gross-Up Payment, as detegthpursuant to this Section 9,
shall be paid to the Executive within five daysto receipt of the Accounting Firm’s determinatitfrthe Accounting Firm determines that
no Excise Tax is payable by the Executive, it shahish the Executive with a written opinion thailure to report the Excise Tax on the
Executives applicable federal income tax return would netiliein the imposition of a negligence or simil@nalty. Any determination by t
Accounting Firm shall be binding upon the Compang the Executive. As a result of the uncertaintthimapplication of Section 4999 of the
Code at the time of the initial determination bg thccounting Firm hereunder, it is possible that$<stJp Payments which will not have be
made by the Company should have been made (“Unglaigra”), consistent with the calculations requitedbe made hereunder. In the event
that the Company exhausts its remedies pursué@gdtion 9(c) and the Executive thereafter is reglio make a payment of any Excise Tax,
the Accounting Firm shall determine the amounthef nderpayment that has occurred and any suchrpbagaent shall be promptly paid
the Company to or for the benefit of the Executive.

(c) The Executive shall notify the Company in writiof any claim by the Internal Revenue Servicé, thauccessful, would
require the payment by the Company of the Grosf®&jpment. Such notification shall be given as s@practicable but no later than ten
business days after the Executive knows of sudmdaad shall apprise the Company of the naturaicii €laim and the date on which such
claim is requested to be paid. The Executive stalbay such claim prior to the expiration of tfieday period following the date on which it
gives such notice to the Company (or such shoggog@ ending on the date that any payment of taithsrespect to such claim is due). If the
Company notifies the Executive in writing priorttee expiration of such period that it desires totest such claim, the Executive shall:

(i) give the Company any information reasonablyuesied by the Company relating to such claim,

(i) take such action in connection with contestaugh claim as the Company shall reasonably requesiting from time
to time, including, without limitation, acceptingdal representation with respect to such claimrbgttorney reasonably selected by the
Company,
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(iii) cooperate with the Company in good faith iler effectively to contest such claim, and,
(iv) permit the Company to participate in any prediags relating to such claim;

provided, however, that the Company shall bearpayddirectly all costs and expenses (including taltkl interest and penalties) incurred in
connection with such contest and shall indemnify lold the Executive harmless, on an after-taxshdsi any Excise Tax or income tax
(including interest and penalties with respectat@rimposed as a result of such representationpayishent of costs and expenses. Without
limitation on the foregoing provisions of this Seat9(c), the Company shall control all proceeditaisen in connection with such contest
and, at its sole option, may pursue or forgo ardyahadministrative appeals, proceedings, hearamgsconferences with the taxing authority
in respect of such claim and may, at its sole optiither pay the tax claimed to the appropriatentpauthority on behalf of the Executive ¢
direct the Executive to sue for a refund or contiestclaim in any permissible manner, and the Etkeeagrees to prosecute such contest to a
determination before any administrative tribunalaicourt of initial jurisdiction and in one or necaippellate courts, as the Company shall
determine; provided, however, that if the Compaayspsuch claim and directs the Executive to sua fefund, the Company shall indemr
and hold the Executive harmless, on an after-taisbfrom any Excise Tax or income tax (includinterest or penalties with respect thereto)
imposed with respect to such payment or with resfpeany imputed income with respect to such paytreerd further provided that any
extension of the statute of limitations relatingoiyment of taxes for the taxable year of the Etteewvith respect to which such contested
amount is claimed to be due is limited solely torsaoontested amount. Furthermore, the Company'saaf the contest shall be limited to
issues with respect to which a Gross-Up Paymentduoei payable hereunder and the Executive shadhkiled to settle or contest, as the
case may be, any other issue raised by the IntRexgnue Service or any other taxing authority.

(d) If, after the receipt by the Executive of a &dJp Payment or payment by the Company of an ahwuthe Executive’s
behalf pursuant to Section 9(c), the Executive bexpentitled to receive any refund with respethéExcise Tax to which such Gross-Up
Payment relates or with respect to such claimEtkecutive shall (subject to the Company’s complyiith the requirements of Section 9(c))
promptly pay to the Company the amount of suchn@ffiogether with any interest paid or credited¢ba after taxes applicable thereto). If,
after payment by the Company of an amount on thex@ive’s behalf pursuant to Section 9(c), a deiation is made that the Executive
shall not be entitled to any refund with respectuoh claim and the Company does not notify thecEtkee in writing of its intent to contest
such denial of refund prior to the expiration of&ys after such determination, then the amousuoh payment shall offset, to the extent
thereof, the amount of Gross-Up Payment requirdzktpaid.

(e) Notwithstanding any other provision of this @t 9, the Company may, in its sole discretiorthivdld and pay over to the
Internal Revenue Service or any other applicablmtgauthority, for the benefit of the Executivél,a any portion of any Grossp Payment
and the Executive hereby consents to such withhgldi
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10. Confidential Information The Executive shall hold in a fiduciary capaddythe benefit of the Company all secret or
confidential information, knowledge or data relgtio the Company or any of its affiliated companasd their respective businesses, which
shall have been obtained by the Executive duriegakecutive’s employment by the Company or anyséffiliated companies and which
shall not be or become public knowledge (other tinaacts by the Executive or representatives ottkexutive in violation of this
Agreement). After termination of the Executive’sgayment with the Company, the Executive shall méthout the prior written consent of
the Company or as may otherwise be required byolagal process, communicate or divulge any sofdrination, knowledge or data to
anyone other than the Company and those desighwgtiedin no event shall an asserted violationhaf provisions of this Section 10 constit
a basis for deferring or withholding any amountseotvise payable to the Executive under this Agregme

11. Section 409A. If any compensation or benefits/idled by this Agreement may result in the appiccaof Section 409A of the
Code, the Company shall, in consultation with tlkedtitive, modify the Agreement in the least reitricmanner necessary in order to, wt
applicable, (a) exclude such compensation frond#faition of “deferred compensation” within the améng of such Section 409A or
(b) comply with the provisions of Section 409A, etlapplicable provision(s) of the Code and/or angg, regulations or other regulatory
guidance issued under such statutory provisiong@nthke such modifications, in each case, witloytdiminution in the value of the
payments to the Executive.

12. Successorg(a) This Agreement is personal to the Executivé without the prior written consent of the Compahgll not be
assignable by the Executive otherwise than byavilby application of the laws of descent and distiibn. This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and be enforceable by the Executivejalleepresentatives.

(b) This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of & binding upon the Company and its successarassigns.

(c) The Company will require any successor (whetltiexct or indirect, by purchase, merger, constiliaeor otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the business and/or assetseCompany to assume expressly and agree to petiiis Agreement in the same manner
to the same extent that the Company would be redui perform it if no such succession had takanelAs used in this Agreement,
“Company” shall mean the Company as hereinbefofiaet and any successor to its business and/otsaas@aforesaid which assumes and
agrees to perform this Agreement by operationwf & otherwise.

13. Miscellaneous(a) This Agreement shall be governed by and coedtin accordance with the laws of the State dabare,
without reference to principles of conflict of lawihe captions of this Agreement are not part efgiovisions hereof and shall have no force
or effect. This Agreement may not be amended orifieddotherwise than by a written agreement exetbtethe parties hereto or their
respective successors and legal representativesexdcution by the Company and the Executive sfAlgreement shall automatically
supersede and render ineffective any previous aggeecovering the same subject matter hereof actdl previous agreement shall be dee
terminated in its entirety.
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(b) All notices and other communications hereursledl be in writing and shall be given by hand iy to the other party or by
registered or certified mail, return receipt redadspostage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Executive:

c/o Tupperware Brands Corporati
14901 South Orange Blossom Ti
Orlando, Florida 3283

If to the Compan:

Tupperware Brands Corporati
14901 South Orange Blossom Ti
Orlando, Florida 3283

Attention: General Couns

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 235:

Orlando, Florida 328(-2353

or to such other address as either party shall haméshed to the other in writing in accordanceeigth. Notice and communications shall be
effective when actually received by the addressee.

(c) The invalidity or unenforceability of any preion of this Agreement shall not affect the validit enforceability of any other
provision of this Agreement.

(d) The Company may withhold from any amounts p&yabder this Agreement such Federal, state ot tagas as shall be
required to be withheld pursuant to any applicdheor regulation.

(e) The Executive’s or the Company’s failure tashsipon strict compliance with any provision hdrglaall not be deemed to be a
waiver of such provision or any other provisiortltis Agreement.

(f) The Executive and the Company acknowledge thatept as may otherwise be provided under any ethitten agreement
between the Executive and the Company, the employofehe Executive by the Company is “at will” arsdibject to Section 1(a) hereof,
prior to the Effective Date, may be terminated hlyex the Executive or the Company at any time. &doer, if prior to the Effective Date, the
Executive’s employment with the Company terminatiesn the Executive shall have no further rightdeurthis Agreement. From and after
the Effective Date this Agreement shall supersegeother agreement between the parties with reg¢pebe subject matter hereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Executive has hereuntdlseExecutives hand and, pursuant to the authorization frorBatard of
Directors, the Company has caused these preseméserecuted in its name on its behalf, all ahefday and year first above written.

(Executive)
TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATIO

By
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Exhibit 10.7

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
2006 INCENTIVE PLAN
NON-QUALIFIED STOCK OPTION GRANT AGREEMENT

Optionee:

Number of Shares of Commor
Stock Subject to Option:

Option Price:
Date of Grant:
Exercise Rights Begin:

Dates Number of Shares Exercisable

Extraordinary Exercise Rights:
Option Term Expires:

1. Option Grant. Tupperware Brands Corporation, a Delaware corpmdtiTupperware”), pursuant to the Tupperware Beand
Corporation 2006 Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), axopwhich is attached, hereby grants to the Omtioas of the Date of Grant an option (the
“Stock Option”) to purchase from Tupperware a nuntdfeshares of the common stock of Tupperware, Bpdr value (“Common Stock”), at
the Option Price, all as specifically indicated ol he Stock Option is exercisable in accordanitie thre terms and conditions of this
Agreement and the Plan. The Optionee shall exemdeeturn this Agreement to Tupperware. If Tup@endetermines that any agreement
from the Optionee is appropriate in order to comith any listing, registration or other legal ré@ment, the Optionee shall execute and
deliver such agreement to Tupperware. All detertiona and interpretations made by Tupperware imeotion with any question arising
under this Agreement or the Plan are binding amtlogive upon the Optionee or his or her legalasentative. If there is any conflict
between the provisions of this Agreement and tla@ Rhe Plan shall control. Capitalized terms ws®tinot defined in this Agreement have
the meanings given to them in the Plan.

2. Term and Exercise PeriodThe Stock Option becomes exercisable as set fodkea Any portion of the Stock Option which
becomes exercisable continues to be exercisakltieemarcised, during the Option Term, except asest below. The Option Term means the
period which begins on the date the Exercise RiBktgEn and ends on the date the Option Term Expésasept as may otherwise be set forth
in this Agreement.

3. Exercise ProcedureTo exercise the Stock Option, the Optionee shéilveiea notice to Tupperware specifying the numifeshares
to be purchased, and include payment in full, caregements satisfactory to Tupperware for paymefili of the Option Price for such
shares. Tupperware shall make available to theo®g# a form or electronic process that may be featiis purpose. The date of exercise
shall be the date on which such notice and paynoemtirangements satisfactory to Tupperware fonpay, are received by Tupperware.

4. Payment of the Option PriceAs provided under Article 6, Section 6.4 of therRlpayment of the Option Price for the number of
shares to be purchased shall be made; (i) in éasluiding a check, bank draft, money order or Wiemsfer); (ii) by delivery or certification
Tupperware of shares of Common Stock having anfiaiiket value at least equal to the Option Pricesémh unrestricted Shares already
owned by the Optionee of the same class as theSkabject to the Stock Option (based on the Faikkt Value of the Shares on the date
the Stock Option is exercised) and, unless sucheSheere acquired in the open market, held forgef not less than 6 months prior to
exercise of the Stock Option; or (iii) by any comdttion of cash and such shares of Common Stock.

5. Delivery of Certificate(s).Upon any exercise of the Stock Option, and sultfetiie payment of the Option Price under Sectiofh 4
this Agreement and of all tax obligations undert®ect of this Agreement, Tupperware shall delitrer shares purchased in book entry fc
The shares shall be registered in the name of gli®@e, the Optionee’s transferee, or if the Q@E@so requests, in writing at the time of
exercise, jointly in the name of the Optionee ancklaer person with rights of survivorship. If thet@@nee dies, the shares shall be registered
in the name of the person entitled to exercisestioek Option in accordance with the Pl



6. Tax Consequencedlo the extent that the grant, exercise or otheniewkthe Stock Option results in a tax obligatitte Optionee
shall deliver to Tupperware the amount of monegtares as Tupperware may require to meet its wiligpobligation under applicable tax
laws or regulations. Similarly, the Optionee sleaiécute any forms or documents necessary for thep@oy to meet its financial or reporting
requirements relating to the Grant. The Optioneg pay this amount by any of the forms permittedar8ection 4 above. In lieu of a cash
payment of such amount, Tupperware shall haveigin to retain, or sell without notice, a sufficierumber of such shares to cover the
amount required to be withheld.

The Optionee shall review with the Optionee’s oax advisors the federal, state, local and/or ferééx consequences of this
investment and the transactions contemplated y&fgieement. The Optionee shall rely solely on sasbhisors and not on any statements or
representations of Tupperware or any of its agéifits.Optionee understands that the Optionee (an@upperware) shall be responsible for
the Optionee’s own tax liability that may arisesaesult of this investment or the transactiongemplated by the Agreement.

7. Notices All notices hereunder to Tupperware shall be dediseor mailed to the Corporate Secretary of Tuppesvat its headquarte
office. All notices hereunder to the Optionee shalldelivered in writing either electronically oaited to the Optionee’s address indicated
below, unless the Optionee notifies Tupperwareritivg of a change of address.

8. Assumption of Risk.lt is expressly understood and agreed that theo®pé assumes all risks incident to any change teréa
applicable laws or regulations, or incident to ahgnge in the market value of the Common Stock #fteexercise of this option in whole or
in part.

9. Impact of Certain Events.Upon the Optionee’s death, Disability, retirementesmination, or upon a Change of Control, the
Optionee shall have such modified rights of vestind exercisability as set forth on Exhibit A atted hereto.

10. Data Transfer and Privacy.To administer this Plan, the Optionee must proVidpperware with personal data to identify him or
her, including name and address. The personahdbtae transferred to Tupperware’s U.S. headquarite Orlando, Florida, and processed
there. Tupperware may transfer the personal dada tutside vendor (such as a bank) for furthecgssing. By signing below, the Optionee
explicitly consents to this collection, transfedarocessing, as necessary for operation of tlais.Puring each of these steps, Tupperware
treats personal data with care to ensure its pyiaad ensure that any outside vendors do the gaoné=uropean Union residents, the data is
treated in accordance with Tupperware’s EuropeanrJbata Transfer Policy.

11. Recovery of Award.In the event of any restatement of Tupperware'arfaials statements (“Restatement”) resulting frbendrror,
omission, fraud or other misconduct of an Optioraeg, previous delivery of common stock of Tuppemyar a grant of a Stock Option wh
was made to the Optionee, shall be subject to ergand/or cancellation by Tupperware as the Cosgteon Committee (the “Committee”)
of the Board of Directors, in its sole discretishall in good faith determine. Tupperware may rec@ll or a portion of any award made to
the Optionee with respect to a fiscal year of Tuppee when the financial results of a Restatemegatively affect the financial statements
of Tupperware. The Committee may determine: (i)ahmunt to be recovered and/or cancelled; (iilgtmver different amounts from differ:
Optionees or different classes of Optionees on basks as it deems appropriate; (iii) whether tkgepayment from a Optionee or to reduce
an amount otherwise payable to a Optionee undecampensation, plan, program or arrangement maiddby Tupperware, including the
use of set off, subject to applicable law; (iv) treduation of any shares of common stock determtndzk withheld from a Optionee in
connection with such an action; and (v) whetherancel outstanding Stock Options in connection witbh an action and the valuation
thereof for such purpose.

12. Capitalized Terms.Unless otherwise defined in this Agreement, alitediped terms used herein or in any exhibit hesdtall have
such definitions as set forth in the Plan.

The parties confirm this Agreement effective as ahe Date of Grant and have executed it on , 200

Tupperware Brands Corporation Optionee
(Please sign and date form. Type or print addr

Thomas M. Roehlk Signature
Executive Vice President,
Chief Legal Officer & Secretary Street Address (Home)

City State Postal Code

Country



Exhibit A
Impact of Certain Events

Death

If the Optionee’s employment terminates by readateath, the Stock Option shall become immediaely fully exercisable and may
thereafter be exercised by the estate of the Ogtidor a period of three years from the date ofi sleath; provided, however, that if the
Optionee is at least sixty years of age at the tifrdeath and has fifteen years service with thengany, the Stock Option may thereafter be
exercised by the estate of the Optionee for a gerisix years from the date of such death. Inveng however, may the Stock Option be
exercisable beyond the end of the Option Term. Mbstanding any provision herein to the contrafyhé Optionee dies after termination of
the Optionees employment, the Stock Option may thereafter leeaised, to the extent the Stock Option was exaltésas of the date of su
death, for a period that expires on the earliegf) dhe first anniversary of the date of such teft) the last date on which the Optionee wc
have been entitled to exercise the Stock Optionthadptionee not died or (iii) the end of the ©ptirerm; provided, however, that if the
Optionee had retired from the Company prior todate of death, the estate of the Optionee shatiraanto have the benefit of the vesting
and exercisability benefits specified by the primris governing retirement as set forth below.

Disability

If the Optionee’s employment terminates by readdbigability, the Stock Option, if not fully vestexhd exercisable as of the date of such
termination, shall continue to vest according ® $tock Option’s stated vesting schedule and mengétiter be exercised by the Optionee, to
the extent it was exercisable at the time of teatiim or thereafter becomes exercisable, or on aachlerated basis as the Committee may
determine, for a period of three years from the dditsuch termination of employment or until thel @fithe Option Term, whichever perioc
the shorter; provided, however, that if the Opt®dés within such period, the Stock Option shallitmue to be exercisable to the extent to
which it was exercisable at the time of death fier temainder of such period, or for a period ofriéhths from the date of such death, or until
the expiration of the Option Term, whichever peri®the shortest.

Retirement

If the Optionee’s employment terminates by readaetirement, the following vesting and exercistpiterms will apply. The Optionee shall
be deemed to have terminated employment by redsatir@ment if the Optionee has attained age aads/of service requirements set forth
below, has given due notice (as determined by thrar@ittee), and has entered into an agreementpthednd content of which shall be
specified by the Committee, not to compete with@Goepany and its Affiliates for a period of one flowing such retirement. In no eve
however, may the Stock Option be exercisable #fieend of the Option Term.

Minimum Years

Years of Continuec Years of Continued
of Service Vesting Following Exercisability
Age at Retirement with Company Retirement Following Retirement
55 or more 10 1 2
60 or more 15 6 6

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Optionee digthin such period of continued exercisabilitye tBtock Option shall continue to
exercisable to the extent to which it was exerdesabthe time of death for the remainder of suefiqal, or for a period of 12 months from the
date of such death, or until the end of the Optierm, whichever period is the shortest.

Termination for Cause

Unless otherwise determined by the Committee gf@ptionee incurs a termination of employment fause, the Stock Option shall
thereupon terminat




Other Termination

If the Optionee incurs a voluntary termination ofgoyment, the Stock Option, to the extent therr@gable, or on such accelerated basis as
the Committee may determine, may be exercisecholdasser of thirty days from the date of such teation of employment or until the end
of the Option Term. If the Optionee incurs a teration of employment by the Company, other thandason of retirement, Disability or
Cause, the Stock Option, to the extent it is thear@sable, or becomes exercisable during the eaeeriod following termination of
employment by the Company, or on such accelerasis las the Committee may determine, may be erereisany time from the date of
vesting until the first anniversary of the dateso€h termination of employment or, if sooner, thd ef the Option Term; provided, however,
that if the Optionee dies within such period oftg@smination exercisability, the Stock Option dltaintinue to be exercisable to the extent to
which it was exercisable at the time of death fier temainder of such period, or for a period ofridhths from the date of such death, or until
the expiration of the Option Term, whichever peri®the shortest. Notwithstanding the foregoingnfOptionee incurs a termination of
employment after a Change of Control, the Stockddpghall remain exercisable, to the extent it eearcisable immediately before such
termination, through the end of the Option Te




TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
2006 INCENTIVE PLAN
RESTRICTED STOCK AGREEMENT

Recipient:

Number of Shares:
Date of Award:
Restricted Period Ends:

1. Restricted Stock Award.Tupperware Brands Corporation, a Delaware corpmmdtiTupperware”), pursuant to the Tupperware
Brands Corporation 2006 Incentive Plan (the “Plaa"yopy of which is attached, hereby awards tdRibepient as of the Date of Award an
award of a number of shares of common stock of €npare, $0.01 par value (“Shares”), all as spegiffandicated above. The award is
subject to the terms, conditions and restrictidithis Agreement and the Plan. The Recipient shadcute and return to Tupperware this
Agreement and the stock power described in Parhgtay this Agreement. All determinations and iptetations made by Tupperware in
connection with any question arising under thisegnent or the Plan are binding and conclusive tip@fRecipient or his or her legal
representative.

2. Restrictions on Shares and Impact of TerminationThe Restricted Period (as defined in Article 8ref Plan) applicable to any
Shares begins on the Date of Award and ends odateethe Restricted Period Ends, as set forth alexeept as otherwise provided in Arti
8 of the Plan. In the event of a Change of Corfasldefined in Article 2 of the Plan), all restiocis shall lapse immediately in accordance
with Article 15 of the Plan, as may be amended ftone to time by the Board of Directors of Tupperedf the Recipient dies while
employed by Tupperware or a Subsidiary (as defingdticle 2 of the Plan), the restrictions shalbse on the date of death. If the Recipient
incurs a termination of employment for Cause, testRcted Stock Award shall thereupon terminateepx to the extent otherwise provided
in Article 15.1(b) of the Plan, in the event tha¢ Recipient is involuntarily terminated (otherritfar Cause), the Committee shall have the
discretion to waive, in whole or in part, any drraimaining restrictions with respect to any orsalth Recipient’s shares of Restricted Stock.
Upon a Recipient’s termination of employment foy a@ason during the Restricted Period, excepteattient otherwise provided by the
Committee, in this Agreement and in Article 15.1¢b}he Plan, all Shares still subject to restoietshall be forfeited by the Recipient,
including in the event of retirement prior to thedeof the Restricted Period.

3. Stockholder Rights.During the Restricted Period, the Recipient shallehall of the rights of a stockholder of Tuppermyancluding
the right to receive dividends and the right toeyv@xcept as otherwise set forth in this Agreeroeir Article 8 of the Plan.

4. Issuance and Possession of Stock Certificatesridg Restricted Period. Shares will be issued and registered in certifiéate or,
if Tupperware so permits, book entry form, in ttzene of the Recipient in the stockholder recordSugfperware. The Recipient shall deliver
to Tupperware the Recipient’s blank endorsementgibck power. Such certificates will be held byperware or its agent until the
restrictions lapse or such Shares are forfeitextaordance with the Plan.

5. Adjustments to SharesRecipient agrees to deliver to Tupperware any neadditional shares (or certificates representtngksor
other securities), which he or she may receivenduttie Restricted Period with respect to the Sh@a@ther Certificates”), together with a
blank endorsement of a stock power. All such Sharegher securities will be subject to the sanstrietions during the Restricted Period as
the Shares. Other Certificates will be held by Tempgre or its agen



6. Delivery of SharesSubject to the payment of tax obligations undetie& of this Agreement, Tupperware will deliveraause to
be delivered Shares evidenced by a direct regmtratcount statement of the shares in book entmp.fand any Other Certificates at the end
of the Restricted Period, and will deliver thenttie Recipient or Recipient’s transferee free ofrémrictions imposed by the Plan or this
Agreement.

7. Tax Consequencedlo the extent that the receipt of the Restrictedr&hor the termination of the Restricted Perictith wéspect to
any Shares results in a tax obligation, the Rentpball deliver to the Company at the time of stedeipt or lapse on the restrictions, as the
case may be, such amount of money or shares oftuicted stock as the Company may require to nieetithholding obligation under
applicable tax laws or regulations. Similarly, Recipient shall execute any forms or documentssszeg for the Company to meet its
financial or reporting requirements relating testAiward. In lieu of a cash payment of such amailetCompany shall have the right to ret
or sell without notice, a sufficient number of tBleares or such other Shares or securities repeesbptOther Certificates to cover the amc
required to be withheld.

The Recipient acknowledges by his or her signatetew that he or she should review with the Reaifxeown tax advisors the federal,
state, local and/or foreign tax consequences sfitiviestment and the transactions contemplatetibyAgreement. The Recipient shall rely
solely on such advisors and not on any statementpoesentations of the Company or any of its egéihe Recipient understands that the
Recipient (and not the Company) shall be respoaddsithe Recipient’s own tax liability that maysar as a result of this investment or the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

8. Notices All notices hereunder to Tupperware shall be dedigdeor mailed to the Corporate Secretary of Tuppeevat its headquarte
office. All notices hereunder to the Recipient sbaldelivered in writing, either electronically wrailed to the Recipient’'s address indicated
below, unless the Recipient notifies Tupperwareiiing of a change of address.

9. Data Transfer and Privacy.To administer this Plan, the Recipient must proviidpperware with personal data to identify him or
her, including name and address. The personaldhtae transferred to Tupperware’s U.S. headquarite Orlando, Florida, and processed
there. Tupperware may transfer the personal daaa twutside vendor (such as a bank) for furthecgssing. By signing below, the Recipient
explicitly consents to this collection, transfedarocessing, as necessary for operation of tlais.Puring each of these steps, Tupperware
treats personal data with care to ensure its pyivatd ensure that any outside vendors do the damndzuropean Union residents, the data is
treated in accordance with Tupperware’s Europeanrubata Transfer Policy.

10. Recovery of Award.In the event of any restatement of Tupperware’arfaial statements (“Restatement”) resulting fromelror,
omission, fraud or other misconduct of the Recipiany previous delivery of common stock of Tuppamy including dividends declared
thereon and paid, or a grant of an award whichmade to the Recipient, shall be subject to recomad/or cancellation by Tupperware as
the Compensation Committee (the “Committee”) ofBoard of Directors, in its sole discretion, shaljood faith determine. Tupperware
may recover all or a portion of any award madé®Recipient with respect to a fiscal year of Tupjaee when the financial results of a
Restatement negatively affect the financial statemef Tupperware. The Committee may determingh&)amount to be recovered and/or
cancelled; (ii) to recover different amounts froifietent Recipients or different classes of Redipseon such basis as it deems appropriate;
(iii) whether to seek repayment from a Recipientooreduce an amount otherwise payable to a Retipieder any compensation, plan,
program or arrangement maintained by Tupperwaotydimg the use of set off, subject to applicabis;l(iv) the valuation of any shares of
common stock determined to be withheld from a Renipin connection with such an action; and (v) thlee to cancel outstanding awards in
connection with such an action and the valuatiengbf for such purpose.

The parties confirm this Agreement effective as ahe Date of Award and have executed it o , 20



Tupperware Brands Corporation Recipient
(Please sign and date form. Type or print address.)

Thomas M. Roehll Signature
Executive Vice President,
Chief Legal Officer & Secretar Street Address (Home)
City &e/Province oftal Code

Country



Exhibit 10.11

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
2000 INCENTIVE PLAN
(As amended May 11, 2000, August 10, 2000, Novemt&r2006 and December 14, 2006))

Article 1. Establishment, Purpose, and Duration

1.1 Establishment of the Plan. Tupperware Brands Corporation, a Delaware corpmidtiereinafter referred to as the “Company”),
hereby establishes an incentive compensation plae known as the “Tupperware Brands Corporatid@i®20centive Plan” (hereinafter
referred to as the “Plan”), as set forth in thisuwtnent. The Plan permits the grant of Non-Qualifi¢oick Options, Incentive Stock Options,
Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, anddPmance Awards. The Plan shall become effectsvefdhe Effective Date, and shall
remain in effect as provided in Section 1.3 herein.

1.2 Purpose of the Plan. The purpose of the Plan is to promote the sucaasemhance the value of the Company by linkingoérsone
interests of Participants to those of the Compastgskholders and by providing Participants withresentive for outstanding performance.
The Plan is further intended to provide flexibilttythe Company in its ability to motivate, attreantd retain the services of Participants upon
whose judgment, interest, and special efforts tleeassful conduct of its operations largely is deleat.

1.3 Duration of the Plan. The Plan shall commence on the Effective Date &afl e2main in effect, subject to the right of Beard of
Directors to terminate, amend or modify the Plaargt time pursuant to Article 14 herein, until&Hares subject to it shall have been
purchased or acquired according to the Plan’s piows. However, in no event may an Award be graateter the Plan on or after May 11,
2010.

Avrticle 2. Definitions

Whenever used in the Plan, the following termsldiale the meanings set forth below and, when themimg is intended, the initial
letter of the word is capitalized:

(a) “Award” means, individually or collectively,grant under this Plan of Non-Qualified Stock Opsioimcentive Stock Options,
SARs, Restricted Stock, or Performance Awards.

(b) “Award Agreement” means an agreement enteredap each Participant and the Company, settintt fibie terms and
provisions applicable to Awards granted to Paréiois under this Plan.

(c) “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning ased to such term in Rule 13d-3 of the General RatesRegulations under the
Exchange Act.

(d) “Beneficiary”means a person who may be designated by a Pantigipesuant to Article 10 and to whom any bengider the
Plan is to be paid in case of the Participant'sldea physical or mental incapacity, as determibgdhe Committee, before he or
she receives any or all of such benefit.

(e) “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the BoafDirectors of the Company.

(f) “Cause” means (i) conviction of a Participaat €Eommitting a felony under federal law or the $aef the state in which such
action occurred, (ii) dishonesty in the courseutfilfing a Participant's employment duties or Yiwillful and deliberate failure on
the part of a Participant to perform his employnaiuttes in any material respect, or such other tsvas shall be determined by
Committee. The Committee shall have the sole discréo determine whether “Cause” exists, and éednination shall be final.
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(9) “Change of Control” of the Company means:

i. An acquisition by any Person of beneficial owstep (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgateder the Exchange
Act) of 20% or more of either (1) the then outsiagdShares (the “Outstanding Company Common Stoak(®) the
combined voting power of the then outstanding Shartitled to vote generally in the election okdtors (the
“Outstanding Company Voting Securities”); excludihgwever, the following: (1) any acquisition ditlgdrom the
Company, other than an acquisition by virtue of@Rercise of a conversion privilege unless the siydoeing so converted
was itself acquired from the Company, (2) any asitjoh by the Company, (3) any acquisition by amptoyee benefit
plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintainethbyCompany or any corporation controlled by thenBany or (4) any
acquisition by any Person pursuant to a transaettlioh complies with clauses (1), (2) and (3) dbsection (iii) of this
definition; or

ii. A change in the composition of the Board suwdt the individuals who, as of the effective ddtéhe Plan, constitute the
Board (such Board shall be hereinafter referreastthe “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reasomhstitute at least a
majority of the Board; provided, however, for puspe of this definition, that any individual who bews a member of the
Board subsequent to such effective date, whoséi@leor nomination for election by the Companyteckholders, was
approved by a vote of at least a majority of thoséviduals who are members of the Board and whevaéso members of
the Incumbent Board (or deemed to be such purdaadhts proviso) shall be considered as though sudividual were a
member of the Incumbent Board; but, provided furttieat any such individual whose initial assumiptid office occurs as
a result of either an actual or threatened eleat@mrtest (as such terms are used in Rule 14a-Regdilation 14A
promulgated under the Exchange Act) or other adu#tireatened solicitation of proxies or consényter on behalf of a
person or legal entity other than the Board shatlle so considered as a member of the IncumbeardBor

iii. The approval by the stockholders of the Compaha reorganization, merger or consolidationale ®r other
disposition of all or substantially all of the atssef the Company or the acquisition of assetsoflger corporation
(“Corporate Transaction”) or, if consummation o€BlWCorporate Transaction is subject, at the timguch approval by
stockholders, to the consent of any governmenbeemmental agency, the obtaining of such congstiter explicitly or
implicitly by consummation); excluding, howeverchua Corporate Transaction pursuant to which (19radubstantially a
of the individuals and entities who are the Bernafi©wners, respectively, of the Outstanding Conyp@ommon Stock ar
Outstanding Company Voting Securities immediatelgrto such Corporate Transaction will benefigiadwn, directly or
indirectly, more than 60% of, respectively, thestamding Shares, and the combined voting powdrettien outstanding
Shares entitled to vote generally in the electibdiectors, as the case may be, of the Companytireg from such
Corporate Transaction (including, without limitatica corporation which as a result of such tramsacwns the Company
or all or substantially all of the Company’s assstker directly or through one or more subsid&ria substantially the
same proportions as their ownership, immediatdlyr po such Corporate Transaction, of the Outstagpp@ompany
Common Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Seesrias the case may be, (2) no Person (othethleaBiompany,
any employee benefit plan (or related trust) spoetbor maintained by the Company or any corporatimmtrolled by the
Company or such corporation resulting from suchpGrate Transaction) will beneficially own, directly indirectly, 20%
or more of, respectively, the outstanding shareafmon stock of the corporation resulting fromrsGorporate
Transaction or the combined voting power of thestautding voting securities of such corporation
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entitled to vote generally in the election of dimgs except to the extent that such ownership edigiith respect to the
Company prior to the Corporate Transaction andn@yiduals who were members of the Incumbent Bagitbconstitute
at least a majority of the board of directors @& torporation resulting from such Corporate Tratisaror

iv. The approval by the stockholders of the Compatfng complete liquidation or dissolution of thermany.

(h) “Change of Control Price” means the higheripfhe highest reported sales price, regular wég, €hare of Common Stock in
any transaction reported on the New York Stock Exge Composite Tape or other national exchangehichveuch shares are
listed or on NASDAQ during the 60-day period priorand including the date of a Change of Contrdlipif the Change of
Control is the result of a tender or exchange affem Corporate Transaction, the highest priceshare of Common Stock paid in
such tender or exchange offer or Corporate Tramsggirovided, however, that (x) in the case otacs Option which (A) is held
by an optionee who is an officer or director of @erporation and is subject to Section 16(b) offlkehange Act and (B) was
granted within 240 days of the Change of Conti@ntthe Change of Control Price for such Stock@pshall be the Fair Market
Value of the Common Stock on the date such Stodio®js exercised or deemed exercised and (y)drctse of Incentive Stock
Options and Stock Appreciation Rights relatingrioentive Stock Options, the Change of Control Psheal be in all cases the
Fair Market Value of the Common Stock on the datshdncentive Stock Option or Stock AppreciatiogiRiis exercised. To the
extent that the consideration paid in any suchstation described above consists all or in paseafirities or other noncash
consideration, the value of such securities orratibacash consideration shall be determined irst¢ihe discretion of the Board.

(i) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1886mended from time to time.
() “Commission” means the Securities and Excha@gemission or any successor agency.

(k) “Committee” means the committee described itiche 3 or (unless otherwise stated) its designesyant to a delegation by
the Committee as contemplated by Section 3.3.

() “Company” means Tupperware Brands CorporatioBelaware corporation, or any successor therepoogded in Article 16
herein.

(m) “Covered Employee” has the meaning ascriberethén Section 162(m) of the Code and the reguiatthereunder.
(n) “Director” means any individual who is a memioéthe Board of Directors of the Company.

(o) “Disinterested Person” means a member of ther@who qualifies as a disinterested person aseltin Rule 16b-3(c)(2), as
promulgated by the Commission under the Exchandeodk@ny successor definition adopted by the Cossion.

(p) “Effective Date” means May 11, 2000.

(g) “Employee” means any nonunion employee of tben@any or of the Company’s Subsidiaries. Directang are not otherwise
employed by the Company shall not be consideredi@maps under this Plan.

(r) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchangeofd 934, as amended from time to time, or anygessor Act thereto.
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(s) “Fair Market Value’means, except as expressly provided otherwisd, @syagiven date, the closing sales price of then@on
Stock on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tap# not listed on such exchange, on any ottadional securities
exchange on which the Common Stock is listed dNABDAQ. If there is no regular public trading marker such Common
Stock, the Fair Market Value of the Common Stocklldhe determined by the Committee in good faith.

(t) “Freestanding SAR” means an SAR that is graimedpendently of any Options pursuant to Sectidrhérein.

(u) “Incentive Stock Option” or “ISO” means an aptito purchase Shares, granted under Article Grhesbich is designated as
an Incentive Stock Option and is intended to meetéquirements of Section 422 of the Code.

(v) “Insider” shall mean an Employee who is, on thievant date, an officer, director, or ten pet¢&f%) beneficial owner of the
Company, as defined under Section 16 of the Exahég,

(w) “Non-Qualified Stock Option” or “NQSO” means aption to purchase Shares, granted under Artitier6in, which is not
intended to be an Incentive Stock Option.

(x) “Option” means an Incentive Stock Option or aMNQualified Stock Option.

(y) “Option Price” means the price at which a Shraay be purchased by a Participant pursuant tomioQ as determined by the
Committee.

(2) “Participant” means an Employee of the Compahy has been granted an Award under the Plan.

(aa) “Performance Award” means an Award granteaht&mployee, as described in Article 9 hereinudilg Performance Units
and Performance Shares.

(ab) “Performance Goals” means the performancesgesthblished by the Committee prior to the graResformance Awards
that are based on the attainment of one or any ic@tidn of the following: specified levels of necome or earnings per share
from continuing operations, operating income, rexes) return on operating assets, return on eeidgkholder return (measured
in terms of stock price appreciation) and/or tstaktkholder return (measured in terms of stockepajgpreciation and/or dividend
growth), achievement of cost control, working cabitirns, cash flow, net income, economic valuesdgddegment profit, sales
force growth, or stock price of the Company or ssighsidiary, division or department of the Comptomyor within which the
Participant is primarily employed and that areroled to qualify under Section 162(m) (4) (c) of @&de. Such Performance
Goals also may be based upon the attaining of Bpadévels of Company performance under one orenobthe measures
described above relative to the performance ofratbgporations. Such Performance Goals shall bbyst#te Committee within ti
time period prescribed by Section 162(m) of the €add related regulations.

(ac) “Performance Period” means a time period duwhich Performance Goals established in conneetitinPerformance
Awards must be met.

(ad) “Performance Unit” means an Award grantedri@&eployee, as described in Article 9 herein.
(ae) “Performance Share” means an Award granted tmployee, as described in Article 9 herein.
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(af) “Restriction Period” or “Period” means the joeror periods during which the transfer of ShareRestricted Stock is limited
based on the passage of time and the continuattisereice with the Company and the Shares are sutgje substantial risk of
forfeiture, as provided in Article 8 herein.

(ag) “Person” shall have the meaning ascribed ¢ $erm in Section 3(a) (9) of the Exchange Act aseld in Sections 13(d) and
14(d) thereof, including a “group” as defined ircBen 13(d).

(ah) “Restricted Stock” means an Award granted Rasdicipant pursuant to Article 8 herein.
(ai) “Share” means a share of common stock of theagany.

(aj) “Subsidiary” or “Subsidiaries” means any camgion or corporations in which the Company ownediy, or indirectly
through subsidiaries, at least fifty percent (5@¥sthe total combined voting power of all classéstock, or any other entity
(including, but not limited to, partnerships anthjorentures) in which the Company owns at ledst fiercent (50%) of the
combined equity thereof.

(ak) “Stock Appreciation Right” or “SAR” means arwArd, granted alone (Freestanding SAR) or in cotimeevith a related
Option (Tandem SAR), designated as an SAR, purgoghe terms of Article 7 herein.

(al) “Tandem SAR” means an SAR that is grantedoinnection with a related Option pursuant to SecTidnherein, the exercise
of which shall require forfeiture of the right tanghase a Share under the related Option (and wiSdrare is purchased under the
Option, the Tandem SAR shall similarly be cancglled

Article 3. Administration

3.1 The Committee. The Plan shall be administered by the Compensatid Directors Committee or such other commitfabe
Board as the Board may from time to time desig(tae “Committee”), which shall be composed of restd than two Disinterested Persons
each of whom shall be an “outside director” forgmges of Section 162(m)(4) of the Code, and sleadlgpointed by and serve at the pleasure
of the Board.

3.2 Authority of the Committee . The Committee shall have plenary authority tangravards pursuant to the terms of the Plan to
officers and employees of the Company and its sidrses and Affiliates.
Among other things, the Committee shall have thbaity, subject to the terms of the Plan:
(a) To select the officers and employees to whonardls may from time to time be granted;

(b) To determine whether and to what extent Insenfitock Options, Non-Qualified Stock Options, SARsstricted Stock and
Performance Awards or any combination thereof atgetgranted hereunder;

(c) To determine the number of Shares to be coveyeshch Award granted hereunder;

(d) To determine the terms and conditions of anyafdrgranted hereunder (including, but not limitecthe option price (subject
to Section 6.4 (a)), any vesting condition, resioit or limitation (which may be related to the feemance of the Participant, the
Company or any subsidiary or Affiliate) and anytirgg acceleration or forfeiture waiver regardingy &ward and the Shares
relating thereto, based on such factors as the Gueenshall determine;
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(e) To modify, amend or adjust the terms and cambtof any Award, at any time or from time to tinrecluding but not limited
to Performance Goals, unless at the time of estambient of goals the Committee shall have preclitdealithority to make such
adjustments; and

(f) To determine to what extent and under whaturitstances Shares and other amounts payable witbate® an Award shall be
deferred.

The Committee shall have the authority to adopérand repeal such administrative rules, guidslared practices governing the Pla
it shall from time to time deem advisable, to iptet the terms and provisions of the Plan and amgrd issued under the Plan (and any
agreement relating thereto) and to otherwise sugethie administration of the Plan.

3.3 Action of the Committee. The Committee may act only by a majority of its nieems then in office, except that the members thereo
may (i) delegate to an officer of the Company ththarity to make decisions pursuant to Section fgrdyided that no such delegation may be
made that would cause Awards or other transactiadsr the Plan to cease either to be exempt fratiddel6(b) of the Exchange Act or to
qualify as “qualified performance-based compensgatis such term is defined in the regulations prigaed under Section 162(m) of the
Code, and (ii) authorize any one or more of thaimber or any officer of the Company to execute @gtver documents on behalf of the
Committee.

3.4 Decisions BindingAny determination made by the Committee or purstmaelegated authority pursuant to the provisifrihie
Plan with respect to any Award shall be made irsthle discretion of the Committee or such delegathe time of the grant of the Award or,
unless in contravention of any express term oPtla@, at any time thereafter. All decisions madéhgyCommittee or any appropriately
delegated officer pursuant to the provisions ofRken shall be final and binding on all personsluding the Company and Plan Participants.

Article 4. Shares Subject to the Plan

4.1 Number of SharesSubject to adjustment as provided in Section 4r8ihethe total number of Shares available for gramler the
Plan shall be four million (4,000,000); providedwever, the total number of available Shares that bre used for Restricted Stock Awards
under the Plan shall be limited to two hundred samd (200,000) and the total amount of availablr&hthat may be used for Performance
Awards under the Plan shall be limited to four hedidthousand (400,000) shares. No Participant reayrénted (i) a Stock Option in any ¢
year covering in excess of 600,000 Shares, oa (erformance Share Award in any one year in exafes30,000 Shares. Shares subject t
Award under the Plan may be authorized and unissbages or may be treasury shares.

The following rules will apply for purposes of tHetermination of the number of Shares availablgyfant under the Plan:

(a) While an Award is outstanding, it shall be dmahagainst the authorized pool of Shares, regesdiéits vested status.

(b) The grant of an Option, or Restricted StoclPerformance Award involving Shares shall reduceSthares available for grant
under the Plan by the number of Shares subjectdio Award.

(c) The grant of a Tandem SAR shall not reducentitaber of Shares available for grant by the nunob&hares subject to the
related Option (i.e., there is no double countii@ptions and their related Tandem SARS).
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(d) The grant of a Freestanding SAR shall redueentimber of Shares available for grant by the nurobEreestanding SARs
granted.

(e) The Committee shall reduce the appropriate murabShares from the authorized pool where a Pedace Award is payable
in Shares.

4.2 Lapsed Awards.If any Award granted under this Plan is cancelfedgited, terminates, expires, or lapses for arason (with the
exception of the termination of a Tandem SAR upr@&se of the related Option or the terminatiom oélated Option upon exercise of the
corresponding Tandem SAR), any Shares subjectcto Award again shall be available for the graramfAward under the Plan. However, in
the event that prior to the Awagdtancellation, forfeiture, termination, expiratian lapse, the holder of the Award at any timesiesd one ¢
more “benefits of ownership” pursuant to such Awgasl defined by the Commission, pursuant to any eulinterpretation promulgated under
Section 16 or any successor rule of the Exchangk the Shares subject to such Award shall not Bdaravailable for regrant under the Plan
to Insiders, but shall be available for regrantdarrthe Plan to Participants who are not Insiders.

4.3 Adjustments in Authorized Shares and Pricedn the event of any change in corporate capitabmasuch as a stock split or a
corporate transaction, such as any merger, corsiaig separation, including a spin-off, or othistribution of stock or property of the
Company, any reorganization (whether or not suohgamization comes within the definition of suchmen Section 368 of the Code) or any
partial or complete liquidation of the Company, @@mmittee or Board may make such substitutiondprstments in the aggregate number
and class of shares reserved for issuance und®ahein the number, kind and option price of sRaubject to outstanding Stock Options or
SARs, in the number and kind of shares subjecthiiermutstanding Awards granted under the Plamilgjest to limitations such as Restricted
Stock Awards or peRarticipant maximum awards and/or such other ebjeitsubstitution or adjustments as it may deterroriee appropria
in its sole discretion; provided, however, thattlienber of shares subject to any Award shall alvieeya whole number; and provided furtl
however, that notwithstanding the foregoing, in¢krent of a change in capitalization that is thsulteof an equity restructuring which is not
the consequence of a corporate transaction wilr@d-party, such substitutions or adjustments shaltequired to be made. Such adjusted
option price shall also be used to determine theuarhpayable by the Company upon the exerciseyfandem SAR.

Article 5. Eligibility and Participation

5.1 Eligibility. Persons eligible to be granted Awards under ttas Riclude all Employees of the Company and itssilidries, as
determined by the Committee, including Employees ate members of the Board, but excluding Directdrs are not Employees.

5.2 Actual Participation. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Committey, from time to time, select from all eligible
Employees, those to whom Awards shall be grantddshall determine the nature and amount of eachrdwa

Article 6. Stock Options

6.1 Grant of Options.Stock Options may be granted alone or in additioother Awards granted under the Plan and may bemf
types: Incentive Stock Options and Non-Qualifiedc8tOptions. Any Stock Option granted under thenRlaall be in such form as the
Committee may from time to time approve. The Corterishall have the authority to grant any optidneentive Stock Options, Non-
Qualified Stock Options or both types of Stock Ops (in each case with or without Stock Apprecrattights); provided, however, that
grants hereunder are subject to the aggregatedimgrants to individual Participants set forttAinicle 4. Incentive Stock Options may be
granted only to employees of the Company and aulgsigliary corporation” (as such term is defined
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in Section 424(f) of the Code). To the extent draf Stock Option is not designated as an Incer@teek Option or even if so designated d
not qualify as an Incentive Stock Option, it sltalhstitute a Non-Qualified Stock Option.

6.2 Award Agreement.Stock Options shall be evidenced by option agre¢snéme terms and provisions of which may diffen. éption
agreement shall indicate on its face whetheriittsnded to be an agreement for an Incentive SBymtion or a Non-Qualified Stock Option.
The grant of a Stock Option shall occur on the da#eCommittee by resolution selects an individadde a Participant in any grant of a Stock
Option, determines the number of Shares to be sutgjesuch Stock Option to be granted to such iddal and specifies the terms and
provisions of the Stock Option, or such later det¢he Committee designates. The Company shafyreoRarticipant of any grant of a Stock
Option, and a written option agreement or agreesngmll be duly executed and delivered by the Compathe Participant. Such agreement
or agreements shall become effective upon execbiidhe Company and the Participant.

6.3 Incentive Stock OptionsAnything in the Plan to the contrary notwithstarglino term of the Plan relating to Incentive Stock
Options shall be interpreted, amended or alteredimall any discretion or authority granted undher Plan be exercised so as to disqualify the
Plan under Section 422 of the Code or, withoutctiresent of the optionee affected, to disqualify boogntive Stock Option under such
Section 422.

6.4 Terms and Conditions Stock Options granted under the Plan shall be stitjehe following terms and conditions and skalhtair
such additional terms and conditions as the Coremghall deem desirable:

(a) Option Price. The option price per Share purchasable undeoek$ption shall be determined by the Committee setdortr
in the option agreement, and shall not be lessttafrair Market Value of the Common Stock subjedhe Stock Option on the
date of grant. Options may not be repriced wittsiareholder approval.

(b) Option Term . The term of each Stock Option shall be fixedhwy €Committee, but no Incentive Stock Option shall b
exercisable more than 10 years after the datettiek ®ption is granted.

(c) Exercisability . Except as otherwise provided herein, Stock Opt&irall be exercisable at such time or times abpesuto
such terms and conditions as shall be determingddbZommittee. If the Committee provides that Stgck Option is exercisable
only in installments, the Committee may at any tivave such installment exercise provisions, in lehar in part, based on such
factors as the Committee may determine. In additioen Committee may at any time accelerate thecesadrility of any Stock
Option.

(d) Method of Exercise. Subject to the provisions of this Article 6, St@@ptions may be exercised, in whole or in pargrat
time during the option term by giving written natiof exercise to the Company specifying the nunob&hares subject to the
Stock Option to be purchased.

Such notice shall be accompanied by payment irofute purchase price by certified or bank checkuzh other instrume
as the Company may accept. If approved by the Cttemipayment, in full or in part, may also be mexdéne form of delivery of
unrestricted Shares already owned by the optiohdesame class as the Shares subject to the Siaidn (based on the Fair
Market Value of the shares on the date the Stodio@s exercised) and for a period of not lessithanonths prior to the Stock
Option Exercise, or by certifying ownership of siimares by the Participant to the satisfactiomef@ompany for later delivery
the Company as specified by the Committee; provitiedever, that, in the case of an Incentive St@pkon the right to make a
payment in the form of already owned Shares ok#me class as the Shares subject to the StocknOptg be authorized only at
the time the Stock Option is granted.



In the discretion of the Committee, payment for &mares subject to a Stock Option may also be padiant to a
“cashless exercise” by delivering a properly exedwgxercise notice to the Company, together witbpy of irrevocable
instructions to a broker to deliver promptly to thempany the amount of sale or loan proceeds tdhmpurchase price, and, if
requested, the amount of any federal, state, lmcfireign withholding taxes. To facilitate the égoing, the Company may enter
into agreements for coordinated procedures withasmaore brokerage firms.

No shares shall be issued until full payment ttmrbhs been made. An optionee shall have all ofi¢gfits of a stockholder
of the Company holding the class or series of Shénat is subject to such Stock Option (includihgpplicable, the right to vote
the shares and the right to receive dividends)wvthe optionee has given written notice of exeraisé has paid in full for such
Shares.

(e) Restrictions on Share Transferability. The Committee may impose such restrictions onSimares acquired pursuant to the
exercise of an Option under the Plan as it may degvisable, including, without limitation, restimis under applicable federal
securities laws, under the requirements of anykst@achange or market upon which such Shares andiéted and/or traded, and
under any blue sky or state securities laws applict such Shares.

(f) Nontransferability of Stock Options . Unless otherwise determined by the Committeestock Option shall be transferable
the optionee other than (i) by will or by applicatiof the laws of descent and distribution; orifiifhe case of a Non-Qualified
Stock Option, pursuant to (a) a domestic relatmmoier issued by a tribunal of competent jurisdittio (b) a gift to members of
such optionee’s immediate family, whether directtyndirectly or by means of a trust or partnershiptherwise, if expressly
permitted under the applicable option agreementS#dck Options shall be exercisable, subject éoténms of this Plan, during t
optionee’s lifetime, only by the optionee or by theardian or legal representative of the optiormmeéndhe case of a NoQualified
Stock Option, its alternative payee pursuant tdslamestic relations order, it being understood tira term “holder” and
“optionee” include the guardian and legal represtare of the optionee named in the option agreeraedtany person to whom an
option is transferred by will or the laws of destcand distribution or, in the case of a Non-QuatifiStock Option, pursuant to a
domestic relations order or a gift permitted uritierapplicable option agreement.

(g) Death .Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, bptionee’s employment terminates by reason oftdesaty Stock
Option held by such optionee shall become immelgiatied fully exercisable and (unless another peisabecified by the
Committee in the option agreement) may thereaftegxercised by the estate of the optionee for iaghef three years from the
date of such death; provided, however, that ifdponee is at least sixty years of age at the tifréeath and has fifteen years
service with the Company, such Stock Option mayeiiter be exercised by the estate of the optiéore period of six years
from the date of such death. In no event, howeaweas; a Stock Option be exercisable beyond the statpuation date of such
Stock Option. Notwithstanding any provision herrihe contrary, unless otherwise determined byOibemittee, if an optionee
dies after termination of the optionee’s employmanty Stock Option held by such optionee may tHaehe exercised, to the
extent such Stock Option was exercisable as ofi#ite of such death, for a period that expires erettrliest of (i) the first
anniversary of the date of such death, (ii) thedase on which the optionee would have been edtith exercise such Stock
Option had the optionee not died or (iii) the datewhich the stated term of such Stock Option @gjiprovided, however, that if
such optionee had retired from the Company pridghéodate of death, the estate of the optioneé¢ ahiatinue to have the benefit
of the vesting and exercisability benefits speditiy Section 6.4(i).

(h) Termination by Reason of Disability. Unless otherwise determined by the Committeanibptionee’s employment
terminates by reason of Disability, any Stock Optield by such optionee, if not fully vested andreisable as of the
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date of such termination, shall continue to vesbeging to such Stock Option’s stated vesting saleednd may thereafter be
exercised by the optionee, to the extent it wasaisable at the time of termination or thereaftecdmes exercisable, or on such
accelerated basis as the Committee may deterntina,deriod of three years (or such shorter peagthe Committee may spec
in the option agreement) from the date of such iteaitton of employment or until the expiration oéthtated term of such Stock
Option, whichever period is the shorter; provideolvever, that if the optionee dies within such @eriany unexercised Stock
Option held by such optionee shall continue toXmr@sable to the extent to which it was exercisaitlthe time of death for the
remainder of such period, or for a period of 12 therirom the date of such death, or until the etjain of the stated term of such
Stock Option, whichever period is the shortesthimevent of termination of employment by reasoBishbility, if an Incentive
Stock Option is exercised after the expirationhef €xercise periods that apply for purposes ofi@ed22 of the Code, such Stock
Option will thereafter be treated as a Non-Qualifgtock Option.

(i) Termination by Reason of Retirement Unless otherwise determined by the Committeanibptionee’s employment
terminates by reason of retirement, the followiegting and exercisability terms will apply. For poses of this Plan, an optionee
shall be deemed to have terminated employmentdsoreof retirement if such optionee has attainedsangl years of service
requirements set forth below, has given due ndgtisedetermined by the Committee), and has entatedn agreement, the form
and content of which shall be specified by the Catte, not to compete with the Company and itslisfiés for a period of one
year following such retirement. In no event, howeweay the option become exercisable beyond themptrm fixed by the
Committee.

Minimum Years of Years of Continued Years of Continued
Service with Vesting Following Exercisability
Age at Retirement Company Retirement Following Retirement
55 or more 10 1 2
60 or more 15 6 6

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the optionee digthin such period of continued exercisabilityyamexercised Stock Option
held by such optionee shall continue to be exebtasm the extent to which it was exercisable atttime of death for the remaini
of such period, or for a period of 12 months frdra tlate of such death, or until the expiratiorhefstated term of such Stock
Option, whichever period is the shortest. In therg\of termination of employment by reason of sgtient, if an Incentive Stock
Option is exercised after the expiration of therelse periods that apply for purposes of Sectiadhdf2he Code, such Stock
Option will thereafter be treated as a Non-Qualifgtock Option.

(j) Other Termination . Unless otherwise determined by the Committee:if(Ah optionee incurs a voluntary termination of
Employment, any Stock Option held by such optione¢he extent then exercisable, or on such acel@basis as the Committee
may determine, may be exercised for the lessdri§ tdays from the date of such termination of Esgment or the balance of
such Stock Option’s term; and (B) if an optionesuirs a termination of Employment because such opéts Employment is
terminated by the Company or an Affiliate, otheartlby reason of retirement or Disability or for Gauany Stock Option held by
such optionee, to the extent then exercisableeootnes exercisable during the one-year periodviaig termination of
employment by the Company or an Affiliate, or oclsaccelerated basis as the Committee may determeebe exercised for
the lesser of one year from the date of such teatioin of Employment or the balance of such Stockddfs term; provided,
however, that if the optionee dies within suchtyhday or one-year period, as the case may beyuaeyercised Stock Option held
by such optionee shall continue to be exercisabthd extent to which it was exercisable at thetohdeath for the remainder of
such period, or for a period of 12 months fromdaée of such death, or until the expiration ofsteed term of such Stock Opti
whichever period is the shortest.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, if an optionee ircarTermination of Employment at or after a Chaofg€ontrol, other than by
reason of death, Disability or Retirement, any BtOption held by such optionee shall be exercisthil¢he lesser of (1) six
months and one day from the date of such terminatidemployment, and (2) the balance of such S@ption’s term. In the

event of termination of Employment, if an IncentB®ck Option is exercised after the expiratiothef exercise periods that apply
for purposes of Section 422 of the Code, such Stiution will thereafter be treated as a Non-QuedifStock Option.

(k) Termination for Cause. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, bgtionee incurs a Termination of Employment
for Cause, all Stock Options held by such opticsteal thereupon terminate.

(I) Change of Control Cash-Out. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Pldating the 60-day period from and after a
Change of Control (the “Exercise Period”), unldss Committee shall determine otherwise at the tifrgrant, an optionee shall
have the right, whether or not the Stock Optiofully exercisable and in lieu of the payment of éxercise price for the Shares
being purchased under the Stock Option and by gimitice to the Company, to elect (within the Eisderiod) to surrender all
or part of the Stock Option to the Company andetieive cash, within 30 days of such notice, inrapunt equal to the amount by
which the Change of Control Price per Share sixaked the exercise price per Share under the 8ptikn (the “Spread”)
multiplied by the number of Shares granted underStock Option as to which the right granted unldisrSection 6.4(l) shall ha
been exercised; provided, however, that if the @easf Control is within six months of the date odugt of a particular Stock
Option held by an optionee who is an officer oedior of the Company and is subject to Section)1&i(khe Exchange Act no
such election shall be made by such optionee wipect to such Stock Option prior to six montheftbhe date of grant.
However, if the end of such 60-day period from aftdr a Change of Control is within six monthsloé tlate of grant of a Stock
Option held by an optionee who is an officer oedior of the Company and is subject to Section)1&{(khe Exchange Act, such
Stock Option shall be cancelled in exchange faash@ayment to the optionee, effected on the daghwb six months and one
day after the date of grant of such Option, equalhé Spread multiplied by the number of Sharestgchunder the Stock Option.

Article 7. Stock Appreciation Rights

7.1 Grant of SARs.Subject to the terms and conditions of the PlarGAR may be granted to an Employee at any timeframa time tc
time as shall be determined by the Committee. Téva@ittee may grant Freestanding SARs, Tandem SéiRay combination of these
forms of SAR. In the case of a Non-Qualified St@jition, Tandem SARs may be granted either at er #fe time of grant of such Stock
Option. In the case of an Incentive Stock Opticemmdem SARs may be granted only at the time of grisitich Stock Option.

The Committee shall have complete discretion iriheining the number of SARs granted to each Ppetiti (subject to Article 4
herein) and, consistent with the provisions offtemn, in determining the terms and conditions frgirtg to such SARs. However, the grant
price of a Freestanding SAR shall be at least eguthle Fair Market Value of a Share on the datgraht of the SAR. The grant price of
Tandem SARs shall equal the Option Price of thateel Option. In no event shall any SAR granteduredter become exercisable within the
first six (6) months of its grant. SARs may notrbpriced without stockholder approval.

7.2 Exercise of Tandem SARs[andem SARs may be exercised for all or part of3hares subject to the related Option upon the
surrender of the right to exercise the equivalemtipn of the related Option. A Tandem SAR shalirtimate and no longer be exercisable
upon the termination or exercise of the relateaiS@ption. A Tandem SAR may be exercised only wdtpect to the Shares for which its
related Option is then exercisable.
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Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plarthe contrary, with respect to a Tandem SAR graimtednnection with an ISO;
(i) the Tandem SAR will expire no later than theieation of the underlying ISO; (i) the value diet payout with respect to the Tandem SAR
may be for no more than one hundred percent (1@%be difference between the Option Price of thdarlying ISO and the Fair Market
Value of the Shares subject to the underlying 15eatime the Tandem SAR is exercised; and i) Tandem SAR may be exercised only
when the Fair Market Value of the Shares subjetitédSO exceeds the Option Price of the 1SO.

7.3 Exercise of Freestanding SARSubject to the other provisions of this ArticleFreestanding SARs may be exercised upon
whatever terms and conditions the Committee, atals discretion, imposes upon them.

7.4 SAR AgreementEach SAR grant shall be evidenced by an Award Agsse that shall specify the grant price, the tefrthe SAR,
and such other provisions as the Committee shtdhahéne.

7.5 Term of SARs.The term of an SAR granted under the Plan shadldtermined by the Committee, at its sole discrefwavided,
however, that such term shall not exceed ten (&8jsy

7.6 Payment of SAR AmountUpon exercise of an SAR, a Participant shall béledtto receive payment from the Company in an
amount determined by multiplying:

(a) The excess of the Fair Market Value of a Sbharthe date of exercise over the grant price oSAR; by
(b) The number of Shares with respect to whichSAR is exercised.

At the discretion of the Committee, the paymentruB@&R exercise may be in cash, in Shares of eqnvaklue, or in some
combination thereof.

7.7 Rule 16-3 RequirementaNotwithstanding any other provision of the Plare @ommittee may impose such conditions on exercise
of an SAR (including, without limitation, the righf the Committee to limit the time of exercisesfmecified periods) as may be required to
satisfy the requirements of any rule or interpietapromulgated under Section 16 (or any successey of the Act.

7.8 Nontransferability of SARs.No SAR granted under the Plan may be sold, traresfepledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or
hypothecated, other than by will or by applicatafrihe laws of descent and distribution. Furth8rSARs granted to a Participant under the
Plan shall be exercisable during his or her lifetiomly by such Participant. Notwithstanding theeffing, at the discretion of the Committee,
an Award Agreement may permit the transferabilfta SAR by a Participant solely to members ofRheticipant’s immediate family or
trusts for the benefit of such persons.

Article 8. Restricted Stock

8.1 Administration. Shares of Restricted Stock may be awarded eitbeeair in addition to other Awards granted underRkan. The
Committee shall determine the officers and empleyteavhom and the time or times at which grantRedtricted Stock will be awarded, the
number of shares to be awarded to any Particigatjé¢ct to the aggregate limit on grants to indigidParticipants set forth in Article 4), the
conditions for vesting, the time or times withinialinsuch Awards may be subject to forfeiture ang @her terms and conditions of the
Awards, in addition to those contained in Sectidh 8

The Committee may, prior to grant, condition thstirey of Restricted Stock upon continued servicthefParticipant. The provisions of
Restricted Stock Awards need not be the same wdthact to each recipient.
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8.2 Awards and Certificates.Shares of Restricted Stock shall be evidenceddh suanner as the Committee may deem appropriate,
including book-entry registration or issuance of @mn more stock certificates. Any certificate isbirerespect of shares of Restricted Stock
shall be registered in the name of such Participadtshall bear an appropriate legend referrirtgederms, conditions, and restrictions
applicable to such Award, substantially in thedaling form:

“The sale or other transfer of the Shares of stepkesented by this certificate, whether voluntaryoluntary, or by operation of
law, is subject to certain restrictions on transtesset forth in the Tupperware Corporation 20@@tive Plan, and in a Restricted
Stock Agreement. A copy of the Plan and such RasttiStock Agreement may be obtained from Tupperv@arporation.”

The Committee may require that the certificateslencing such Shares be held in custody by the Coynyatil the restrictions thereon
shall have lapsed and that, as a condition of angird of Restricted Stock, the Participant shallehdglivered a stock power, endorsed in
blank, relating to the Common Stock covered by shefard.

8.3 Terms and Conditions Shares of Restricted Stock shall be subject tddhawving terms and conditions:

(a) Subject to the provisions of the Plan and thsticted Stock Agreement referred to in Secti@{fg.during the Restricted
Period, the Participant shall not be permittedetf assign, transfer, pledge or otherwise encursbares of Restricted Stock,
except that, if expressly provided in the Restdc®ock Agreement, a Participant may, during thstiRgion Period, transfer
shares of Restricted Stock to members of the Hzatits immediate family or trusts or partnerships fa bienefit of such persol
Within these limits, the Committee may provide tloe lapse of restrictions based upon period ofiseiin installments or
otherwise and may accelerate or waive, in wholi@ part, restrictions based upon period of serMit@withstanding the

foregoing, any Restricted Stock Award granted hedeu shall have a Restriction Period of not leas tihree years, except that an
aggregate amount of Restricted Stock Awards natexiog one-third of the Shares available for udeestricted Stock Awards
pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Plan may be issutthut a minimum Restriction Period.

(b) Except as provided in this paragraph (b) amrdgraph (a), above, and the Restricted Stock Ageegrthe Participant shall
have, with respect to the shares of RestrictedkSadcof the rights of a stockholder of the Compé#olding the class or series of
Shares that is the subject of the Restricted Siaclyding, if applicable, the right to vote theasls and the right to receive any
cash dividends. Unless otherwise determined by tiramittee in the applicable Restricted Stock Agreetndividends payable in
Shares shall be paid in the form of Restricted IStdd¢he same class as the Shares with which swiadedd was paid, held subject
to the vesting of the underlying Restricted Stdnkthe event that any dividend constitutes a “darixe security” or an “equity
security” pursuant to Rule 16(a) under the Acthsdiwidend shall be subject to a vesting periodattputhe longer of: (i) the
remaining vesting period of the Shares of Restli@mck with respect to which the dividend is paid(ii) six months. The
Committee shall establish procedures for the agfidtin of this provision.

(c) Except to the extent otherwise provided indpplicable Restricted Stock Agreement and paragréhand (d) of this
Section 8.3 and Section 13.1(b), upon a Participdrrmination of Employment for any reason durihg Restriction Period, all
Shares still subject to restriction shall be faddiby the Participant.
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(d) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Beact3.1(b), in the event that a Participant retive such Participant’s
employment is involuntarily terminated (other tHanCause), the Committee shall have the discratiomaive, in whole or in
part, any or all remaining restrictions with regpecany or all of such Participant’s shares oftReted Stock.

(e) If and when any applicable Restriction Perirgies without a prior forfeiture of the Restrict8tbck, unlegended certificates
for such shares shall be delivered to the Partitippon surrender of the legended certificates.

(f) Each Award shall be confirmed by, and be sutiecthe terms of a Restricted Stock Agreement.

Article 9. Performance Awards

9.1 Grant of Performance Awards.Subject to the terms of the Plan, Performance Asvardy be granted to eligible Employees at any
time and from time to time, as shall be determibgdhe Committee, and may be granted either aloire addition to other Awards granted
under the Plan. The Committee shall have compisteation in determining the number, amount andninof Awards granted to each
Participant. Such Performance Awards may takedhma fletermined by the Committee, including withthuitation, cash, Shares,
Performance Units and Performance Shares, or anpication thereof. Performance Awards may be awhageshort-term or long-term
incentives.

9.2 Performance Goals.

(a) The Committee shall set Performance Goals aliscretion which, depending on the extent to titiey are met, will
determine the number and/or value of Performancards/that will be paid out to the Participants, eray attach to such
Performance Awards one or more restrictions, inalgidwithout limitation, a requirement that Panpiants pay a stipulated
purchase price for each Performance Share, oratgmtis which are necessary or desirable as atrekapplicable laws or
regulations. Each Performance Award may be confirbhe and be subject to, a Performance Award Ages¢m

(b) The Committee shall have the authority at amgtto make adjustments to Performance Goals fpoatstanding Performan:
Awards which the Committee deems necessary orat#siunless at the time of establishment of gdestommittee shall have
precluded its authority to make such adjustments.

(c) Performance Periods shall, in all cases, exsee(b) months in length.
9.3 Value of Performance Units/Shares.
(a) Each Performance Unit shall have an initialieahat is established by the Committee at the tifiggant.
(b) Each Performance Share shall have an initialevaqual to the Fair Market Value of a Share endéate of grant.
9.4 Earning of Performance Awards After the applicable Performance Period has entiedholder of any Performance Award shall

be entitled to receive the payout earned by thédfzant over the Performance Period, to be detsethias a function of the extent to which
the corresponding Performance Goals have beenvathiexcept as adjusted pursuant to Section 902(®3 deferred pursuant to Article 11.

9.5 Timing of Payment of Performance AwardsPayment of earned Performance Awards shall be inaalecordance with terms and
conditions prescribed or authorized by the Commitighe Committee may permit the Participants totetedefer or the Committee may
require the deferral of, the receipt of Performafeards upon such terms as the Committee deemsgpiigte.
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9.6 Nontransferability. Performance Awards may not be sold, transferretig#td, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypatbéc
other than by will or by application of the lawsdsscent and distribution. Further, a Participangkts under the Plan shall be exercisable
during the Participant’s lifetime only by the Paipiant or the Participant’s Beneficiary. Notwithstitng the foregoing, at the discretion of the
Committee, an Award Agreement may permit the trenadfility of a Performance Award by a Participasiely to members of the
Participant’s immediate family or trusts or parsteps for the benefit of such persons.

9.7 Termination. Performance Awards shall be subject to the follgngrms and conditions:

(a) Except to the extent otherwise provided ingpplicable Performance Award Agreement, if any, &adtions 9.7(b) and 13.1
(c), upon a Participant’s Termination of Employmfamtany reason during the Performance Period farbeny applicable
Performance Goals are satisfied, the rights tettages still covered by the Performance Award $iefbrfeited by the
Participant.

(b) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Bect3.1(c), in the event that a Participaréamployment is terminated (other tl
for Cause), or in the event a Participant retitles,Committee shall have the discretion to wairnaylole or in part, any or all
remaining payment limitations (other than, in tlase of Performance Awards with respect to whiclrgidtpant is a Covered
Employee, satisfaction of any applicable Perfornea@oals unless the Participant’'s employment isiteatad by reason of death
or disability) with respect to any or all of suchrficipant’s Performance Awards.

Article 10. Beneficiary

10.1 DesignationEach Participant under the Plan may, from timénbe@t name any Beneficiary or Beneficiaries (who rhaynamed
contingently or successively). Each such designatfll revoke all prior designations by the samdi€ipant, shall be in a form prescribed
by the Company, and shall be effective only wheadfby the Participant in writing with the Compashyring the Participant’s lifetime. Any
such designation shall control over any inconstsiestamentary or inter vivos transfer by a Pas#iot, and any benefit of a Participant under
the Plan shall pass automatically to a ParticigalBgneficiary pursuant to a proper designationyamsto this Section 10.1 without
administration under any statute or rule of laweyming the transfer of property by will, trust,tgif intestacy.

10.2 Absence of Designatiorin the absence of any such designation contemplat&kction 10.1, benefits remaining unpaid at the
Participant’s death shall be paid pursuant to #ai¢tpant’s will or pursuant to the laws of destcand distribution.

Article 11. Deferrals

The Committee may permit a Participant to electherCommittee may require at its sole discretignjexct to the proviso set forth
below, any one or more of the following: (i) thefeteal of the Participant’s receipt of cash, (idlelay in the exercise of an Option or SAR,
(iii) a delay in the lapse or waiver of restrictsowith respect to Restricted Stock, or (iv) a delhthe satisfaction of any requirements or g
with respect to Performance Awards; provided, hawethe Committes’ authority to take such actions hereunder shat erly to the exter
necessary to reduce or eliminate a limitation @ndéductibility of compensation paid to the Pap#eit pursuant to (and so long as such a
in and of itself does not constitute the exercisienpermissible discretion under)
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Section 162(m) of the Code, or any successor gmvitereunder. If any such deferral is requiregpemmitted, the Committee shall establish
rules and procedures for such deferrals, inclugioyisions relating to periods of deferral, thentsrof payment following the expiration of
the deferral periods, and the rate of earninganyf, to be credited to any amounts deferred theleun

Article 12. Rights of Employees

12.1 Employment.Nothing in the Plan shall interfere with or limit any way the right of the Company to terminate Basticipant’s
employment at any time, nor confer upon any Pagdici any right to continue in the employ of the @amy. For purposes of the Plan,
transfer of employment of a Participant betweenGbepany and any one of its Subsidiaries (or batv&esidiaries) shall not be deemed a
termination of employment.

12.2 Participation. No Employee shall have the right to be selectegd¢eive an Award under this Plan, or, having beesetected, to
be selected to receive a future Award.

Article 13. Change of Control
13.1 Impact of Event.Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plarhe contrary, in the event of a Change of Control:

(a) Any Stock Options or SARs outstanding as ofdhie such Change of Control is determined to loacarred, and which are
not then exercisable and vested, shall become éukycisable and vested to the full extent of thgimal grant; provided, howewvt
that in the case of the holder of Stock OptionSARs who is subject to Section 16(b) of the Excleafgt, such Stock Options or
SARs shall have been outstanding for at least simths at the date such Change of Control is deteunio have occurred.

(b) The restrictions and deferral limitations apable to any Restricted Stock shall lapse, and Redttricted Stock shall become
free of all restrictions and become fully vested &mansferable to the full extent of the originedugf.

(c) The target payout opportunities attainable umdleoutstanding Awards of performance-based Rastt Stock, performance-
based Restricted Stock Units, Performance Unit§pBaance Shares, and cash-based Awards (exclagindpng-term Awards
issued to individual Participants and that arebmoad-based programs and which are denominatessimand paid in cash, which
may be designated as “gainsharidgiards, but not including Performance Share Awaads, which shall continue to be in effe
shall be deemed to have been earned on a proasitafor that portion of the Performance Periotés)ing elapsed under such
outstanding Awards as of the effective date of@Ghange of Control. The vesting of all Awards denuaied in Shares shall be
deemed to have been earned on arpta-basis for that portion of the Performancedegs) having elapsed under such outstan
Awards as of the effective date of the Change ofttd and there shall be paid out to Participamisash within ten (10) days
following the effective date of the Change of Cohthe value of such vested Shares in an amoural ¢égthe product of the
number of such vested Shares and the Fair Markee\{gr Share determined immediately prior to tharige of Control, based
upon an assumed achievement of all relevant taeyébrmance goals. Awards denominated in cash bkgthaid on a pro-rata
basis to Participants in cash within ten (10) dajlswing the effective date of the Change of Cohtrased upon assumed
achievement of all relevant target performancegoal
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Article 14. Amendment, Modification, and Termination

14.1 Amendment, Modification, and Termination.At any time and from time to time, the Board mayrtimate, amend, or modify the
Plan. However, without the approval of the stockleos of the Company, no such amendment or moddicanay:

(a) Increase the total number of Shares which neaigdued under this Plan, except as provided iiclard hereof; or
(b) Modify the eligibility requirements; or
(c) Materially increase the benefits accruing urttlerPlan.

14.2 Awards Previously GrantedNo termination, amendment, or modification of tharPshall adversely affect in any material way
any Award previously granted under the Plan, withtba written consent of the Participant holdingtsdward except such an amendment
made to cause the Plan or Award to qualify forekemption provided by Rule 16b-3. The Committed| $tzeve the right to replace any
previously granted Award under the Plan with an Advegual to the value of the replaced Award atithe of replacement, without obtaini
the consent of the Participant holding such Award.

Subject to the above provisions, the Board shaléteuthority to amend the Plan to take into accohahges in law and tax and
accounting rules as well as other developmentst@gdant Awards which qualify for beneficial trernt under such rules without
stockholder approval.

Article 15. Withholding

15.1 Tax Withholding. The Company shall have the power and the righettudt or withhold, or require a Participant to retnithe
Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy fedenaltes and local taxes (including the ParticipaRtSA obligation) required by law to be
withheld with respect to any taxable event arisinger or as a result of this Plan.

15.2 Share Withholding.With respect to withholding required and/or peredtupon the exercise of Options or SARS, uponapsd o
restrictions on Restricted Stock, or upon any otheable event hereunder, Participants may elabjest to the approval of the Committee, to
satisfy the withholding requirement, in whole ompiart, by having the Company withhold Shares (osinyendering Shares previously owned
which have been held for longer than six months)ritaa Fair Market Value on the date the tax ibeadetermined equal to the minimum
statutory total tax which could be imposed on taegaction. All elections shall be irrevocable, madwriting, signed by the Participant, and
elections by Insiders shall additionally complywihe requirements established by the Committee.

Avrticle 16. Successors

All obligations of the Company under the Plan, wigspect to Awards granted hereunder, shall berimeh any successor to the
Company, whether the existence of such success#ioe i®sult of a direct or indirect purchase, mergensolidation, spin-off, or otherwise, of
all or substantially all of the business and/oetssf the Company.

Article 17. Legal Construction

17.1 Gender and NumberExcept where otherwise indicated by the context,raasculine term used herein also shall include the
feminine; the plural shall include the singular @hne singular shall include the plural.

17.2 Severability.In the event any provision of the Plan shall bellidtgal or invalid for any reason, the illegality invalidity shall no
affect the remaining parts of the Plan, and tha Blall be construed and enforced as if the illegatvalid provision had not been included.
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17.3 Requirements of LawThe granting of Awards and the issuance of Shamderuthe Plan shall be subject to all applicables|a
rules, and regulations, and to such approvals lgpygamernmental agencies or national securities @xghs as may be required. With respe
Insiders, transactions under this Plan are intetaledmply with all applicable conditions of Rulékt3 or its successors under the Exchange
Act. To the extent any provision of the plan or@tty the Committee fails to comply with Section3, it shall be deemed null and void, to
the extent permitted by law and deemed advisablhdommittee.

Notwithstanding any other provision set forth ie ®lan, if required by any rule or interpretatisarpulgated under Section 16 of the
Exchange Act, any “derivative security” or “equétgcurity” offered pursuant to the Plan to any lasithay not be sold or transferred for at
least six (6) months after the date of grant ohstiward. The terms “equity security” and “derivaisecurity” shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in the then-current Rule 16(aputite Exchange Act.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plaragreements made pursuant thereto, the Companynstidde required to issue or
deliver any certificate or certificates for Shavesler the Plan prior to fulfillment of all of thelfowing conditions:

(a) Listing or approval for listing upon noticeisfuance, of such shares on the New York Stock &g, Inc., or such other
securities exchange as may at the time be theipainmarket for the Shares;

(b) Any registration or other qualification of suShares under any state or federal law or regulatiothe maintaining in effect of
any such registration or other qualification whibk Committee shall, in its absolute discretionnugfte advice of counsel, deem
necessary or advisable; and

(c) Obtaining any other consent, approval, or pefrom any state or federal governmental agencyckwttie Committee shall, in
its absolute discretion after receiving the adwiteounsel, determine to be necessary or advisable.

17.4 Pooling Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contréfrany right granted pursuant to this Plan wonldke a Change of
Control transaction ineligible for pooling-of-intsts accounting under APB No. 16 that but for theimre of such grant would otherwise be
eligible for such accounting treatment, the Comaeitthall have the ability to substitute for thehgaayable pursuant to such grant Common
Stock with a Fair Market Value equal to the casdt thould otherwise be payable hereunder.

17.5 Governing Law.To the extent not preempted by federal law, the,Riad all agreements hereunder, shall be consinued
accordance with and governed by the laws of thie StiaDelaware.

18



Exhibit 10.14

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
2002 INCENTIVE PLAN
(as amended November 2, 2006 and December 14,2006)

Article 1. Establishment, Purpose, and Duration

1.1 Establishment of the Plan. Tupperware Brands Corporation, a Delaware corpmidtiereinafter referred to as the “Company”),
hereby establishes an incentive compensation plae known as the “Tupperware Brands Corporatid@i220centive Plan” (hereinafter
referred to as the “Plan”), as set forth in thisuwtnent. The Plan permits the grant of Non-Qualifi¢oick Options, Incentive Stock Options,
Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, anddPmance Awards. The Plan shall become effectsvefdhe Effective Date, and shall
remain in effect as provided in Section 1.3 herein.

1.2 Purpose of the Plan. The purpose of the Plan is to promote the sucaasemhance the value of the Company by linkingpirsone
interests of Participants to those of the Compastgskholders and by providing Participants withresentive for outstanding performance.
The Plan is further intended to provide flexibilttythe Company in its ability to motivate, attreantd retain the services of Participants upon
whose judgment, interest, and special efforts tleeassful conduct of its operations largely is deleat.

1.3 Duration of the Plan. The Plan shall commence on the Effective Date &afl e2main in effect, subject to the right of Beard of
Directors to terminate, amend or modify the Plaargt time pursuant to Article 14 herein, until&Hares subject to it shall have been
purchased or acquired according to the Plan’s pions.

Avrticle 2. Definitions

Whenever used in the Plan, the following termsldiale the meanings set forth below and, when thamimg is intended, the initial
letter of the word is capitalized:

(a) “Award” means, individually or collectively,grant under this Plan of Non-Qualified Stock Opsioimcentive Stock Options,
SARs, Restricted Stock, or Performance Awards.

(b) “Award Agreement” means an agreement enteredap each Participant and the Company, settint fibie terms and
provisions applicable to Awards granted to Paréioig under this Plan, including without limitatiatock option agreements, S/
agreements and restricted stock agreements.

(c) “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning ased to such term in Rule 13d-3 of the General RatesRegulations under the
Exchange Act.

(d) “Beneficiary”means a person who may be designated by a Pantigipesuant to Article 10 and to whom any beneider the
Plan is to be paid in case of the Participant'sldea physical or mental incapacity, as determibgdhe Committee, before he or
she receives any or all of such benefit.

(e) “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the BoafDirectors of the Company.

(f) “Cause” means (i) conviction of a Participaat €Eommitting a felony under federal law or the $aef the state in which such
action occurred, (ii) dishonesty in the courseutfilfiing a Participant's employment duties (iii)ikul and deliberate
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failure on the part of a Participant to perform émsployment duties in any material respect, ineclgdiompliance with the
Companys Code of Conduct, or (iv) such other events al Baaletermined by the Committee. The Committesd| $tave the sol
discretion to determine whether “Cause” exists, ismdetermination shall be final.

(9) “Change of Control” of the Company means:

i. An acquisition by any Person of beneficial owstep (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgateder the Exchange
Act) of 20 percent or more of either (1) the themstanding Shares (the “Outstanding Company ComBtook”) or (2) the
combined voting power of the then outstanding \g8ecurities of the Company entitled to vote gdheirathe election of
Directors (the “Outstanding Company Voting Secasit); excluding, however, the following: (1) anygadsition directly
from the Company, other than an acquisition byueirof the exercise of a conversion privilege unthessecurity being so
converted was itself acquired from the Companya(B) acquisition by the Company, (3) any acquisitiyg any employee
benefit plan (or related trust) sponsored or maiethby the Company or any corporation controllgdie Company or

(4) any acquisition by any Person pursuant torstetion which complies with clauses (1), (2) a8)dof subsection (iii) of
this definition; or

ii. A change in the composition of the Board suutt the individuals who, as of the Effective Dat¢he Plan, constitute
the Board (such Board shall be hereinafter refewexs the “Incumbent Board”) cease for any redsaonstitute at least a
majority of the Board; provided, however, for puspe of this definition, that any individual who bewes a member of the
Board subsequent to such Effective Date, whosdiehe@r nomination for election by the Companyteckholders, was
approved by a vote of at least a majority of thoséviduals who are members of the Board and whevaéso members of
the Incumbent Board (or deemed to be such purdadhis proviso) shall be considered as though sudividual were a
member of the Incumbent Board; but, provided fusttieat any such individual whose initial assumiptid office occurs as
a result of either an actual or threatened eleat@rtest (as such terms are used in Rule 14a-Regdilation 14A
promulgated under the Exchange Act) or other adu#tireatened solicitation of proxies or consdényt®r on behalf of a
person or legal entity other than the Board shatlle so considered as a member of the IncumbeardBor

iii. The consummation of a reorganization, mergeagfutory share exchange or consolidation or satg¢her disposition of
all or substantially all of the assets of the Conypar the acquisition of assets or stock of ano#imtity by the Company or
any of its subsidiaries (“Corporate Transactionf)each case unless, following such Corporate Betien, (1) all or
substantially all of the individuals and entitieckowvere the Beneficial Owners, respectively, ofGhdstanding Company
Common Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Seesaritnmediately prior to such Corporate Transadtieneficially
own, directly or indirectly, more than 60 percefitrespectively, the common stock and the combiratthg power of the
then-outstanding voting securities entitled to vgeeerally in the election of directors, as theeaagy be, of the entity
resulting from such Corporate Transaction (inclgdivithout limitation, an entity which as a resoftsuch transaction
owns the Company or all or substantially all of @@mpany’s assets either directly or through oneare subsidiaries) in
substantially the same proportions as their owrigystnmediately prior to such Corporate Transactufithe Outstanding
Company Common Stock and Outstanding Company V@&ewuurities, as the case may be, (2) no Persoer(titan the
Company, any employee benefit plan (or related)temonsored or maintained by the Company or angaration
controlled by the Company or such entity resulfiogn such Corporate Transaction) beneficially owdiggctly or
indirectly, 20 percent or more of, respectivelye thutstanding shares of Common Stock of the cotiporaesulting from
such Corporate Transaction or the combined votowgep of the outstanding voting securities of such
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corporation entitled to vote generally in the dmtiof Directors except to the extent that such exship existed with
respect to the Company prior to the Corporate Tetien and (3) individuals who were members ofltttembent Board i
the time of the execution of the initial agreemenof the action of the Board providing for suchr@rate Transaction
constitute at least a majority of the Board of Biogs of the corporation resulting from such CogterTransaction; or

iv. The approval by the stockholders of the Compafng complete liquidation or dissolution of thermany.
(h) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended from time to time.
(i) “Commission” means the Securities and ExchaBgemission or any successor agency.

(j) “Committee” means the committee described in Article 3 or (ssletherwise stated) its designee pursuant toegalbn by th
Committee as contemplated by Section 3.3.

(k) “Common Stock” shall mean the common stockhef Company, par value $.01 per share.

() “Company” means Tupperware Brands CorporatioBelaware corporation, or any successor therepomsded in Article 16
herein.

(m) “Covered Employee” has the meaning ascriberkthén Section 162(m) of the Code and the reguiatthereunder.
(n) “Director” means any individual who is a memioéthe Board of Directors of the Company.

(o) “Disability” means the inability of an Employée perform the material duties of his or her o@tign as determined by the
Committee.

(p) “Effective Date” means May 15, 2002.

(q) “Employee” means any nonunion employee of tbenany or of the Company’s Subsidiaries or affég@atDirectors who are
not otherwise employed by the Company shall natdresidered Employees under this Plan.

(r) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchangeokd 934, as amended from time to time, or anysssor act thereto.

(s) “Fair Market Value’means, except as expressly provided otherwisef, @syagiven date, the closing sales price of then@on
Stock during normal business hours on the New Bidck Exchange Composite Tape or, if not listedgweh exchange, on any
other national securities exchange on which the i@omStock is listed or on NASDAQ. If there is nguar public trading

market for such Common Stock, the Fair Market Valfihe Common Stock shall be determined by the @ittee in good faith.

(t) “Freestanding SAR” means a SAR that is graimddpendently of any Options pursuant to Sectidrhérein.

(u) “Incentive Stock Option” or “ISO” means an aptito purchase Shares, granted under Article Grhesich is designated as
an Incentive Stock Option and is intended to mieetréquirements of Section 422 of the Code.
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(v) “Insider” shall mean an Employee who is, on thkevant date, an officer, Director, or more tiem percent (10 percent)
Beneficial Owner of the Company.

(x) “Non-Qualified Stock Option” or “NQSO” means aption to purchase Shares, granted under Artitlergin, which is not
intended to be an Incentive Stock Option.

(y) “Option” or “Stock Option” means an Incentivéo8k Option or a Non-Qualified Stock Option.

(z) “Option Price” means the price at which a Shasy be purchased by a Participant pursuant topio as determined by the
Committee.

(aa) “Outside Director” means a member of the Baeind qualifies as an outside director as defineufe 162(m) of the Code,
as promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service"8kevice”) under the Code, or any implementingnderpretive regulations
from time to time, or any successor definition aeddy the Service.

(ab) “Participant” means an Employee of or a cdiastilto the Company or any of its Subsidiariesffiliddes who has been
granted an Award under the Plan.

(ac) “Performance Award” means an Award grantea Rarticipant, as described in Article 9 hereinluding Performance Units
and Performance Shares.

(ad) “Performance Goals” means the performancesgesthblished by the Committee prior to the graResformance Awards
that are based on the attainment of one or any ic@tibn of the following: specified levels of necome or earnings per share
from continuing operations, operating income, rexes) return on operating assets, return on ecidgkholder return (measured
in terms of stock price appreciation) and/or tstackholder return (measured in terms of stockepajopreciation plus cash
dividends), achievement of cost control, workingital turns, cash flow, net income, economic valdded, segment profit, sales
force growth, or stock price of the Company or s8albsidiary, division or department of the Comp#omyor within which the
Participant primarily renders services and thatistiended to qualify under Section 162(m) (4) (t)he Code. Such Performance
Goals also may be based upon the attaining of Bpe&dévels of Company performance under one orenobthe measures
described above relative to the performance ofratbgporations. Such Performance Goals shall bbyst#te Committee within ti
time period prescribed by Section 162(m) of the €add related regulations.

(ae) “Performance Period” means a time period dunhich Performance Goals established in conneetitinPerformance
Awards must be met.

(af) “Performance Unit” means an Award granted ®asticipant, as described in Article 9 herein.
(ag) “Performance Share” means an Award grantedRarticipant, as described in Article 9 herein.

(ah) “Restriction Period” or “Period” means theipdror periods during which the transfer of ShareRestricted Stock is limited
based on the passage of time and the continuattisereice with the Company and the Shares are sutgje substantial risk of
forfeiture, as provided in Article 8 herein.

(ai) “Person” shall have the meaning ascribed thgarm in Section 3(a) (9) of the Exchange Act aseld in Sections 13(d) and
14(d) thereof, including a “group” as defined ircBen 13(d).
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(aj) “Restricted Stock” means an Award granted Ragticipant pursuant to Article 8 herein.
(ak) “Share” means a share of common stock of rmagany.

(al) “Subsidiary” or “Subsidiaries” means any camgion or corporations in which the Company ownediy, or indirectly
through Subsidiaries, at least twenty-five per¢@btpercent) of the total combined voting powealbtlasses of stock, or any
other entity (including, but not limited to, partekips and joint ventures) in which the Company sanleast twenty-five percent
(25 percent) of the combined equity thereof.

(am) “Stock Appreciation Right” or “SAR” means amwArd, granted alone (Freestanding SAR) or in cotimeaevith a related
Option (Tandem SAR), designated as a SAR, purgoahe terms of Article 7 herein.

(an) “Tandem SAR’means a SAR that is granted in connection witHatad Option pursuant to Section 7.1 herein, the@se of
which shall require forfeiture of the right to pbese a Share under the related Option (and whéar@ % purchased under the
Option, the Tandem SAR shall similarly be cancglled

Article 3. Administration

3.1 The Committee. The Plan shall be administered by the Compensatid Directors Committee or such other commitfabe
Board as the Board may from time to time designateéch shall be composed solely of not less tham @utside Directors, and shall be
appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Board

3.2 Authority of the Committee . The Committee shall have plenary authority tangravards pursuant to the terms of the Plan to
Employees of and to consultants to the Companyitarlbsidiaries and affiliates.

Among other things, the Committee shall have thbaity, subject to the terms of the Plan:

(a) To select the Employees and consultants to wieards may from time to time be granted;

(b) To determine whether and to what extent Insenfitock Options, Non-Qualified Stock Options, SARsstricted Stock and
Performance Awards or any combination thereof ateetgranted hereunder;

(c) To determine the number of Shares to be coveyeshch Award granted hereunder;

(d) To determine (by approving the forms of Awargrédements or otherwise by resolution) the termscamdlitions of any Award
granted hereunder (including, but not limited te Option Price (subject to Section 6.4 (a)) theation, any vesting condition,
restriction or limitation (which may be relatedth® performance of the Participant, the CompargngrSubsidiary or affiliate),
any vesting acceleration or forfeiture waiver reljjag any Award and the Shares relating thereto th@dmpact on any Award
from termination of employment (whether as a consege of death, Disability, retirement, action lhy Company, action by the
Employee or Change of Control) of an Employeehertermination of services of a consultant, baseduch factors as the
Committee shall determine;

(e) To determine the methodology of counting Shaxeslable for grant under the terms of the Plan.
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(f) To modify, amend or adjust the terms and caadg of any Award, at any time or from time to tinmrecluding but not limited t
Performance Goals, unless at the time of estabbshiwf goals the Committee shall have precludeduthority to make such
adjustments; and

(9) To determine to what extent and under whauanstances Shares and other amounts payable withate® an Award shall be
deferred.

The Committee shall have the authority to adopérand repeal such administrative rules, guidslared practices governing the Pla
it shall from time to time deem advisable, to iptet the terms and provisions of the Plan and amgrd issued under the Plan (and any
Award Agreement relating thereto) and to othengigpervise the administration of the Plan.

3.3 Action of the Committee The Committee may, to the fullest extent permitigdaw and subject to such limitations and procedur
as may be required by law or as the Committee neayndappropriate, (i) delegate to an officer of @menpany the authority to take actions or
make decisions pursuant to Section 2(f), Secti@gnSection 5.2, and Section 6.4, provided thatuoh slelegation may be made that would
cause Awards or other transactions under the Blaaase either to be exempt from Section 16(lefxchange Act or to qualify as
“qualified performance-based compensation” as $eich is defined in the regulations promulgated urksction 162(m) of the Code, and
(i) authorize any one or more of their memberamy officer of the Company to execute and deliv@ruinents on behalf of the Committee.

3.4 Decisions BindingAny determination made by the Committee or purstmaelegated authority pursuant to the provisifrihe
Plan with respect to any Award shall be made irsthle discretion of the Committee or such delegatbe time of the grant of the Award or,
unless in contravention of any express term oPtla@, at any time thereafter. All decisions madéhgyCommittee or any appropriately
delegated officer pursuant to the provisions ofRken shall be final and binding on all personsluding the Company and Plan Participants.

Article 4. Shares Subject to the Plan

4.1 Number of SharesSubject to adjustment as provided in Section 4r8ihethe total number of Shares available for gramler the
Plan shall be two million eight hundred fifty theunsl (2,850,000); provided, however, the total nunab@vailable Shares that may be used
for Restricted Stock Awards under the Plan shallbied to two hundred thousand (200,000) anckdi@ amount of available Shares that
may be used for Performance Awards under the Pialhlse limited to four hundred thousand (400,08Bares. No Participant may be
granted (i) Stock Options and Freestanding SARsnone year covering, in the aggregate, in exae860,000 Shares, or (ii) Performance
Share Awards in any one year in excess of 100,0@0eS. Shares subject to an Award under the Plgrbmauthorized and unissued Shares
or may be treasury Shares.

4.2 Lapsed Awards If any Award granted under this Plan is cancelfedgited, terminates, expires, or lapses for arason (with the
exception of the termination of a Tandem SAR upcrase of the related Option or the terminatiomoélated Option upon exercise of the
corresponding Tandem SAR), any Shares subjectcto Award again shall be available for the graramfAward under the Plan.

4.3 Adjustments in Authorized Shares and Pricedn the event of any change in corporate capitabrasuch as a stock split, or a
corporate transaction, such as any merger, corsiaig separation, including a spin-off, or othistribution of stock or property of the
Company, any reorganization (whether or not suohgamnization comes within the definition of suchmen Section 368 of the Code) or any
partial or complete liquidation of the Company, @@mmittee or Board may make such substitutiordprstments in the aggregate number
and class of Shares reserved for issuance und@ahein the number, kind and Option Price of 8haubject to outstanding Stock Options
or SARs, in the number and kind of Shares subgeother outstanding Awards
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granted under the Plan or subject to limitationshsas Restricted Stock Awards or per-Participantimam awards and/or such other
equitable substitution or adjustments as it magneine to be appropriate in its sole discretiooyted, however, that the number of Shares
subject to any Award shall always be a whole numBach adjusted Option Price shall also be usel@termine the amount payable by the
Company upon the exercise of any Tandem SAR;paodded further, howeverthat notwithstanding the foregoing, in the evafra change

in capitalization that is the result of an equigtructuring which is not the consequence of aaratp transaction with a third-party, such
substitutions or adjustments shall be requiredetanade. Such substitutions and adjustments maydacivithout limitation, canceling any
and all Awards in exchange for cash payments baged the value realized by shareholders generatlynespect to Shares in connection
with such a corporate transaction.

Article 5. Eligibility and Participation

5.1 Eligibility. Persons eligible to be granted Awards under thtas Riclude all Employees of and all consultanth®Company or any
of its Subsidiaries or affiliates, as determinedhrw Committee, including Employees who are membgtise Board, but excluding Directors
who are not Employees.

5.2 Actual Participation. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Committey, from time to time, select from all eligiliienployee
and consultants, those to whom Awards shall betgdaaind shall determine the nature and amountabf Award.

Article 6. Stock Options

6.1 Grant of Options.Stock Options may be granted alone or in additooother Awards granted under the Plan and may beamf
types: Incentive Stock Options and Non-QualifiedcBtOptions. Any Stock Option granted under thenRlaall be in such form as the
Committee may from time to time approve. The Corterishall have the authority to grant any optidneentive Stock Options, Non-
Qualified Stock Options or both types of Stock Ops (in each case with or without Stock Apprecrattights); provided, however, that
grants hereunder are subject to the aggregatedmgrants to individual Participants set forttAinicle 4. Incentive Stock Options may be
granted only to employees of the Company and anlgsigliary corporation” (as such term is define&ection 424(f) of the Code). To the
extent that any Stock Option is not designatechdsi@entive Stock Option or even if so designateesdnot qualify as an Incentive Stock
Option, it shall constitute a Non-Qualified Stockgton.

6.2 Award Agreement.Stock Options shall be evidenced by Award Agreesighte terms and provisions of which may differ. An
Award Agreement shall indicate on its face whetherintended to be an agreement for an Inceritaek Option or a Non-Qualified Stock
Option. The grant of a Stock Option shall occuttlmm date the Committee by resolution selects awighehl to be a Participant in any grant
a Stock Option, determines the number of Sharbs ubject to such Stock Option to be granted ¢b sudividual and specifies the terms
and provisions of the Stock Option, or such latgeds the Committee designates. The Companyrsitéil a Participant of any grant of a
Stock Option, and a written Award Agreement or agrents shall be duly executed and delivered by thapany to the Participant. Such
agreement or agreements shall become effective expecution by the Company and the Participant.

6.3 Incentive Stock OptionsNotwithstanding any other provision of the Plan,ncentive Stock Option may be granted under tla@ PI
on or after November 13, 2011.

6.4 Terms and Conditions Stock Options granted under the Plan shall be stitjehe following terms and conditions and skaltair
such additional terms and conditions as the Coramghall deem desirable:

(a) Stock Option Price. The Option Price per Share purchasable undesck 8ption shall be determined by the Committee and
set forth in the Award Agreement, and shall notdss than the Fair Market Value of the Common Ssutkect to the Stock
Option on the date of grant.



(b) Option Term . The term of each Stock Option shall be fixedhwy Committee, but no Incentive Stock Option shall b
exercisable more than 10 years after the datetthek ®ption is granted.

(c) Exercisability . Except as otherwise provided herein, Stock Opt&irall be exercisable at such time or times absuto
such terms and conditions as shall be determingddoZommittee. If the Committee provides that Styck Option is exercisable
only in installments, the Committee may at any tivave such installment exercise provisions, in lehar in part, based on such
factors as the Committee may determine. In additioen Committee may at any time accelerate thecesadsility of any Stock
Option.

(d) Method of Exercise. Subject to the provisions of this Article 6, Sta@ptions may be exercised, in whole or in pargrat
time during the term of the Stock Option by givimgtten notice of exercise to the Company specdytime number of Shares
subject to the Stock Option to be purchased.

Such notice shall be accompanied by payment irofutthe Option Price by certified or bank checlsoch other instrument
as the Company may accept. Payment, in full oaim, pnay also be made in the form of delivery afestricted Shares already
owned by the optionee of the same class as theShabject to the Stock Option (based on the Fainkit Value of the Shares on
the date the Stock Option is exercised) and, urslesls Shares were acquired in the open marketfoeidperiod of not less thai
months prior to the exercise of the Stock Optiaryocertifying ownership of such Shares by theiBipant to the satisfaction of
the Company for later delivery to the Company axHjed by the Committee; provided, however, tivathe case of an Incentive
Stock Option the right to make a payment in thefof already owned Shares of the same class &hidmes subject to the Stock
Option may be authorized only at the time the Stopkion is granted.

In the discretion of the Committee, payment for &mares subject to a Stock Option may also be padsiant to a
“cashless exercise” by delivering a properly exedwxercise notice to the Company, together wibpy of irrevocable
instructions to a broker to deliver promptly to thempany the amount of sale or loan proceeds tdlgapurchase price, and, if
requested, the amount of any federal, state, mcfmreign withholding taxes. To facilitate the égioing, the Company may enter
into agreements for coordinated procedures withasmaore brokerage firms.

No Shares shall be issued until full payment therbas been made. An optionee shall have all ofitjits of a stockholder
of the Company holding the class or series of Shénat is subject to such Stock Option (includihgpplicable, the right to vote
the Shares and the right to receive dividends)whe optionee has given written notice of exeraisgé has paid in full for such
Shares.

(e) Restrictions on Share Transferability. The Committee may impose such restrictions onSirares acquired pursuant to the
exercise of a Stock Option under the Plan as it degm advisable, including, without limitation, tretions under applicable
federal securities laws, under the requiremenengfstock exchange or market upon which such Slaaeethen listed and/or
traded, and under any blue sky or state secufl#ies applicable to such Shares.

Article 7. Stock Appreciation Rights

7.1 Grant of SARs.Subject to the terms and conditions of the PI&BAR may be granted to an Employee or consultaatyatime and
from time to time as shall be determined by the @dtitee. The Committee may grant Freestanding SABRsdem SARs, or any combination
of these forms of SAR. In the case of a Non-Quadifstock Option, Tandem SARs may be granted edther after the time of grant of such
Stock Option. In the case of an Incentive Stockid@ptTandem SARs may be granted only at the timgrafit of such Stock Option.
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The Committee shall have complete discretion irheining the number of SARs granted to each Ppiti (subject to the aggregate
limit on grants to individual Participants set foih Article 4) and, consistent with the provisiasfghe Plan, in determining the terms and
conditions pertaining to such SARs. However, ttengprice of a Freestanding SAR shall be at leqisaleto the Fair Market Value of a Share
on the date of grant of the SAR. The grant prickaridem SARs shall equal the Option Price of theted Option. SARs may not be repriced
without stockholder approval.

7.2 Exercise of Tandem SARslandem SARs may be exercised for all or part of8hares subject to the related Option upon the
surrender of the right to exercise the equivalemtipn of the related Option. A Tandem SAR shalirtimate and no longer be exercisable
upon the termination or exercise of the relateaS@ption. A Tandem SAR may be exercised only wdtspect to the Shares for which its
related Option is then exercisable.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plarthe contrary, with respect to a Tandem SAR graimexnnection with an 1SO;
(i) the Tandem SAR will expire no later than th@ieation of the underlying ISO; (i) the value diet payout with respect to the Tandem SAR
may be for no more than one hundred percent (168p8 of the difference between the Option Pricthe underlying 1ISO and the Fair
Market Value of the Shares subject to the undegly80 at the time the Tandem SAR is exercised;(@ifjithe Tandem SAR may be
exercised only when the Fair Market Value of thar8h subject to the ISO exceeds the Option PritleedfSO.

7.3 Exercise of Freestanding SARSubject to the other provisions of this ArticleFreestanding SARs may be exercised upon
whatever terms and conditions the Committee, aaks discretion, imposes upon them.

7.4 SAR AgreementEach SAR grant shall be evidenced by an Award Agsse that shall specify the grant price, the tefrthe SAR,
and such other provisions as the Committee shtdhakéne.

7.5 Term of SARs.The term of a SAR granted under the Plan shalldberchined by the Committee, at its sole discretwoyided,
however, that such term shall not exceed ten (&8)s/

7.6 Payment of SAR AmountUpon exercise of a SAR, a Participant shall beledtio receive payment from the Company in an
amount determined by multiplying:
(a) The excess of the Fair Market Value of a Sbarthe date of exercise over the grant price oSAR; by
(b) The number of Shares with respect to whichSAR is exercised.

At the discretion of the Committee, the paymentruB@&R exercise may be in cash, in Shares of eqnvaklue, or in some
combination thereof.

7.7 Rule 16-3 RequirementaNotwithstanding any other provision of the Plare @ommittee may impose such conditions on exercise
of a SAR (including, without limitation, the righf the Committee to limit the time of exercise pesified periods) as may be required to
satisfy the requirements of any rule or interpietapromulgated under Section 16 (or any successey of the Exchange Act.
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Article 8. Restricted Stock

8.1 Administration. Shares of Restricted Stock may be awarded eitbeeair in addition to other Awards granted underRkan. The
Committee shall determine the Employees and caarsslto whom and the time or times at which grahRestricted Stock will be awarded,
the number of Shares to be awarded to any Pantic{sabject to the aggregate limit on grants taviddial Participants set forth in Article 4),
the conditions for vesting, the time or times witkwhich such Awards may be subject to forfeiturd any other terms and conditions of the
Awards, in addition to those contained in Sectidh 8

The Committee may, prior to grant, condition thstirey of Restricted Stock upon continued servicthefParticipant. The provisions of
Restricted Stock Awards need not be the same widthact to each recipient.

8.2 Awards and Certificates.Shares of Restricted Stock shall be evidenceddh suanner as the Committee may deem appropriate,
including book-entry registration or issuance oé @m more stock certificates. Any certificate igbirerespect of Shares of Restricted Stock
shall be registered in the name of such Participadtshall bear an appropriate legend referrirtgederms, conditions, and restrictions
applicable to such Award, substantially in thedaling form:

“The sale or other transfer of the Shares of stepkesented by this certificate, whether voluntaryoluntary, or by operation of
law, is subject to certain restrictions on transteset forth in the Tupperware Corporation 20@@mtive Plan, and in an Award
Agreement. A copy of the Plan and such Award Agre@may be obtained from Tupperware Corporation.”

The Committee may require that the certificateslencing such Shares be held in custody by the Coynyatil the restrictions thereon
shall have lapsed and that, as a condition of angird of Restricted Stock, the Participant shallehdglivered a stock power, endorsed in
blank, relating to the Common Stock covered by shefard.

8.3 Terms and ConditionsShares of Restricted Stock shall be subject tdath@wving terms and conditions:

(a) Subject to the provisions of the Plan and thea Agreement referred to in Section 8.3(d), dutime Restricted Period, the
Participant shall not be permitted to sell, assigansfer, pledge or otherwise encumber Shareesfrieted Stock. Within these
limits, the Committee may provide for the lapseastrictions based upon period of service in ifrstahts or otherwise and may
accelerate or waive, in whole or in part, restoicsi based upon period of service. Notwithstandiegdregoing, any Restricted
Stock Award granted hereunder shall have a Rasti€eriod of not less than three years, exceptahaggregate amount of
Restricted Stock Awards not exceeding ¢imed of the Shares available for use as RestriStedk Awards pursuant to Section
of the Plan may be issued without a minimum RestricPeriod.

(b) Except as provided in this paragraph (b) andgraph (a), above, and the Award Agreement, tiéciant shall have, with
respect to the shares of Restricted Stock, atiefights of a stockholder of the Company holdimg ¢lass or series of Shares that
is the subject of the Restricted Stock, includihgpplicable, the right to vote the Shares andritjet to receive any cash
dividends. Dividends payable in Shares and otharaash dividends and distributions shall be helfjeni to the vesting of the
underlying Restricted Stock, unless the Commititerninines otherwise in the applicable Award Agresnoe makes an
adjustment or substitution to the Restricted Stmatsuant to Section 4.3 in connection with suchddind or distribution. In the
event that any dividend constitutes a “derivatigeuwsity” or an “equity security” pursuant to Rulé(d) under the Exchange Act,
such dividend shall be subject to a vesting peeiguail to the longer of: (i) the remaining vestimygipd of the Shares of Restricted
Stock with respect to which the dividend is paid(i) six months. The Committee shall establisbhqadures for the application of
this provision.
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(c) If and when any applicable Restriction Perigdires without a prior forfeiture of the Restrict8tbck, unlegended certificates
for such Shares shall be delivered to the Partitippon surrender of the legended certificates.

(d) Each Award shall be confirmed by, and be suligahe terms of an Award Agreement.

Article 9. Performance Awards

9.1 Grant of Performance Awards.Subject to the terms of the Plan, Performance Asvardy be granted to eligible Employees and
consultants at any time and from time to time, el e determined by the Committee, and may betgdeeither alone or in addition to other
Awards granted under the Plan. The Committee $laakk complete discretion in determining the numaerount and timing of Awards
granted to each Participant. Such Performance Asvaualy take the form determined by the Committesuding without limitation, cash,
Shares, Performance Units and Performance Sharasy@ombination thereof. Performance Awards magpWwarded as short-term or long-
term incentives.

9.2 Performance Goals.

(a) The Committee shall set Performance Goals aliscretion which, depending on the extent to Wity are met, will
determine the number and/or value of Performancards/that will be paid out to the Participants, aray attach to such
Performance Awards one or more restrictions, inalgidwithout limitation, a requirement that Panpiants pay a stipulated
purchase price for each Performance Share, oiatistis which are necessary or desirable as atrekapplicable laws or
regulations. Each Performance Award may be confirbne and be subject to, an Award Agreement.

(b) The Committee shall have the authority at amgtto make adjustments to Performance Goals fpioatstanding Performan:
Awards which the Committee deems necessary oratdsiunless at the time of establishment of gde<tommittee shall have
precluded its authority to make such adjustments.

9.3 Value of Performance Units/Shares.
(a) Each Performance Unit shall have an initialieahat is established by the Committee at the tifiggrant.
(b) Each Performance Share shall have an initialevaqual to the Fair Market Value of a Share endéate of grant.
9.4 Earning of Performance Awards After the applicable Performance Period has entiedholder of any Performance Award shall

be entitled to receive the payout earned by thédizant over the Performance Period, to be detsethias a function of the extent to which
the corresponding Performance Goals have beenvathiexcept as adjusted pursuant to Section 902(®3 deferred pursuant to Article 11.

9.5 Timing of Payment of Performance AwardsPayment of earned Performance Awards shall be mnealecordance with terms and
conditions prescribed or authorized by the Commitighe Committee may permit the Participants toteétedefer or the Committee may
require the deferral of, the receipt of Performafeards upon such terms as the Committee deemsgpiigte.
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Article 10. Beneficiary

10.1 DesignationEach Participant under the Plan may, from timénb@ name any Beneficiary or Beneficiaries (who rhaynamed
contingently or successively). Each such designagiwll revoke all prior designations by the samsi€lpant, shall be in a form prescribed
by the Company, and shall be effective only wheadfby the Participant in writing with the Compathyring the Participant’s lifetime. Any
such designation shall control over any inconstsiestamentary or inter vivos transfer by a Pas#iot, and any benefit of a Participant under
the Plan shall pass automatically to a ParticigaB&neficiary pursuant to a proper designationyansto this Section 10.1 without
administration under any statute or rule of laweyming the transfer of property by will, trust,tgif intestacy.

10.2 Absence of Designatiorn the absence of any such designation contemplat&kction 10.1, benefits remaining unpaid at the
Participant’s death shall be paid pursuant to #agi¢tpant’s will or pursuant to the laws of descand distribution.

Article 11. Deferrals

The Committee may permit a Participant to electherCommittee may require at its sole discretigjexct to the proviso set forth
below, any one or more of the following: (i) thefeteal of the Participant’s receipt of cash, (idlelay in the exercise of an Option or SAR,
(i) a delay in the lapse or waiver of restricttowith respect to Restricted Stock, or (iv) a delfthe satisfaction of any requirements or g
with respect to Performance Awards; provided, havethe Committes’ authority to take such actions hereunder shédt exly to the exter
necessary to reduce or eliminate a limitation endéductibility of compensation paid to the Pap#eit pursuant to (and so long as such a
in and of itself does not constitute the exercisienpermissible discretion under) Section 162(mjhaf Code, or any successor provision
thereunder. If any such deferral is required ompeed, the Committee shall establish rules anadgdares for such deferrals, including
provisions relating to periods of deferral, therterof payment following the expiration of the deé¢iperiods, and the rate of earnings, if any,
to be credited to any amounts deferred thereunder.

Article 12. Rights of Employees and Consultants

12.1 Employment.Nothing in the Plan shall interfere with or limit any way the right of the Company to terminate Basticipant’s
employment or status as a consultant at any timecanfer upon any Participant any right to corgimmuthe employ of the Company or any
its Subsidiaries or affiliates or to continue amasultant. For purposes of the Plan, transfemgfleyment of a Participant between the
Company and any one of its Subsidiaries and afgigor between Subsidiaries and affiliates) shatlbe deemed a termination of
employment. However, if a Subsidiary or affiliatetioe Company ceases to be a Subsidiary or ajl@aty Participant who is no longer
employed by or a consultant to the Company or dris cemaining Subsidiaries and affiliates follaygisuch event shall be considered to
have terminated his or her employment or consutamatwithstanding any continued employment or ctiasicy with such former
Subsidiary or affiliate.

12.2 Participation.No Employee or consultant shall have the rightdsélected to receive an Award under this Plarhaing been s
selected, to be selected to receive a future Award.

Article 13. Change of Control

13.1 Treatment of Outstanding Awards. Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control, sni¢serwise specifically prohibited under
applicable laws, or by the rules and regulationargf governing governmental agencies or natioralrilg exchanges, or unless the
Committee shall determine otherwise in the apple&tward Agreement:

(a) Any and all Options and SARs granted hereustall become immediately exercisable, and shalanerxercisable
throughout their entire original term, without regjéo any subsequent termination of employmenbosalting agreement;

12



(b) Any restriction periods and restrictions impbs® Restricted Shares that are not performanced=tsall lapse; and

(c) The target payout opportunities attainable udleoutstanding Awards of performance-based Restt Stock, performance-
based Restricted Stock Units, Performance UnitdpReance Shares, and cash-based Awards (excladindpng-term Awards
issued to individual Participants and that arebmoad-based programs and which are denominatessimand paid in cash, which
may be designated as “gainsharidgVards, but not including Performance Share Awaatis, which shall continue to be in effe
shall be deemed to have been earned on a proasitafor that portion of the Performance Periotés)ing elapsed under such
outstanding Awards as of the effective date of@Ghange of Control. The vesting of all Awards denuaied in Shares shall be
deemed to have been earned on arpta-basis for that portion of the Performancedeis) having elapsed under such outstan
Awards as of the effective date of the Change ofttad and there shall be paid out to Participamisash within ten (10) days
following the effective date of the Change of Cohthe value of such vested Shares in an amoural égjhe product of the
number of such vested Shares and the Fair Markee\{gr Share determined immediately prior to tharige of Control, based
upon an assumed achievement of all relevant taeyébrmance goals. Awards denominated in cash bbgihid on a pro-rata
basis to Participants in cash within ten (10) dajlswing the effective date of the Change of Cohtrased upon assumed
achievement of all relevant target performancegoal

13.2 Termination, Amendment, and Modifications of Gange-of-Control Provisions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Plan or any Award Agreement provision, the provisiof this Article 13 may not be terminated, amehae modified in any manner that
adversely affects any then-outstanding Award withba prior written consent of the Participantuthk action is taken (a) on or after the date
of a Change of Control or (b) at the request odypseeking to effectuate a Change of Controltbemvise in anticipation of a Change of
Control.

Article 14. Amendment, Modification, and Termination

14.1 Amendment, Modification, and Termination.Except as specifically provided in Section 13.2am time and from time to time,
the Board may terminate, amend, or modify the Rtlowever, without the approval of the stockholdafrthe Company, no such amendment
or modification may:

() Increase the total number of Shares which neaigdued under this Plan, except as provided iiclArd hereof; or
(b) Modify the eligibility requirements; or
(c) Materially increase the benefits accruing urttierPlan.

14.2 Awards Previously Granted Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee shaile the right to replace any previously granted
Award under the Plan with an Award equal to theigalf the replaced Award at the time of replacementetermined by the Committee in
its sole discretion, without obtaining the consefrihe Participant holding such Award; providedweeer, that notwithstanding the foregoing
or the terms of any Award Agreement provision, @menmittee shall not modify the Option Price of anwakd (reprice a Stock Option) or
issue new Options in exchange for the surrendeutstanding Options without shareholder approvad; provided, further, that no such
replacement shall deprive the Participant of agkits he or she may have pursuant to Article 13¢ckvbhall apply to the replacement Award
to the same extent as to the replaced Award.
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Subject to the above provisions, the Board shaléfauthority to amend the Plan to take into accebianges in law and tax and
accounting rules as well as other developmentst@gdant Awards which qualify for beneficial trem@nt under such rules without
stockholder approval.

Article 15. Withholding

15.1 Tax Withholding. The Company shall have the power and the righetludt or withhold, or require a Participant to retnithe
Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy federaites and local taxes (including the ParticipaRtGA obligation) required by law to be
withheld with respect to any taxable event ariginder or as a result of this Plan.

15.2 Share Withholding.With respect to withholding required and/or peredtupon the exercise of Options or SARs, uponapsd o
restrictions on Restricted Stock, or upon any otheable event hereunder, Participants may elabjest to the approval of the Committee, to
satisfy the withholding requirement, in whole ompiart, by having the Company withhold Shares (oslnyendering Shares previously owned
which have been held for longer than six monthgwchased in the open market) having a Fair Mavkdite on the date the tax is to be
determined equal to the minimum statutory totalMdmich could be imposed on the transaction. Alettms shall be irrevocable, made in
writing, signed by the Participant, and electiogdrsiders shall additionally comply with the remments established by the Committee.

Avrticle 16. Successors

All obligations of the Company under the Plan, witspect to Awards granted hereunder, shall ber@muh any successor to the
Company, whether the existence of such succes#uoe igsult of a direct or indirect purchase, mergensolidation, spin-off, or otherwise, of
all or substantially all of the business and/oetssf the Company.

Article 17. Nontransferability of Awards.

Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, nar@vghall be transferable (either by sale, pledgsignment, gift, or other
alienation or hypothecation) by a Participant othan by will or by application of the laws of deat and distribution.

Article 18. Legal Construction

18.1 Gender and NumberExcept where otherwise indicated by the context,raasculine term used herein also shall include the
feminine; the plural shall include the singular @hne singular shall include the plural.

18.2 Severability.In the event any provision of the Plan shall bellidétgal or invalid for any reason, the illegality invalidity shall no
affect the remaining parts of the Plan, and tha Blall be construed and enforced as if the illegatvalid provision had not been included.

18.3 Requirements of LawThe granting of Awards and the issuance of Shamderuthe Plan shall be subject to all applicables|a
rules, and regulations, and to such approvals lgpygasmernmental agencies or national securities @xghs as may be required. With respe
Insiders, transactions under this Plan are intetaledmply with all applicable conditions of Rulékt3 or its successors under the Exchange
Act. To the extent any provision of the Plan oi@tby the Committee fails to comply with Sectioh 3, it shall be deemed null and void, to
the extent permitted by law and deemed advisabladommittee.
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Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plaragreements made pursuant thereto, the Companynsidde required to issue or
deliver any certificate or certificates for Shavesler the Plan prior to fulfillment of all of thelfowing conditions:

(a) Listing or approval for listing upon noticeisSuance, of such Shares on the New York Stock&hgd, Inc., or such other
securities exchange as may at the time be theipainmarket for the Shares;

(b) Any registration or other qualification of suShares under any state or federal law or regulatiothe maintaining in effect of
any such registration or other qualification whibk Committee shall, in its absolute discretionnugfte advice of counsel, deem
necessary or advisable; and

(c) Obtaining any other consent, approval, or pefrom any state or federal governmental agencyckwitie Committee shall, in
its absolute discretion after receiving the adwiteounsel, determine to be necessary or advisable.

18.4 Governing Law.To the extent not preempted by federal law, the,Riad all agreements hereunder, shall be consinued
accordance with and governed by the laws of thie StiaDelaware.
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Exhibit 10.16
TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
2006 INCENTIVE PLAN
(as amended December 14, 2006)

ARTICLE 1. Establishment, Purpose, and Duration

1.1. Establishment of the Plan Tupperware Brands Corporation, a Delaware cotfmrghereinafter referred to as the “Company”),
hereby establishes an incentive compensation plae known as the “Tupperware Brands Corporatid62@centive Plan” (hereinafter
referred to as the “Plan”), as set forth in thisuwtnent. The Plan permits the grant of Non-Qualifi¢oick Options, Incentive Stock Options,
Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, Restd Stock Units, Performance Awards and otheksbased and non-stock-based awards.
The Plan shall become effective as of the Effediiaée, and shall remain in effect as provided iotia 1.3 herein.

1.2. Purpose of the Plan The purpose of the Plan is to promote the suaed®nhance the value of the Company by linkieg th
personal interests of Participants to those ofbmpany’s stockholders and by providing Participamith an incentive for outstanding
performance. The Plan is further intended to previexibility to the Company in its ability to metite, attract, and retain the services of
Participants upon whose judgment, interest, andiabefforts the successful conduct of its operaitargely is dependent.

1.3. Duration of the Plan. The Plan shall commence on the Effective Datesdwadl remain in effect, subject to the right of Board of
Directors to terminate, amend or modify the Plaargt time pursuant to Article 16 herein, until@Hares subject to it shall have been
purchased or acquired according to the Plan’s pions.

ARTICLE 2. Definitions

Whenever used in the Plan, the following termsldiale the meanings set forth below and, when themmg is intended, the initial
letter of the word is capitalized:

(a) “Award” means, individually or collectively,grant under this Plan of Non-Qualified Stock Opsioimcentive Stock Options,
SARs, Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock UnitsfdPerance Awards or other stock-based awards.

(b) “Award Agreement” means an agreement entereddp each Participant and the Company, settint fibie terms and
provisions applicable to Awards granted to Paréioig under this Plan, including without limitatiatigck option agreements, SAR
agreements and restricted stock agreements.

(c) “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning ased to such term in Rule 13d-3 of the General RatesRegulations under the
Exchange Act.

(d) “Beneficiary”means a person who may be designated by a Partigipesuant to Article 12 and to whom any bengier the
Plan is to be paid in case of the Participant’stdea physical or mental incapacity, as determibpgdhe Committee, before he or she receives
any or all of such benefit.

(e) “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the BoaDirectors of the Company.

(f) “Cause” means (i) “Cause” as defined in any yment, consulting or similar agreement betweenRhrticipant and the
Company or one of its Subsidiaries or affiliates“ Individual Agreemer”), or (ii) if there is no such Individual Agreementib



it does not define Cause, (A) conviction of a Rgptnt for committing a felony under federal lawtloe laws of the state in which such action
occurred, (B) dishonesty in the course of fulfifjia Participant's employment duties, (C) willfuldadeliberate failure on the part of a
Participant to perform his employment duties in amgterial respect, including compliance with the@any’s Code of Conduct, or

(D) before a Change of Control, such other evestshall be determined by the Committee. Before anGa of Control, the Committee shall,
unless otherwise provided in an Individual Agreembave the sole discretion to determine whethen/$g” exists with respect to subclauses
(A), (B) and (C) above, and its determination sballfinal.

(9) “Change of Control” of the Company means:

i. An acquisition by any Person of beneficial owstép (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgateder the Exchange
Act) of 20 percent or more of either (1) the themstanding Shares (the “Outstanding Company Com&tock”) or (2) the combined
voting power of the then outstanding voting se@sibf the Company entitled to vote generally ia ¢fection of Directors (the
“Outstanding Company Voting Securities”); excludihgwever, the following: (1) any acquisition dilgdrom the Company, other
than an acquisition by virtue of the exercise obaversion privilege unless the security being@werted was itself acquired from the
Company, (2) any acquisition by the Company, (3) aeqguisition by any employee benefit plan (or tedetrust) sponsored or
maintained by the Company or any corporation cdletidoy the Company or (4) any acquisition by aryden pursuant to a transaction
which complies with clauses (1), (2) and (3) ofsmdiion (iii) of this definition; or

ii. A change in the composition of the Board sugdt the individuals who, as of the Effective Dat¢h@ Plan, constitute the
Board (such Board shall be hereinafter referregstthe “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reasomtstitute at least a majority of the
Board;provided, however, for purposes of this definition, that any indivad who becomes a member of the Board subsequentto
Effective Date, whose election, or nomination facéion by the Company’s stockholders, was apprdwed vote of at least a majority
of those individuals who are members of the Boaudi\aho were also members of the Incumbent Boardéemed to be such pursuant
to this proviso) shall be considered as though sutividual were a member of the Incumbent Board; provided further, that any
such individual whose initial assumption of offizecurs as a result of either an actual or thredtefertion contest or other actual or
threatened solicitation of proxies or consents bgrobehalf of a person or legal entity other ttt@Board shall not be so considered as
a member of the Incumbent Board; or

iii. The consummation of a reorganization, mergéatutory share exchange or consolidation or gat¢her disposition of a
or substantially all of the assets of the Comparthe acquisition of assets or stock of anothetyehy the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or other similar transactions (“CogterTransaction”), in each case unless, followinthsCorporate Transaction, (1) all or
substantially all of the individuals and entitieckowvere the Beneficial Owners, respectively, ofGhdstanding Company Common
Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Securities éaliately prior to such Corporate Transaction bemafy own, directly or
indirectly, more than 50 percent of, respectivéhg, common stock and the combined voting powehefthen-outstanding voting
securities entitled to vote generally in the elmef directors, as the case may be, of the erg#tylting from such Corporate Transac
(including, without limitation, an entity which asresult of such transaction owns the Companylar aubstantially all of the
Company’s assets either directly or through onemaire subsidiaries) in substantially the same prtigws as their ownership,
immediately prior to such Corporate Transactiorthef Outstanding Company Common Stock and Outsigridompany Voting
Securities, as the case may be, (2) no Persorr (ihitne the Company, any employee benefit plandlated trust) sponsored or
maintained by the Company or any corporation cdlietidoy the Company or such entity resulting framts Corporate Transaction)
beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, 20 penteor more of, respectively, the outstanding shaféSdommon Stock of the corporation
resulting from such Corporate Transaction or thalmaed voting power of the outstanding voting séims of such corporation entitled
to vote generally in the election of Directors o the extent that such ownership existed vwapect to the Company prior to the
Corporate Transaction and (3) individuals who waembers of the Incumbent Board at the time of #ez@tion of the initial
agreement or of the action of the Board providimgsuch Corporate Transaction constitute at leasajarity of the Board of Directors
of the corporation resulting from such Corporatangaction; or
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iv. The approval by the stockholders of the Compaing complete liquidation or dissolution of thermany.
(h) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 188&mended from time to time.
(i) “Commission” means the Securities and Excha@gemission or any successor agency.

(j) “Committee” means the committee described in Article 3 or (ssletherwise stated) its designee pursuant toegalibn by th
Committee as contemplated by Section 3.3.

(k) “Common Stock” shall mean the common stockhef Company, par value $.01 per share.

() “Company” means Tupperware Brands CorporatioBelaware corporation, or any successor therepoogded in Article 18
herein.

(m) “Covered Employee” has the meaning ascriberethén Section 162(m) of the Code and the regutatthereunder.
(n) “Director” means any individual who is a memioéthe Board of Directors of the Company.

(o) “Disability” means the inability of an Employée perform the material duties of his or her oatign as determined by the
Committee.

(p) “Effective Date” means the date the Plan israppd by the stockholders of the Company.

(q) “Employee” means any nonunion employee of tbenany or of the Company’s Subsidiaries or affég@atDirectors who are
not otherwise employed by the Company shall natdresidered Employees under this Plan.

(r) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchangeokd 934, as amended from time to time, or anysssor act thereto.

(s) “Fair Market Value’means, except as expressly provided otherwisef, @syagiven date, the closing sales price of then@on
Stock during normal business hours on the New Bidck Exchange Composite Tape or, if not listeduch exchange, on any other natic
securities exchange on which the Common Stocktedior on NASDAQ. If there is no regular publiading market for such Common Stc
the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock shaltlbeermined by the Committee in good faith.

(t) “Freestanding SAR” means a SAR that is graimeépendently of any Options pursuant to Sectidrhérein.

(u) “Incentive Stock Option” or “ISO” means an aptito purchase Shares, granted under Article Grhesich is designated as
an Incentive Stock Option and is intended to meetéquirements of Section 422 of the Code.

(v) “Insider” shall mean an Employee who is, on thkevant date, an officer, Director, or more tiem percent (10 percent)
Beneficial Owner of the Company.



(w) “Non-Qualified Stock Option” or “NQSO” means aption to purchase Shares, granted under Arti¢leréin, which is not
intended to be an Incentive Stock Option.

(x) “Option” or “Stock Option” means an Incentivéo8k Option or a Non-Qualified Stock Option.

(y) “Option Price” means the price at which a Shraay be purchased by a Participant pursuant topioQ as determined by the
Committee.

(z) “Outside Director” means a member of the Baaha qualifies as an outside director as defineute 162(m) of the Code, as
promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service (trevige”) under the Code, or any implementing oeliptetive regulations from time to
time, or any successor definition adopted by theiEe.

(aa) “Participant” means an Employee of or a cdastito the Company or any of its Subsidiariesffilies who has been
granted an Award under the Plan.

(bb) “Performance Awardineans an Award granted to a Participant, as destitbArticle 10 herein, including Performance 9
and Performance Shares.

(cc) “Performance Goalsheans the performance goals established by the @teemrior to the grant of Performance Awards
are based on the attainment of one or any combimafi the following: specified levels of net incomeearnings per share from continuing
operations, operating income, revenues, returnpenating assets, return on equity, stockholdermgimeasured in terms of stock price
appreciation) and/or total stockholder return (meed in terms of stock price appreciation plus atigldends), achievement of cost control,
working capital turns, cash flow, net income, ecoivalue added, segment profit, sales force grpuaitistock price of the Company or such
Subsidiary, division or department of the Compaarydr within which the Participant primarily rendeservices and that are intended to
qualify under Section 162(m) (4) (c) of the CodaclsPerformance Goals also may be based upontttieiag of specified levels of
Company performance under one or more of the mesaslascribed above relative to the performancéhefr @orporations. Such Performa
Goals shall be set by the Committee within the tpagod prescribed by Section 162(m) of the Codkratated regulations.

(dd) “Performance Period” means a time period duvihich Performance Goals established in conneetitimPerformance
Awards must be met.

(ee) “Performance Unit” means an Award granted Radicipant, as described in Article 10 herein.
(ff) “Performance Share” means an Award grantea Rarticipant, as described in Article 10 herein.

(g9) “Restriction Period” or “Period” means theipéror periods during which the transfer of ShareRestricted Stock is limited
based on the passage of time and the continuatisereice with the Company and the Shares are sutgj@ substantial risk of forfeiture, as
provided in Article 8 herein.

(hh) “Person” shall have the meaning ascribed &b serm in Section 3(a)(9) of the Exchange Act aseld in Sections 13(d) and
14(d) thereof, including a “group” as defined ircen 13(d).

(i) “Restricted Stock” means an Award granted t®aaticipant pursuant to Article 8 herein.

(ji) “Restricted Stock Unit” means an Award granteda Participant pursuant to Article 9 herein.
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(kk) “Share” means a share of common stock of tamg@any.

() “Subsidiary” or “Subsidiaries” means any corption or corporations in which the Company ownediy, or indirectly
through Subsidiaries, at least twenty-five per¢@btpercent) of the total combined voting powealbtlasses of stock, or any other entity
(including, but not limited to, partnerships anthjorentures) in which the Company owns at leasinty-five percent (25 percent) of the
combined equity thereof.

(mm) “Stock Appreciation Right” or “SAR” means amwaArd, granted alone (Freestanding SAR) or in commeevith a related
Option (Tandem SAR), designated as a SAR, purgoahe terms of Article 7 herein.

(nn) “Tandem SAR’means a SAR that is granted in connection witHaed Option pursuant to Section 7.1 herein, trer@se o
which shall require forfeiture of the right to pbhese a Share under the related Option (and whéar@ & purchased under the Option, the
Tandem SAR shall similarly be cancelled).

ARTICLE 3. Administration

3.1. The Committee. The Plan shall be administered by the Compensatid Governance Committee or such other comnuftédes
Board as the Board may from time to time designatech shall be composed solely of not less tham®utside Directors, and shall be
appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Board

3.2. Authority of the Committee. The Committee shall have plenary authority tagfswards pursuant to the terms of the Plan to
Employees of and to consultants to the Companyitarg®lbsidiaries and affiliates.

Among other things, the Committee shall have thbaity, subject to the terms of the Plan:
(a) To select the Employees and consultants to whaards may from time to time be granted;

(b) To determine whether and to what extent Ineenfitock Options, Non-Qualified Stock Options, SARsstricted Stock,
Restricted Stock Units, Performance Awards or otheck-based or non-stock-based awards or any catitn thereof are to be granted
hereunder;

(c) To determine the number of Shares to be covgyeshch Award granted hereunder;

(d) To determine (by approving the forms of Awardrdements or otherwise by resolution) the termscamdlitions of any Award
granted hereunder (including, but not limited tee Option Price (subject to Section 6.4 (a)) theation, any vesting condition, restriction or
limitation (which may be related to the performané¢he Participant, the Company or any Subsidaargffiliate), any vesting acceleration or
forfeiture waiver regarding any Award and the Shaggating thereto, and the impact on any Awardftermination of employment (whett
as a consequence of death, Disability, retirerraatipn by the Company, action by the Employee ar@e of Control) of an Employee, or
the termination of services of a consultant, baseduch factors as the Committee shall determine;

(e) To determine the methodology of counting Shaxeslable for grant under the terms of the Plan.

(f) To modify, amend or adjust the terms and caadg of any Award, at any time or from time to tinmrecluding but not limited t
Performance Goals, unless at the time of estab#sihiof goals the Committee shall have precludedutlority to make such adjustments;
and



(9) To determine to what extent and under whauanstances Shares and other amounts payable witaate® an Award shall be
deferred.

The Committee shall have the authority to adopéra@nd repeal such administrative rules, guidslared practices governing the Plan as it
shall from time to time deem advisable, to interpine terms and provisions of the Plan and any Avissued under the Plan (and any Award
Agreement relating thereto) and to otherwise superthe administration of the Plan.

3.3. Action of the Committee. The Committee may, to the fullest extent perrdittg law and subject to such limitations and proces
as may be required by law or as the Committee neayndappropriate, (i) delegate to an officer of@menpany the authority to take actions or
make decisions pursuant to Section 2(f), Secti@nSection 5.2, and Section 6ptpvidedthat no such delegation may be made that would
cause Awards or other transactions under the Blaaase either to be exempt from Section 16(lefxchange Act or to qualify as
“qualified performance-based compensation” as $eich is defined in the regulations promulgated urksction 162(m) of the Code, and
(i) authorize any one or more of their memberamy officer of the Company to execute and deliv@ruinents on behalf of the Committee.

3.4. Decisions Binding Any determination made by the Committee or punstm delegated authority pursuant to the provisiofthe
Plan with respect to any Award shall be made irsthile discretion of the Committee or such delegathe time of the grant of the Award or,
unless in contravention of any express term oPtla@, at any time thereafter. All decisions madéhgyCommittee or any appropriately
delegated officer pursuant to the provisions ofRken shall be final and binding on all personsluding the Company and Plan Participants.

ARTICLE 4. Shares Subject to the Plan

4.1. Number of Shares Subject to adjustment as provided in Sectiorhér@in, the total number of Shares available fangunder the
Plan shall be the sum of (x) 2,395,000 and (y)imaber of Shares that remain available for issuander the Tupperware Corporation 1996
Incentive Plan, the Tupperware Corporation 200@mtize Plan and the Tupperware Corporation 2008rtigce Plan (collectively the “Prior
Plans”). The total number of available Sharesthay be used for Stock Options intended to be lieeBtock Options, under the Plan shall
be 2,395,000 Shares, the total number of availstidees that may be used for Restricted Stock Awardsr the Plan shall be limited to
1,197,500 and the total amount of available Shidw@smay be used for Performance Awards under ldoe $hall be limited to 1,050,500. No
Participant may be granted (i) Stock Options arebBtanding SARS in any one year covering, in tlyeegmte, in excess of 750,000 Share
(i) Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units amaffermance Awards in any one year in excess of@BDShares. Shares subject to an Award
under the Plan may be authorized and unissued Shareay be treasury Shares. As of the Effectivie the Company shall cease to grant
awards under the Tupperware Corporation 1996 Inean, the Tupperware Corporation 2000 Incerfiilan and the Tupperware
Corporation 2002 Incentive Plan (collectively th&rior Plans”).Unused Shares available for the grant of awardsuie Prior Plans shall |
available for the grant of awards under the Plahsdrall not be counted for purposes of determitiiegmaximum number of Shares available
for delivery under the Plan except as specifieth@first sentence of this Section 4.1., and predithat any such shares shall be limited for
use as Restricted Stock Awards under the Plaregsakre limited under the Prior Plans.

4.2. Lapsed Awards/Withheld Shares If any Award granted under this Plan or the PR&@nNs is cancelled, forfeited, terminates,
expires, or lapses for any reason (with the exoapif the termination of a Tandem SAR upon exerofdbe related Option or the terminat
of a related Option upon exercise of the correspan@andem SAR), any Shares subject to such Awgaihashall be available for the grant
of an Award under the Plan.

4.3. Adjustments in Authorized Shares and PricesIn the event of any change in corporate capdtitn, such as a stock split, or a
corporate transaction, such as any merger, corsiig separation, including a spin-off, or othistribution of stock or property of the
Company, any reorganization (whether or not suohgamnization comes within the definition of suchmen Section 368 of the Code) or any
partial or complete liquidation of the Company, @@mmittee or Board may make such substitutiordprstments in the aggregate number
and class of Shares reserved for issuance und@&ahein the number, kind and Option Price
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of Shares subject to outstanding Stock OptionsAR<S in the number and kind of Shares subjectterodbutstanding Awards granted under
the Plan or subject to limitations such as Restti&tock Awards or Restricted Stock Units or pati€ipant maximum awards and/or such
other equitable substitution or adjustments asaiy netermine to be appropriate in its sole diseneprovided, however, that the number of
Shares subject to any Award shall always be a winafeber; and provided further, however, that ndtstainding the foregoing, in the event
of a change in capitalization that is the resulatfequity restructuring which is not the consegeesf a corporate transaction with a third-
party, such substitutions or adjustments shalklp@ired to be made. Such adjusted Option Price alsal be used to determine the amount
payable by the Company upon the exercise of angdmrSAR. Such substitutions and adjustments maydacwithout limitation, cancelin
any and all Awards in exchange for cash paymergedapon the value realized by shareholders géyerith respect to Shares in
connection with such a corporate transaction.

ARTICLE 5. Eligibility and Participation

5.1. Eligibility . Persons eligible to be granted Awards underRlas include all Employees of and all consultaotte Company or
any of its Subsidiaries or affiliates, and all prestive Employees of and consultants to the Compaimayy of its Subsidiaries or affiliates, as
determined by the Committee, including Employees ate members of the Board, but excluding Direcidrs are not Employees.

5.2. Actual Participation . Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Corteaitnay, from time to time, select from all eligibl
Employees and consultants, those to whom Awardslshgranted and shall determine the nature anmbatof each Award.

ARTICLE 6. Stock Options

6.1. Grant of Options. Stock Options may be granted alone or in addiioother Awards granted under the Plan and mayf beo
types: Incentive Stock Options and Non-QualifiedcBtOptions. Any Stock Option granted under thenRlaall be in such form as the
Committee may from time to time approve. The Corterishall have the authority to grant any optidneentive Stock Options, Non-
Qualified Stock Options or both types of Stock Opsi (in each case with or without Stock Apprecirafights);provided, however, that
grants hereunder are subject to the aggregatedmgrants to individual Participants set forttAinicle 4. Incentive Stock Options may be
granted only to employees of the Company and anlgsigliary corporation” (as such term is define&ettion 424(f) of the Code). To the
extent that any Stock Option is not designatedhadsieentive Stock Option or even if so designateesdnot qualify as an Incentive Stock
Option, it shall constitute a Non-Qualified Stockton.

6.2. Award Agreement. Stock Options shall be evidenced by Award Agraemehe terms and provisions of which may diffen.
Award Agreement shall indicate on its face whetherintended to be an agreement for an Inceritaek Option or a Non-Qualified Stock
Option. The grant of a Stock Option shall occuttlma date the Committee by resolution selects awithehl to be a Participant in any grant
a Stock Option, determines the number of Sharbs tubject to such Stock Option to be granted ¢b sudividual and specifies the terms
and provisions of the Stock Option, or such latgeds the Committee designates. The Companyrsitéil a Participant of any grant of a
Stock Option, and a written Award Agreement or agrents shall be duly executed and delivered b tirapany to the Participant. Such
agreement or agreements shall become effective expecution by the Company and the Participant.

6.3. Incentive Stock Options Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plaa,Incentive Stock Option may be granted under the
Plan after the 1®anniversary of the Effective Date.

6.4. Terms and Conditions Stock Options granted under the Plan shall bgestto the following terms and conditions and khal
contain such additional terms and conditions asivamittee shall deem desirable:

(a) Stock Option Price. The Option Price per Share purchasable undevek 8ption shall be determined by the Committee and
set forth in the Award Agreement, and shall notdss than the Fair Market Value of the Common Stdect to the Stock
Option on the date of grant.



(b) Option Term . The term of each Stock Option shall be fixedHyy €ommittee, but no Incentive Stock Option shall b
exercisable more than 10 years after the datetthek ®ption is granted.

(c) Exercisability . Except as otherwise provided herein, Stock Opt&irall be exercisable at such time or times absuto
such terms and conditions as shall be determingdébZommittee. If the Committee provides that Stgck Option is exercisable only in
installments, the Committee may at any time waiwehdnstallment exercise provisions, in whole opart, based on such factors as the
Committee may determine. In addition, the Committesy at any time accelerate the exercisabilitynyf &tock Option.

(d) Method of Exercise. Subject to the provisions of this Article 6, St@@ptions may be exercised, in whole or in pargrat
time during the term of the Stock Option by givimgtten notice of exercise to the Company speciyime number of Shares subject to the
Stock Option to be purchased.

Such notice shall be accompanied by payment irofuthe Option Price by certified or bank checlsoch other instrument as the
Company may accept. Payment, in full or in party mlao be made in the form of delivery of unresticShares already owned by the
optionee of the same class as the Shares subjiéna ftock Option (based on the Fair Market Valuihe Shares on the date the Stock Og
is exercised) and, unless such Shares were acqnited open market, held for a period of not kss six months prior to the exercise of the
Stock Option, or by certifying ownership of suchaB#s by the Participant to the satisfaction ofGoenpany for later delivery to the Compe
as specified by the Committgaovided, however, that, in the case of an Incentive Stock Optibe,right to make a payment in the form of
already owned Shares of the same class as thesShdsject to the Stock Option may be authorizeg anthe time the Stock Option is
granted.

In the discretion of the Committee and to the expemmitted by applicable law, payment for any $sasubject to a Stock Option may
also be made pursuant to a “cashless exercisetlwedng a properly executed exercise notice to@mmpany, together with a copy of
irrevocable instructions to a broker to deliverrpptly to the Company the amount of sale or loarcgeds to pay the purchase price, and, if
requested, the amount of any federal, state, mcfmreign withholding taxes. To facilitate the égioing, the Company may enter into
agreements for coordinated procedures with oneooe farokerage firms.

No Shares shall be issued until full payment th@rbas been made. An optionee shall have all ofitits of a stockholder of the
Company holding the class or series of Shareddistbject to such Stock Option (including, if dpable, the right to vote the Shares and the
right to receive dividends), when the optioneedigaen written notice of exercise and has paid ihfér such Shares.

(e) Restrictions on Share Transferability. The Committee may impose such restrictions onSirares acquired pursuant to the
exercise of a Stock Option under the Plan as it degm advisable, including, without limitation, trétions under applicable federal
securities laws, under the requirements of anykstachange or market upon which such Shares andidted and/or traded, and under any
blue sky or state securities laws applicable ti<titares.

ARTICLE 7. Stock Appreciation Rights

7.1. Grant of SARs. Subject to the terms and conditions of the PdaBAR may be granted to an Employee or consultantyatime
and from time to time as shall be determined byGhmmittee. The Committee may grant FreestandingssAandem SARs, or any
combination of these forms of SAR. In the case Nba-Qualified Stock Option, Tandem SARs may bentgd either at or after the time of
grant of such Stock Option. In the case of an IticerStock Option, Tandem SARs may be granted ahthe time of grant of such Stock
Option.

The Committee shall have complete discretion irheining the number of SARs granted to each Ppiti (subject to the aggregate
limit on grants to individual Participants set foih Article 4) and, consistent with the provisiarfghe Plan, in
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determining the terms and conditions pertaininguch SARs. However, the grant price of a Freestan8AR shall be at least equal to the
Fair Market Value of a Share on the date of gratlh® SAR. The grant price of Tandem SARs shallabthe Option Price of the related
Option. SARs may not be repriced without stockhobtgproval.

7.2. Exercise of Tandem SARsTandem SARs may be exercised for all or parhef3hares subject to the related Option upon the
surrender of the right to exercise the equivalemtipn of the related Option. A Tandem SAR shalirtimate and no longer be exercisable
upon the termination or exercise of the relateaiS@ption. A Tandem SAR may be exercised only wdtpect to the Shares for which its
related Option is then exercisable.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plarthe contrary, with respect to a Tandem SAR graimtednnection with an ISO:
(i) the Tandem SAR will expire no later than theieation of the underlying ISO; (i) the value diet payout with respect to the Tandem SAR
may be for no more than one hundred percent (168p8 of the difference between the Option Pricthe underlying 1ISO and the Fair
Market Value of the Shares subject to the undegly80 at the time the Tandem SAR is exercised;(@ifjithe Tandem SAR may be
exercised only when the Fair Market Value of thar8h subject to the ISO exceeds the Option PritieeofSO.

7.3. Exercise of Freestanding SARsSubject to the other provisions of this ArticleFfeestanding SARs may be exercised upon
whatever terms and conditions the Committee, atals discretion, imposes upon them.

7.4. SAR Agreement Each SAR grant shall be evidenced by an AwardeAgrent that shall specify the grant price, the tfrthe
SAR, and such other provisions as the Committek daermine.

7.5. Term of SARs. The term of a SAR granted under the Plan shadldtermined by the Committee, at its sole discnefovided,
however, that such term shall not exceed ten (10) years.

7.6. Payment of SAR Amount Upon exercise of a SAR, a Participant shall léled to receive payment from the Company in an
amount determined by multiplying:
(a) The excess of the Fair Market Value of a Sbharthe date of exercise over the grant price oSAR; by

(b) The number of Shares with respect to whichSAR is exercised.

At the discretion of the Committee, the paymentruféR exercise may be in cash, in Shares of eqnvahlue, or in some combination
thereof.

7.7. Rule 16-3 Requirements Notwithstanding any other provision of the Pldre Committee may impose such conditions on exercis
of a SAR (including, without limitation, the righf the Committee to limit the time of exercise pesified periods) as may be required to
satisfy the requirements of any rule or interpietapromulgated under Section 16 (or any succassey of the Exchange Act.

ARTICLE 8. Restricted Stock

8.1. Administration . Shares of Restricted Stock may be awarded edbee or in addition to other Awards granted urtberPlan. The
Committee shall determine the Employees and caarstslto whom and the time or times at which grah®Restricted Stock will be awarded,
the number of Shares to be awarded to any Pantic{gabject to the aggregate limit on grants taviddial Participants set forth in Article 4),
the conditions for vesting, the time or times witlhthich such Awards may be subject to forfeiturd any other terms and conditions of the
Awards, in addition to those contained in Sectich 8

The Committee may, prior to grant, condition thetiregy of Restricted Stock upon continued servicthefParticipant. The provisions of
Restricted Stock Awards need not be the same widthact to each recipient.
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8.2. Awards and Certificates. Shares of Restricted Stock shall be evidencesddh manner as the Committee may deem appropriate,
including book-entry registration or issuance of @m more stock certificates. Any certificate igbirerespect of Shares of Restricted Stock
shall be registered in the name of such Participadtshall bear an appropriate legend referrirtggderms, conditions, and restrictions
applicable to such Award, substantially in thedaling form:

“The sale or other transfer of the Shares of stepkesented by this certificate, whether voluntarypluntary, or by operation of law, is
subject to certain restrictions on transfer asat in the Tupperware Brands Corporation 200&iive Plan, and in an Award Agreement.
A copy of the Plan and such Award Agreement magliiained from Tupperware Brands Corporation.”

The Committee may require that the certificateslenting such Shares be held in custody by the Coynyatil the restrictions thereon
shall have lapsed and that, as a condition of angird of Restricted Stock, the Participant shallehdglivered a stock power, endorsed in
blank, relating to the Common Stock covered by shefard.

8.3. Terms and Conditions Shares of Restricted Stock shall be subjectaddhowing terms and conditions:

(a) Subject to the provisions of the Plan and thea Agreement referred to in Section 8.3(d), dutime Restricted Period, the
Participant shall not be permitted to sell, assigansfer, pledge or otherwise encumber Shareesfrieted Stock. Within these limits, the
Committee may provide for the lapse of restrictibased upon period of service in installments bewtise and may accelerate or waive, in
whole or in part, restrictions based upon periodesfice.

(b) Except as provided in this paragraph (b) andgraph (a), above, and the Award Agreement, tiéciant shall have, with
respect to the shares of Restricted Stock, aliefights of a stockholder of the Company holdimg¢lass or series of Shares that is the
subject of the Restricted Stock, including, if agglble, the right to vote the Shares and the tightceive any cash dividends. Dividends
payable in Shares and other non-cash dividendsliatributions shall be held subject to the vestifithe underlying Restricted Stock, unless
the Committee determines otherwise in the appleélvard Agreement or makes an adjustment or subistitto the Restricted Stock
pursuant to Section 4.3 in connection with sucliddind or distribution.

(c) If and when any applicable Restriction Perigdiees without a prior forfeiture of the Restrict8tbck, unlegended certificates
for such Shares shall be delivered to the Partitippon surrender of the legended certificates.

(d) Each Award shall be confirmed by, and be suligahe terms of an Award Agreement.

ARTICLE 9. Restricted Stock Units

9.1. Nature of Award. Restricted Stock Units are Awards denominateghares that will be settled, subject to the ternts@nditions
of the Restricted Stock Units, either by delivefySbares to the Participant or by the payment shdzmsed upon the Fair Market Value of a
specified number of Shares. Restricted Stock Unéyg be awarded either alone or in addition to offweards granted under the Plan. The
Committee shall determine the Employees and caarssito whom and the time or times at which grahfRestricted Stock Units will be
awarded, the number of Shares to be awarded t®articipant, the conditions for vesting, the timmgimes within which such Awards may
be subject to forfeiture and any other terms andlitions of the Awards, in addition to those conéal in Section 9.2.

9.2. Terms and Conditions The Committee may, in connection with the grdriRestricted Stock Units, designate them as
Performance Awards, in which event it shall comditthe vesting thereof upon the attainment of Perémce Goals. If the Committee does
not designate Restricted Stock Units as Performameads, it may also condition the vesting thengpbn the attainment of Performance
Goals. Regardless of whether Restricted Stock Wm@dPerformance Awards, the Committee may also
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condition the vesting thereof upon the continuagiise of the Participant. The applicable Award Agreent shall specify the consequence
the Restricted Stock Units of the Participartrmination of employment. An Award of Restrici&ck Units shall be settled as and wher
Restricted Stock Units vest or at a later time #jgetby the Committee or in accordance with arcbm of the Participant, if the Committee
so permits. Restricted Stock Units may not be saddigned, transferred, pledged or otherwise enetadhuntil they are settled, except to the
extent provided in the applicable Award Agreemerthie event of the Participant’s death. The Awagiegment for Restricted Stock Units
shall specify whether, to what extent and on wlahs and conditions the applicable Participantl sfeaéntitled to receive current or deferred
payments of cash, Common Stock or other propentesponding to the dividends payable on the Com8tonk (subject to Section 21.3
below).

ARTICLE 10. Performance Awards

10.1. Grant of Performance Awards. Subject to the terms of the Plan, Performancer@svenay be granted to eligible Employees and
consultants at any time and from time to time, el e determined by the Committee, and may betgdeeither alone or in addition to other
Awards granted under the Plan. The Committee $laakk complete discretion in determining the numaerount and timing of Awards
granted to each Participant. Such Performance Asvaualy take the form determined by the Committesuding without limitation, cash,
Shares, Performance Units and Performance Sharasy@ombination thereof. Performance Awards magpWwarded as short-term or long-
term incentives.

10.2. Performance Goals

(a) The Committee shall set Performance Goals aliscretion which, depending on the extent to Wiy are met, will
determine the number and/or value of Performancardsvthat will be paid out to the Participants, aray attach to such Performance
Awards one or more restrictions, including, withbmtitation, a requirement that Participants pastipulated purchase price for each
Performance Share, or restrictions which are nacgss desirable as a result of applicable lawsegulations. Each Performance Award may
be confirmed by, and be subject to, an Award Age@m

(b) The Committee shall have the authority at amgtto make adjustments to Performance Goals fpioatstanding Performan:
Awards which the Committee deems necessary oratdsiunless at the time of establishment of gde<lommittee shall have precluded its
authority to make such adjustments.

10.3. Value of Performance Units/Shares.
(a) Each Performance Unit shall have an initialieahat is established by the Committee at the tifiggrant.

(b) Each Performance Share shall have an initialevaqual to the Fair Market Value of a Share endéte of grant.

10.4. Earning of Performance Awards After the applicable Performance Period has entdtedholder of any Performance Award s
be entitled to receive the payout earned by thédzant over the Performance Period, to be detsethias a function of the extent to which
the corresponding Performance Goals have beenvathiexcept as adjusted pursuant to Section 1002(@&3 deferred pursuant to Article 13.

10.5. Timing of Payment of Performance Awards Payment of earned Performance Awards shall beerimdccordance with terms
and conditions prescribed or authorized by the Cittaen The Committee may permit the Participantsiéat to defer or the Committee may
require the deferral of, the receipt of Performafeards upon such terms as the Committee deemsgpiigte.

ARTICLE 11. Other Stock-Based Awards

Other Awards of Common Stock and other Awards @natvalued in whole or in part by reference toarer otherwise based upon,
Common Stock, including (without limitation) divide equivalents and convertible debentures, maydeted under the Plan.
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ARTICLE 12. Beneficiary

12.1. Designation Each Participant under the Plan may, from timéntie@, name any Beneficiary or Beneficiaries (whayrbe named
contingently or successively). Each such designagiwll revoke all prior designations by the samsi€lpant, shall be in a form prescribed
by the Company, and shall be effective only wheadfby the Participant in writing with the Compathyring the Participant’s lifetime. Any
such designation shall control over any inconstdestamentary dnter vivostransfer by a Participant, and any benefit of ai€ipant under
the Plan shall pass automatically to a ParticigaB&neficiary pursuant to a proper designationyansto this Section 12.1 without
administration under any statute or rule of laweyming the transfer of property by will, trust,tgif intestacy.

12.2. Absence of Designationin the absence of any such designation conteegplat Section 12.1, benefits remaining unpaid et th
Participant’s death shall be paid pursuant to @agi¢tpant’s will or pursuant to the laws of destcand distribution.

ARTICLE 13. Deferrals

13.1. Deferrals. The Committee may permit a Participant to electhe Committee may require at its sole discresioiject to the
proviso set forth below, any one or more of théofeing: (i) the deferral of the Participant’s regeof cash, (i) a delay in the exercise of an
Option or SAR, (iii) a delay in the lapse or waigdmrestrictions with respect to Restricted Stawk(iv) a delay of the satisfaction of any
requirements or goals with respect to Performaneards;provided, however, the Committees authority to take such actions hereunder
exist only to the extent necessary to reduce oriedite a limitation on the deductibility of compatien paid to the Participant pursuant to
(and so long as such action in and of itself da#scanstitute the exercise of impermissible disoretinder) Section 162(m) of the Code, or
any successor provision thereunder. If any suchrdafis required or permitted, the Committee sbsihblish rules and procedures for such
deferrals, including provisions relating to periadgieferral, the terms of payment following theiation of the deferral periods, and the rate
of earnings, if any, to be credited to any amodeferred thereunder.

13.2. Section 409A Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any deferratipéted by this Plan or an Award Agreement or aisgribution of
an Award pursuant to the terms of this Plan or aaal Agreement would subject a Participant to tadar Section 409A of the Code, the
Company shall modify the Plan or applicable Awagté@ement in the least restrictive manner necessamder to comply with the provisio
of Section 409A, other applicable provision(s)ltd Code and/or any rules, regulations or otherlaggny guidance issued under such
statutory provisions and, in each case, withoutraaterial diminution in the value of the paymewtsah affected Participant.

ARTICLE 14. Rights of Employees and Consultants

14.1. Employment. Nothing in the Plan shall interfere with or lintitany way the right of the Company to terminatg Rarticipant’s
employment or status as a consultant at any timreconfer upon any Participant any right to congimuthe employ of the Company or any
its Subsidiaries or affiliates or to continue amasultant. For purposes of the Plan, transfengfleyment of a Participant between the
Company and any one of its Subsidiaries and a#gigor between Subsidiaries and affiliates) shalbe deemed a termination of
employment. However, if a Subsidiary or affiliatetioe Company ceases to be a Subsidiary or a#jl@ny Participant who is no longer
employed by or a consultant to the Company or drits oemaining Subsidiaries and affiliates follaygisuch event shall be considered to
have terminated his or her employment or consutamatwithstanding any continued employment or attasicy with such former
Subsidiary or affiliate.

14.2. Participation. No Employee or consultant shall have the righidselected to receive an Award under this Plarhaving been
so selected, to be selected to receive a futurerdwa
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ARTICLE 15. Change of Control

15.1. Treatment of Outstanding Awards. Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control, snitiserwise specifically prohibited under
applicable laws, or by the rules and regulationargf governing governmental agencies or natioralrilg exchanges, or unless the
Committee shall determine otherwise in the apple&tward Agreement:

(a) Any and all Options and SARs granted hereustall become immediately exercisable, and shalamerxercisable
throughout their entire original term, without redjéo any subsequent termination of employmeniosalting agreement;

(b) Any restriction periods and restrictions impdb®® Restricted Stock that is not performance-babedl lapse;

(c) All Restricted Stock Units shall be considetedbe earned and payable in full, and such ResttiStock Units shall be settled
in cash as promptly as is practicable; and

(d) The target payout opportunities attainable umdleoutstanding Awards of performance-based Raett Stock, performance-
based Restricted Stock Units, Performance Unit§pRaance Shares, and cash-based Awards (exclaaindpong-term Awards issued to
individual Participants and that are not brdmded programs and which are denominated in cabkpaid in cash, which may be designate
“gainsharing” Awards, but not including Performar8ieare Awards, and which shall continue to be fiectf shall be deemed to have been
earned on a pro-rata basis for that portion oftadormance Period(s) having elapsed under suctamating Awards as of the effective date
of the Change of Control. The vesting of all Awadégmominated in Shares shall be deemed to havedagrad on a pro-rata basis for that
portion of the Performance Period(s) having elapseter such outstanding Awards as of the effectate of the Change of Control, and tt
shall be paid out to Participants in cash withim (0) days following the effective date of the 69a of Control the value of such vested
Shares in an amount equal to the product of thebeuwf such vested Shares and the Fair Market \fsdu&hare determined immediately
prior to the Change of Control, based upon an asduanhievement of all relevant target performarazdsy Awards denominated in cash ¢
be paid on a pro-rata basis to Participants in eatttin ten (10) days following the effective datkethe Change of Control based upon
assumed achievement of all relevant target perfocagoals.

15.2. Termination, Amendment, and Modifications ofChange-of-Control Provisions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Plan or any Award Agreement provision, the provisiof this Article 15 may not be terminated, amehae modified in any manner that
adversely affects any then-outstanding Award withiba prior written consent of the Participantuth action is taken (a) on or after the date
of a Change of Control or (b) at the request oadypseeking to effectuate a Change of Controltbemvise in anticipation of a Change of
Control.

ARTICLE 16. Term, Amendment, Modification, and Termination

16.1. Amendment, Modification, and Termination. Except as specifically provided in Section 1a2any time and from time to time,
the Board may terminate, amend, or modify the Rtlowever, without the approval of the stockholdafrthe Company, no such amendment
or modification may:

() Increase the total number of Shares which neaigdued under this Plan, except as provided iiclard hereof; or
(b) Modify the eligibility requirements; or
(c) Materially increase the benefits accruing urttlerPlan.
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16.2. Awards Previously Granted Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to a Chao§€ontrol, the Committee shall have the right to
replace any previously granted Award under the Riidiman Award equal to the value of the replacedbid at the time of replacement, as
determined by the Committee in its sole discretiithhout obtaining the consent of the Participamitimng such Awardprovided, however,
that notwithstanding the foregoing or the termam§ Award Agreement provision, the Committee shatlmodify the Option Price of an
Award (reprice a Stock Option) or issue new Optimnexchange for the surrender of outstanding @gtieithout stockholder approval; and
provided, further, that no such replacement shall deprive the Ratit of any rights he or she may have pursuaAtticle 15, which shall
apply to the replacement Award to the same extei ¢he replaced Award.

16.3. Changes in Law and Tax AccountingNotwithstanding the provisions of Sections 161 46.2, the Board shall have authority
to amend the Plan to take into account changesarahd tax and accounting rules as well as othezldpments, and to grant Awards which
qualify for beneficial treatment under such ruléthaut stockholder approval.

ARTICLE 17. Withholding

17.1. Tax Withholding . The Company shall have the power and the righdettuct or withhold, or require a Participant tmiteto the
Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy fedenaltes and local taxes (including the ParticipaRtSA obligation) required by law to be
withheld with respect to any taxable event arisinger or as a result of this Plan.

17.2. Share Withholding. With respect to withholding required and/or peted upon the exercise of Options or SARS, uporapse
of restrictions on Restricted Stock, or upon arheotaxable event hereunder, Participants may,edabject to the approval of the Commit
to satisfy the withholding requirement, in wholeimpart, by having the Company withhold Sharesofposurrendering Shares previously
owned which have been held for longer than six @t purchased in the open market) having a Fainkdt Value on the date the tax is to
be determined equal to the minimum statutory t@alhich could be imposed on the transaction ehdttions shall be irrevocable, made in
writing, signed by the Participant, and electiogdrsiders shall additionally comply with the reggments established by the Committee.

ARTICLE 18. Successors

All obligations of the Company under the Plan, wigspect to Awards granted hereunder, shall berimah any successor to the
Company, whether the existence of such success#ioe i®sult of a direct or indirect purchase, megrgensolidation, spin-off, or otherwise, of
all or substantially all of the business and/oe&ssf the Company.

ARTICLE 19. Nontransferability of Awards.

Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, nardivghall be transferable (either by sale, pledgsignment, gift, or other
alienation or hypothecation) by a Participant othan by will or by application of the laws of deat and distribution; provided, however, no
Award may be transferred for value (as definecvea®eneral Instructions to Form S-8).

ARTICLE 20. Unfunded Status of Plan

It is presently intended that the Plan constitutéuafunded” plan for incentive and deferred congmion. The Committee may
authorize the creation of trusts or other arrangesi® meet the obligations created under the flaeliver Common Stock or make
paymentsprovided, howevethat unless the Committee otherwise determinestrsence of such trusts or other arrangementstsha
consistent with the “unfunded” status of the Plan.
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ARTICLE 21. Miscellaneous

21.1. Subsidiary Employees In the case of a grant of an Award to an emplayemnsultant of any Subsidiary of the Compang, th
Company may, if the Committee so directs, issuteamsfer the shares of Common Stock, if any, cavésethe Award to the Subsidiary, for
such lawful consideration as the Committee mayigpagon the condition or understanding that tlwb<Sdiary will transfer the shares of
Common Stock to the employee or consultant in atzowe with the terms of the Award specified by@oenmittee pursuant to the provisic
of the Plan. All shares of Common Stock underlyitvgards that are forfeited or canceled should reteethe Company.

21.2. Foreign Employees and Foreign Law Consideratns. The Committee may grant Awards to individuals vehne eligible to
participate in the plan who are foreign nationalsp are located outside the United States or waamat compensated from a payroll
maintained in the United States, or who are othesubject to (or could cause the Company to bestio) legal or regulatory provisions of
countries or jurisdictions outside the United Stats such terms and conditions different from ¢hggecified in the Plan as may, in the
judgment of the Committee, be necessary or desittabioster and promote achievement of the purpoktée Plan, and, in furtherance
such purposes, the Committee may make such mailifisca amendments, procedures, or subplans as enagdessary or advisable to con
with such legal or regulatory provisions.

21.3. Limitation on Dividend Reinvestment and Diviénd Equivalents. Reinvestment of dividends in additional RestdcBtock at
the time of any dividend payment, and the paymé&thares with respect to dividends to Participsotging Awards of Restricted Stock
Units, shall only be permissible if sufficient Searare available under Section 4 for such reinvastifiaking into account then outstanding
Options and other Awards).

ARTICLE 22. Legal Construction

22.1. Gender and Number. Except where otherwise indicated by the contaxy, masculine term used herein also shall inclbde t
feminine; the plural shall include the singular dné singular shall include the plural.

22.2. Severability. In the event any provision of the Plan shall billillegal or invalid for any reason, the illegglor invalidity shall
not affect the remaining parts of the Plan, andlaa shall be construed and enforced as if thgall or invalid provision had not been
included.

22.3. Requirements of Law The granting of Awards and the issuance of Shamder the Plan shall be subject to all applicidokes,
rules, and regulations, and to such approvals lpygasmernmental agencies or national securities @xghs as may be required. With respe
Insiders, transactions under this Plan are intetaledmply with all applicable conditions of Rulékt3 or its successors under the Exchange
Act. To the extent any provision of the Plan oia@cby the Committee fails to comply with this Sent22.3, it shall be deemed null and v«
to the extent permitted by law and deemed advidapthe Committee.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plaragreements made pursuant thereto, the Companynstidde required to issue or
deliver any certificate or certificates for Shaoesuncertificated forms of Shares under the Plaor po fulfillment of all of the following
conditions:

(a) Listing or approval for listing upon noticeisfuance, of such Shares on the New York Stock&hgd, Inc., or such other
securities exchange as may at the time be theipainmarket for the Shares;

(b) Any registration or other qualification of suShares under any state or federal law or regulatiothe maintaining in effect of
any such registration or other qualification whihe Committee shall, in its absolute discretionrupie advice of counsel, deem necessary or
advisable; and

(c) Obtaining any other consent, approval, or pefrom any state or federal governmental agencyckwttie Committee shall, in
its absolute discretion after receiving the adwiteounsel, determine to be necessary or advisable.
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22.4. Governing Law. To the extent not preempted by federal law, tla@,Rand all agreements hereunder, shall be catstru
accordance with and governed by the laws of thie StiaDelaware.
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Subsidiaries of Tupperware Brands Corporation
As of February 26, 2007

Academia de Negocios S/C Ltda.

Armand Dupree, Inc.

Auburn River Realty Company

Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd.

Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Namibia) (Pty) Ltd.

Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Pty) Ltd.

BBVA Bancomer Trust

BC International Cosmetic & Image Services, Inc.
BeautiControl Canada, Ltd

BeautiControl Cosmeticos do Brasil Ltda.
BeautiControl International Services, Inc.
BeautiControl Mexico, S. de R.L.

BeautiControl, Inc.

Centro de Distribuicao Mineira de Produtos de Rladttda.
Centro de Distribuicao RS Ltda.

Centro Oeste Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticda Lt
CH Laboratories Pty Ltd (Australia)

Confecciones Champion S de RL de CV

Control International Investments (ConSecFin) B.V.
Corcovado-Plast Distribuidora de Artigos Domestictia.
Cosmetic Manufacturers (Malaysia) Pty. Ltd. (Aulija
Dart (Philippines), Inc.

Dart Argentina S.A.

Dart de Venezuela, C.A.

Dart do Brasil Industria e Comercio Ltda.

Dart Far East Sdn. Bhd.

Dart Holdings, S. de R.L.

Dart Industries (New Zealand) Limited

Dart Industries Hong Kong Limited

Dart Industries Inc.

Dart Manufacturing India Pvt. Ltd.

Dart, S.A. de C.V.

Dartco Manufacturing Inc.

Daypar Participacoes Ltda

Deerfield Land Corporation

Diecraft Australia Pty. Ltd.

Direct Selling Business of SL Vendeta Directa dadfirLtda
Distribuidora Baiana de Produtos Plasticos Ltda
Distribuidora Comercial Nordeste de Produtos Riastltda.
Distribuidora Comercial Paulista de Plasticos Ltda.

Exhibit 21



Active Subsidiaries
Subsidiary | nformation System
As of December 30, 2006

Distribuidora Esplanada de Produtos Plasticos Ltda
Eixo Sul Brasileiro de Artigos Domesticos Ltda.
Eventus International, Inc.

Fuller Brands BV

Fuller Cosmetics SA de CV

HOF Newco Philippines

House of Fuller Argentina SA (Argentina)

House of Fuller Holdings S de RL de CV (Mexico)
House of Fuller S de RL de CV (Mexico)
Immobiliaria Meck-Mex SA de CV

International Investor, Inc.

Japan Tupperware Co., Ltd.

JLH Properties, Inc.

Latin America Investments, Inc.

NaturCare Holding Yk

NaturCare Japan K

Newco Logistica e Participacoes Lt

NM Holdings (New Zealanc

NM Operations Pty. Ltd. (Australi

Nuage Cosmetics (Botswana) (Proprietary) |
Nuage Cosmetics (Proprietary) Ltd. (Swazila
NuMet Holdings Pty. Ltd. (Australic

Nutrimetics France Holdings SN

Nutrimetics France SN

Nutrimetics International (Australia) Pty L
Nutri-Metics International (Brunei) Sdn. Bhd
Nutri-metics International (Greece) A.E.
Nutrimetics International (NZ) Ltd. (New Zeala
Nutri-Metics International (Thailand) Ltd.
Nutrimetics International (UK) Limite
Nutri-metics Worldwide (M) Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia)
Nuvo Cosmeticos S.A. (Urugua

Premiere Korea Ltd.

Premiere Manufacturing, Inc.

Premiere Products Mexico, S. de R.L.

Premiere Products, Inc.

Probemex SA de CV

Probmex Consultoria, S de RL de CV

PT Tupperware Indonesia

Sara Lee Mexicana Holdings S de RL de CV
Sara Lee Mexicana, SA de CV

Sara/Lee DE Holdings SA Pty. Ltd (South Africa)
Servicios Administrativos Sara Lee S de RL de CV



Active Subsidiaries
Subsidiary | nformation System
As of December 30, 2006

Swissgarde (Uganda) Ltd.

Swissgarde (Zambia) (Proprietary) Ltd
Swissgarde (Kenya) Ltd.

Swissgarde (Namibia) (Proprietary) Ltd.
Swissgarde (Proprietary) Ltd. (South Africa)
Swissgarde (Tanzania) Ltd

Swissgarde Lesotho (Pty) Ltd.

The Tupperware Foundation
Tupperware (China) Company Limited
Tupperware (Portugal) Artigos Domesticos, Lda.
Tupperware (Suisse) SA

Tupperware (Thailand) Limited
Tupperware Articulos Domesticos, S.L.
Tupperware Asia Pacific Holdings Private Limited
Tupperware Assets Management Sarl
Tupperware Australia Pty. Ltd.
Tupperware Belgium N.V.

Tupperware Bulgaria EOOD

Tupperware Canada Inc.

Tupperware Childrens Foundation
Tupperware China, LLC

Tupperware Corporation

Tupperware Czech Republic, spol. s.r.0.
Tupperware d.o.0.

Tupperware de Costa Rica, S.A.
Tupperware de El Salvador, S.A. de C.V.
Tupperware de Guatemala, S.A.
Tupperware Del Ecuador Cia. Ltda.
Tupperware Deutschland GmbH
Tupperware Distributors, Inc.
Tupperware Egypt Ltd

Tupperware Espana, S.A.

Tupperware Export Sales, Ltd.
Tupperware Factors Inc.

Tupperware Finance Company B. V.
Tupperware Finance Holding Company B.V.
Tupperware France S.A.

Tupperware General Services N.V.
Tupperware Global Center SARL
Tupperware Hellas S.A.I.C.

Tupperware Holdings Corporation
Tupperware Holdings Ltd.

Tupperware Home Parties Corporation
Tupperware Honduras, S. de R.L.
Tupperware lberica S.A.



Active Subsidiaries
Subsidiary | nformation System
As of December 30, 2006

Tupperware India Private Limited

Tupperware International Capital Limited
Tupperware International Holdings BV

Tupperware International Holdings Corporation
Tupperware Israel Ltd.

Tupperware ltalia S.p.A.

Tupperware Luxembourg S.ar.l.

Tupperware Morocco

Tupperware New Zealand Staff Superannuation Plan
Tupperware Nordic A/S

Tupperware Osterreich G.m.b.H.

Tupperware Panama, S.A.

Tupperware Philippines, Inc.

Tupperware Polska Sp.z.0.0

Tupperware Products S.A.

Tupperware Products, Inc.

Tupperware Realty Corporation

Tupperware Services GmbH

Tupperware Services, Inc.

Tupperware Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Tupperware Slovakia s.r.o0.

Tupperware Southern Africa (Proprietary) Limited
Tupperware Southern Europe,Africa and Middle Eadt,
Tupperware Subsidiary Holdings, Inc. (DE)
Tupperware Trading Ltd.

Tupperware Turkey, Inc.

Tupperware U.K. Holdings, Inc.

Tupperware U.S., Inc.

Tupperware United Kingdom & Ireland Limited
Tupperware Uruguay S.A.

Tupperware, Industria Lusitana de Artigos Domesti¢comitada
Tupperware, Ltd.

Tupperware.com, Inc.

TWP S.A.

Uniao Norte Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticosal td
Vlijmense Belegging-Maatschappij BV (Netherlands)

All subsidiaries listed above are included in tbasolidated financial statements of the Registaarntonsolidated subsidiaries, except for
subsidiaries owned 50% or less.



Exhibit 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No-33825) and Form S-8 (Nos. 333-
137275, 333-137276, 333-111530, 333-48650, 333-D4883-04871, 333-18331 and 333-50012) of TupperwZarporation of our report
dated February 26, 2007 relating to the finanditiesnents, financial statement schedule, managésressessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting and thigeetiveness of internal control over financial ogfing, which appears in this Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Orlando, Florida
February 26, 2007



Exhibit 24
POWERS OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigrdirectors of Tupperware Brands Corporation, aaldare
corporation, (the “Corporation”), hereby constitated appoint Thomas M. Roehlk and Michael S. Patest true and lawful attorneys-in-
fact and agents of the undersigned, with full poafesubstitution and resubstitution, for and in tizene, place and stead of the undersigned,
in any and all capacities, to sign the Annual ReparForm 10-K of the Corporation for its fiscalayeended December 30, 2006, and any and
all amendments thereto, and to file or cause ffildethe same, together with any and all exhiliereto and other documents in connection
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Comianisgranting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agamid substitutes, full power and
authority to do and perform each and every actthimg) requisite or necessary to be done in andtabeuremises as fully to all intents and
purposes as the undersigned might or could dorsope hereby ratifying and confirming all that sattbrneys-in-fact and agents and
substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be dongitive hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereustoheir hand and seal this 23rd day of Februad9y2

/s/ Catherine A. Bertini
Catherine A. Bertin

/s/ Rita Bornstein
Rita Bornsteir

/sl Kriss Cloninger Ill
Kriss Cloninger IlI

/s/ Clifford J. Grum
Clifford J. Grum

/s/ Joe R. Lee
Joe R. Le¢

/s/ Bob Marbut
Bob Marbut

/s! Angel R. Martinez
Angel R. Martine:z

/s/ Robert J. Murray
Robert J. Murra

/s/ David R. Parker
David R. Parke

/sl Joyce M. Roché
Joyce M. Rocé

/sl J. Patrick Spainhour
J. Patrick Spainhot

/s/ M. Anne Szostak
M. Anne Szostal




EXHIBIT 31.1
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, E.V. Goings, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Tupperware Brands Corporatic

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal controls over finangéplorting, or caused such internal control oveariitial reporting to be designed

under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affectedis reasonably likely to materially affect, ttegistrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent

function):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 28, 2007 /sl E.V. Goings

E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, Michael S. Poteshman, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Tupperware Brands Corporatic

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal controls over finangéplorting, or caused such internal control oveariitial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affectedis reasonably likely to materially affect, ttegistrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent

function):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 28, 2007 /sl Michael S. Poteshman

Michael S. Poteshman
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 ob@ter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, E.V. Goings, certify that, to the best of my krledge, (i) the Form 18 for the year ended December 30, 2006 fully coagpivith th
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SdesrExchange Act of 1934 and (ii) the informatmmtained in such Form 10-K fairly
presents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of Tupperwarari8is Corporation.

/sl E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to Tupperwaaedd Corporation and will be retained
by Tupperware Brands Corporation and furnishedéoSecurities and Exchange Commission or its gtadh request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 ob@ter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Michael S. Poteshman, certify that, to the lméshy knowledge, (i) the Form 10-K for the year eddecember 30, 2006 fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a)%(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 aidHge information contained in such
Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material respethe financial condition and results of operatioh3 upperware Brands Corporation.

/s/ Michael S. Poteshm:

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to Tupperwaaadd Corporation and will be
retained by Tupperware Brands Corporation and $hed to the Securities and Exchange Commissias etaff upon reques



